

STATE OF ALASKA

Compensation and Travel Report of Executive Positions for 2013



Prepared by: Department of Administration Division of Finance January 31, 2014

Compensation and Travel Report of Executive Positions for Calendar Year 2013

Table of Contents

Schedule of Compensation for Executive Positions	
All Agencies	1
Schedule of Travel for Executive Positions	
Department of Administration	0
Department of Commerce, Community, and Economic Development	
Department of Corrections	
Department of Education and Early Development	
Department of Environmental Conservation	
-	
Department of Fish and Game	
Department of Health and Social Services	
Department of Labor and Workforce Development	
Department of Law	
Department of Military and Veterans Affairs	
Department of Natural Resources	
Department of Public Safety	
Department of Revenue	
Department of Transportation and Public Facilities	
Alaska Aerospace Corporation	
Alaska Energy Authority	
Alaska Gasline Development Corporation	
Alaska Housing Finance Corporation	
Alaska Industrial Development and Export Authority	
Alaska Mental Health Trust Authority	
Alaska Municipal Bond Bank Authority	
Alaska Permanent Fund Corporation	
Alaska Railroad Corporation	
Alaska Seafood Marketing Institute	
Alaska Student Loan Corporation	
Knik Arm Bridge and Toll Authority	
University of Alaska	

This publication was released by the Department of Administration, Division of Finance in accordance with AS 37.05.210. The information is available at http://doa.alaska.gov/dof/reports/ctep.html

Department of Administration





CURTIS THAYER, COMMISSIONER

10th Fl. State Office Building P.O. Box 110200 Juneau, Alaska 99811-0200 Main: 907.465.2200 Fax: 907.465.2135 www.doa.alaska.gov

January 30, 2014

Alaska State Legislature State Capitol Juneau, Alaska 99801

Members of the Legislature:

The report of compensation and travel expenses for calendar year 2013 has been compiled by the Department of Administration, Division of Finance. This report is prepared in accordance with Alaska Statute 37.05.210. It includes salaries and other compensation such as leave cash-in amounts and salary adjustments, as well as travel and relocation expenses paid to the following: the governor, lieutenant governor, and their chiefs of staff; the president and vice-presidents of the University of Alaska and the chancellors of the individual campuses of the university; the commissioners or other executive heads of the principal departments in the executive branch, and the deputy commissioners, assistant commissioners and division directors in those departments; and the executive heads of public corporations created by law.

This report is only available in an electronic (PDF) format at the Division of Finance's website. The electronic report will be available by January 31, 2014. This report is not published in a hardcopy format.

I appreciate the efforts of each State agency, and thank them for their assistance in preparing the schedules presented in this report. I want this report to be as useful as possible. Please direct any comments or suggestions for improvement to Scot Arehart, Director of the Division of Finance, at Scot.Arehart@alaska.gov or 465-3435.

Sincerely,

// signature on file //

Curtis W. Thayer Commissioner

Compensation



NAME	JOB CLASS TITLE	DIVISION	SALARY	HOUSING VEHICLE	OTHER	TOTAL			
DEPARTMENT OF ADMINISTRATION									
Allen, Richard	Division Director	Office of Public Advocacy	108,616		5,420	114,036			
Arehart, Scot	Division Director	Finance	123,398		11,903	135,301			
Barnhill, Mike	Deputy Commissioner		139,288		8,816	148,104			
Bates, James	Division Director	Enterprise Technology Services	74,054			74,054			
Erickson, Amy	Division Director	Motor Vehicles	99,982			99,982			
Hultberg, Becky	Commissioner		134,483		18,619	153,102			
Jones, Vern	Chief Procurement Officer	General Services	55,017		27,351	82,368			
Jordan, Scott	Division Director	Risk Management	125,422			125,422			
Lowenstein, Cheryl	Division Director	Administrative Services	130,121		12,384	142,505			
Mayer, Thomas	Division Director	General Services	66,452			66,452			
Neal, Nicki	Division Director	Personnel and Labor Relations	130,121		27,868	157,989			
Puckett, Jim	Division Director	Retirement and Benefits	119,465			119,465			
Shier, Patrick	Division Director	Enterprise Technology Services	16,306		74,187	90,493			
Soza, Jason	Chief Procurement Officer	General Services	49,474			49,474			
Steiner, Quinlan	Division Director	Public Defender Agency	132,586			132,586			
Thayer, Curtis	Deputy Commissioner		136,551		4,834	141,385			
Department of Admin	istration Total					1,832,718			

	DEPARTMENT OF COMMERCE, COMMUNITY, AND ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT							
Bell, Susan	Commissioner		135,619		135,619			
Graham, Roberta	Assistant Commissioner		118,163	9,495	127,658			
Habeger, Don	Division Director	Corporations, Business and Professional Licensing	120,885		120,885			
Hanrahan, Jo Ellen	Division Director	Administrative Services	118,289	75,740	194,029			
Hanrahan, Jo Ellen	Deputy Commissioner		9,971		9,971			
Hovanec, Lorie	Division Director	Banking and Securities	100,993	4,673	105,666			
Jacobson, Joseph	Division Director	Economic Development	43,520	2,961	46,481			
Kolb, Bret	Division Director	Insurance	109,660	9,440	119,100			
O'Tierney, Daniel	Deputy Commissioner		115,101	9,537	124,638			
Palmer, Lorene	Division Director	Economic Development	57,142	5,864	63,006			
Ruby, Scott	Division Director	Community and Regional Affairs	122,043	20,832	142,875			
Department of Com	merce, Community, and Economic Develo	pment Total			1,189,928			

	DEPARTMENT OF CORRECTIONS							
Belden, Carrie	Division Director	Probation and Parole	99,075		99,075			
Brandenburg, Bryan	Division Director	Institutions	125,475	24,148	149,623			
Houston, Les	Deputy Commissioner		139,697	20,380	160,077			
Schmidt, Joe	Commissioner		135,619		135,619			
Taylor, Ronald	Deputy Commissioner		118,335	5,304	123,639			
Wilkerson, April	Division Director	Administrative Services	25,045	12,330	37,375			
Worley, Kevin	Division Director	Administrative Services	93,067	12,081	105,148			
Department of Corre	ctions Total				810,556			

Ν

NAME	JOB CLASS TITLE	DIVISION	SALARY	HOUSING	VEHICLE	OTHER	TOTAL
		DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION AND EARLY DEVELOPM	MENT				
Hanley, Mike	Commissioner		135,619				135,619
Hawk, Randy	Division Director	Mt. Edgecumbe High School	127,717				127,717
Lewis, Mark	Division Director	Education Support Services	119,288				119,288
McCauley, Susan	Division Director	Teaching and Learning Support	99,627				99,627
Morse, Leslie	Deputy Commissioner		143,893			11,924	155,817
Nudelman, Elizabeth	Division Director	Education Support Services	120,885				120,885
Thibodeau, Linda	Division Director	Libraries, Archives, and Museums	120,885				120,885
Department of Education	on and Early Development Total						879,838
		DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL CONSERVATION	ON				
Bonnet Hale, Michelle	Division Director	Water	123,750			7,041	130,791
Busse-Floyd, Elaine	Division Director	Environmental Health	47,130			7,909	55,039
Cherian, Tom	Division Director	Administrative Services	125,422				125,422
Dietrick, Larry	Division Director	Spill Prevention and Response	53,028			43,285	96,313
Edwards, Alice	Division Director	Air Quality	125,238			34,788	160,026
Hartig, Larry	Commissioner		135,619				135,619
Kent, Lynn	Deputy Commissioner		158,025				158,025
Ryan, Kristin	Division Director	Environmental Health/Spill Prevention and Response	131,964				131,964
Department of Environ	mental Conservation Total						993,199
		DEPARTMENT OF FISH AND GAME					
Bates, Randall	Division Director	Habitat	130,121				130,121
Bedford, David	Assistant Commissioner		66,195			15,442	81,637
Brooks, Kevin	Deputy Commissioner		155,564				155,564
Campbell, Cora	Commissioner		135,619			17,579	153,198
Fleener, Craig	Deputy Commissioner		103,958			21,780	125,738
Haight, Sunny	Division Director	Administrative Services	92,457				92,457
Nelson, Hazel	Division Director	Subsistence	108,616				108,616
Regnart, Jeff	Division Director	Commercial Fisheries	118,163			13,720	131,883
Swanton, Charles	Division Director	Sport Fish	127,038				127,038
Department of Fish and	l Game Total						1,106,252

NAME	JOB CLASS TITLE	DIVISION	SALARY	HOUSING	VEHICLE	OTHER	TOTAL
		OFFICE OF THE GOVERNOR					
Bell, Guy	Division Director	Administrative Services	166,307				166,307
Fenumiai, Gail	Division Director	Elections	125,062			11,507	136,569
Knudson, Kip	Division Director	State and Federal Relations	201,510				201,510
Nizich, Michael	Chief of Staff	Office of the Governor	190,038				190,038
Parnell, Sean	Governor		145,000				145,000
Rehfeld, Karen	Division Director	Office of Management and Budget	161,942				161,942
Toohey, Michelle	Chief of Staff	Office of the Lieutenant Governor	107,107				107,107
Treadwell, Mead	Lieutenant Governor		115,000				115,000
Office of the Govern	or Total						1,223,473
	DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES						

		DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND SOCIAL	SERVICES		
Brodie, Margaret	Division Director	Healthcare Services	101,306	1,375	102,681
Christenson, Craig	Deputy Commissioner		96,250		96,250
Cote, David	Division Director	Alaska Pioneer Homes	22,600	53,727	76,327
Efird, Sana	Assistant Commissioner		60,177		60,177
Henjum, Barbara	Division Director	Juvenile Justice	116,566	11,105	127,671
Hurlburt, Ward	Division Director/Chief Medical Officer	Public Health	181,682		181,682
Kreher, Ronald	Division Director	Public Assistance	124,502		124,502
Lawton, Christine	Division Director	Office of Children's Services	135,036	9,969	145,005
Mayes, Duane	Division Director	Senior and Disabilities Services	113,717	21,253	134,970
Sailors, Rosemarie	Deputy Commissioner		125,087		125,087
Shelton, Kerri	Division Director	Public Health	66,646	8,721	75,367
Stone, Melissa	Division Director	Behavior Health	127,189		127,189
Streur, William	Commissioner		135,619		135,619
Truitt, George	Division Director	Alaska Pioneer Homes	72,055		72,055
Department of Healt	h and Social Services Total				1,584,582

	DEPARTMENT OF LABOR AND WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT							
Ayers, Wanetta Jo	Division Director	Business Partnerships	13,815		13,815			
Blumer, Dianne	Commissioner		135,619	9,291	144,910			
Cashen, Gregory	Assistant Commissioner		53,911	38,481	92,392			
Dick, Paul	Division Director	Employment Security	68,846	33,848	102,694			
Esposito, Fred	Division Director	Alaska Vocational Technical Center	151,260	2,736	153,996			
Geldhof, Corine	Division Director	Business Partnership	108,621	3,791	112,412			
Harbour, Paloma	Division Director	Administrative Services	60,177		60,177			
Harvey, James	Division Director	Employment Security	22,493		22,493			
Keith, Sondra Brynn	Division Director	Administrative Services	56,423	87,816	144,239			
Maher, Mike	Deputy Commissioner		68,287		68,287			
Mitchell, Grey	Division Director/Assistant Commissioner	Labor Standards and Safety	135,361		135,361			
Monagle, Michael	Division Director	Workers Compensation	117,635		117,635			
Walsh, Cheryl	Division Director	Vocational Rehabilitation	125,422		125,422			
Department of Labor	and Workforce Development Total				1,293,833			

4

NAME	JOB CLASS TITLE	DIVISION	SALARY	HOUSING	VEHICLE	OTHER	TOTAL
		DEPARTMENT OF LAW					
Blaisdell, Dave	Division Director	Administrative Services	139,869			6,295	146,164
Cantor, James	Deputy Attorney General	Civil Division	157,977				157,977
Geraghty, Michael	Attorney General		135,619				135,619
Gordon, Nancy	Division Director	Civil Division	150,153				150,153
Skidmore, John	Division Director	Criminal Division	122,595			6,237	128,832
Svobodny, Richard	Deputy Attorney General	Criminal Division	143,665			23,285	166,950
Department of Law	Total						885,695
		DEPARTMENT OF MILITARY AND VETERANS AFF	AIRS				
Bridges, Leon	Division Director	Alaska Army National Guard	88,569				88,569
Burton, Clyde	Division Director	Alaska Military Youth Academy	96,563			12,413	108,976
Colligan, Susan	Division Director	Administrative Services	127,189				127,189
Katkus, Thomas	Commissioner		122,223				122,223
Madden, John	Division Director	Homeland Security and Emergency Management	122,595			7,258	129,853
O'Brien, Timothy	Division Director	Alaska Air National Guard	52,801				52,801
Pierre, McHugh	Deputy Commissioner		126,853			16,236	143,089
Department of Milit	tary and Veterans Affairs Total						772,700
		DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL RESOURCES					
Balash, Joseph	Deputy Commissioner		124,886			20,207	145,093
Balash, Joseph	Commissioner		12,912				12,912

145,095
12,912
162,653
118,163
170,697
118,163
136,551
120,571
121,716
91,635
140,944
40,542
121,966
10,036
1,511,642

	DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC SAFETY								
Cockrell, James	Division Director	Alaska Wildlife Troopers	64,252		64,252				
Folger, Gary	Division Director	Alaska Wildlife Troopers	61,236	29,261	90,497				
Hoover, Jeff	Division Director	Administrative Services	108,675	20,110	128,785				
Mallard, Keith	Division Director	Alaska State Troopers	124,828	17,018	141,846				
Masters, Joseph	Commissioner		112,377	10,092	122,469				
Nicolello, Kelly	Division Director	Fire and Life Safety	102,275	11,591	113,866				
Schade, David	Division Director	Statewide Services	113,921	71,057	184,978				
Spencer, Danial	Division Director	Administrative Services	17,037		17,037				
Vrabec, Terry	Deputy Commissioner		127,684	3,937	131,621				
Department of Pub	olic Safety Total				995,351				

"Other" column includes leave cash-in amounts, terminal leave amounts, and salary adjustments.

S

NAME	JOB CLASS TITLE	DIVISION	SALARY	HOUSING	VEHICLE	OTHER	TOTAL
		DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE					
Burnett, Jerry	Division Director	Administrative Services	144,508			7,690	152,198
Butcher, Bryan	Commissioner		86,553			23,070	109,623
DeBartolo, Daniel	Division Director	Permanent Fund Dividend	101,653				101,653
Fonder, Matthew	Division Director	Tax	118,719			6,332	125,051
Mallonee, John	Division Director	Child Support Services	129,587				129,587
Rodell, Angela	Deputy Commissioner		112,686				112,686
Rodell, Angela	Commissioner		14,978				14,978
Tangeman, Bruce	Deputy Commissioner		136,142				136,142
Department of Reven	nue Total	·		-			881,918
]	DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION AND PUBLIC FACILIT		1	1		
Campbell, Robert	Assistant Commissioner		142,051				142,051
Clough, Al	Assistant Commissioner		120,885				120,885
Falvey, John	Division Director	Alaska Marine Highway System	131,963				131,963
Hatter, Steven	Deputy Commissioner		126,663				126,663
Healy, Roger	Assistant Commissioner		129,930			2,473	132,403
Kemp, Pat	Commissioner		135,619				135,619
Miller, David	Division Director	Northern Region Maintenance and Operations	78,862				78,862
Neussl, Michael	Deputy Commissioner		9,221			2,723	11,944
O'Halloran, William	Division Director	Northern Region Maintenance and Operations	24,505			16,652	41,157
Ottesen, Jeffery	Division Director	Statewide Planning	135,005			5,409	140,414
Rice, Kasandra	Division Director/Deputy Commissioner	Design and Construction	160,307			2,668	162,975
Siroky, Mary	Division Director	Administrative Services	120,886			10,000	130,886
Smith, Daniel	Division Director	Measurement Standards and Commerical Vehicle Enforcement	100,475			14,192	114,667
St Aubin, Joel	Division Director	Design and Construction	100,807				100,807
Titus, James	Assistant Commissioner		145,356				145,356
Yost, Reuben	Division Director/Deputy Commissioner	Southeast Region Maintenance and Operations	144,609			23,310	167,919
Department of Trans	sportation and Public Facilities Total			- 	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·		1,884,571
		ALASKA AEROSPACE CORPORATION					
Campbell, Craig	President/Chief Executive Officer		233,654			20,807	254,461
Alaska Aerospace Co	orporation Total						254,461
		ALASKA ENERGY AUTHORITY		1	1 1		
Fisher-Goad, Sara	Executive Director		156,604			563	157,167
Alaska Energy Autho	ority Total						157,167
		AT ACK & CACTINE DEVELOBMENT COPPORTION					
Fauske, Daniel	President	ALASKA GASLINE DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION	137,256		1		137,256
	lopment Corporation Total		137,236	I			
Alaska Gasline Devel	opment Corporation 1 otal						137,256

6

NAME	JOB CLASS TITLE	DIVISION	SALARY	HOUSING	VEHICLE	OTHER	TOTAL
		ALASKA HOUSING FINANCE CORPORATION					
Butcher, Bryan	Chief Executive Officer/Executive Director		91,402				91,402
Fauske, Daniel	Chief Executive Officer/Executive Director		219,319				219,319
Alaska Housing Finan	ce Corporation Total						310,721
		ALASKA INDUSTRIAL DEVELOPMENT AND EXPORT AUTHO	1			<u> </u>	
Leonard, Ted	Executive Director		165,737			18,622	184,359
Alaska Industrial Deve	elopment and Export Authority Total						184,359
		ALASKA MENTAL HEALTH TRUST AUTHORITY	-	L	1		
Jessee, Jeffrey	Chief Executive Officer		174,507			23,019	197,526
Alaska Mental Health	Trust Authority Total						197,526
		ALASKA MUNICIPAL BOND BANK AUTHORITY	T	T	1		
Mitchell, Deven	Executive Director		144,630				144,630
Alaska Municipal Bon	nd Bank Authority Total						144,630
		ALASKA PERMANENT FUND CORPORATION	T	r	1		
Burns, Michael	Executive Director		321,029				321,029
Alaska Permanent Fur	nd Corporation Total						321,029
		ALASKA RAILROAD CORPORATION					
Aadnesen, Christopher	President and Chief Executive Officer		254,025			18,954	272,979
O'Leary, Bill	President and Chief Executive Officer		38,461				38,461
Alaska Railroad Corpo	oration Total						311,440
		ALASKA SEAFOOD MARKETING INSTITUTE	100.410				100,410
Cerne, Michael	Executive Director		108,418			15.000	108,418
Riutta, Ernest	Executive Director		7,498			17,202	24,700
Alaska Seafood Marke	eting Institute Total						133,118
Demons Diana	Encerties Director	ALASKA STUDENT LOAN CORPORATION	101.005				101.005
Barrans, Diane Alaska Student Loan (Executive Director		191,005				191,005 191,005
Alaska Student Loan C	Jorporation 10tal						191,005
		KNIK ARM BRIDGE AND TOLL AUTHORITY					
Niemiec, Andrew	Executive Director		153,147			92,143	245,290
Knik Arm Bridge and			100,117	1	1 1	,2,1.5	245,290
and and bringe and	Low reasoning Low						210,270

7

NAME	JOB CLASS TITLE	DIVISION	SALARY	HOUSING	VEHICLE	OTHER	TOTAL			
	UNIVERSITY OF ALASKA									
Beam, Carla	eeann, Carla Vice President for University Relations Statewide Administration 202,800 No 780									
Case, Tom	Chancellor (Note 2)	University of Alaska Anchorage	259,472	No	9,500	9,980	278,952			
Gamble, Patrick	President (Note 1)	Statewide Administration	320,000	Yes	9,250	780	330,030			
Pugh, John	Chancellor (Note 2)	University of Alaska Southeast	220,620	No			220,620			
Rogers, Brian	Chancellor	University of Alaska Fairbanks	312,696	Yes	9,250	998	322,944			
Roy, Ashok	Vice President for Finance and Administration	Statewide Administration	204,231	No		4,399	208,630			
Thomas, Dana	Vice President for Academic Affairs	Statewide Administration	235,040	No			235,040			
University of Alaska T	otal						1,799,796			
Note 1: Housing provid	Note 1: Housing provided by private funds.									
Note 2: There is no can	Note 2: There is no campus based housing available to the chancellor.									
•										

STATE OF ALASKA GRAND TOTAL

\$ 22,234,054

Department of Administration



	Name:	RICHARD ALLEN		
	Position:	Division Director	_	
Org	anization:	Office of Public Advocacy		
		Department of Administration		
Dates T	raveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
1/16/13		Attend Criminal Justice Working Group (CJWG) meeting	Juneau	459
1/23/13	1/24/13	Testify before Joint House and Senate Judiciary committee	Juneau	778
1/30/13	2/1/13	Attend Court Appointed Special Advocate (CASA) event; attend	Bethel	828
		strategic planning session; meet with local staff, attorneys, and		
		judges		
2/5/13	2/8/13	Attend Tribal State Collaborative Group meeting; attend Juneau	Juneau	1,121
		CASA strategic planning session		
2/13/13	2/14/13	Testify before House Finance committee regarding Office of Public	Juneau	767
		Advocacy (OPA) audit and findings		
2/19/13	2/20/13	Attend CJWG meeting; meet with local staff, attorneys, and judges	Juneau	700
3/12/13	3/13/13	Testify before House Finance committee regarding OPA audit and	Juneau	871
		findings		
3/23/13	3/27/13	Attend CJWG meeting; meet with local staff, attorneys, and judges	Juneau	735
		(personal deviation 3/23 - 3/25/13)		
5/14/13	5/17/13	Open new Juneau expansion office; meet with staff, and judges	Juneau	1,233
8/6/13	8/9/13	Attend Alaska Tribal Court Development conference; meet with	Fairbanks	1,200
		staff, attorneys, and judges		
8/21/13	8/22/13	Attend directors retreat	Juneau	667
11/5/13	11/10/13	Attend National Legal Aid and Defender Association 2013 annual	Los Angeles, CA	2,260
		conference		
		ТО	TAL: RICHARD ALLEN	11,619

	Name:	SCOT AREHART		
	Position:	Division Director		
Org	anization:	Division of Finance		
		Department of Administration	-	
Dates T	raveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
1/8/13	1/10/13	Attend TimeLink mediation	Seattle	1,198
9/4/13		Testify at House Finance subcommittee hearing on Integrated	Anchorage	513
		Resource Information System		
10/26/13	10/30/13	Attend CGI Forum	Orlando, FL	1,698
-				
		TC	OTAL: SCOT AREHART	3,409

		MIKE BARNHILL		
		Deputy Commissioner	-	
Org	anization:	Department of Administration	-	
	Dates Traveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
1/21/13	1/23/13	Attend Alaska State Bond committee (trip cancelled and Department	Seattle	
		of Revenue (DOR) reimbursed \$13)		
2/11/13	2/13/13	Attend Alaska Retirement Management Board (ARMB) quarterly	Anchorage	
		meetings (DOR reimbursed \$820)		
4/15/13	4/18/13	Attend Benefits conference for public employees	Sacramento, CA	2,730
4/28/13	5/2/13	Attend State and Local Government Benefits Association conference	San Antonio, TX	1,933
5/15/13	5/17/13	Attend open enrollment sessions with Division of Retirement and	Fairbanks	
		Benefits (RB) (trip cancelled and RB reimbursed \$13)		
5/20/13	5/22/13	Attend Third Party Administrator quarterly meetings	Anchorage	810
6/19/13	6/20/13	Attend ARMB quarterly meeting (RB reimbursed \$822)	Anchorage	
7/16/13	7/17/13	Meet with Office of Management and Budget and Senate Finance	Fairbanks	872
9/17/13	9/20/13	Attend ARMB quarterly meetings (RB reimbursed \$1,031)	Fairbanks	
9/30/13	10/8/13	Attend Public Funds Defined Contribution summit; attend ARMB	Chicago, IL; New York	
		meeting (RB reimbursed \$3,531 and personal deviation 10/6 -		
		10/8/13, traveler paid \$37)		
10/16/13	10/17/13	Testify at Senate Labor and State Affairs Joint hearing	Anchorage	755
10/31/13	11/1/13	Meet with Department of Law, Court System, Office of Public	Anchorage; Fairbanks	633
10/01/10	11/1/10	Advocacy, and Public Defender Agency; testify at Senate Finance	· menorage, · anounno	000
		hearing		
11/7/13		Attend Senate State Affairs and Labor committee hearing regarding	Anchorage	659
11///10		healthcare issues	inenoitage	000
11/18/13		Speak to Government Finance Officers Association meeting on	Anchorage	541
11/10/13		Governmental Accounting Standards Board statements 67 and 68;	Alleholage	541
		attend Alaska Municipal League, Alaska Conference of Mayors		
12/4/13	12/6/13	meeting Attend ABMP quarterly meeting (PP reimburged \$744)	Anchorage	
12/4/13	12/0/13	Attend ARMB quarterly meeting (RB reimbursed \$744)		612
1//1//13		Meet with legislators	Anchorage	613

		JAMES BATES	_	
		Division Director	-	
Org	anization:	Enterprise Technology Services		
		Department of Administration		
	raveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
5/13/13	5/17/13	Meet with Enterprise Technology Services (ETS) staff; conduct	Juneau	1,588
		meetings		
5/28/13	5/30/13	Attend First Net consultation workshop	San Francisco, CA	1,719
6/6/13		Attend ETS facilities planning session	Fairbanks	285
6/9/13	6/13/13	Attend National Association of State Technology Directors seminar;	Juneau	751
		meet with ETS staff		
7/1/13	7/3/13	Attend meetings with ETS staff	Juneau	1,093
8/18/13	8/23/13	Attend managers retreat; meet with ETS staff; attend directors	Juneau	1,533
		retreat		
9/9/13	9/12/13	Meet with ETS staff; coordinate team activities; perform director	Juneau	1,181
		administrative duties		
9/17/13	9/19/13	Conduct Parks Highway field work tour	Fairbanks	605
9/30/13	10/3/13	Attend meetings with ETS staff; meet with customers and	Juneau	1,009
		stakeholders		
10/12/13	10/22/13	Attend National Association of State Chief Information Officers	Philadelphia, PA	380
		conference (NASCIO) (NASCIO reimbursed the state \$907,		
		personal deviation 10/17 - 10/22/13)		
11/4/13	11/7/13	Meet with customers; attend meetings with ETS staff	Juneau	1,050
12/8/13	12/16/13	Attend Gartner Data Center summit (personal deviation 12/12 -	Las Vegas, NV	1,581
		12/16/13, traveler paid \$290)	-	

TOTAL: JAMES BATES 12,775

		AMY ERICKSON		
		Division Director		
Org	anization:	Division of Motor Vehicles		
		Department of Administration		
Dates T	raveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
1/9/13		Attend directors meeting	Juneau	612
1/21/13	1/22/13	Meet with legislators	Juneau	750
1/28/13	1/29/13	Testify before Senate State Affairs committee on House Bill (HB) 1;	Juneau	825
		meet with Alaska Municipal League on HB 19; meet with legislators		
1/31/13		Perform Division of Motor Vehicle (DMV) site visit to meet with	Fairbanks	455
		staff and DMV business partners		
2/21/13	2/22/13	Testify before House Finance subcommittee; participate in	Juneau	723
		legislators courtesy calls; visit DMV office		
3/6/13		Attend DMV staff training	Fairbanks	535
4/1/13	4/2/13	Attend legislator hearings; meet with Deputy Commissioner Curtis	Juneau	796
		Thayer and Mayor Verne Rupright		
4/3/13	4/4/13	Testify before Senate State Affairs committee on HB 1 and Senate	Juneau	843
		Bill (SB) 85; meet with Lieutenant Governor Mead Treadwell		
5/29/13		Sign SB 85 and HB 146; visit DMV office	Fairbanks	538
6/24/13	6/28/13	Attend American Association of Motor Vehicle Administrators	Denver, CO	446
		(AAMVA) Region IV Conference (AAMVA paid direct for airfare,		-
		lodging, and partial per diem)		
7/23/13		Visit Nome state office building site; participate in teleconference	Nome	575
11 201 10		regarding Nome state office building project		0,0
8/21/13	8/22/13	Attend directors retreat	Juneau	675
9/20/13	0/22/10		Bethel	13
10/24/13		Attend Alaska Federation of Natives convention; visit DMV office	Fairbanks	399
10/29/13		Attend haul road meeting; visit Fairbanks and Delta Junction DMV	Fairbanks; Delta Junction	613
10/2//10		offices		010
11/5/13	11/8/13		Denver, CO	239
11/0/10	11/0/10	paid direct for airfare, lodging and partial per diem)		
12/2/13	12/6/13	Attend AAMVA New Administrators Orientation (AAMVA paid	Arlington, VA	33
		direct for airfare, lodging, partial per diem, and reimbursed the State		
		\$252 for meals and transportation)		
		19202 for mould and transportation)		

TOTAL: AMY ERICKSON 9,070

	Name:	BECKY HULTBERG							
	Position:	Commissioner	-						
Org	anization:	Department of Administration	-						
			_						
	Fraveled			Conference	Transportation		Lodging	Other	Travel
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Fees	Costs	M & IE	Expenses	Expenses	Total
1/7/13	1/8/13	Meet with Division of Motor Vehicles director; visit Alaska	Anchorage		671	108	99	9	887
		Surgery Center; meet with Governor Sean Parnell							
1/23/13		Speak for Department of Law, Civil Division; meet with	Anchorage		399	60		9	468
		Alaskans for a Tobacco-Free kids group							
2/11/13	2/13/13	Attend Alaska Retirement Management Board (ARMB)	Anchorage						-
		quarterly meetings (Department of Revenue (DOR)							
0 /00 /10	0.07.00	reimbursed \$1,012)	5 U					•	•
2/23/13	2/27/13	Attend Integrated Benefits Institute and National Business	Dallas, TX					20	20
2/10/10		Coalition on Health conference (trip cancelled)						10	0.40
3/18/13	3/19/13	Speak at Fairbanks Chamber of Commerce regarding	Fairbanks		800	80	75	13	968
		healthcare and discuss Affordable Care Act; meet with							
		Fairbanks Memorial Hospital's Chief Executive Officer (CEO)							
		Mike Powers							
3/28/13	3/29/13	Attend Governor's Choose Respect March; meet with Rick	Kenai		618	88	30	9	745
		Davis, Chief Executive Director of Central Peninsula							
		Hospital; meet with Steve Atwater, Superintendent of Kenai							
		Peninsula Borough School District							
4/28/13	5/2/13	Attend State and Local Government Benefits Association	San Antonio, TX	500	832	240	606	14	2,192
		National conference							
5/17/13		Meet with Alaska Communication Systems director of sales	Anchorage		326	60		9	395
		and CEO; meet with Anchorage staff							
5/20/13	5/21/13	Attend cabinet meeting; meet with Senator Fred Dyson; meet	Anchorage		630	92	213	61	996
		with Enterprise Technology Services director							
6/20/13	6/21/13	Attend ARMB quarterly meeting (trip cancelled and Division	Anchorage						-
		of Retirement and Benefits reimbursed \$41 and trip)							
6/23/13	6/26/13	Meet with National Governors Association (NGA) to discuss	Washington, D.C.		47	248	694	23	1,012
		state employee health programs (NGA paid airfare \$1,188)							
7/1/13		Meet with Anchorage legislator	Anchorage		572	60		9	641
7/19/13	7/20/13	Serve at governors' picnics	Palmer; Anchorage		453	120	213	9	795
8/21/13		1 5 8	Anchorage			12		13	25
		evidence-based medicine (trip cancelled)		ļ					
9/3/13	9/4/13	Attend House Finance subcommittee hearing; attend meetings	Anchorage		607	120	200	20	947
		on Alaska health care; meet with State senator							

15

	Position:	BECKY HULTBERG Commissioner	-						
Orga	anization:	Department of Administration	-						
Dates T	raveled			Conference	Transportation		Lodging	Other	Travel
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Fees	Costs	M & IE	Expenses	Expenses	Total
9/14/13	9/17/13	Attend the National Association of State Chief Administrators (NASCA) 2013 Institute of Management and Leadership conference (NASCA reimbursed \$1,119)	Nashville, TN		510		214	48	772
9/18/13	9/20/13	Attend ARMB quarterly meetings (DOR reimbursed \$877)	Anchorage						-
10/3/13	10/4/13	Speak at State of Reform Health Policy conference	Anchorage		386	60	99	9	554
10/9/13	10/10/13	Speak at Alaska Health Care Commission	Anchorage		386	92	99	9	586
10/14/13	10/17/13	Attend Alaska Chamber Fall Conference; speak to Kenai Health Care committee; visit Division of Motor Vehicles and Public Defenders offices	Fairbanks; Kenai		1,019	184	203	41	1,447
10/23/13	10/24/13	Attend Alaska Federation of Natives conference; attend Criminal Justice subcabinet meeting	Fairbanks		817	92	125	20	1,054
11/4/13		Meet with Geneva Woods Pharmacy; speak at Retired Public Employees of Alaska	Anchorage		533	60		9	602
11/19/13	11/20/13	Attend Alaska Conference of Mayors and Criminal Justice subcabinet meetings	Anchorage		396	104	99	9	608
12/4/13	12/6/13	Attend ARMB meetings (DOR reimbursed \$930)	Anchorage						-
		TOTALS: BI	ECKY HULTBERG	500	10,002	1,880	2,969	363	15,714

M & IE column contains meals and incidental allowance Other Expenses column includes E-Travel Office service fees, hotel charges (such as phone, computer, and internet usage), and other incidental expenses

	Name:	VERN JONES		
	Position:	Chief Procurement Officer		
Org	anization:	Division of General Services		
		Department of Administration		
Dates T	raveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
1/28/13		Attend Universal Space Standards workshop meeting	Anchorage	533
2/11/13	2/12/13	Conduct procurement training for State of Alaska employees	Anchorage	799
3/13/13	3/14/13	Conduct procurement training for State of Alaska employees	Anchorage	646
4/23/13	4/24/13	Conduct procurement training for State of Alaska employees	Anchorage	629
			TOTAL: VERN JONES	2,607

	Name:	SCOTT JORDAN		
	Position:	Division Director		
Org	anization:	Division of Risk Management		
		Department of Administration		
Dates T Begin	raveled End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
1/11/13		Attend mediation for a liability case	Anchorage	631
1/13/13	1/14/13	Attend Alaska Disaster Recovery Task Force workshop	Anchorage	779
2/15/13		Attend mediation for a workers compensation case	Anchorage	642
3/13/13	3/14/13	Attend insurance training for Department of Transportation and Alaska Industrial and Development Export Authority	Anchorage	765
4/5/13		Attend State Emergency Response Commission meeting	Anchorage	529
5/22/13	5/24/13	Attend workers compensation fraud case hearing and inspect Creamers Dairy Building with Department of Fish and Game to determine if safe	Fairbanks	1,189
7/5/13		Attend meeting with Department of Law and Third Party Administrators (TPA)	Anchorage	626
8/8/13		Attend mediation for a liability case	Anchorage	549
9/13/13	9/19/13	Attend meeting on Port of Bellingham ramp damage; attend State Risk and Insurance Management Association conference	Seattle; Nashville, TN	2,513
10/11/13		Attend State Emergency Response commission meeting	Anchorage	616
11/4/13		Attend mediation for a workers compensation case	Anchorage	400
12/17/13	12/18/13	Attend mediation on Ocean Beauty Seafood claim (trip cancelled)	Seattle	554
12/20/13		Meet with new TPA to discuss terms and policies and procedures	Anchorage	609
		Т	OTAL: SCOTT JORDAN	10,402

	Name:	CHERYL LOWENSTEIN		
	Position:	Division Director		
Org	anization:	Division of Administrative Services		
		Department of Administration		
Dates T	raveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
6/4/13	6/6/13	Meet with Anchorage based divisions	Anchorage	1,009
7/8/13	7/10/13	Participate in Division of Motor Vehicles interviews	Anchorage	1,010
			TOTAL CHEDVE LOWENSTEIN	2 010

TOTAL: CHERYL LOWENSTEIN 2,019

	Name:	THOMAS MAYER		
	Position:	Division Director		
Org	anization:	Division of General Services	-	
		Department of Administration	-	
Dates T	raveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
7/9/13	7/10/13	Meet with Bethel State of Alaska staff to visit site for projects in	Bethel; Anchorage	963
		remote leases (trip cancelled in Anchorage); work in Anchorage		
		office due to cancelled flight		
7/22/13	7/24/13	Attend meetings with various State of Alaska agencies in Nome	Nome	1,396
		State Office Building		
8/23/13		Attend Universal Space Standards open house in Atwood Building	Anchorage	428
8/31/13	9/7/13	Attend House Finance subcommittee hearings	Anchorage	1,416
9/22/13	9/26/13	Attend National Association of State Procurement Officers	Denver, CO	
		(NASPO) annual conference (NASPO paid for travel and		
		reimbursed State \$305 for meals and ground transportation)		
11/7/13	11/14/13	Attend Western States Contracting Alliance (WSCA) leadership	Phoenix, AZ	
		academy (WSCA paid travel and reimbursed State \$250 for meals		
		and ground transportation)		
11/18/13	11/21/13	Conduct procurement training for State of Alaska employees; attend	Anchorage	779
		Universal Space Standards open house in Atwood Building		
		TO	FAL: THOMAS MAYER	4,982

	Name:	NICKI NEAL		
		Division Director	-	
Org	anization:	Division of Personnel and Labor Relations	-	
		Department of Administration	-	
Dates T	raveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
1/6/13	1/8/13	Meet with Division of Personnel and Labor Relations (DOPLR)	Anchorage	997
		staff; meet with Alaska Oil and Gas Conservation Commission staff		
1/24/13	1/27/13	Attend National Association of State Personnel Executives	Washington, D.C.	2,122
		(NASPE) mid-year meeting		
2/1/13		Attend Department of Military and Veterans Affair (DMVA)	Anchorage	596
		meeting; meet with Training and Development and Equal		
		Employment Opportunity personnel		
2/14/13	2/15/13	Attend contract negotiations	Anchorage	756
3/22/13		Attend DMVA meeting	Anchorage	642
5/12/13	5/14/13	Attend employee recognition; meet with DOPLR staff	Anchorage	1,055
6/12/13	6/13/13	Attend contract training; attend Senate Bill 95 hearing	Anchorage	1,018
7/8/13		Attend Personnel board meeting	Anchorage	474
7/20/13	7/24/13	Attend NASPE annual meeting (NASPE reimbursed \$995 and	Henderson, NV	1,388
		personal deviation 7/20/13 and 7/25 - 7/29/13)		
9/18/13	9/20/13	Attend Personnel board meeting; meet with human resource	Anchorage	1,032
		manager		
11/6/13	11/7/13	Attend State Officers Compensation Commission meeting; attend	Anchorage	830
		Personnel Board meeting; meet with Labor Trades and Crafts staff		
12/3/13	12/5/13	Attend State Officers Compensation Commission meeting; meet	Anchorage	905
		with DOPLR staff		
			TOTAL A NICKINEAL	11 015

TOTAL: NICKI NEAL 11,815

	Name:	JIM PUCKETT		
	Position:	Division Director	-	
Org	anization:	Division of Retirement and Benefits	-	
		Department of Administration	-	
Dates T	raveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
2/11/13	2/13/13	Attend Alaska Retirement Management Board (ARMB) quarterly	Anchorage	850
		meetings		
3/6/13	3/8/13	Attend Alaska Care Commission meeting	Anchorage	752
5/20/13	5/22/13	Attend HealthSmart quarterly meeting	Anchorage	991
6/19/13	6/21/13	Attend ARMB quarterly meeting	Anchorage	1,053
8/8/13	8/9/13	Attend Alaska Health Care Commission; attend state health plan	Anchorage	765
		discussion with key stakeholders		
8/20/13	8/21/13	Attend Alaska Health Care Commission; attend state health plan	Anchorage	754
		discussion with key stakeholders		
9/4/13	9/8/13	Attend Third Party Administrators quarterly meeting; attend health	Fairbanks	1,123
		fair		
9/17/13	9/20/13	Attend ARMB quarterly meetings (trip cancelled)	Anchorage	13
10/9/13	10/11/13	Attend Alaska Health Commission meeting	Anchorage	806
12/4/13	12/6/13	Attend ARMB quarterly meeting	Anchorage	832
			TOTAL: JIM PUCKETT	7,939

22

	Name:	PATRICK SHIER		
	Position:	Division Director		
Org	anization:	Enterprise Technology Services		
		Department of Administration		
Datas 7	raveled			
Dates 1	raveleu			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
	End	Purpose of Trip No travel to report	Destination	Travel Total

TOTAL: PATRICK SHIER

-

	Name:	JASON SOZA		
	Position:	Chief Procurement Officer	-	
Org	anization:	Division of General Services	_	
		Department of Administration	-	
Dates T	raveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
7/25/13		Meet with Alaska Airlines corporate executives	Anchorage	557
9/22/13	9/26/13	Attend National Association of State Procurement Officials	Denver, CO	
		(NASPO) annual conference (Western States Contracting Alliance		
		(WSCA) paid travel and reimbursed State \$279 for meals and		
		ground transportation)		
10/14/13	10/17/13	Attend NASPO wireless contract vendor relations meeting (WSCA	Las Vegas, NV	
		paid travel and reimbursed State \$331 for meals and ground		
		transportation)		
10/22/13	10/23/13	Conduct procurement training for State of Alaska employees	Anchorage	538
11/11/13	11/14/13	Attend WSCA leadership academy (WSCA paid travel and	Phoenix, AZ	
		reimbursed State \$244 for meals and ground transportation)		
11/19/13	11/20/13	Conduct procurement training for State of Alaska employees	Anchorage; Fairbanks	868
12/8/13	12/14/13	Attend annual WSCA Board of Directors meeting; attend NASPO	Portland, OR	
		western region meeting; attend WSCA and NASPO lead contract		
		administrators meeting (WSCA paid travel and reimbursed State		
		\$271 for meals and ground transportation)		
		· · · · ·	-	
			TOTAL: JASON SOZA	1,963

	Name:	QUINLAN STEINER		
	Position:	Division Director	—	
Org	anization:	Public Defender Agency	_	
		Department of Administration		
Dates T	raveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
1/8/13		Attend funeral for Public Defender Agency attorney, Robert	Juneau	635
		Meachum		
1/15/13	1/17/13	Attend Criminal Justice Working Group (CJWG) meeting; meet	Juneau	895
		with Commissioner Becky Hultberg		
1/22/13	1/23/13	Testify before House and Senate Judiciary committee	Juneau	799
2/13/13	2/15/13	Testify before House Finance subcommittee	Juneau	1,006
3/26/13	3/27/13	Attend CJWG meeting; meet with Commissioner Becky Hultberg	Juneau	849
8/21/13	8/22/13	Attend directors retreat	Juneau	657
11/3/13		Attend National Legal Aid and Defender Association annual	Los Angeles, CA	329
		conference (trip cancelled)		
		тот	AL: QUINLAN STEINER	5,170

	Name:	CURTIS THAYER		
	Position:	Deputy Commissioner		
Org	anization:	Department of Administration		
Dates T	raveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
1/7/13	1/11/13	Attend labor negotiations; attend pre-session meetings with	Juneau	1,489
		commissioner's office and division directors; attend legislative		
		liaison meeting (Division of Personnel and Labor Relations		
		(DOPLR) reimbursed \$978)		
1/15/13	1/17/13	Attend legislative session	Juneau	896
1/21/13	1/25/13	Attend Board of Marine Pilots (BOMP) meetings; attend legislative	Juneau	1,579
		session (BOMP reimbursed \$580)		
1/27/13	1/29/13	Attend legislative session	Juneau	1,017
1/28/13	1/31/13	Attend legislative session; attend labor negotiations (trip cancelled)	Juneau; Ketchikan	13
2/4/13	2/8/13	Attend labor negotiations meeting; attend legislative session	Fairbanks; Juneau	1,346
		(DOPLR reimbursed \$686)		
2/11/13	2/13/13	Attend labor negotiations meeting (DOPLR reimbursed \$646)	Fairbanks	
2/11/13	2/14/13	Attend legislative session (trip cancelled)	Juneau	9
2/17/13	2/22/13	Attend legislative session	Juneau	1,784
2/25/13	3/1/13	Attend legislative session and labor negotiations meeting (DOPLR	Juneau	658
		reimbursed \$978)		
3/5/13	3/15/13	Attend Employment Law seminar; attend legislative session	Chicago, IL; Juneau	
		(DOPLR reimbursed \$2,698)		
3/17/13	3/20/13	Attend legislative session (DOPLR reimbursed \$1,395)	Juneau	
3/25/13	3/30/13	Attend legislative session	Juneau	1,898
4/1/13	4/8/13	Attend legislative session	Juneau	1,813
4/7/13	4/15/13	Attend legislative session (trip cancelled)	Juneau	19
4/11/13	4/15/13	Attend legislative session	Juneau	1,149
4/23/13	4/24/13	Attend BOMP meetings (BOMP reimbursed \$517)	Homer	
4/29/13	4/30/13	Meet with Division of General Services (DGS) director	Juneau	879
6/11/13	6/15/13	Speak at Juneau Chamber of Commerce; meet with division	Juneau	965
		directors		
7/15/13	7/17/13	Meet with division directors	Juneau	890
7/21/13	7/22/13	Serve at governor's picnic; attend meetings with Department of	Fairbanks	684
		Transportation and Public Facilities (DOTPF), Division of Motor		
		Vehicles, and Department of Fish and Game		
7/23/13	7/24/13	Meet with division directors (trip cancelled)	Juneau	13
7/23/13		Visit Nome State Office Building, and talk with state employees	Nome	
		concerning schedule, floor plan, and construction (DGS reimbursed		
		\$534)		
7/25/13		Serve at the governor's picnic (trip cancelled)	Homer	20
8/12/13	8/14/13	Meet with DOPLR and DOTPF (DOPLR reimbursed \$964)	Juneau	
8/20/13	8/22/13	Attend directors retreat; meet with division directors; attend	Juneau	787
		strategic planning session		
9/9/13	9/11/13	Attend administration's Head's Up meetings; meet with division	Juneau	918
		directors		
9/17/13	9/18/13	Observe ship navigation of the Marine Vessel Golden Princess for	Ketchikan; Juneau	
		BOMP (BOMP reimbursed \$554)		
9/20/13		Review Universal Space Standards with Department of Health and	Bethel	20
		Social Services, Department of Administration, Department of Law,		
		and Department of Corrections (trip cancelled)		
9/29/13	10/2/13	Attend fiscal year 2015 budget meetings; attend meeting with	Juneau	1,233
		DOPLR (DOPLR reimbursed \$269)		,
			•	•

	Name:	CURTIS THAYER					
	Position: Deputy Commissioner						
Org	anization:	Department of Administration					
Dates T	raveled						
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total			
10/10/13	10/17/13	Meet with General Services Administration; attend 2013 National	Seattle; Philadelphia, PA	1,111			
		Association of State Chief Information Officers conference (meeting					
		with George Northcroft cancelled due to federal shut-down)					
10/25/13	10/26/13	Tour of ConocoPhillips operations at Alpine and Kuparuk fields	Prudhoe Bay	452			
		(ConocoPhillips paid \$946)					
12/9/13	12/11/13	Attend labor contract negotiations; attend meeting with Governor	Juneau				
		Sean Parnell (DOPLR reimbursed \$987)					
12/15/13	12/16/13	Attend labor contract negotiations (DOPLR reimbursed \$772)	Juneau				
12/22/13	12/23/13	Observe operations and discuss Alaska Marine Highway system (trip	Juneau				
		cancelled DOPLR and reimbursed \$31)					
		ТО	TAL: CURTIS THAYER	21,642			

Department of Commerce, Community, and Economic Development



	Name:	SUSAN BELL							
	Position:	Commissioner							
Org	anization:	Department of Commerce, Community, and Economic	_						
		Development	-						
Dates 7	raveled			Conference	Transportation		Lodging	Other	Travel
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Fees	Costs	M & IE	Expenses	Expenses	Total
1/8/13	1/10/13	Attend Alaska Industrial Development and Export Authority	Anchorage		865	164	99	9	1,137
		(AIDEA) meeting and speak at Alaska Association of Realtor							
		conference							
1/14/13		Attend Purse Seine Vessel Owner's Association meeting	Seattle		837	60		9	906
2/22/13	2/23/13	Present outstanding service awards; attend meeting with	Ketchikan		356	38	99	9	502
		Ketchikan Visitors Bureau							
2/26/13	2/28/13	Attend AIDEA and Alaska Energy Authority (AEA) meetings	Fairbanks		878	104			982
		(\$785 airfare paid by AIDEA)							
3/2/13	3/12/13	Attend Prospectors and Developers Association of Canada	Toronto, ON;	404	1,579	871	1,924	20	4,798
		conference; attend Boston Seafood show; participate in New	Boston, MA; New						
		York media tour promoting Alaska	York						
3/27/13	3/29/13	Participate in Choose Respect projects	Nome		963	152	99	20	1,234
4/20/13	4/30/13	Attend the European Seafood Exposition	Brussels, Belgium		3,178	1,514	3,242	20	7,954
5/5/13	5/8/13	Attend staff meeting	Anchorage		535	180	297	20	1,032
5/11/13	5/15/13	Attend meetings with Iceland delegation and participate in	Reykjavik, Iceland	260	441	419		9	1,129
		Icelandair inaugural flight							
5/20/13		Attend staff meeting	Anchorage		476	76	213	20	785
5/28/13	5/30/13	Speak at Fairbanks Regional Economic Partnership meeting;	Fairbanks		148	168		9	325
		attend signing of Senate Bill 23 by Alaska State Governor							
		Sean Parnell							
6/24/13	6/28/13	Speak at Korea-Pacific Northwest Business forum and	Anchorage; Seattle		1,197	249	639	42	2,127
		participate in trade mission panel in Seattle; attend staff							
		meetings in Anchorage							
7/9/13	7/11/13	Conduct and attend department staff meetings	Anchorage		426	136	426	9	997
7/17/13	7/22/13	Participate in Governor's picnics; speak at 23rd Annual Pacific	Anchorage		691	297	639	9	1,636
		Northwest Economic Region summit							
7/24/13	7/26/13	Conduct and attend department staff meetings	Anchorage		515	104	213	9	841
8/12/13		Conduct and attend department staff meetings	Anchorage		611	212	729	9	1,561
8/21/13	8/22/13	Conduct and attend department staff meetings; participate in	Anchorage		403	80	213	9	705
		Matanuska-Susitna farm tour and reception							
8/25/13	8/28/13	Attend Houston Liquefied Natural Gas conference (airfare	Houston, TX		56	82	614		752
		paid by AIDEA)							
9/4/13	9/6/13	Attend meetings and negotiation with Wal-Mart to promote	Bentonville, AR		1,208	92	175	9	1,484
		Alaska made products							

	Name:	SUSAN BELL	_						
	Position:	Commissioner							
Org	anization:	Department of Commerce, Community, and Economic							
		Development							
	raveled			Conference	Transportation		Lodging	Other	Travel
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Fees	Costs	M & IE	Expenses	Expenses	Total
9/17/13	9/20/13	Attend Southeast Conference; attend board meetings with	Sitka; Fairbanks		316	32	99	9	456
		Alaska Railroad Corporation (AKRR) (Airfare from Fairbanks							
		paid by AKRR, lodging in Fairbanks paid by AKRR)							
9/23/13	9/25/13	Speak at grand opening of new Wal-Mart Anchorage store	Anchorage		635	32	426	9	1,102
10/5/13		Attend and participate in christening of Arctic Prowler (airfare paid by AIDEA \$444)	Ketchikan		449	16			465
10/7/13		Attend AIDEA Interior Energy subcommittee meeting; attend	Anchorage		528			9	537
		AEA meeting							
10/8/13	10/10/13	Attend and speak at Alaska Travel Industry Association	Sitka		294	32	110	9	445
		convention							
10/11/13		Attend Alaska Yukon protocol signing	Skagway		231				231
10/14/13	10/19/13	Attend and participate in Alaska Chamber annual conference;	Anchorage;	500	566	120	418	9	1,613
		present at Fairbanks College Rotary; facilitate Alaska	Fairbanks						
		Women's summit; attend Girls and Pearls event							
10/22/13	10/27/13	Attend Alaska Economic Development Council meeting;	Anchorage		1,586	152	198	49	1,985
		attend Alaska Federation of Natives conference; attend AKRR							
		special board meeting; participate in Conoco tour							
10/29/13	10/30/13	Attend AIDEA board meeting; attend AEA board meeting;	Anchorage		519	76	99	9	703
		attend Alaska Bankers Association annual meeting; attend							
		Alaska Gasoline Development Corporation (AGDC) meeting							
11/5/13	11/7/13	Give opening remarks at Arctic Shipping Forum (ASF) and	Anchorage		545	120	198	31	894
		speak at ASF luncheon; conduct and attend department staff							
		meetings							
11/12/13		Attend AKRR meetings	Anchorage		526			20	546
11/13/13	11/16/13	Attend 2013 National Governors Association institute (trip	Chicago, IL				221		221
		cancelled)							
11/19/13	11/22/13	Attend Resource Development Council conference; attend	Anchorage	400	543	120	297	20	1,380
		AIDEA board meeting							
12/3/13	12/5/13	Speak at Wasilla Chamber of Commerce; attend AGDC	Anchorage		612	108	198	9	927
		meeting; attend AIDEA and AEA board meetings							
12/10/13	12/12/13	Attend and speak at Northwest Arctic Leadership Team	Anchorage		426	198	96	9	729
		meeting; attend meetings with Governor's office staff and							
		Anchorage Chamber; attend Governor's budget speech							

	Name:	SUSAN BELL							
	Position:	Commissioner	-						
Orga	anization:	Department of Commerce, Community, and Economic	-						
		Development							
Dates T	raveled			Conference	Transportation		Lodging	Other	Travel
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Fees	Costs	M & IE	Expenses	Expenses	Total
12/17/13	12/20/13	Attend Susitna-Watana Cook Inlet Regional Working Group	Anchorage		547	184	297	9	1,037
		energy meeting; attend AEA meeting; speak at Matanuska-							
		Susitna Economic Development Council breakfast; speak at							
		Matanuska-Susitna Business Alliance awards ceremony							
		ΤΟΤΑ	LS: SUSAN BELL	1,564	23,686	6,188	12,278	442	44,158

M & IE column contains meals and incidental allowance

Other Expenses column includes E-Travel Office service fees, hotel charges (such as phone, computer, and internet usage), and other incidental expenses

		ROBERTA GRAHAM	-	
	Position:	Assistant Commissioner	-	
Org	anization:	Department of Commerce, Community, and Economic	_	
		Development		
Dates T				
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
1/14/13	1/17/13	Attend staff meetings; attend legislative meetings	Juneau	1,278
1/31/13		Testify and attend legislative hearing	Juneau	667
2/6/13	2/13/13	Attend Icelandair Mid-Atlantic Tradeshow; attend arctic conference	Reykjavik, Iceland;	4,488
		with Carnegie Foundation	Washington, D.C.	
3/12/13	3/15/13	Attend legislative hearings	Juneau	1,140
3/18/13	3/21/13	Attend staff meetings; attend legislative meetings	Juneau	1,307
3/26/13	3/29/13	Attend Economic Development Trade and Tourism presentation;	Juneau	1,274
		attend staff and legislative meetings		
4/1/13	4/4/13	Attend staff meetings; attend legislative meetings	Juneau	1,260
4/9/13	4/13/13	Attend staff meetings; attend legislative meetings	Juneau	2,008
4/20/13	4/26/13	Attend 9th Annual Arctic Shipping Forum	Helsinki, Finland	9,355
5/9/13	5/10/13	Attend Division of Economic Development planning meetings	Juneau	905
6/7/13	6/16/13	Attend International Economic Development Council board member	Ann Arbor, MI	2,538
		meeting as Commissioner Susan Bell's designee		,
6/17/13	6/18/13	Attend Alaska Seafood Marketing (ASMI) international committee	Kodiak	707
		meetings		
7/12/13		Attend staff meetings and site visits	Fairbanks; Tok	614
8/5/13		Attend ASMI advisory panel meeting (trip cancelled)	Kodiak	20
8/27/13	8/29/13	Attend Arctic Policy Commission meetings	Unalaska; Dutch Harbor	1,506
9/1/13	0, 2, , 20	Plan and outline shipping initiatives with University of Alaska	Fairbanks	469
<i>)</i> /1/10		Fairbanks (UAF) Vice Chancellor Mike Sfraga and UAF Dean		.0,
		Steve Sparrow		
9/16/13	9/17/13	Attend department staff meetings (trip cancelled)	Juneau	20
10/5/13	10/16/13		Philadelphia, PA;	6,264
10/5/15	10/10/13	Industrial Development Export Authority); attend Arctic Circle	Reykjavik, Iceland	0,204
		Assembly	icykjavik, icelaliu	
12/15/13	12/17/13		Seattle	1,176
12/13/13	12/1//13	Autho Asivir board meeting and iranining sessions	Scatte	1,170
		τοτα	L: ROBERTA GRAHAM	36,996
		IOIAI	2. RUDERIA GRAHAWI	50,990

Position:		DON HABEGER		
		Division Director	-	
		Division of Corporations, Business and Professional Licensing		
		Department of Commerce, Community, and Economic	-	
		Development		
Dates Traveled				
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
3/2/13	3/7/13	Conduct staff meetings; attend various professional licensing board	Anchorage	923
		meetings		
4/23/13	4/26/13	Conduct staff meetings; attend Board of Marine Pilots meetings	Anchorage	1,521
6/4/13	6/7/13	Attend staff meetings; attend various professional licensing board	Anchorage	1,267
		meetings; oversee investigations		
7/18/13	7/21/13	Attend staff meetings; attend various professional licensing board	Anchorage	1,417
		meetings; oversee investigations		
8/20/13	8/23/13	Attend staff meetings; attend various professional licensing board	Anchorage	1,009
		meetings; oversee investigations		
9/23/13	9/25/13	Meet with investigations staff; attend division reorganization and	Anchorage	1,076
		administrative meetings		
10/22/13	10/25/13	Attend staff meetings; attend Alaska Board of Nursing meetings;	Anchorage	983
		attend various professional licensing meetings		
11/18/13	11/21/13	Conduct managerial and administrative oversight of Anchorage staff	Anchorage	1,343
12/2/13	12/6/13	Speak at Alaska Hospital and Nursing Home Association meeting	Anchorage	1,338
12/13/13	12/14/13	Attend district town hall meeting with Alaska House Representative	Anchorage	764
		Mark Neuman		
		Т	OTAL: DON HABEGER	11,641

33

	Name:	JO ELLEN HANRAHAN			
	Position:	Division Director / Deputy Commissioner			
Org	anization:	Division of Administrative Services			
	Department of Commerce, Community, and Economic				
		Development			
Dates T	raveled				
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total	
1/2/13	1/4/13	Attend building, planning, and budget meetings	Anchorage	875	
5/14/13	5/17/13	Attend staff and department meetings	Anchorage	1,360	
6/17/13	6/20/13	Attend staff and department meetings	Anchorage	1,579	
6/23/13	6/28/13	Attend staff and department meetings	Anchorage	2,084	
7/9/13	7/11/13	Attend staff and department meetings; meet tourism contractors	Anchorage	1,317	
7/16/13	7/20/13	Attend staff and department meetings	Anchorage	1,635	
7/26/13	8/5/13	Conduct Alaska tourism contractor meetings	Seattle; Portland, OR	1,967	
8/19/13	8/23/13	Attend staff and department meetings	Anchorage	2,302	
9/30/13	10/4/13	Attend staff and department meetings	Anchorage	1,792	
11/4/13	11/6/13	Conduct projection review; attend budget meetings	Anchorage	1,075	
11/19/13	11/22/13	Attend staff and department meetings	Anchorage	1,875	
11/25/13	11/27/13	Attend staff and department meetings	Anchorage	1,094	
12/9/13	12/12/13	Attend meeting with Alcohol Beverage Control Board Director	Anchorage	1,254	
		Shirley Cote; attend budget meetings			

TOTAL: JO ELLEN HANRAHAN 20,209

	Name:	LORIE HOVANEC		
	Position:	Division Director		
Org	anization:	Division of Banking and Securities		
		Department of Commerce, Community, and Economic		
		Development	-	
Dates T	raveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
		No travel to report		

TOTAL: LORIE HOVANEC

-

	Name:	JOSEPH JACOBSON		
	Position:	Division Director		
Org	anization:	Division of Economic Development	-	
		Department of Commerce, Community, and Economic	-	
		Development	-	
Dates T	raveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
8/4/13	8/6/13	Conduct division meetings; meet Anchorage staff	Anchorage	1,172
8/20/13	8/24/13	Attend 2013 manufacturing summit sponsored by Walmart;	Orlando, FL	2,046
		participate in economic development forum to explore infrastructure		
		development opportunities		
8/27/13	8/30/13	Conduct division and staff meetings	Anchorage	456
10/3/13	10/11/13	Participate in International Economic Development Council (IEDC)	Philadelphia, PA; Chicago,	4,146
		conference; attend China and United States leadership summit	IL	
10/14/13	10/19/13	Attend Alaska Workforce Investment board meeting	Anchorage	1,663
10/23/13	11/8/13	Attend Alaska Forestry Association annual meeting; attend Alaska	Ketchikan; Santa Barbara,	3,829
		Shellfish Growers Association annual meeting; participate in Alaska	CA; Anchorage	
		media road show; attend Alaska Bankers Association meeting;	_	
		attend IEDC committee meetings; conduct outreach and attend		
		Alaska Miners Association convention and tradeshow		
11/13/13	11/15/13	Attend Alaska Travel Industry Association marketing retreat; attend	Fairbanks	1,039
		meetings		
11/19/13	12/2/13	Attend and participate in Pacific Marine Exposition	Seattle	1,485
12/10/13	12/13/13	Conduct staff meetings; attend legislative outreach program	Anchorage	1,374
		ΤΟΤΑ	I · JOSEPH LACORSON	17 210

TOTAL: JOSEPH JACOBSON 17,210

	Name:	BRET KOLB		
	Position:	Division Director	_	
Org	anization:	Division of Insurance		
		Department of Commerce, Community, and Economic		
		Development		
Dates T	raveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
1/14/13	1/18/13	Attend division staff meeting; attend legislative meetings	Juneau	1,536
1/23/13		Present Alaska Division of Insurance overview at House Labor and	Juneau	680
		Commerce committee hearings		
2/24/13	2/26/13	2/26/13 Attend division staff meeting; attend legislative meetings Juneau		1,071
3/19/13	3/22/13	Attend division staff meeting; attend legislative meetings	Juneau	1,334
3/25/13	3/28/13	Attend division staff meeting; attend legislative meetings	Juneau	1,198
4/8/13	4/12/13	Attend division staff meeting; attend legislative meetings	Juneau	1,278
7/10/13	7/12/13	Attend roundtable meetings at National Association of Insurance	Coeur d'Alene, ID	237
		Commissioners (NAIC); attend planning meetings and discussions		
		pertaining to Affordable Care Act (airfare and lodging paid by		
		NAIC)		
8/12/13	8/14/13	Conduct staff meetings	Juneau	1,019
8/21/13	8/27/13	Attend NAIC mid-year meeting (airfare and lodging provided by	Indianapolis, IN	345
		NAIC)		
10/3/13		Speak at Alaska Independent Insurance Agents and Brokers	Fairbanks	484
		tradeshow and conference		
10/22/13		Attend House Finance subcommittee meeting	Fairbanks	591
			TOTAL: BRET KOLB	9,773

	Name:	DANIEL O'TIERNEY			
	Position:	Deputy Commissioner			
Org	anization:	Department of Commerce, Community, and Economic			
		Development			
Dates T	raveled				
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total	
1/15/13	1/17/13	Attend division staff meeting; attend legislative meetings	Juneau	983	
1/18/13	1/23/13	Chair the state bond committee meeting	Seattle	1,294	
2/5/13	2/7/13	Attend division staff meeting; attend legislative meetings	Juneau	1,111	
2/27/13	3/2/13	Attend division staff meeting; attend legislative meetings	Juneau	1,325	
3/19/13	3/21/13	Attend division staff meeting; attend legislative meetings	Juneau	704	
3/26/13	3/28/13	Attend division staff meeting; attend legislative meetings	Juneau	998	
4/1/13	4/4/13	Attend division staff meeting; attend legislative meetings	Juneau	1,317	
4/8/13	4/13/13	Attend division staff meeting; attend legislative meetings	Juneau	1,637	
7/24/13	7/28/13	Attend governor's picnic; meet with city officials	Homer	586	
10/14/13	10/15/13	Attend Alaska State Chamber of Commerce fall conference	Fairbanks	872	
		TO	OTAL: DANIEL O'TIERNEY	10,827	

	Name:	LORENE PALMER		
	Position:	Division Director		
Org	anization:	Division of Economic Development		
		Department of Commerce, Community, and Economic		
		Development		
Dates T	raveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
1/9/13	1/11/13	Develop new loan programs with managers; attend meetings with	Anchorage	1,204
		investment and finance staff		
1/21/13	1/24/13	Attend Alaska Workforce Investment board meeting	Ketchikan	808
1/28/13	1/31/13	Attend international minerals show; present development programs	Vancouver, BC	2,466
		to industry representatives		
2/20/13	2/23/13	Attend Southwest Alaska Municipal conference and economic	Anchorage	1,009
		summit		
3/1/13	3/14/13	Attend Prospectors tradeshow in Toronto; participate in Alaska	Toronto, ON; New York;	7,507
		media presentations in New York; attend Boston Seafood show;	Boston, MA; Seattle	
		attend Sea Trade exposition in Seattle		
4/19/13		Present Division of Economic Development programs to Ketchikan	Ketchikan	455
		Visitors Bureau		
4/24/13	4/26/13	Conduct staff meeting and division meetings; present manufacturer	Anchorage	1,041
		of the year award		
5/20/13	5/22/13	Attend Alaska Workforce Investment board meeting (trip cancelled)	Kenai	30
6/11/13	6/13/13	Meet with research focus groups and contractors; conduct staff	Anchorage	1,266
		meetings	-	
		ΤΟΙ	AL: LORENE PALMER	15,786

		SCOTT RUBY						
	Position:	Division Director	-					
Org	anization:	Division of Community and Regional Affairs						
c		Department of Commerce, Community, and Economic	-					
		Development	-					
Dates Traveled								
Begin End		Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total				
1/22/13	1/25/13	Attend division staff meeting; attend legislative meetings	Juneau	1,615				
2/11/13	2/15/13	Attend legislative hearing and budget meetings; attend Alaska	Juneau	1,487				
		Municipal League legislative session; conduct staff meetings		,				
2/25/13	3/1/13	Attend division staff meeting; attend legislative meetings	Juneau	1,477				
3/18/13	3/22/13	Attend division staff meeting; attend legislative meetings	Juneau	1,455				
4/1/13	4/5/13	Attend division staff meeting; attend legislative meetings	Juneau	1,499				
4/8/13	4/15/13	Attend division staff meeting; attend legislative meetings	Juneau	1,981				
5/7/13	5/8/13	Attend borough study meeting with Nenana council; meet with	Nenana	698				
5/1/15	5/0/15	planning and specialist staff	i vonunu	070				
5/30/13	5/31/13	Attend grant administration meetings and staff meetings	Fairbanks	651				
6/19/13	5/51/15	Participate in grant manager recruitment and interviews	Fairbanks	510				
6/26/13		Attend Bethel city council meeting regarding sanitation project (trip	Bethel	62				
0/20/15		cancelled)	Dettiel	02				
7/29/13	8/1/13	Participate in Interior Housing Authority 2013 road trip	Fairbanks; Nenana; Minto	949				
8/20/13	0/1/15	Attend reorganization and space incorporation meeting with Alaska	Fairbanks	479				
0/20/15		Alcohol Beverage Control Board	1 anoanxs	-17				
8/29/13		Attend meeting with City of Hoonah regarding berthing facility	Hoonah	644				
0/27/15		grants	Tioonan	044				
9/19/13			Karluk	787				
)/1)/15		address trespass issues	Karluk	707				
10/7/13	10/11/13	Attend meeting with City of Hoonah regarding berthing facility	Hoonah	1,273				
10/ // 15	10/11/13	grants; meet representative of Hoonah Totem Incorporation and	Hoonan	1,275				
		Cruise ship industry regarding grants for marina dock						
10/23/13	10/25/13	Attend Alaska Federation of Natives conference; conduct staff	Fairbanks	703				
10/23/13	10/23/13	budget and planning meetings	Pairbanks	705				
11/12/13	11/16/12	Attend community meetings regarding the borough study in Nenana,	Fairbanks; Nenana; Tanana	953				
11/12/13	11/10/15		Fairbanks; Nenana, Tanana	933				
		Manley Hot Springs, and Minto; attend community meetings						
		regarding Alaska Native Claims Settlement Act conveyances from						
10/10/12	10/00/12	Ahtana to the Municipal Lands Trustee in Cantwell	NT (1	10				
12/19/13	12/20/13		Newtok	42				
		cancelled)						
			TOTAL SCOTT DUDY	17.265				
			TOTAL: SCOTT RUBY	17.265				

TOTAL: SCOTT RUBY 17,265

Department of Corrections



	Desition			
Orgon			_	
Orgai	5/13 Meet with executive staff at Juneau Central Office Juneau 3/13 2/5/13 Attend prisoner reentry coalition meeting Dillingham 2/13 2/13/13 Attend prisoner reentry coalition meeting Juneau 6/13 3/27/13 Attend legislative session meetings Juneau 6/13 3/27/13 Attend Choose Respect event Gambell 2/13 4/3/13 Meet with Anvil Mountain Correctional Center staff and Nome Nome probation office staff network for the form office staff Nome 6/13 4/22/13 Attend 6th Annual Spring Community Reentry workshop and conference presented by Joyfields Institute (personal deviation 4/21 - 4/22/13) Las Vegas, NV 2/13 6/3/13 Attend opening day of probation officer training Fairbanks 6/13 8/30/13 Attend Interstate Commerce Commission for Adult Offender Boston, MA supervision (ICAOS) annual business meeting (airfare, lodging, surface transportation and per diem in the amount of \$1,556 provided by ICAOS and personal deviation 8/30/13) Aurora, CO 0/13 9/13/13 Attend National Institute of Corrections (NIC) Executives of Parole and Probation network meeting (airfare, lodging and some meals provided by NIC) Aurora, CO			
		Department of Corrections	·	
Dates Tra	aveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
1/15/13		Meet with executive staff at Juneau Central Office	Juneau	598
2/3/13	2/5/13	Attend prisoner reentry coalition meeting	Dillingham	1,378
2/12/13	2/13/13	Attend legislative session meetings	Juneau	722
3/26/13	3/27/13	Attend Choose Respect event	Gambell	1,424
4/2/13	4/3/13	Meet with Anvil Mountain Correctional Center staff and Nome	Nome	774
		probation office staff		
4/16/13	4/22/13	Attend 6th Annual Spring Community Reentry workshop and	Las Vegas, NV	2,533
6/2/13	6/3/13	Attend opening day of probation officer training	Fairbanks	571
8/26/13	8/30/13	Attend Interstate Commerce Commission for Adult Offender	Boston, MA	63
		Supervision (ICAOS) annual business meeting (airfare, lodging,		
		surface transportation and per diem in the amount of \$1,556		
		provided by ICAOS and personal deviation 8/30/13)		
9/10/13	9/13/13	Attend National Institute of Corrections (NIC) Executives of Parole	Aurora, CO	198
		and Probation network meeting (airfare, lodging and some meals		
		provided by NIC)		
9/20/13		Visit Bethel probation office to attend Bethel project review for	Bethel	674
12/16/13		Attend Northern Tribes meeting	Fairbanks	441

TOTAL: CARRIE BELDEN 9,376

	Name:	BRYAN BRANDENBURG		
	Position:	Division Director	-	
Org	anization:	Division of Institutions	-	
		Department of Corrections	-	
Dates T	raveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
1/9/13	1/12/13	Tour Hudson Correctional Center (HCF); meet with staff to discuss	Denver, CO	2,137
		moving inmates		
1/15/13		Meet with executive staff at Juneau Central Office (JCO)	Juneau	586
2/11/13	2/12/13	Visit Fairbanks Correctional Center (FCC)	Fairbanks	552
2/13/13	2/14/13	Attend legislative session meetings	Juneau	883
2/28/13	3/1/13	Visit Spring Creek Correctional Center (SCCC)	Seward	163
3/13/13	3/15/13	Tour HCF; meet with staff to discuss moving inmates	Denver, CO	2,066
3/24/13	3/26/13	Attend funeral for Tom Clements, Commissioner of Colorado	Denver, CO	1,954
		Prisons		,
4/2/13	4/3/13	Visit Anvil Mountain Correctional Center (AMCC)	Nome	742
4/9/13		Meet with HCF staff to discuss deactivation of facility	Denver, CO	1,936
5/13/13	5/14/13	Visit Ketchikan Correctional Center (KCC)	Ketchikan	1,034
5/16/13	5/17/13	Meet with HCF staff to discuss deactivation of facility	Denver, CO	1,573
5/23/13	5/24/13	Visit SCCC	Seward	262
6/5/13	6/7/13	Meet with HCF staff to discuss deactivation of facility Denver, CO		1,334
6/10/13		Visit Wildwood Correctional Center (WCC)	Kenai	191
6/10/13	6/11/13	Visit FCC	Fairbanks	800
6/12/13	6/13/13	Visit to Yukon Kuskokwim Correctional Center (YKCC)	Bethel	739
7/10/13	7/11/13	Visit SCCC	Seward	64
7/23/13		Visit YKCC	Bethel	454
7/25/13		Visit AMCC	Nome	512
8/1/13	8/2/13	Visit SCCC to assist with recruitment, transition, and moving	Seward	360
		inmates		
8/5/13	8/10/13	Attend senior executive training at Joyfields Institute	Atlanta, GA	4,564
8/28/13	8/29/13	Visit Lemon Creek Correctional Center (LCCC) and KCC	Juneau; Ketchikan	1,241
9/10/13	9/12/13	Meet Geo Group Corporation to discuss contract close out (trip	Denver, CO	13
		cancelled)		
9/19/13		Visit FCC	Fairbanks	499
9/22/13	9/27/13	Meet with Geo Group corporation to discuss contract close out	Denver, CO	1,895
10/4/13		Visit WCC	Kenai	202
10/15/13	10/16/13	Visit SCCC	Seward	156
11/21/13		Visit LCCC; meet with staff in JCO (trip cancelled)	Juneau	13
11/27/13		Meet with Representative Wilson and tour FCC	Fairbanks	501
12/3/13	12/4/13	Visit LCCC; meet with staff at JCO	Juneau	930
12/6/13		Attend Special Operations Response Team meeting at SCCC	Seward	60
12/16/13		Attend Tanana Chiefs conference	Fairbanks	455
	-	·		
		TOTAL:	BRYAN BRANDENBURG	28,871

TOTAL: BRYAN BRANDENBURG 28,871

		LESLIE HOUSTON Deputy Commissioner	Position:	
			anization:	Org
		Department of Corrections		8-
		· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	raveled	Dates T
Travel Tota	Destination	Purpose of Trip	End	Begin
10	Anchorage	Attend service dog graduation at Hiland Mountain Correctional	2/21/13	2/20/13
	·	Center (HMCC) (trip cancelled)		
	Anchorage	Visit Spring Creek Correctional Center (SCCC) for Superintendent	2/28/13	2/27/13
	0	Turnbull's retirement (trip cancelled)		
8	Anchorage	Meet with Alpine Energy doing business as Goose Creek Energy	3/7/13	3/6/13
	0	Limited Liability Corporation to review proposal to provide		
		cogenerated heat to Goose Creek Correctional Center (GCCC)		
2,49	Dutch Harbor	Attend Choose Respect event	3/24/13	3/20/13
1,72	Los Angeles, CA	Attend contract negotiations with Geo Group corporation	4/18/13	4/15/13
1,03	Anchorage	Meet with Commissioner Joe Schmidt regarding training academy	4/24/13	4/22/13
-,		and recruitment		
1,04	Anchorage; Wasilla	Attend GCCC ombudsman tour; attend Alaska Correctional Officers	5/9/13	5/6/13
-,-		Association hearing notice meeting		
	Petersburg	Meet with City of Petersburg government officials; tour Petersburg	5/18/13	5/16/13
	retensoung	community jail (trip cancelled)	0/10/10	0/10/10
1,3	Anchorage	Meet with Office of Management and Budget staff regarding fiscal	5/25/13	5/22/13
1,50	ritenorage	year 2014-2015 operating budget	5/25/15	5/22/15
90	Anchorage	Visit Anchorage Correctional Center courts area for potential	5/29/13	5/28/13
	Anchorage	remodel	5/29/15	5/26/15
2,2	San Francisco, CA	Attend annual Government Finance Officers Association annual	6/9/13	6/2/13
2,2	San Francisco, CA	conference (personal deviation $6/6 - 6/9/13$)	0/9/15	0/2/15
1.0	Anahanaa	Conduct performance review of training academy	C/12/12	(/11/12
1,00	Anchorage		6/13/13	6/11/13
4	Anchorage	Attend Criminal Justice Information Advisory Board (CJIAB)	6/19/13	6/18/13
		meeting (trip cancelled)	< /20 /1 2	< /2 < /4 2
1,1:	Anchorage	Meet with electronic monitoring contractor Behavioral Interventions	6/28/13	6/26/13
		Corporation; meet with Senator Anna Fairclough staff and		
		Representative Lora Reinbold to visit HMCC perimeter and discuss		
		the related Municipality of Anchorage land purchase		
3,8	Anchorage; Fairbanks	Attend governor's annual picnics; participate in interviews for human	7/22/13	7/7/13
		resource manager (personal deviation 7/10 - 7/17/2013)		
1,68	Anchorage; Palmer	Attend executive academy	8/2/13	7/28/13
	Anchorage	Meet with Department of Health and Social Services, Division of	8/9/13	8/8/13
		Health Care Services staff for formulary review (trip cancelled)		
1,4	Anchorage; Seward	Tour SCCC with Office of the Governor staff; meet with City of	8/16/13	8/13/13
		Seward chief of police for community jail tour		
90	Anchorage	Tour Point Mackenzie Correctional Farm with Alaska Food	8/22/13	8/21/13
		Resource Working Group		
1,6	Denver, CO	Attend Geo Group corporation contract closeout meeting	9/13/13	9/10/13
2	Bethel	Visit Bethel probation office to attend Bethel project review for	9/21/13	9/19/13
		space standards (trip cancelled)		
98	Anchorage	Attend CJIAB meeting	9/25/13	9/23/13
1,5	Wasilla; Anchorage	Attend superintendents conference; meet with Department of	10/11/13	10/7/13
	·	Corrections commissioner		
1,8	Fairbanks	Attend the 2013 Alaska Federation of Natives annual convention	10/25/13	10/22/13
1,44	Palmer	Meet with Training Academy staff		10/28/13
2,02	Anchorage; Palmer	Meet with Training Academy staff; attend Training Academy	11/9/13	11/4/13
.,		graduation		-
8	Anchorage		11/19/13	11/17/13
48	Anchorage			12/16/13
			1-11113	, 10/10

44

	Name:	JOE SCHMIDT							
	Position:	Commissioner							
Orga	anization:	Department of Corrections	-						
Dates T	manalad			Conference	Transportation		Lodging	Other	Travel
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Fees	Costs	M & IE	Expenses	Expenses	Total
1/11/13	1/12/13	Attend legislative session meetings	Juneau	rees	559	60	135	Expenses 9	763
1/11/13	1/12/13	Attend legislative session meetings	Juneau		560	196	402	9	1.167
1/21/13	1/25/13	Attend legislative session meetings	Juneau		575	268	537	22	1,107
1/27/13	2/1/13	Attend legislative session meetings	Juneau		649	316	268	20	1,402
2/3/13	2/8/13	Attend legislative session meetings	Juneau		629	316	671	13	1,629
2/6/13	2/8/13	Attend legislative session meetings (trip cancelled)	Juneau		02)	510	071	13	1,029
2/0/13	2/15/13	Attend legislative session meetings	Juneau		583	256	537	9	1,385
2/17/13	2/22/13	Attend legislative session meetings	Juneau		630	316	671	39	1,656
2/24/13	3/1/13	Attend legislative session meetings (trip cancelled)	Juneau		000	510	071	13	13
3/4/13	3/6/13	Attend legislative session meetings	Juneau		472	136	268	20	896
3/10/13	3/16/13	Attend legislative session meetings	Juneau		805	360	805	53	2,023
3/18/13	3/20/13	Attend legislative session meetings	Juneau		574	136	268	20	998
3/24/13	3/26/13		Denver, CO		1,434	187	145	30	1,796
		Prisons			7 -		_		,
3/27/13		Attend legislative session meetings	Juneau		615	60		39	714
3/28/13	3/29/13	Attend Choose Respect event	Barrow		661	92	159	19	931
4/1/13	4/5/13	Attend legislative session meetings	Juneau		503	316	537	20	1,376
4/8/13	4/12/13	Attend legislative session meetings	Juneau		484	256	537	9	1,286
4/15/13	4/16/13	Attend governor's cabinet meeting	Juneau		542	76	135	20	773
5/14/13	5/16/13	Attend Evidence Based Sentencing presentation	Juneau		602	136	270	50	1,058
5/23/13	5/24/13	Attend Spring Creek Correctional Center (SCCC) Employee	Seward			76	174	9	259
		of the Year award; tour City of Seward jail and meet with city							
		officials							
6/10/13	6/11/13	Attend Senate Bill 22 crime bill signing	Fairbanks		466	60	313	19	858
7/21/13		Attend governor's annual picnic	Fairbanks		181			20	201
7/22/13	7/24/13	Attend Office of Management and Budget Performance	Juneau		590	120	298	20	1,028
		Management training							
7/24/13	7/26/13	Attend governor's annual picnic	Homer		500	136			636
8/2/13	8/7/13	Attend National Association of Sentencing Commissions	Minneapolis, MN	259	1,061	330	675	20	2,345
		annual conference	_						
8/14/13	8/15/13	Tour SCCC with governor's staff	Seward					13	13
9/4/13	9/6/13	Attend Council on Domestic Violence and Sexual Assault	Juneau		510	136	298	9	953
		meeting; attend heads up meeting							
9/10/13	9/12/13	Attend Geo Group corporation contract closeout meeting	Denver, CO		941	198	629	20	1,788

Name: JOE SCHMIDT		_							
Position:		Commissioner	-						
Orga	anization:	Department of Corrections	-						
Dates T	raveled			Conference	Transportation		Lodging	Other	Travel
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Fees	Costs	M & IE	Expenses	Expenses	Total
9/30/13	10/2/13	Meet with Department of Transportation and Public Facilities,	Juneau		321	136	198	9	664
		Alaska Marine Highway System staff regarding laundry							
		service							
10/23/13	10/24/13	Attend Alaska Federation of Natives 2013 annual convention	Fairbanks		410	108	75	39	632
11/26/13	11/27/13	Meet with staff in Juneau Central Office (trip cancelled)	Juneau					20	20
12/5/13	12/6/13	Attend Special Operations Response Team meeting at SCCC	Seward			60	79	9	148
12/9/13	12/11/13	Attend governor's annual holiday open house	Juneau		358	136	198	20	712
12/16/13		Attend Northern Tribes meeting	Fairbanks		228			9	237
		ΤΟΤΑ	L: JOE SCHMIDT	259	16,443	4,979	9,282	663	31,626

46

M & IE column contains meals and incidental allowance Other Expenses column includes E-Travel Office service fees, hotel charges (such as phone, computer, and internet usage), and other incidental expenses

		RONALD TAYLOR Deputy Commissioner		
Ora		Division of Probation and Parole		
org	amzanon.	Department of Corrections		
Dotos T	raveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
1/7/13	1/11/13	Attend National Institute of Corrections (NIC) Training for Trainers;		137
1///15	1/11/15	attend orientation for Parole Board; meet Colorado Parole Division	ruioiu, eo	157
		staff (NIC reimbursed \$1,226 for lodging and ground transportation)		
1/15/13	1/18/13	Meet with executive leadership team; attend legislative session	Juneau	1,173
1/10/10	1/10/10	meetings; visit Juneau probation office	suncau	1,175
1/21/13	1/24/13	Meet with executive leadership team; attend legislative session	Juneau	1,281
		meetings; visit Juneau probation office		-,
1/27/13	1/31/13	Attend legislative session meetings	Juneau	1,575
2/3/13	2/5/13	Attend prisoner reentry coalition meeting (trip cancelled)	Dillingham	9
2/4/13	2/6/13	Attend legislative session meetings	Juneau	928
2/11/13	2/15/13	Attend legislative session meetings	Juneau	1,285
2/18/13	2/23/13	Attend legislative session meetings	Juneau	1,734
2/25/13	2/27/13	Attend legislative session meetings	Juneau	888
3/4/13	3/6/13	Attend legislative session meetings	Juneau	989
3/10/13	3/16/13	Attend legislative session meetings	Juneau	1,800
3/19/13	3/22/13	Meet with executive leadership team; attend legislative session	Juneau	9
		meetings (trip cancelled)		
3/26/13	3/27/13	Meet with executive leadership team and attend Criminal Justice	Juneau	643
		Working Group meetings		
3/28/13	3/29/13	Attend Choose Respect event	Fairbanks	611
4/9/13		Attend chamber of commerce meeting	Fairbanks	481
4/9/13	4/14/13	Attend legislative session meetings	Juneau	1,545
5/1/13	5/3/13	Attend Council on Domestic Violence and Sexual Assault (CDVSA)	Barrow	1,116
		meeting		
5/12/13	5/14/13	Attend Association of Village Council Presidents and Indian	Bethel	1,371
		Children Welfare - Alaska gathering concerning undoing racism		
5/14/13	5/15/13	Attend Evidence Based Sentencing workshop	Juneau	737
5/20/13	5/21/13	Attend Alaska Peace Officers Association (APOA) conference	Kenai	281
		(APOA provided airfare and lodging)		
6/5/13	6/7/13	Oversee prisoner transport to Alaska	Denver, CO	1,904
6/10/13		Visit Wildwood Correctional Center (WCC); meet with seafood	Kenai	313
		companies regarding offender hire		
7/10/13	7/13/13	Attend Pew Center Symposium on Sentencing	Atlanta, GA	1,930
7/15/13	7/16/13	Attend Office of Management and Budget Performance	Juneau	653
		Management training		
7/23/13		Tour WCC with Representative Geran Tarr	Kenai	412
8/5/13	8/10/13	Attend senior executive training at the Joyfields Institute	Atlanta, GA	4,176
8/22/13		Attend coordinated community response meeting	Fairbanks	468
9/4/13	9/5/13	Attend CDVSA meeting; attend heads up meeting	Juneau	816
9/9/13	9/13/13	Attend Executive Forum for Deputy Directors (NIC reimbursed	Denver, CO	269
		\$964 for hotel, meals, and parking)		
10/4/13		Present to institutional cannery workers at WCC	Kenai	211
10/24/13	10/25/13		Juneau	885
11/4/13		Attend legislative hearing	Fairbanks	295
11/4/13	11/5/13	Attend Alaska Police Standards Council meeting	Juneau	576
11/20/13	11/22/13		Homer	576
12/2/13		Attend prisoner reentry coalition meeting	Fairbanks	352
12/16/13	I	Attend Northern Tribes meeting	Fairbanks	223

	Name:	APRIL WILKERSON		
	Position:	Division Director		
Org	anization:	Division of Administrative Services		
		Department of Corrections		
Dates T	raveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
10/7/13	10/10/13	Attend superintendents conference	Wasilla	1,194
11/13/13	11/14/13	Attend mental health trust beneficiary study presentation by Hornby	Anchorage	9
		Zeller Associates, Incorporated (trip cancelled)		
12/5/13	12/8/13	Meet with human resource and procurement staff; visit Spring Creek	Anchorage	968
		Correctional Center and Hiland Mountain Correctional Center		

TOTAL: APRIL WILKERSON 2,171

	Name:	KEVIN WORLEY		
	Position:	Division Director	-	
Org	anization:	Division of Administrative Services	-	
		Department of Corrections	-	
Dates T	raveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
3/6/13	3/7/13	Meet with Alpine Energy doing business as Goose Creek Energy	Anchorage	743
		Limited Liability Corporation to review proposal to provide		
		cogenerated heat to Goose Creek Correctional Center		
3/28/13		Attend Choose Respect event	Haines	265
5/8/13	5/10/13	Meet with human resource staff; meet with electronic monitoring	Anchorage	950
		staff regarding collections and conduct cash audit; meet with Parole		
		Board		
6/24/13	6/27/13	Attend and present at administrative officer training	Anchorage	1,863
		то	TAL: KEVIN WORLEY	3,821

Department of Education and Early Development



	Name:	MIKE HANLEY	_						
	Position:								
Org	anization:	Department of Education and Early Development	-						
				Conformer	Tuesday		Ladaina	Other	Travel
	Fraveled	Durman of Tuin	Destination	Conference	Transportation	M & IE	Lodging		Total
Begin 1/23/13	End	Purpose of Trip Meet with Yupiit School District staff		Fees	Costs 538	60	Expenses 30	Expenses 9	
1/25/13	1/24/13	Attend meeting with Disability Law Center	Anchorage Anchorage		538	60 60		9	637
2/22/13	2/24/12	Attend Alaska Society for Technology in Education (ASTE)	Anchorage		576	120	60	9	621 765
2/22/13	2/24/13	conference	Alleholage		570	120	00	7	705
3/1/13		Meet with Yupiit School District's new superintendent Kim	Anchorage		486			13	499
5/1/15		Langton and board member Willie Kasayulie; meet with State	menorage		400			15	777
		Board of Education Chair James Merriner (trip cancelled)							
3/6/13		Attend State Board of Education meeting at Mt. Edgecumbe	Sitka		231			20	251
		High School (trip cancelled)	~						
3/15/13	3/20/13	Attend Council of Chief State School Officers (CCSSO)	Washington, D.C.		33	258	154		445
		legislative conference; meet with Alaska delegation (CCSSO	U ,						
		paid travel expenses of \$2,191)							
3/27/13	3/29/13	Attend governor's Choose Respect march	Kotzebue		456	56		20	532
4/11/13		Attend Moore Collaboration meeting; meet with Anchorage	Anchorage		281	44		20	345
		School District Superintendent Ed Graff							
4/16/13	4/19/13	Attend Yupiit School District board meeting; visit school	Bethel; Tuluksak;		1,049	108	213	20	1,390
		district sites; meet with new superintendent Kim Langton	Akiachak						
		(Yupiit School District paid travel expenses of \$242)							
4/22/13		Participate in Energy Fair	Yakutat		207	44	105	9	365
4/25/13	4/26/13	Attend Great Teachers Initiative meeting	Anchorage		421	60	30	9	520
5/8/13	5/11/13	Tour Northwestern Alaska Career and Technical Center; speak	Nome; Anchorage		731	160	225	9	1,125
		at Dimond High School Baccalaureate						1.5	
5/20/13		Attend governor's cabinet meeting	Anchorage		533	92	30	40	695
5/22/13	5/24/13	Attend CCSSO federal policies issues meeting (CCSSO paid	Chicago, IL			141	179	14	334
5/20/12	6/12/12	travel expenses of \$1,399)			407	217	250	10	1 202
5/29/13	6/13/13	Attend CCSSO Rural States Network meeting; attend Center	Salt Lake City, UT;		487	317	358	40	1,202
		for Alaska Education Policy meeting; attend State Board of	Anchorage;						
6/17/13	6/10/12	Education meeting (CCSSO paid travel expenses of \$1,001) Attend Kotzebue residential school bill signing; attend Alaska	Soldotna Kotzebue;		1,172	136	60	30	1,398
0/1//13	0/19/13	Early Childhood Coordinating Council meeting	Anchorage		1,172	130	00	50	1,398
6/24/13	6/28/13	Attend Education Commission of the States (ECS) annual	Saint Louis, MO		49	229	154	12	444
0/24/13	0/20/13	National Forum on Education Policy (ECS paid travel	Same Louis, MO		49	229	154	12	444
		expenses of \$1,111)							
L	I	capenses 01 \$1,111)	1		1				

	Name:	MIKE HANLEY	_						
	Position:	Commissioner							
Org	anization:	Department of Education and Early Development	-						
Dates	Fraveled			Conference	Transportation		Lodging	Other	Travel
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Fees	Costs	M & IE	Expenses	Expenses	Total
7/8/13	7/10/13	Attend National Governor's Association (NGA) education	Carlsbad, CA		00505	117	Linpenses	Linpenses	117
		symposium (NGA paid travel expenses of \$900)							
7/11/13		Attend bill signing for House Bill 180 Military Youth	Anchorage		506	60		9	575
		Academy							
7/19/13	7/22/13	Attend governor's picnic; meet with superintendents and	Anchorage;		705	240	214	9	1,168
		legislators	Fairbanks						
7/25/13	7/26/13	Attend governor's picnic; visit with legislators	Anchorage; Homer		486	108	99	9	702
8/15/13	8/16/13	Participate in Fairbanks School District inservice	Fairbanks		388	92	154	9	643
8/19/13	8/23/13	Attend Senate Finance Subcommittee meetings; attend Farm	Anchorage; Palmer		522	212	672	9	1,415
		Tour							
8/25/13	8/26/13	Attend Domestic Violence Sexual Assault (DVSA) meeting;	Anchorage		382	92	30	9	513
		meet with legislators							
8/28/13	8/30/13	Attend Rasmuson Foundation Educational Grant Makers	Anchorage		353	152	60	9	574
		Tour; attend Military Youth Academy graduation							
9/9/13	9/11/13	Attend meeting with Cook Inlet Tribal Council's President and	Anchorage		548	168	60	9	785
		Chief Executive Officer Gloria O'Neill; attend Senate							
		subcommittee meeting							
9/16/13	9/18/13	Tour flooding and visit Galena School District and Interior	Galena; Sitka	115	1,230	108	99	9	1,561
		Learning Academy; attend Southeast Conference							
9/23/13	9/29/13	Attend State Board of Education meeting; attend Alaska	Nome; Anchorage		1,125	280	450	30	1,885
		school administrator's conference; attend Alaska Learning							
		Network meeting							
10/8/13	10/24/13	Attend DVSA meeting; attend prekindergarten meeting; attend	-		3,301	808	1,419	77	5,605
		Best Beginnings reception; attend Alaska Principal's	MA; Fairbanks						
		conference; attend Profiles in Reform Reception; attend							
		National Summit on Education reform; attend Symposium for							
		Alaska Native Leaders; attend Tribal conference; attend							
10/20/12	10/20/12	Alaska Federation of Natives convention			2.40	120	(0)	0	520
10/28/13	10/30/13	Attend Senate Finance subcommittee meetings	Anchorage		340	120	60	9	529
11/1/13		Speak at Alaska Process Industry Careers Consortium annual	Anchorage		336	60		9	405
11/2/12	11/0/12	meeting and conference	A		500	222	010	10	1.0.00
11/3/13	11/8/13	Attend House Finance subcommittee meeting; attend	Anchorage		500	332	219	18	1,069
		superintendent meeting; attend Association of Alaska School							
		Boards annual meeting							

	Name:	MIKE HANLEY	_						
	Position:	Commissioner							
Orga	anization:	Department of Education and Early Development	_						
				Conformer	Tuesday		Ladaina	Other	T1
Dates T		Deres of Terin	Destination	Conference	Transportation	MOT	Lodging	Other	Travel
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Fees	Costs	M & IE	Expenses	Expenses	Total
11/11/13		Attend and speak at Tanana Chiefs Conference	Fairbanks		611	60		9	680
11/12/13	11/16/13	Attend CCSSO annual policy forum (CCSSO paid travel	Richmond, VA		57	178	145	24	404
		expenses of \$812)							
11/19/13	11/20/13	Attend Anchorage United for Youth conference; attend	Anchorage		582	120	30	9	741
		Bilingual conference	-						
12/3/13	12/6/13	Attend Center for Alaska Education Policy Research meeting;	Anchorage		576	192	90	9	867
		attend State Board of Education meeting	-						
12/10/13	12/12/13	Attend Northwest Arctic Leadership Team meeting	Anchorage		675	136	60	33	904
		TOTAI	L: MIKE HANLEY	115	21,025	5,520	5,459	591	32,710

M & IE column contains meals and incidental allowance Other Expenses column includes E-Travel Office service fees, hotel charges (such as phone, computer, and internet usage), and other incidental expenses

	Name:	RANDY HAWK		
	Position:	Division Director	-	
Org	anization:	Mt. Edgecumbe High School	-	
_		Department of Education and Early Development	-	
Dates T	raveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
1/24/13	1/27/13	Participate in Building Student Success meeting; attend Response to	Anchorage	1,175
		Instruction conference		
3/6/13	3/8/13	Attend State Board of Education meeting	Juneau	730
4/9/13	4/10/13	Participate in Professional Development conference	Anchorage	916
4/22/13	4/24/13	Attend No Child Left Behind grant workshop	Anchorage	631
6/5/13	6/7/13	Attend State Board of Education meeting	Soldotna	1,203
7/27/13	7/29/13	Attend Department of Education and Early Development summer	Juneau	788
		meeting		
9/15/13	9/17/13	Attend Teaching and Learning Support conference	Anchorage	741
9/23/13	9/25/13	Attend State Board of Education meeting	Nome	706
10/4/13		Attend Mt. Edgecumbe High School swimming pool committee	Juneau	74
		meeting and presentation (Department of Transportation and Public		
		Facilities paid travel expenses of \$368)		
10/26/13	11/2/13	Attend Sister School Exchange program	Kunming, China	4,041
12/4/13	12/6/13	Participate in State Board of Education meeting	Anchorage	860
		-		11.0/5

TOTAL: RANDY HAWK 11,865

	Name:	MARK LEWIS	_	
	Position:	Division Director		
Org	anization:	Division of Education Support Services		
		Department of Education and Early Development	-	
Dates T	raveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
8/19/13	8/21/13	Attend Senate Finance subcommittee meeting	Anchorage	1,075
8/27/13	8/29/13	Attend House Finance subcommittee meeting; attend House	Anchorage	1,052
		Sustainable Education task force meeting		
9/9/13	9/10/13	Attend Senate Finance subcommittee hearings at Anchorage	Anchorage	921
		Legislative Information Office		
9/23/13	9/25/13	Represent Department of Education and Early Development in a	Anchorage	842
		mediation regarding contamination at a school site in Aniak, Alaska	_	
11/3/13	11/4/13	Attend House Finance Subcommittee and Education Task Force	Anchorage	863
		meetings at Anchorage Legislative Information Office		
		,	FOTAL: MARK LEWIS	4,753

Position: Organization: Division Director Division of Teaching and Learning Support Division of Teaching and Learning Support Department of Education and Early Development Department of Education and Early Development Dates Traveled Begin End Purpose of Trip Desti 1/28/13 2/1/13 Attend standards professional development meeting for North Star Borough School District Barrow 2/13/13 2/15/13 Attend standards professional development meeting for North Star Borough School District Barrow 2/22/13 2/24/13 Attend Alaska State Alternative Schools Association conference; Anchorage	ination Travel Total
Department of Education and Early Development Dates Traveled Begin Purpose of Trip Desti 1/28/13 2/1/13 Attend standards professional development meeting for North Star Borough School District Barrow 2/13/13 2/15/13 Attend standards professional development meeting for North Star Borough School District Barrow 2/22/13 2/24/13 Attend Alaska State Alternative Schools Association conference; Anchorage	instion Travel Total
Dates Traveled Begin Purpose of Trip Desti 1/28/13 2/1/13 Attend standards professional development meeting for North Star Borough School District Barrow 2/13/13 2/15/13 Attend standards professional development meeting for North Star Borough School District Barrow 2/22/13 2/24/13 Attend Alaska State Alternative Schools Association conference; Anchorage	ination Travel Total
Begin End Purpose of Trip Desti 1/28/13 2/1/13 Attend standards professional development meeting for North Star Borough School District Barrow 2/13/13 2/15/13 Attend standards professional development meeting for North Star Borough School District Barrow 2/22/13 2/24/13 Attend Alaska State Alternative Schools Association conference; Anchorage	ination Travel Total
Borough School District Barrow 2/13/13 2/15/13 Attend standards professional development meeting for North Star Borough School District Barrow 2/22/13 2/24/13 Attend Alaska State Alternative Schools Association conference; Anchorage	mation naveriotal
2/13/13 2/15/13 Attend standards professional development meeting for North Star Borough School District Barrow 2/22/13 2/24/13 Attend Alaska State Alternative Schools Association conference; Anchorage	1,535
2/22/13 2/24/13 Attend Alaska State Alternative Schools Association conference; Anchorage	1,483
attend Alaska Society for Technology in Education conference	1,284
2/28/13 3/3/13 Attend Educator Effectiveness Advisory Group meeting Anchorage	799
3/8/13 3/12/13 Attend Community Association Industry planning meeting Anchorage	1,000
3/28/13 3/31/13 Attend Educator Effectiveness Advisory Group meeting Anchorage	543
4/2/13 4/13/13 Attend Alaska Statewide Mentor Project (ASMP) academy Fairbanks	1,028
4/9/13 4/14/13 Attend Emerging Trends and Issues in Teacher Evaluation meeting; Anchorage attend Alaska Staff Development Network annual meeting; attend ASMP job fair interviews	837
	R; Anchorage 380
5/7/13 5/14/13 Attend Alaska Administrator Coaching Project Spring retreat; attend Homer; Porth Northwest Rural School Improvement Network meeting (Education Northwest paid travel expenses of \$843)	land, OR 1,192
5/23/13 6/9/13 Attend Literacy Institute; attend Alaska School Leadership Institute conference; attend Matanuska Susitna standards meeting; attend Alaska State Policy Research Alliance (ASPRA) meeting; attend State Board meeting Anchorage	3,107
6/4/13 6/7/13 Attend ASPRA conference; attend State Board of Education Anchorage; S meeting (trip cancelled)	Soldotna 510
6/11/13 Visit Ketchikan math institute Ketchikan	454
6/18/13 6/22/13 Attend National Conference on Student Assessment Washington,	
7/5/13 7/15/13 Attend School Improvement Innovation summit Salt Lake Cit	
7/24/13 7/28/13 Attend House Education finance subcommittee meeting; meet with Anchorage Alaska Middle College	899
7/30/13 8/1/13 Meet with ASMP association Fairbanks	1,439
8/2/138/7/13Attend North Slope Borough School District (NSBSD) inserviceBarrow(NSBSD paid travel expenses of \$1,180)	142
8/9/13 8/14/13 Present at Dillingham teacher inservice; attend Kenai inservice; work out of Anchorage office; attend Fairbanks inservice (Fairbanks Anchorage; Fairbanks inservice) Dillingham; fairbanks inservice 8/9/13 8/14/13 Present at Dillingham teacher inservice; attend Kenai inservice; Anchorage; fairbanks inservice Dillingham; fairbanks inservice	
8/20/13 8/23/13 Attend General Electric Foundation at the Council of Chief State Chicago, IL School Officers Transitioning to New Assessments meeting Chicago, IL Chicago, IL Chicago, IL	341
8/27/13 9/2/13 Attend House Education committee meeting; attend Provider's Anchorage conference	1,404
9/9/13 9/11/13 Attend Senate subcommittee meeting Anchorage	969
9/13/13 9/17/13 Attend Teaching and Learning Support institute Anchorage	1,003
9/20/13 9/25/13 Attend State Board of Education meeting Nome	957
9/27/13 9/29/13 Attend Alaska Learning Network board meeting Anchorage	449

	Name:	SUSAN MCCAULEY		
	Position:	Division Director		
Org	anization:	Division of Teaching and Learning Support		
		Department of Education and Early Development	-	
Dates T	raveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
10/10/13	10/19/13	Attend presentations at Educator Evaluation meeting; attend Alaska	Anchorage; Boston, MA	3,002
		Innovative School Leaders Academy; attend National Education		
		Association conference; attend Alaska Principal's conference; attend		
		Northwest Arctic Borough School District board retreat; attend		
		National Summit conference		
10/19/13	10/22/13	Meet with ASMP mentors, ASMP administrators and address all	Fairbanks	1,190
		ASMP mentors during Mentor Academy		
10/25/13	10/30/13	Attend Senate subcommittee meeting	Anchorage	1,108
11/7/13	11/8/13	Present at Association of Alaska School Boards conference	Anchorage	844
11/14/13	11/17/13	Attend Educator Evaluation committee	Anchorage	772
12/3/13	12/8/13	Attend Alaska State Policy Research Alliance meeting; attend State	Anchorage	1,001
		Board of Education meeting		
		ΤΟΤΑ	L: SUSAN MCCAULEY	36,972

Org	Position:	LES MORSE Deputy Commissioner Department of Education and Early Development	-	
	raveled	D. 477.1		
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
3/15/13	3/22/13	Attend Cross State Deputies Collaboration meeting; attend Council	Washington, D.C.;	2,707
		of Chief State School Officers (CCSSO) legislative conference;	Anchorage	
		attend Education Northwest retreat and meeting (Education		
5/12/13	5/14/13	Northwest paid travel expenses of \$866) Attend Northwest Rural School Improvement Network State	Portland, OR	
3/12/13	3/14/13		Portialid, OK	
		Education Agency retreat (Education Northwest paid travel expenses of \$1,079)		
6/4/13	6/7/13	Attend Alaska State Policy Research Alliance event and meeting;	Anchorage; Kenai	1,554
0/4/13	0/ // 13	attend State Board of Education meeting	Anchorage, Kenai	1,554
6/18/13	6/22/13	Attend National Conference on Student Assessment	Washington, D.C.	3,034
6/26/13	6/28/13		Seattle	5,054
0/20/13	0/20/15	Northwest paid travel expenses of \$1,166)	Seattle	
7/7/13	7/10/13	Attend School Improvement Innovation summit	Salt Lake City, UT	988
7/21/13	7/25/13	Attend CCSSO Summer institute	Milwaukee, WI	2.667
8/18/13	8/21/13	Attend Education Northwest Executive Committee of the Board of	Portland, OR; Anchorage	1,001
		Director's meeting; attend Senate Finance Subcommittee meeting		· · ·
		(Education Northwest paid travel expenses of \$962)		
8/27/13	8/29/13	Present at House Finance Subcommittee on School Performance	Anchorage	944
		ratings; attend House Education Sustainability Education Task	Ū.	
		Force initial meeting		
9/9/13	9/11/13	Attend Smarter Balanced Collaboration conference (Smarter	Los Angeles, CA	202
		Balanced Collaboration paid travel expenses of \$648)		
9/23/13	10/2/13	Attend State Board of Education meeting; attend Education	Nome; Portland, OR	589
		Northwest Board meeting (Education Northwest paid travel		
		expenses of \$1,183)		
11/3/13	11/4/13	Attend and present at House Finance Subcommittee and House	Anchorage	783
		Sustainability Education Task Force meetings		
11/12/13		Attend CCSSO Annual Policy forum	Richmond, VA	3,608
12/4/13	12/6/13	Attend Alaska State Policy Research Alliance; attend State Board	Anchorage	821
		meeting		
12/8/13	12/13/13	Attend Education Northwest Board meeting	Portland, OR	1,942
			TOTAL: LES MORSE	20 840

TOTAL: LES MORSE 20,840

	Name:	ELIZABETH NUDELMAN	_	
	Position:	Division Director	_	
Org	anization:	Division of Education Support Services		
		Department of Education and Early Development	_	
Dates T	raveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
5/7/13	5/10/13	Attend Bond Reimbursement and Grant Review (BRGR) facilities	Anchorage	804
		meeting		
6/5/13	6/7/13	Attend State Board of Education meeting	Kenai	1,129
7/31/13	8/2/13	Attend BRGR committee meeting; attend Capital Improvement	Anchorage	977
		Program application review	_	
8/19/13	8/21/13	Attend Senate Finance Department of Education and Early	Anchorage	1,073
		Development task force	_	
12/2/13	12/6/13	Attend BRGR committee meeting; attend State Board of Education	Anchorage	968
		meeting	_	
12/9/13	12/11/13	Attend Alaska Association of Business Officials conference and	Anchorage	1,014
		training	_	
		· · · ·	-	
		TOTAL: E	LIZABETH NUDELMAN	5,965

	Name:	LINDA THIBODEAU		
	Position:	Division Director		
Org	anization:	Division of Libraries, Archives, and Museums		
		Department of Education and Early Development		
Dates T				
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
1/23/13	1/25/13	Attend Bill and Melinda Gates Foundation meeting; attend Chief of	Seattle	112
		State Library Agency meeting (Gates Foundation paid travel		
2/20/12	2/22/12	expenses of \$279)	T T 11	20
3/20/13	3/23/13	Attend and present at the Alaska Library Association annual	Valdez	29
		conference (Western Council of State Librarians (WESTCO) paid		
5/6/10	5/10/10	travel expenses of \$1,000)		2.221
5/6/13	5/10/13	Meet with Chief of State Library Agency; inform Alaska	Washington, D.C.	2,324
		congressional delegation about Institute of Museum and Library		
		Services (IMLS) and Broadband Technology Opportunities Program		
		(BTOP), and Alaska Online with Libraries (OWL) grant activities		
5/14/12	5/1//12	carried out by the State Library	A 1	(15
5/14/13	5/16/13	Work with librarian Sue Sherif and Library Development team	Anchorage	615
		regarding a variety of Library Development issues including, but not		
		limited to, upcoming recruitments, updates of position descriptions,		
		sustainability plans for OWL program, and moving positions to the		
6/5/13	6/7/13	State Libraries Archives Museums (SLAM) facility in Juneau Attend State Board of Education meeting; present an update on	Kenai	937
0/3/13	0/ // 15	Division of Libraries, Archives, and Museums activities; facilitate	Kenai	957
		consideration of regulations relating to Museum Collections		
		Advisory Committee activities		
6/19/13		Attend SLAM project meeting with Department of Transportation	Anchorage	570
0/17/15		and Public Facilities (DOTPF), Terry Hyer of Environmental	Thenorage	570
		Concern Incorporated, Poole Construction Limited, and		
		subcontractors for protocol discussion; review documents for		
		bidding phase for the museum tenant improvements		
8/21/13	8/22/13	Meet with library development team for a planning session and	Anchorage	564
0/21/10	0, 22, 10	follow up on activities associated with OWL, outreach to libraries,	. menoruge	
		travel grants to libraries, and budgets		
8/26/13		Work with directors of Joint Library Catalog (JLC) project to	Anchorage	134
		discuss policies, procedures, and future plans for JLC consortium		
		(Alaska Library Network paid travel expenses of \$423)		
9/16/13	9/17/13	Meet with Fairbanks Public Library's new director Mary Ellen	Fairbanks	781
		Becker and Fairbanks Borough Mayor Luke Hopkins to discuss		
		resolution of Regional Services and Books-By-Mail Program issues;		
		meet with Fairbanks North Star Borough Library Regional Services		
		staff, review collection, and establish means whereby the Books -By-		
		Mail Program can be more cost effective or discontinue the program		
9/23/13	9/25/13	Attend State Board of Education meeting	Nome	718
9/25/13	9/28/13	Attend the annual Museums of Alaska and Alaska Historical Society		30
		conference (trip cancelled)		
9/27/13	9/29/13	Attend and speak at Petersburg Public Library grand opening	Petersburg	454
10/9/13		Attend Directors of Larger Public Libraries annual continuing	Girdwood	1,118
		education and information meeting		
10/23/13	11/3/13	Attend Chiefs of State Library Agencies annual meeting; attend	Savannah, GA	1,357
		WESTCO annual meeting (WESTCO paid travel expenses of		
		\$1,186)		
12/4/13	12/6/13	Meet with State Board of Education; meet with Library	Anchorage	607
		Development team		

Name:		LINDA THIBODEAU		
Position:		Division Director		
Organization:		Division of Libraries, Archives, and Museums		
U U		Department of Education and Early Development	-	
Dates T	raveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
12/8/13	12/11/13	Visit art commission studio and factory with Walter Gordinier to	Portland, OR	296
		make color and material selections for the Percent for Art project;		
		meet with proposed exhibit digital display company Second Story to		
		discuss product compatibility and to view their products in use		
		(DOTPF paid travel expenses of \$690)		

TOTAL: LINDA THIBODEAU 10,646

Department of Environmental Conservation



	Name:	MICHELLE BONNET HALE		
	Position:	Division Director		
Org	anization:	Division of Water		
		Department of Environmental Conservation		
Dates T	raveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
1/3/13	1/4/13	Present on placer mine sampling and compliance requirements at	Fairbanks	594
		Alaska Miners Association breakfast		
1/22/13	2/3/13	Present department overview to House Resources Committee (trip	Juneau	9
		cancelled)		
3/6/13	4/15/13	Attend Village Safe Water Bush Caucus meeting; testify at Senate	Juneau	818
		Finance subcommittee (personal deviation 03/27 - 03/29/13)		
4/27/13	5/1/13	Attend Cook Inlet Oil and Gas National Pollution Discharge	Kenai; Homer	410
		Elimination System general permit public hearings; present		
		information on cruise ship legislation (personal deviation 4/27 -		
		4/28/13)		
5/15/13		Present on cruise ship legislation to Sitka Chamber of Commerce	Sitka	434
6/9/13	6/12/13	Attend Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) quarterly meetings	Seattle	1,441
6/19/13	6/21/13	Meet with EPA Oregon Wetlands Program staff	Portland, OR	938
7/17/13		Present on cruise ship legislation to Ketchikan Chamber of	Ketchikan	520
		Commerce		
8/3/13	8/7/13	Attend Association of Clean Water Administrators annual meeting	Santa Fe, NM	13
		and participate in panel on state assumption of Clean Water Act		
		Section 404 Regulatory Program (trip cancelled)		
9/16/13	9/17/13	Deliver cruise ship presentation at Southeast Conference	Sitka	702
10/14/13	10/16/13	Attend Alaska sponsored multi-state 404 meeting	Portland, OR	1,342
		TOTAL: MIC	CHELLE BONNET HAL	E 7,221

	Name:	ELAINE BUSSE-FLOYD		
Position:		Division Director		
Organization:		Division of Environmental Health		
U U		Department of Environmental Conservation	-	
Dates T	raveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
8/7/13	8/9/13	Participate with Food Safety and Sanitation and Solid Waste	Dutch Harbor	1,449
		programs in the inspection of Unalaska landfill, seafood processors,		
		and Water Erosion Assessment and Review inspections		
9/30/13	10/3/13	Attend Circumpolar Agriculture conference and University of the	Girdwood	1,033
		Arctic Inaugural Northern Food summit		
		TOTAL	DI A DUD DUCCE DI OND	a 40 a

TOTAL: ELAINE BUSSE-FLOYD 2,482

Name:		TOM CHERIAN	_	
	Position:	Division Director		
Organization:		Division of Administrative Services	_	
		Department of Environmental Conservation	-	
Dates T	raveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
3/21/13	3/26/13	Meet with staff and Division of Personnel and Labor Relations	Anchorage	825
		(personal deviation 03/23 - 03/26/13)		
4/14/13	4/17/13	Evaluate Department of Environmental Conservation space options	Anchorage; Deadhorse;	1,837
		for Deadhorse state office; meet with officials and tour Repsol's	Nuiqsut	
		winter exploratory operation	-	
6/16/13	6/21/13	Meet with Division of Administrative Services staff and division	Anchorage	1,995
		program managers	-	
	-		-	
		-		4 (5 5

TOTAL: TOM CHERIAN 4,657

Name:		LARRY DIETRICK	_	
	Position:	Division Director		
Organization:		Division of Spill Prevention and Response	-	
		Department of Environmental Conservation		
Dates T	raveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
1/4/13	1/6/13	Participate in Kulluk response efforts	Anchorage	1,010
2/18/13	2/20/13	Meet with on-scene Coordinator and spill cooperative managers;	Anchorage	9
		attend Aleutian Island Risk Assessment meeting (trip cancelled)		
3/18/13	3/21/13	Attend National Research Council and Oil Spills in Arctic Marine	Fairbanks; Anchorage	1,591
		Environment meetings; attend Spill Prevention and Response,		
		Industry Preparedness Program Marine Vessels, and Prevention and		
Emergency		Emergency Response Program staff meetings		

TOTAL: LARRY DIETRICK 2,610

	Name:	ALICE EDWARDS		
	Position:	Division Director		
Org	anization:	Division of Air Quality		
		Department of Environmental Conservation	-	
	raveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
1/15/13	1/16/13	Attend Fairbanks Metropolitan Area Transportation System	Fairbanks	765
1 (2 2 (1 2		(FMATS) policy committee meeting		•
1/29/13		Attend Alaska Wildland Fire Coordinating Group (AWFCG)	Anchorage	20
0/00/12		meeting (trip cancelled)		(22
2/28/13		Attend Anchorage Metropolitan Area Transportation Solutions	Anchorage	622
3/18/13	3/20/13	(AMATS) policy meeting Meet with Fairbanks North Star Borough (FNSB) staff and	Fairbanks	1,098
3/10/13	5/20/15	contractors on Particulate Matter 2.5 (PM2.5) planning effort; attend		1,098
		PM2.5 meetings and presentations; attend monthly FMATS meeting		
3/27/13	3/29/13	Meet with program managers; attend Department of Natural	Anchorage	1,026
5/27/15	5/29/15	Resources (DNR) meeting on drill rig workgroup development;	Alleholage	1,020
		attend AMATS meeting on university and medical district; meet		
		with Department of Environmental Conservation (DEC)		
		Commissioner Larry Hartig and Governor Sean Parnell's office staff		
		on PM2.5		
4/2/13	4/3/13	Meet with program managers on priority issues; attend AWFCG	Anchorage	822
., _, 10		quarterly meeting	. interiorage	
4/16/13	4/17/13	Attend FMATS monthly policy committee meeting	Fairbanks	823
4/29/13	5/1/13	Attend Alaska Rural Energy conference	Anchorage	715
5/4/13	5/9/13	Attend National Association of Clean Air Agencies meeting	Saint Louis, MO	1,326
5/14/13	5/15/13	Attend Alaska Power Association Regulatory committee meeting;	Anchorage; Fairbanks	886
5/14/15	5/15/15	attend FMATS policy committee meeting	Anenorage, Fanbaiks	000
5/21/13	5/23/13	Attend Western States Air Resources (WESTAR) council spring	San Francisco, CA	1,331
0/21/10	0,20,10	business meeting		1,001
6/4/13		Attend initial drill rig workgroup meeting	Anchorage	536
6/18/13	6/19/13	Attend monthly FMATS policy committee meeting	Fairbanks	673
6/26/13	6/27/13	Attend Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) Performance	Anchorage	858
0/20/15	0/2//15	Partnership Agreement (PPA) meeting, second drill rig workgroup	linenoruge	000
		meeting and monthly FMATS policy committee meeting		
7/9/13	7/11/13	Attend EPA PPA meeting and third drill workgroup meeting	Anchorage	1,225
7/16/13	7/17/13	Attend monthly FMATS policy committee meeting	Fairbanks	1,013
7/22/13		Attend Alaska Industrial Development and Export Authority	Anchorage	570
		meeting on Liquefied Natural Gas project; meet with staff and other	. interiorage	0,10
		contacts on Air Quality (AQ) projects		
8/8/13		Attend Executive Energy Steering Group (EESG) subgroup B:	Anchorage	653
		Interior Alaska Pollution Implications meeting	e	
8/22/13		Attend drill rig workgroup meeting	Anchorage	432
8/26/13	8/29/13	Attend EPA PM2.5 air pollution planning meetings; meet with	Fairbanks; Anchorage	1,357
		Anchorage staff	, E	,
9/21/13	9/26/13	Attend National Association of Clean Air Agencies fall board and	Baltimore, MD; Anchorage	2,769
		membership meeting; attend EESG meeting		
10/1/13	10/4/13	Attend first PM2.5 open house and FNSB assembly work session	Fairbanks	1,167
		report on status of PM2.5 State Implementation Plan (SIP); meet		
		with FNSB, DEC AQ staff, and contractors on SIP development		
		issues		
10/15/13	10/17/13	Attend FMATS policy meeting and second DEC PM2.5 AQ open	Fairbanks	982
		house		
11/5/13	11/8/13	Attend WESTAR council fall business meeting and Western	Denver, CO	1,301
		Regional Air Partnership membership meeting		

	Name:	ALICE EDWARDS			
Position:		Division Director			
Organization:		Division of Air Quality	_		
		Department of Environmental Conservation	_		
Dates T	raveled				
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total	
11/12/13	11/14/13	Attend FMATS policy committee meeting; attend Alaska Gasline	Fairbanks; Anchorage	745	
		Development Corporation pipeline permit and drill rig workgroup			
		meeting			
11/19/13	11/22/13	Attend third PM2.5 open house; meet with FNSB	Fairbanks	1,033	
12/3/13	12/4/13	Attend the PM2.5 regulation and SIP update presentation to the	Fairbanks	786	
		FNSB Air Pollution Control Commission; meet with the Hearth,			
		Patio, and Barbeque Association on the PM2.5 regulations			
12/8/13	12/12/13	Attend annual Northwest Air Directors meeting at EPA region 10;	Seattle	1,841	
		meet with EPA and FNSB staff on PM2.5 issues			
		ТО	TAL: ALICE EDWARDS	27,375	

	Name:	LARRY HARTIG	_						
		Commissioner							
Orga	anization:	Department of Environmental Conservation							
	raveled			Conference	Transportation		Lodging	Other	Travel
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Fees	Costs	M & IE	Expenses	Expenses	Total
1/15/13			Juneau		396	240	297	9	942
1/23/13	1/25/13		Juneau		501	180	270	20	971
1/20/12	2/2/12	of Environmental Conservation (DEC) staff				2.52	5.40	20	1 405
1/30/13	2/3/13	Attend Senate Resources subcommittee hearing; meet with	Juneau; Homer		666	252	540	29	1,487
		legislators; meet with King Cove delegation; meet with DEC							
		staff; attend 2013 Industry Outlook forum presented by Kenai							
		Peninsula Economic Development District and City of Homer							
		(Homer trip cancelled)							
2/19/13		Attend Senate Finance subcommittee hearing	Juneau		578	60		9	647
2/25/13	2/28/13	Attend Alaska Permanent Fund Corporation board meeting;	Juneau			38	405	53	496
		attend Senate Finance Hearing on Senate Bill (SB) 27							
		regulation of Dredge and Fill activities (Alaska Permanent							
		Fund Corporation reimbursed \$899 for travel)							
3/20/13	3/22/13	Attend legislative hearings on SB 27, regulation of Dredge	Juneau		657	180	270	31	1,138
		and Fill activities; meet with legislators and DEC staff							
3/25/13	3/26/13	Attend hearing on SB 27 regulation of Dredge and Fill	Juneau		561	92	135	9	797
		activities							
3/27/13			Cordova		290	60	120	20	490
4/8/13		Attend last week of legislative session; meet with DEC staff	Juneau		634	300	540	9	1,483
4/15/13	4/17/13		Prudhoe Bay;		803	44	340	9	1,196
		with city officials; tour Repsol's winter exploratory operation	Nuiqsut						
5/1/13	5/2/13	Attend Pacific Northwest Directors meeting	Seattle		727	130	160	20	1,037
5/3/13		Attend Cook Inlet Regional Citizens Advisory Council	Kenai		200			9	209
		meeting							
5/9/13	5/10/13	Attend Governor Sean Parnell's Denali Award ceremony	Juneau		618	88	149	20	875
5/24/13		Meet with Office of Management and Budget (trip cancelled)	Juneau					9	9
7/21/13		Attend Governor Sean Parnell's annual picnic	Fairbanks		339			20	359
7/23/13		Attend Governor Sean Parnell's annual picnic (trip cancelled)	Juneau					9	9
8/26/13	8/29/13	Attend annual legislative fly in event; tour city of Unalaska	Dutch Harbor;		1,001	84	363	25	1,473
		facilities, wastewater treatment, city landfill, and Unalaska	Unalaska; Dutch						
		Marine Center; attend Alaska Arctic Policy commission	Harbor						
		meeting							
9/10/13		Attend DEC heads up budget meeting	Juneau		439	60		13	512

Org	Position:	LARRY HARTIG Commissioner Department of Environmental Conservation	-						
	Traveled End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Conference Fees	Transportation Costs	M & IE	Lodging Expenses	Other Expenses	Travel Total
9/17/13	9/19/13	Attend Southeast Conference annual meeting; meet with Governor Sean Parnell's office	Sitka; Juneau		826	164	235	31	1,256
9/25/13	9/26/13	Attend Alaska Permanent Fund Corporation board meeting (Alaska Permanent Fund Corporation reimbursed \$459 for travel)	Fairbanks				29	9	38
10/14/13	10/17/13	Attend Spill of National Significance (SONS) 2013 executive seminar (trip cancelled)	Washington, D.C.					13	13
10/24/13		Attend Alaska Federation of Natives 2013 annual convention	Fairbanks		296			20	316
11/5/13		Meet with Interior Delegation regarding Air Quality Particulate Matter 2.5 regulations	Fairbanks		454			9	463
11/10/13	11/16/13	Attend Pacific Northwest Economic Regions meeting on Climate Change and Energy on behalf of Governor Sean Parnell (Pacific Northwest Economic Regions reimbursed \$1.564 for travel)	Banff, AB			47	145	31	223
12/10/13		Attend meetings with Governor Sean Parnell's staff; attend Governor Sean Parnell's Christmas open house event	Juneau		299	60		9	368
12/15/13	12/17/13	Attend United States Coast Guard SONS 2013 executive seminar; meet with Bureau of Safety and Environmental Enforcement staff; meet United Stated Department of State Senior Arctic officials; meet with United States Department of Agriculture	Washington, D.C.		933	218	416	9	1,576
		TOTALS	: LARRY HARTIG	-	11,218	2,297	4,414	454	18,383

M & IE column contains meals and incidental allowance

Other Expenses column includes E-Travel Office service fees, hotel charges (such as phone, computer, and internet usage), and other incidental expenses

0	Position:	LYNN KENT Deputy Commissioner Department of Environmental Conservation		
Org	anization:	Department of Environmental Conservation	-	
Dates T Begin	raveled End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
1/27/13	1/28/13	Attend Pacific Northwest Directors Water Priorities meeting (trip cancelled)	Seattle	13
2/1/13	2/11/13	Attend Anchorage forum on the environment (trip cancelled)	Anchorage	24
3/18/13	4/1/13	Attend State Wetlands Managers Association, state and federal coordination meeting; attend Alaska Section 404 Permit Program Assumption meeting; meet with House and Senate Agriculture committee staff on Farm Bill and Village Safe Water funding; meet with Anchorage staff	Shepherds Town, WV; Washington, D.C.; Anchorage	2,632
4/28/13	6/18/13	Attend Alaska Tanker Company board meeting; attend Prince William Sound Regional Citizens Advisory council meeting; attend Keystone Center Pebble Mine Dialogue; meet with Department of Environmental Conservation staff	Anchorage; Valdez	1,268
6/19/13	6/21/13	Meet with Oregon Wetlands staff on Alaska obtaining state primacy for Dredge and Fill Permitting Program under Section 404 of Clean Water Act	Portland, OR	1,146
7/23/13	7/31/13	Work from Anchorage office; attend Governor Sean Parnell's Homer picnic; attend British Petroleum presentation on World Energy (Lynn Kent paid \$3 for taxi tip)	Anchorage; Homer	595
8/8/13	8/9/13	Attend Arctic Policy Commission, oil, gas, and mining workgroup meeting; attend Executive Energy Steering group meeting	Anchorage	679
8/14/13	8/15/13	Speak at International Northern Research Basins symposium; attend Arctic Research and Scenario Planning brown bag lunch; attend federal interagency working group meeting	Anchorage	724
8/25/13	8/28/13	Meet with local and provincial government representatives; visit Alberta Oil Sands development (Consulate of Canada provided airfare and lodging in the amount of \$912)	Edmonton, AB	280
9/24/13	9/27/13	Attend Pacific States and British Columbia Oil Spill Task Force annual meeting	Seattle	1,267
10/14/13	10/16/13		Portland, OR	1,438
		· ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~	TOTAL: LYNN KENT	10,066

		KRISTIN RYAN			
		Division Director		-	
Org	anization:	Division of Environmental Health/Division of Spill Prevention and	d Response	_	
		Department of Environmental Conservation			
Dates T	tes Traveled				
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total	
7/15/13	7/18/13	Meet with Spill Prevention and Response (SPAR) staff; meet with	Juneau	1,313	
		United States Coast Guard (USCG)			
8/2/13	8/4/13	Work with staff on cost recovery issues; visit USCG ice breaker	Juneau	999	
		Polar Star			
8/9/13		Meet with SPAR staff; receive briefing from University of Alaska	Fairbanks	452	
		Fairbanks regarding sulfolane break down			
8/26/13		Meet with legislators to discuss Flint Hills cleanup efforts	Fairbanks	468	
9/3/13	9/4/13	Visit Alaska Clean Seas (ACS) operations on North Slope with	Prudhoe Bay	898	
		USCG Captain Paul Mehler III, Commander Keith Donohue, and			
		Commander Shawn Decker			
9/8/13	9/11/13	Participate in Spill of National Significance training at USCG	Washington, D.C.	2,053	
		headquarters; meet with United States Environmental Protection	_		
		Agency (EPA) Chair of the national response team			
9/12/13	9/15/13	Attend Cook Inlet Regional Citizens Advisory Council annual board	Homer	272	
		meeting (personal deviation 9/14 - 9/15/13)			
9/19/13	9/20/13	Attend Prince William Sound Regional Citizens Advisory Council	Seward	307	
		board of directors meeting			
9/24/13	9/27/13	Attend Pacific States and British Columbia Oil Spill Task Force	Seattle	1,537	
		meeting; meet with EPA managers at Region 10 offices			
10/6/13	10/12/13	Attend ACS 2013 Advanced Oil Spill Response course	Leonardo, NJ	2,618	
11/11/13		Conduct interviews for SPAR Program Coordinator position	Juneau	933	
11/20/13		Attend Alaska Regional Response Team oil dispersant authorization	Valdez	507	
		plan public meeting			
12/13/13		Conduct interviews for SPAR Administrative Operations Manager	Juneau	640	
12/15/13	12/18/13	Participate in Executive Arctic Spill of National Significance	Washington, D.C.	2,064	
-	_	seminar	U ,	,	
			4		
		Т	OTAL: KRISTIN RYAN	15,061	

Department of Fish and Game



	ivame:	RANDALL BATES	_	
		Division Director		
Org	anization:	Division of Habitat	_	
		Department of Fish and Game	-	
Dates T	raveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
1/16/13	1/17/13	Attend the State Interagency Review Team (SIRT) meeting	Anchorage	646
2/13/13	2/14/13	Meet with Anchorage staff	Anchorage	816
2/27/13		Attend SIRT meeting	Anchorage	711
4/30/13		Meet with Department of Fish and Game (DFG) Commissioner;	Anchorage	637
		meet with Department of Natural Resources (DNR) personnel; meet		
		with staff; meet with Personal Watercraft Club representatives		
5/15/13	5/17/13	Attend Department Executive Leadership Team (DELT) meeting	Anchorage	987
6/16/13	6/18/13	Meet with Northern Dynasty; view Pebble Mine project area (gift of	Iliamna	890
		travel provided by Pebble Partnership for \$955)		
7/11/13	7/12/13	Meet with DNR, DFG, Department of Environmental Conservation	Anchorage	935
		(DEC), United States (US) Army Corps of Engineers, and US	-	
		Environmental Protection Agency on permitting issues		
7/24/13	7/27/13	Meet with DNR, DFG, DEC, US Army Corps of Engineers, and US	Anchorage	1,029
		Environmental Protection Agency on permitting issues	-	
8/26/13	8/28/13	Attend United States Forest Service (USFS) Kanalku Lake blasting;	Kanalku Lake	2,147
		oversee staff working on Kanalku Lake project		
9/5/13	9/6/13	Meet with Senator Cathy Giessel; meet with the Alaska Arctic	Anchorage	883
		Policy Commission; meet with staff	C	
9/15/13	9/18/13	Attend Oil and Gas Congress conference	Anchorage	4,275
9/25/13	9/27/13	Meet with USFS; attend Oil and Gas Production and Mineral	Ketchikan; Anchorage	2,050
		Mining conference		
10/23/13	10/24/13	Attend the Alaska Forest Association's 56th annual convention	Ketchikan	585
10/28/13		Meet with staff (trip cancelled)	Anchorage	476
11/5/13		Meet with DNR; meet with Palmer staff	Anchorage	655
11/14/13		Meet with staff on special area planning	Anchorage	588
11/18/13	11/22/13	Attend DELT meeting; attend Habitat Area Manager meeting	Anchorage	1,292
12/9/13		Attend public meetings regarding House Bill 77; attend United	Anchorage	1,301
		Fishermen of Alaska meeting; attend Alaska Center for the		, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,
		Environment meeting		1

TOTAL: RANDALL BATES 20,903

	Name:	DAVID BEDFORD		
	Position:	Assistant Commissioner	-	
Org	anization:	Department of Fish and Game	-	
			-	
Dates T	raveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
1/13/13	1/18/13	Attend Pacific Salmon Commission (PSC) post season meeting	Vancouver, BC	
		(PSC paid travel expenses of \$2,237)		
2/10/13	2/15/13	Attend PSC annual meeting (PSC paid travel expenses of \$1,717)	Portland, OR	
2/20/13	2/22/13	Attend PSC Northern Fund meeting (PSC paid travel expenses of	Vancouver, BC	
		\$1,624)		
3/19/13	3/23/13	Testify at United States House subcommittee hearing; attend	Washington, D.C.	225
		meetings for Department of Fish and Game (PSC paid travel		
		expenses of \$2,405)		
4/5/13	4/11/13	Attend PSC meeting (PSC paid travel expenses of \$2,050)	Portland, OR	
4/22/13	4/24/13	Attend PSC Northern Fund meeting (PSC paid travel expenses of	Vancouver, BC	
		\$1,480)		
5/4/13	5/11/13	Attend PSC budget planning meeting (PSC paid travel expenses of	Washington, D.C.	
		\$3,389)	_	
5/15/13	5/17/13	Attend Department Executive Leadership Team meeting; attend	Anchorage	837
		department Denali Awards ceremony	-	
		· · · ·	-	

TOTAL: DAVID BEDFORD 1,062

	Name:	KEVIN BROOKS		
	Position:	Deputy Commissioner	-	
Org	anization:	Department of Fish and Game		
			-	
Dates T	raveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
5/15/13	5/17/13	Attend Department Executive Leadership Team (DELT) meeting;	Anchorage	1,203
		attend department Denali Awards ceremony; meet with Matanuska-		
		Susitna delegation on fisheries issues		
5/30/13	5/31/13	Meet with Board of Fisheries (BOF) and Board of Game (BOG)	Anchorage	826
		members; meet with staff		
9/26/13		Meet with department leadership	Anchorage	676
10/11/13	10/12/13	Meet with staff; attend joint BOF and BOG meeting (trip cancelled)	Anchorage	9
11/18/13	11/20/13	Attend DELT meeting	Anchorage	1,363
		TO	OTAL: KEVIN BROOKS	4,077

		CORA CAMPBELL	_						
	Position:	Commissioner							
Org	anization:	Department of Fish and Game	-						
Dates 7	raveled			Conference	Transportation		Lodging	Other	Travel
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Fees	Costs	M & IE	Expenses	Expenses	Total
1/9/13			Sitka	100	581	152	198	29	960
1/14/13	1/11/13	Meet with Purse Seine Vessels Owners Association to discuss	Seattle		988	71	170	9	1,068
1/14/15		Marine Stewardship Council Certification Program	Southe		200	/1		,	1,000
1/16/13	1/18/13	Attend Governor Sean Parnell State of the State address and	Juneau		523	180	358	9	1,070
1,10,10	1, 10, 10	legislative reception	, anoua		020	100	000	-	1,070
1/23/13	1/24/13	Attend legislative hearings; meet with legislators; represent	Juneau		626	88	179	20	913
		department at Ocean Beauty dinner and discussion meeting							
1/27/13	1/30/13	Attend legislative meeting; attend budget meeting	Juneau		653	212	537	9	1,411
2/5/13			Portland, OR						-
		meeting (NPFMC paid travel expense of \$2,088)	,						
2/14/13		Attend legislative hearing	Juneau		586	60		20	666
2/18/13	2/22/13	Attend legislative hearing; attend United Fishermen of Alaska	Juneau		726	252	715	30	1,723
		(UFA) board meeting							
2/25/13		Attend legislative hearing	Juneau		616	60		20	696
2/27/13	3/1/13	Attend legislative hearing; meet with members of the public;	Juneau		791	148	358	30	1,327
		meet with legislators							
3/4/13		Attend legislative hearing; meet with legislators; meet with	Juneau		472	60		20	552
		Yukon River Drainage Fisheries Association representatives							
3/18/13		Attend budget close out meeting	Juneau		617	60		30	707
3/25/13	3/26/13	Meet with Alaska Longline Fishermen's Association; attend	Juneau		617	92	179	20	908
		Kenai River Sport Fishing Association reception							
3/28/13		Meet with Kodiak Regional Aquaculture Association;	Kodiak		406	60		9	475
		participate in Choose Respect march on behalf of the							
		governor; meet with staff							
4/2/13	4/4/13	Attend legislative meeting; testify at Senate Finance hearing	Juneau		729	168	198	41	1,136
4/8/13	4/12/13	Meet with legislators; meet with staff	Juneau		694	240	396	30	1,360
5/6/13	5/9/13	Attend Pacific Fishery Management Council's (PFMC) third	Washington, D.C	80	27				107
		Managing Our Nation's Fisheries conference (PFMC paid							
		travel expenses of \$2,087)							
5/14/13		Attend meetings with staff and members of the public	Juneau		547	60		9	616
6/4/13	6/11/13	Attend the NPFMC meetings (NPFMC paid travel expenses of	Juneau						-
		\$1,958)							
7/20/13		Attend governor's picnic	Fairbanks		315	92	199		606
7/25/13	7/26/13	Attend governor's picnic (trip cancelled)	Homer		30				30

	Name:	CORA CAMPBELL							
	Position:	Commissioner	_						
Orga	anization:	Department of Fish and Game							
Dates T	raveled			Conference	Transportation		Lodging	Other	Travel
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Fees	Costs	M & IE	Expenses	Expenses	Total
8/8/13	8/9/13	Meet with staff	Juneau		23	120			143
9/16/13		Attend budget meeting	Juneau		362	60			422
10/23/13		Attend UFA meeting	Sitka		582	60			642
10/24/13	10/26/13	Attend Alaska Federation of Natives annual convention	Fairbanks		452	180	148		780
11/13/13	11/16/13	Attend West Coast Fisheries Leadership and Sustainability	Monterey, CA		860				860
		forum (trip cancelled; unused ticket will be applied to 2014							
		travel)							
12/9/13		Attend public meeting regarding House Bill 77	Kenai; Soldotna		240				240
12/10/13		Attend governor's cabinet meeting; attend governor's open	Juneau		82	60		5	147
		house; meet with Pacific Salmon Commission representatives							
		TOTALS: 0	CORA CAMPBELL	80	13,145	2,535	3,465	340	19,565

78

M & IE column contains meals and incidental allowance Other Expenses column includes E-Travel Office service fees, hotel charges (such as phone, computer, and internet usage), and other incidental expenses

		CRAIG FLEENER	-	
	Position:		_	
Org	anization:	Department of Fish and Game	_	
			-	
	raveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
1/9/13	1/13/13	Attend Board of Game (BOG) meeting	Sitka	1,625
1/27/13	1/30/13	Attend legislative meetings; meet with staff	Juneau	1,176
2/3/13	2/6/13	Attend legislative meetings; meet with staff	Juneau	1,160
2/8/13	2/13/13	Attend BOG meetings	Wasilla	923
2/14/13	2/15/13	Attend Department of Natural Resources public presentation on the	Fairbanks	589
		Guide Concession Program		
2/20/13	2/22/13	Attend legislative meetings; meet with staff	Juneau	1,099
2/27/13	2/28/13	Attend legislative meetings; meet with staff; attend Moose	Juneau	788
		Federation meeting		
3/11/13	3/12/13	Attend legislative meetings; meet with Department of	Juneau	806
		Administration, Division of Personnel and Labor Relations		
3/15/13	3/19/13	Attend BOG meetings	Kenai	1,226
3/25/13	3/30/13	Attend North American Wildlife and Natural Resources conference	Washington, D.C.	3,141
4/11/13	4/12/13	Attend legislative meetings	Juneau	785
5/11/13	5/12/13	Attend Safari Club International banquet as department	Soldotna	408
		representative		
6/5/13	6/8/13	Meet with representatives from Tanana Chiefs Conference, Doyon	Fairbanks	1,233
		Corporation, and Fairbanks Native Association		,
6/12/13	6/13/13	Meet with representatives of the Tanana Tribal Council to discuss	Tanana	1,029
		issues with the proposed Tanana road		,
7/15/13	7/19/13	Attend Ahtna, Incorporated meeting; attend World Eskimo-Indian	Glennallen; Fairbanks;	1,304
		Olympics; attend governor's picnic	Palmer	,
8/7/13	8/8/13	Meet with outdoor organizations; meet with staff	Fairbanks	790
8/28/13	8/30/13	Attend Roads to Resources meeting (trip cancelled)	Fairbanks	13
9/6/13	9/12/13	Attend meetings with state, federal, and tribal chairmen; attend	Portland, OR	2,634
		Association of Fish and Wildlife Agencies annual meeting	,	,
9/17/13	9/20/13	Present subsistence testimony at Senate hearing	Washington, D.C.	2,525
9/25/13	9/27/13	Attend Ambler Village Road Project meeting	Fairbanks	636
10/22/13		Attend Alaska Federation of Natives convention (trip cancelled due	Fairbanks	378
		to resignation; unused ticket will be used in 2014 for department		1
		travel)		
		1		
		ТО	TAL: CRAIG FLEENER	24,268
				,200

	Name:	SUNNY HAIGHT		
	Position:	Division Director		
Org	anization:	Division of Administrative Services	-	
		Department of Fish and Game	-	
Dates T	raveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
4/1/13	4/2/13	Meet with Anchorage staff	Anchorage	987
5/15/13	5/17/13	Attend Department Executive Leadership Team (DELT) meeting;	Anchorage	995
		attend department Denali Awards ceremony		
9/4/13	9/5/13	Meet with staff	Anchorage; Fairbanks	999
9/27/13	10/3/13	Attend joint conference of Western Association of Fish and Wildlife	Sheboygan, WI	2,467
		Agencies Administrative Officers and Conservation Business		
		Managers Association		
11/18/13	11/22/13	Attend DELT meeting; meet with Exxon Valdez Oil Spill Trustee	Anchorage	1,384
		Council staff		
		TO	OTAL: SUNNY HAIGHT	6,832

	Name:	HAZEL NELSON		
		Division Director		
Org	anization:	Division of Subsistence		
		Department of Fish and Game	-	
Dates T	raveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
1/2/13		Meet with northern region staff to discuss board meeting	Fairbanks	531
		preparations		
1/3/13	1/4/13	Finalize midyear audit budget adjustments	Juneau	843
1/18/13		Present Division of Subsistence report to the legislature	Juneau	600
1/27/13	2/1/13	Work with staff on Fiscal Year (FY) 2013 and FY 2014 budgets;	Juneau	1,344
		work with staff on administrative concerns		
2/7/13	2/15/13	Attend Board of Game meeting	Wasilla	1,623
2/19/13		Meet with Tanana Chiefs Conference	Fairbanks	689
2/24/13	2/27/13	Attend Yukon River Panel Working Group meeting	Vancouver, BC	1,634
3/4/13		Attend Senate Finance Subcommittee hearing	Juneau	628
3/23/13	3/29/13	Attend Yukon River Panel spring meeting	Whitehorse, YT	2,685
4/2/13	4/5/13	Work with staff on personnel concerns	Juneau	838
4/9/13	4/12/13	Work with staff on personnel concerns	Juneau	938
4/16/13	4/19/13	Meet with Department of Fish and Game Commissioner and staff;	Juneau; Angoon	1,180
		attend community meeting on subsistence concerns		
4/23/13	4/24/13	Work with staff on personnel concerns	Juneau	766
5/19/13	5/21/13	Meet with staff to discuss budget and administrative matters	Juneau	981
5/28/13	6/1/13	Attend Yukon River Panel Administrative and Finance Committee	Vancouver, BC	2,315
		meeting		
6/10/13	6/12/13	Discuss budget and administration with staff	Juneau	1,121
8/21/13		Meet with headquarters staff regarding the FY 2015 budget	Juneau	859
10/22/13	10/25/13	Attend Alaska Federation of Natives convention	Fairbanks	1,022
10/28/13	11/1/13	Meet with Yukon River Panel Working Group	Vancouver, BC	2,003
11/20/13	11/22/13	Meet with staff regarding budget and management concerns	Juneau	594
11/30/13	12/6/13	Attend Yukon River Panel meeting	Whitehorse, YT	1,650
12/18/13		Meet with staff to discuss regional research planning and budgeting	Fairbanks	539
		TO	OTAL: HAZEL NELSON	25,383

	Name:	JEFF REGNART		
	Position:	Division Director	-	
Org	anization:	Division of Commercial Fisheries	-	
c	,	Department of Fish and Game	-	
Dates T	raveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
1/14/13		Attend Kenai River Task Force meeting	Kenai	240
1/18/13		Attend legislative hearing	Juneau	598
1/24/13	1/25/13	Meet with staff to assist in legislative work	Juneau	706
2/4/13	2/5/13	Present at a legislative hearing	Juneau	879
2/14/13		Attend Kenai River Task Force meeting	Kenai	240
2/15/13		Attend legislative hearing	Juneau	626
2/18/13	2/21/13	Attend legislative hearing; participate in hiring process for a vacant	Juneau	1,254
		position		7 -
2/25/13		Attend legislative hearing	Juneau	659
3/26/13	3/27/13	Meet with user groups regarding clam enhancement	Juneau	749
3/28/13		Attend Kodiak Regional Aquaculture Association meeting; meet	Kodiak	538
		with staff		
4/25/13	4/26/13	Attend meetings on Fiscal Year 2014 budget	Juneau	841
5/13/13	5/14/13	Attend meetings with staff	Juneau	837
6/10/13	6/11/13	Attend meeting with directors	Juneau	810
6/15/13	6/16/13	Attend Prince William Sound Science Center symposium and	Cordova	698
		banquet		
6/23/13	6/26/13	Meet with headquarters staff; observe southeast king crab survey	Juneau	960
6/28/13	6/29/13	Attend multiple public meetings	Kenai	454
7/3/13	7/6/13	Attend staff meeting regarding Bristol Bay fishery	King Salmon	821
7/21/13		Meet with staff	Kenai	274
8/6/13	8/8/13	Meet with staff	Juneau	1,080
8/28/13	8/29/13	Prepare Fiscal Year 2015 budget	Juneau	677
9/4/13	9/7/13	Attend Walmart meeting on the sustainability of Alaska salmon	Fayetteville, AR	1,535
9/16/13		Attend budget meeting with Office of Management and Budget	Juneau	579
9/18/13		Attend meetings with Prince William Sound Aquaculture	Cordova	492
		Corporation		
10/2/13	10/3/13	Attend division Policy and Planning committee meeting	Kodiak	1,370
10/8/13	10/10/13		Girdwood	385
10/23/13		Attend United Fishermen of Alaska meeting	Sitka	700
10/29/13	10/30/13		Juneau	822
11/15/13		Attend Douglas Island Pink and Chum fall meeting	Juneau	753
11/20/13		Attend Pacific Marine Exposition	Seattle	906
12/11/13	12/13/13	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	Juneau	821
12/19/13		Attend hatchery permit public meeting	Port Graham	667
	•		•	
		Т	OTAL. IEEE DECNADT	22.071

TOTAL: JEFF REGNART 22,971

	vision Director	
	vision of Sport Fish	
	epartment of Fish and Game	
Destingtion	Drum and of Train	Tuessel Tet
		Travel Tota
enai; Anchorage; Juneau		2,10
	OF) meeting; attend House Resources meeting for one day in	
	neau midway through BOF meeting	1.0
	tend BOF Kenai River Task Force meeting Soldotna	1,00
nchorage; Soldotna		2,02
	eet with region and biometric staff regarding fisheries issues Anchorage	92
	tend BOF meeting Anchorage	1,7
nchorage	eet with Acting Director of Division of Wildlife Conservation Anchorage	6
	garding Alaska Native Interest Land Conservation Act program;	
	end staff meetings	
nchorage; Fairbanks		3.
	AF) School of Fisheries and Ocean Sciences Advisory council	
	eeting (UAF paid travel expenses of \$933)	
nchorage	tend coordination meeting with United States Fish and Wildlife Anchorage	6
	rvice Wildlife and Sport Fish Restoration regional office	
nchorage	tend meeting with Matanuska-Susitna Borough Fish and Wildlife Anchorage	1,13
	mmission; attend Department Executive Leadership Team	
	ELT) meeting; attend department Denali Awards ceremony	
nchorage	tend meeting with Matanuska-Susitna Blue Ribbon Fish and Anchorage	1,3
	ildlife commission; meet with United Cook Inlet Drift Fishermen's	
	sociation	
nchorage	eet with Alaska Salmon Alliance board Anchorage	6
nchorage	tend Division Leadership Team (DLT) meeting Anchorage	7′
enai	tend Kenai River Classic; meet with area and region staff Kenai	64
airbanks	eet with city of Fairbanks officials; meet with region staff Fairbanks	1,20
nchorage	tend BOF work session Anchorage	90
nchorage	tend BOF and Board of Game joint regulatory meeting Anchorage	1,0′
nchorage	tend Charter Halibut Management Implementation committee Anchorage	6
	eeting	
nchorage	eet with Anchorage parks director; attend DLT meeting Anchorage	1,00
nchorage	tend DELT meeting Anchorage	90
nchorage	tend BOF meeting; attend North Pacific Fishery Management Anchorage	2,34
-	uncil meeting; meet with Matanuska-Susitna Fish and Game	
	mmission	
omer	eet with Kachemak Bay Research Reserve Community council Homer	1,3′
		,-

Office of the Governor



	Name:	GUY BELL	_	
	Position:	Division Director		
Org	anization:	Division of Administrative Services	-	
		Office of the Governor	-	
Dates T	raveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
7/12/213		Visit Fairbanks State Office Building	Fairbanks	665
7/23/13	7/24/13	Meet with Division of Elections staff and review upcoming building	Nome	1,180
		renovation project, space plans, and space standards		
8/12/13		Review Human Rights Commission office space and prepare for	Anchorage	591
		new lease		
8/14/13	8/18/13	Attend National Employment Law Institute (NELI) Public Sector	Washington, D.C.	2,417
		Equal Employment Opportunity and Employment Law Conference		
8/23/13		Office visits	Anchorage	108
12/4/13	12/7/13	Attend NELI Employment Law Conference	San Francisco, CA	2,329
			TOTAL: GUY BELL	7,290

	Name:	GAIL FENUMIAI		
		Division Director	_	
Org	anization:	Division of Elections	-	
		Office of the Governor		
Dates T	raveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
1/8/13	1/13/13	Attend the joint Election Officials Liaison Committee meeting	Washington, D.C.	2,572
		(employee paid \$4 for personal deviation 1/14 - 1/15/13)		
1/22/13	1/27/13	Attend Overseas Vote Foundation and U.S. Vote Foundation	Washington, D.C.	2,822
		Annual Summit; attend National Association of State Election		
		Directors (NASED) board meeting and NASED winter meeting		
2/20/13	2/21/13	Attend post 2012 General Election meeting	Anchorage	582
3/27/13		Meet with Region II and Petition Office regarding personnel issues	Anchorage	607
4/23/13	4/27/13	Attend Future of Elections and Voter Registration workshop; attend	Minneapolis, MN	1,816
		Federal Election Law and Regulation course		
7/10/13	7/11/13	Attend House Bill 104 bill signing	Anchorage	850
7/13/13		Attend referendum filing	Anchorage	679
7/18/13	7/22/13	Attend the NASED summer meeting	Anchorage	2,997
7/23/13	7/24/13	Meet with Division of Elections staff and review upcoming building	Nome	1,245
		renovation project, space plans, and space standards		
8/7/13	8/8/13	Meet with Lieutenant Governor Mead Treadwell	Anchorage	892
8/11/13	8/16/13	Serve as a panelist at the National Conference of State Legislatures	Atlanta, GA	1,829
		annual meeting		
9/16/13	9/18/13	Attend the Bethel Census Area outreach meeting	Bethel	983
10/2/13	10/4/13	Attend the NASED fall board meeting	Denver, CO	1,690
10/31/13	11/1/13	Participate in the Toyukuk deposition	Anchorage	536
11/17/13	11/18/13	Participate in the Alaska Association of Municipal Clerks	Anchorage	841
		Conference		
		ТО	TAL: GAIL FENUMIAI	20,941

	Name:	KIP KNUDSON	_	
	Position:	Division Director		
Org	anization:	State and Federal Relations		
		Office of the Governor	•	
Dates T	raveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
1/14/13	1/18/13	Attend State of the State address; meet with senior staff and cabinet	Juneau	1,821
		members		
4/2/13	4/4/13	Attend Western Governors Association (WGA) Senior Staff Council	Denver, CO	1,206
		meeting		
5/5/13	5/7/13	Staff Outer Continental Shelf (OCS) Governors Coalition meeting;	Houston, TX	1,162
		attend Offshore Technology conference		
5/23/13	6/9/13	Meet with TW Patch of the Regulatory of Alaska; meet with Sue	Anchorage	2,385
		Masica of the National Park Service; meet with Marie Crosley of the		
		Alaska Gas Pipeline Office; meet with Major General Thomas		
		Katkus with Department of Military and Veterans Affairs; meet with		
		Commissioner Bill Streur with Department of Health and Social		
		Services; meet with Commissioner Susan Bell, Sara Fisher-Goad		
		and Emily Ford with Department of Commerce, Community and		
		Economic Development; meet with Alaska Oil and Gas Association;		
		meet with Deputy Commissioner Steve Hatter with Department of		
		Transportation and Public Facilities; meet with John Baker and		
		Elizabeth Barry with the Department of Law; meet with		
		Commissioner Ice Masters with Department of Public Safety		
6/26/13	6/30/13	Attend WGA Staff Council meeting; attend WGA annual meeting	Salt Lake City, UT	2,978
7/15/13	7/21/13	Attend Eielson Environmental Impact Statement public hearings;	Fairbanks; Anchorage	2,625
		attend meeting on United States and Canada transportation issues;		
		meet with Eielson Air Force Base leadership; tour power plant; meet		
		with senior staff in Anchorage		
9/29/13	10/5/13	Attend WGA Staff Council meeting; attend Arctic Council	Denver, CO; Saint	5,068
		Circumpolar Business Forum Task Force meeting in Saint	Petersburg, Russia	
		Petersburg	27	
1014/13	10/15/13	Attend OCS meeting; attend Southern States Energy Board meeting	Biloxi, MS	1,157
10/28/13		Present at Institute of the North Alaska National Interest Lands	Anchorage	1,598
		Conservation Act training; meet with senior staff	Ũ	
12/2/13	12/6/13	Attend Arctic Council Circumpolar Business Forum Task Force	Helsinki, Finland	2,677
		meeting	,	,
12/10/13	12/12/13	Attend WGA Staff Council meeting; attend WGA winter meeting	Las Vegas, NV	1,900
				1 24.577

TOTAL: KIP KNUDSON 24,577

	Name:	MICHAEL NIZICH	_						
	Position:	Chief of Staff							
Org	anization:	Office of the Governor	_						
Datas	Fraveled			Conference	Transportation		Lodging	Other	Travel
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Fees	Costs	M & IE	Expenses	Expenses	Total
1/7/13	1/8/13	Attend Senate Majority retreat; conduct Anchorage office	Anchorage	1005	00505	104	190	LAPCHSCS	294
		meetings (state aircraft provided)							_, .
1/13/13		Attend Welcome Home Ceremony for the Bravo Company 1-	Anchorage						-
		143rd Airborne (state aircraft provided)	C						
1/30/13	1/31/13	Staff Governor Sean Parnell at Vancouver Mineral	Vancouver, BC			24	141		165
		Exploration Roundup (state aircraft provided)							
2/10/13	2/15/13	Attend the Alaska Military Force Advocacy and Structure	Anchorage;		923	316	950		2,189
		Team meeting; staff Governor Sean Parnell	Fairbanks						
2/20/13	2/26/13	Staff Governor Sean Parnell; attend National Governors	Washington, D.C.		959	378	2,009		3,346
		Association winter meeting; attend Republican Governors							
		Association (RGA) roundtable							
2/28/13	3/5/13	Staff Governor Sean Parnell at various meetings; testify for	Anchorage;		518	300	670		1,488
		Jones case (partial state aircraft provided)	Fairbanks						
3/8/13	3/12/13	Attend and staff Governor Sean Parnell at the Boston Seafood	Anchorage; Boston,		1,596	250	626	9	2,481
		Trade Show (partial state aircraft provided)	MA						
4/20/13	5/7/13	Attend memorial service for Colin Geraghty; attend business	Anchorage;		10,259	1,470	5,063	81	16,873
		and government meetings in Norway and Scotland; staff	Stavanger, Norway;						
		Governor Sean Parnell at commissioning of the USS	Aberdeen, Scotland;						
		Anchorage (partial state aircraft provided)	Edinburgh,						
			Scotland;						
			Anchorage;						
			Houston. TX						
5/16/13	5/21/13	Attend various meetings; represent State of Alaska at the	Anchorage		634	284	1,065	9	1,992
1040		Midnight Sun Charity Shoot; address budget items				10.4			
6/2/13	6/5/13	Staff Governor Sean Parnell during Port MacKenzie railroad	Anchorage		674	196	525	9	1,404
		extension project groundbreaking; work in Anchorage office;							
6/17/10	6/20/12	attend legislative meetings				1.60	(20)	20	1.05.6
6/17/13	6/20/13	Work in Anchorage office; attend Alaska Aerospace	Anchorage;		547	160	639	30	1,376
		Corporation meeting; staff Governor Sean Parnell in	Kotzebue;						
		Kotzebue; staff Governor Sean Parnell at various meetings in	Fairbanks; Wasilla						
C/05/12	C 10 7 11 0	Fairbanks and Wasilla (partial state aircraft provided)				1	10.5		1.01.1
6/25/13	6/27/13	Staff Governor Sean Parnell at bill signings and meetings	Anchorage		624	164	426	0	1,214
7/1/13	7/2/13	Staff Governor Sean Parnell	King Salmon		882	76	120	9	1,087

	Name:	MICHAEL NIZICH	_						
	Position:	Chief of Staff							
Org	anization:	Office of the Governor	-						
Dates 7	raveled			Conference	Transportation		Lodging	Other	Travel
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Fees	Costs	M & IE	Expenses	Expenses	Total
7/9/13	7/12/13	Work in Anchorage office; staff Governor Sean Parnell; meet	Anchorage;		944	152	426		1,522
		with Commissioner of the Department of Transportation Pat	Fairbanks; Manley						,
		Kemp and Senator Click Bishop	Hot Springs						
7/17/13	7/21/13				881	268	888		2,037
		Matanuska-Susitna Governor's Family Picnic; attend	Fairbanks						,
		Anchorage Governor's Family Picnic; attend Fairbanks							
		Governor's Family Picnic (partial state aircraft provided)							
7/24/13	7/26/13	Staff Governor Sean Parnell; attend Homer Governor's Family	Anchorage; Homer		614	132	426		1,172
		Picnic							
8/6/13	8/7/13	Attend meetings in Anchorage Office; attend Alaska Housing	Anchorage		567	108	213		888
		Finance Corporation meeting	-						
8/14/13	8/15/13	Meet with Walmart executives; work in Anchorage office	Anchorage		611	120	213	9	953
8/20/13	8/22/13	Staff Governor Sean Parnell at various meetings and events	Anchorage;		870	180	426	9	1,485
			Fairbanks						
8/26/13		Staff Governor Sean Parnell; meet with community and	Ketchikan						-
		government officials (state aircraft provided)							
8/27/13		Staff Governor Sean Parnell; meet with community and	Haines; Skagway						-
		government officials (state aircraft provided)							
9/3/13	9/6/13	Attend meetings in Anchorage Office	Anchorage		649	240	639	41	1,569
9/9/13	9/13/13	Staff Governor Sean Parnell at military meetings in Colorado;	Colorado Springs,		673	177	694		1,544
		attend legislative meetings in Anchorage (partial military	CO; Anchorage						
		aircraft provided)							
9/13/13	9/14/13	Staff Governor Sean Parnell; attend Fortymile Mining	Fairbanks; Chicken			92	308		400
		Association meeting (partial state aircraft provided; return to							
		Juneau paid for personally)							
9/23/13	9/27/13	Staff Governor Sean Parnell at various meetings and events	Anchorage;		1,153	268	800		2,221
			Fairbanks						
10/22/13	10/25/13	Attend Alaska Federation of Natives conference; staff	Anchorage;		829	180	475		1,484
		Governor Sean Parnell at various meetings (partial state	Fairbanks; Nome;						
		aircraft provided)	Port Clarence						
10/28/13		Staff Governor Sean Parnell; attend budget meetings	Anchorage; Kenai		815	120	230		1,165
11/4/13	11/8/13	Attend meetings; staff Governor Sean Parnell	Anchorage;		1,963	294	435		2,692
			Houston, TX						
11/10/13	11/14/13	Attend Veterans Day event; attend meetings	Anchorage		825	288	396		1,509

	Name:	MICHAEL NIZICH	_						
	Position:	Chief of Staff							
Orga	nization:	Office of the Governor							
Dates T	raveled			Conference	Transportation		Lodging	Other	Travel
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Fees	Costs	M & IE	Expenses	Expenses	Total
11/19/13	11/22/13	Staff Governor Sean Parnell at RGA meetings	Phoenix, AZ		1,404	20			1,424
12/3/13	12/5/13	Staff Governor Sean Parnell in legislative meetings	Anchorage		558	152	170	9	889
12/11/13	12/13/13	Attend legislative leadership meetings (partial state aircraft	Anchorage;		378	148	170		696
		provided)	Fairbanks						
12/15/13	12/18/13	Staff Governor Sean Parnell; meet with legislators	Anchorage		596	192	297		1,085
		TOTALS:	MICHAEL NIZICH	-	31,946	6,853	19,630	215	58,644

M & IE column contains meals and incidental allowance

Other Expenses column includes E-Travel Office service fees, hotel charges (such as phone, computer, and internet usage), and other incidental expenses

	Name:	SEAN PARNELL	_						
	Position:								
Org	anization:	Office of the Governor	-						
ates Trave	led			Conference	Transportation		Lodging	Other	Travel
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Fees	Costs	M & IE	Expenses	Expenses	Total
1/7/13	1/8/13	Speak at the Senate Majority Retreat; meet with community	Anchorage			120			120
		leaders; meet with community members; visit the Alaska							
1/13/13		Surgery Center (state aircraft provided) Speak at the Welcome Home Ceremony for the Bravo	A						
1/15/15			Anchorage						-
1/02/12	1/0//12	Company 1-143 Airborne (state aircraft provided)	A 1			122			122
1/23/13	1/26/13		Anchorage			132			132
		visit Colony High School; visit Palmer High School; meet							
		with Matanuska-Susitna media; attend Jewish Cultural Center							
1/20/12	1/01/10	dinner (state aircraft provided)	V DC				100		475
1/30/13	1/31/13	Meet with Yukon Premier Darrell Pasloski; meet with mining	Vancouver, BC;			66	409		475
		companies; attend Mineral Exploration Roundup; attend the	Sitka						
		Alaska Miner's Association Alaska Night reception (state							
0/11/10	2/12/12	aircraft provided)	4 1			200	240		520
2/11/13	2/12/13	Speak at the Fairbanks Chamber of Commerce luncheon;	Anchorage;			280	240		520
		speak at the Fairbanks Economic Development luncheon;	Fairbanks; Barrow;						
		speak at the Seward Highway Safety Corridor Initiative; meet	Nome; Bethel;						
		with the Fairbanks Editorial Board; attend the Kivgiq-	Anchorage;						
		Messenger feast; meet with Nome Rotary; visit the Nome	Fairbanks;						
		Beltz Junior Senior High School; visit Anvil City Science	Anchorage						
		Academy; interview with Nome Nugget and Nome radio;							
		interview with Bethel radio; visit Bethel Regional High							
		School; attend the 36th Annual Salute to the Military dinner							
		(state aircraft provided)							
2/20/13	2/26/13	Meet with Washington, D.C. office staff; attend National	Washington, D.C.		884	303	2,009		3,196
		Governors Association event; Chair Outer Continental Shelf							
		meeting							
2/28/13	3/3/13	Speak at the Alaska Military Youth Academy graduation; meet	Anchorage;			180			180
		with community leaders; participate in the Iditarod race start;	Fairbanks;						
		attend and participate in the Alaska Governor's Hockey Cup	Anchorage						
		game (state aircraft provided)							
3/8/13	3/12/13	Speak at the Alaska Governor's Prayer breakfast; speak at the	Anchorage; Boston,		1,361	286	670		2,317
		Alaska Seafood Marketing Institute reception; attend the	MA						
		Boston Seafood trade show; meet with business leaders							

	Name:	SEAN PARNELL							
	Position:	Governor							
Or	ganization:	Office of the Governor							
ates Trav	eled			Conference	Transportation		Lodging	Other	Travel
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Fees	Costs	M & IE	Expenses	Expenses	Total
3/16/13		Speak at the Matanuska-Susitna Friends of the National Rifle	Palmer; Anchorage					•	-
2/10/10		Association banquet (state aircraft provided)							
3/18/13		Speak at memorial service for Reverend Frank Thompson (state aircraft provided)	Anchorage						-
3/27/13	4/1/13	Attend and participate in the Palmer Choose Respect March;	Anchorage; Palmer;			300			300
		meet with Palmer Middle School Leadership class; meet with	Anchorage						
		community leaders; meet with community members; attend the							
		Mears Middle School Choose Respect Poster Contest Winners							
		Social (state aircraft provided)							
4/6/13	4/7/13	Speak at Trooper Mel Nading memorial service (state aircraft	Anchorage			108			108
		provided)							
4/20/13	5/7/13	Attend memorial service for Colin Geraghty; attend business	Anchorage;		8,393	1,410	5,061	20	14,884
		and government meetings in Norway and Scotland; speak at	Stavanger, Norway;						
		the commissioning of the USS Anchorage; attend and chair	Aberdeen, Scotland;						
		panel on Offshore Energy Development	Edinburgh,						
			Scotland;						
			Anchorage; Seattle;						
			Houston. TX						
5/11/13	5/16/13		Ketchikan, New		1,052	349	1,557		2,958
		the Eagle Killer Whale Clan; meet with New York investors	York						
5/19/13	5/21/13		Anchorage		580	168			748
		Chamber of Commerce luncheon; attend bill signing							
5/26/13	6/5/13		Anchorage; Kenai;		1,268	568		37	1,873
		with residents at the Soldotna Senior Center; speak at the	Galena; Fairbanks;						
		Kenai Soldotna Joint Chamber luncheon; tour and visit flood	Anchorage						
		areas in Galena; attend bill signing events; speak at the							
		Interior Delegation Appreciation reception; speak at the 176th							
		Wing Annual Family Day picnic; speak at the ground breaking							
		and ribbon cutting ceremony for Special Olympics; speak at							
		the Port MacKenzie railroad extension project ribbon cutting							
		ceremony; meet with community leaders and members							
		throughout travels (military aircraft provided for Kenai,							
		Galena, Anchorage)							

92

	Name:	SEAN PARNELL	_						
	Position:	Governor							
Org	anization:	Office of the Governor	-						
					·				
ates Trave				Conference	Transportation		Lodging	Other	Travel
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Fees	Costs	M & IE	Expenses	Expenses	Total
6/10/13	6/11/13	Speak at Rural Provider's Conference; attend bill signings;	Fairbanks;		294	76	154		524
		visit and tour 168th Wing (partial state aircraft provided)	Anchorage						
6/15/13	6/20/13	Speak at Father's Day service at Anchorage Baptist Temple;	Anchorage;			252			252
		speak at the Kotzebue Community luncheon; speak at the	Kotzebue;						
		Association Builders and Contractor event; attend bill	Anchorage;						
		signings; tour the Alaska Technical Center, School, and	Fairbanks;						
		Dorms; visit the Wasilla Senior Center (state aircraft provided)	Anchorage; Wasilla						
6/25/13	7/1/13	Attend the Resource Development Council's 28th annual	Anchorage		590	368			958
		luncheon; attend bill signings; visit the Palmer Veterans and							
		Pioneer Home; attend Governor Bill Sheffield's birthday							
		celebration							
7/8/13	7/11/13	Speak with ConocoPhillips Board of Directors; meet with	Anchorage		565	212			777
		community members; meet with community leaders							
7/16/13	7/22/13	Speak at Pacific NorthWest Economic Region annual summit;	Anchorage;			328			328
		speak at Rotary Club of Fairbanks; speak at National	Fairbanks;						
		Association of Secretaries of State conference; speak at	Anchorage;						
		Matanuska-Susitna Services for Children and Adults	Fairbanks;						
		Operation Center groundbreaking; attend Matanuska-Susitna	Anchorage						
		Governor's Family Picnic; attend Anchorage Governor's	-						
		Family Picnic; attend Fairbanks Governor's Family Picnic;							
		speak at the National Association of State Budget Officers							
		meeting; testify at the Fairbanks and North Pole public							
		hearing for the proposal to relocate the 18th Aggressor							
		Squadron; meet with community members (state aircraft							
		provided)							
7/24/13	7/26/13	Speak at the Homer Rotary luncheon; speak at the ribbon	Anchorage; Homer		590	148			738
		cutting for the Homer Natural Gas Line Special Assessment							
		District; attend Homer Governor's Family Picnic; meet with							
		community members (partial state aircraft provided)							
7/29/13	7/30/13	Tour and visit the University of Alaska, Alaska Native Science	Anchorage		590	72			662
		and Engineering Program Middle School Students Academy;							
		meet with community members; meet with community leaders							
8/9/13		Attend breast cancer fundraiser dinner (state aircraft provided)	Ketchikan						-

	Name:	SEAN PARNELL	_						
	Position:	Governor	_						
Org	anization:	Office of the Governor							
				-		-			
ates Trave				Conference	Transportation		Lodging	Other	Travel
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Fees	Costs	M & IE	Expenses	Expenses	Total
8/20/13	8/23/13	Visit and tour Geneva Woods Healthcare Services; meet with	Anchorage;		374	312			686
		community leaders and members; speak at the Northwest	Kotzebue; Kobuk,						
		Magnet School ribbon cutting; speak at the New Kobuk	Palmer; Anchorage						
		School ribbon cutting; attend the Kobuk Community							
		luncheon; attend the Alaska State Fair (partial state aircraft							
		provided)							
8/26/13		Meet with community leaders; meet with community	Ketchikan						-
		members; visit and tour Ketchikan General Hospital (state							
		aircraft provided)							
8/27/13		Meet with community leaders; meet with community	Haines; Skagway						-
		members; visit and tour American Bald Eagle Foundation;							
		visit Haines High School students (state aircraft provided)							
8/28/13	8/29/13	Host breakfast for Rasmuson Foundation Educational	Anchorage		181	48			229
		Grantmakers; meet with community leaders (partial state							
		aircraft provided)							
9/1/13	9/6/13	Visit wounded veterans and spouses; visit Port Alsworth	Anchorage; Port		450				450
		School (partial state aircraft provided)	Alsworth						
9/9/13	9/13/13	Visit and tour Peterson Air Force Base with Commander of	Seattle; Colorado		807	211	481		1,499
		the North American Aerospace Defense Command General	Springs, CO;						
			Anchorage						
		aircraft provided Seattle, Colorado Springs, CO, and							
		Anchorage)							
9/13/13	9/14/13	Attend Fortymile Mining Association meeting (partial state	Fairbanks; Chicken			92	308		400
		aircraft provided for Fairbanks, return to Juneau portion paid							
		for personally)							
9/23/13	9/27/13	Speak at the Anchorage Rotary; speak at the Alaska Fire	Anchorage;		789	236			1,025
		conference; speak with Students Who Enjoy Economic	Fairbanks;						
		Thinking with the University of Alaska Fairbanks; tour	Anchorage						
		Flowline Alaska							
10/2/13		Speak at the Sitka Chamber of Commerce; meet with	Sitka						-
		community leaders; visit Sitka Against Family Violence (state							
		aircraft provided)							
10/5/13		Speak at christening of the F/V Arctic Prowler (state aircraft	Ketchikan						-
		provided)							

	Name:	SEAN PARNELL							
	Position:	Governor							
Org	anization:	Office of the Governor							
									T 1
ates Travel				Conference	Transportation		Lodging	Other	Travel
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Fees	Costs	M & IE	Expenses	Expenses	Total
10/7/13	10/8/13	Speak at the Greater Wasilla Chamber of Commerce; meet	Anchorage; Sitka			108			108
		with community leaders; meet with community members;							
		speak at the Alaska Travel Industry Association's opening							
		night convention (state aircraft provided)							
10/10/13	10/19/13	Speak at the Governor's Prayer Breakfast; chair the Outer	Anchorage;		1,423	498	835		2,756
		Continental Shelf Governors Coalition; speak at the Alaska	Fairbanks;						
		Support Industry Alliance, speak at the Matanuska-Susitna	Anchorage; Dallas,						
		Business Alliance lunch; speak at the Alaska State Home	TX; Anchorage;						
		Builders Association conference; speak at the Soldotna	Fairbanks; Palmer;						
		Friends of the National Rifle Association banquet; attend the	Anchorage; Kenai						
		Covenant House performance; attend the Happiness is Paying							
		Our Way event; meet with community leaders and members							
		(partial state aircraft provided)							
10/21/13	10/26/13	Meet with community members; meet with community	Anchorage;		419	252	75		746
		leaders; speak at the Alaska Federation of Native conference;	Fairbanks;						
		visit Port Clarence; attend Alaska Area Young Life Banquet	Anchorage; Port						
		(partial state aircraft provided)	Clarence; Anchorage						
10/28/13	11/4/13	Visit Alaska Christian College Campus; visit Tesoro Refinery	Kenai; Anchorage;		1,801	494	911		3,206
		employees; meet with United States Secretary of Agriculture,	Washington, D.C.						
		Tom Vilsack; meet with Washington, D.C. staff; meet with							
		Catherine Stevens and tour the Library of Congress; speak at							
		the Alaska State Society Qugruk event							
11/6/13	11/8/13	Meet with community leaders; meet with community	Anchorage;		2,068	186	138	28	2,420
		members; meet with ExxonMobil	Houston, TX						
11/12/13	11/16/13	Speak at GCI employees luncheon; speak at Covenant House	Anchorage;		590	248			838
		candlelight vigil; visit and tour the Unalakleet Kotlik disaster	Unalakleet; Kotlik;						
		area; attend Jewish Gala (partial state aircraft provided -	Anchorage						
		Department of Military and Veterans Affairs helicopter	C C						
		provided Unalakleet and Kotlik)							
11/18/13		Meet with community leaders regarding disaster declaration	Fairbanks		296				296
		(partial state aircraft provided)							
11/19/13		Speak at the Republican Governors Association (RGA) annual	Phoenix, AZ						-
		conference (expenses paid by RGA)							

Orga	Position:	SEAN PARNELL Governor Office of the Governor							
ates Travel	led			Conference	Transportation		Lodging	Other	Travel
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Fees	Costs	M & IE	Expenses	Expenses	Total
12/3/13	12/5/13	Speak at the Law Enforcement Executive Development	Anchorage		611	152			763
		conference; attend NANA Development Corporation movie							
		premier; meetings with community leaders; meet with media							
12/11/13		Speak at the Northwest Arctic Leadership conference; speak at	Anchorage;		198	136			334
		the Alaska Young Fishermen's summit; speak at the budget	Fairbanks;						
		rollout event; speak at the 80th birthday celebration for the	Anchorage						
		Emperor of Japan, Akihito; speak at the Fairbanks Republican	-						
		Women's luncheon; meet with community leaders and							
		members (partial state aircraft provided)							
12/15/13	12/18/13	Speak at the Alaska State Fair Holiday open house; speak at	Anchorage		450	240			690
		the Chugiak-Eagle River Chamber of Commerce luncheon;							
		meet with community members; meet with community leaders;							
		visit and tour the Weona Corporation							
						0.045	10.017		10.15.1
		TOTALS	: SEAN PARNELL	-	26,624	8,939	12,848	85	48,496

Note: The Office of the Governor paid \$275,185 in reimbursable services (RSA) billings to the Department of Public Safety to offset the use of the state aircraft for the fiscal year 2013 (July 1, 2012 - June 30, 2013). This report is based on the calendar year 2013; however, RSA billings are only available for the fiscal year 2013.

M & IE column contains meals and incidental allowance

Other Expenses column includes E-Travel Office service fees, hotel charges (such as phone, computer, and internet usage), and other incidental expenses

	Name:	KAREN REHFELD		
	Position:	Division Director		
Org	anization:	Office of Management and Budget		
		Office of the Governor		
Dates T	raveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
1/7/13		Present budget and ten year plan to the Senate Majority Caucus	Anchorage	641
		work session		
5/20/13	5/23/13	Work on fiscal year 2014 budget with Governor Sean Parnell	Anchorage	1,476
7/18/13	7/25/13	Serve at Matanuska-Susitna Governor's Family Picnic in Palmer;	Palmer; Anchorage	1,128
		host the 2013 National Association of State Budget Officers annual		
		meeting		
8/7/13	8/8/13	Attend the Alaska Retirement Management Board meeting	Anchorage	715
10/23/13	10/24/13	Attend the Alaska Federation of Natives Conference	Fairbanks	875
10/29/13		Attend budget meeting with governor and staff	Anchorage	568
11/11/13	11/12/13	Attend budget meeting with governor and budget review team	Anchorage	758
		members		
12/3/13	12/5/13	Attend budget meetings with Governor Sean Parnell and legislators;	Anchorage	855
		attend Alaska Management Retirement Board meeting		
12/11/13	12/13/13	Attend meetings with Governor Sean Parnell and legislators; Fiscal	Anchorage	921
		Year 2015 budget release		

TOTAL: KAREN REHFELD 7,937

	Name:	MICHELLE TOOHEY							
	Position:	Chief of Staff							
Org	anization:	Office of the Lieutenant Governor	-						
Dates 7	raveled			Conference	Transportation		Lodging	Other	Travel
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Fees	Costs	M & IE	Expenses	Expenses	Total
1/14/13	1/15/13	Staff Lieutenant Governor Mead Treadwell during opening of	Juneau		343	108	135	9	595
		the Alaska State Legislature; attend office meetings							
1/19/13	1/23/13	Staff Lieutenant Governor Mead Treadwell at keynote address	Tromso, Norway			558	749		1,307
		to the Seventh Annual Arctic Frontiers conference (airfare							
		paid for by Arctic Frontiers)							
2/12/13	2/14/13		Juneau		425	132	165	20	742
		Treadwell in office meetings							
3/18/13	3/24/13	Attend National Lieutenant Governors Association (NLGA)	Washington, D.C.;	100	1,844	233	1,387	30	3,594
		annual Federal-State Relations meeting; staff Lieutenant	Juneau						
		Governor Mead Treadwell at the Alaska Arctic Policy							
		Commission meeting							
5/28/13	5/30/13	Attend and staff Lieutenant Governor Mead Treadwell at the	Seattle		615	141		20	776
		Institute of the North's Private Sector Transportation							
		Infrastructure and Assets conference							
6/12/13	6/13/13	Staff Lieutenant Governor Mead Treadwell and attend the	Barrow		775	44		20	839
		Alaska Arctic Policy Commission (APC) meeting							
7/15/13	7/17/13	Staff Lieutenant Governor Mead Treadwell during keynote	Washington, D.C.;		1,698	147	322	45	2,212
		address the Ice-Diminished Arctic Conference; give	Oklahoma City, OK						
		presentation on Alaska at the NLGA Summer meeting							
7/29/13	7/31/13	Staff Lieutenant Governor Mead Treadwell at Alaska Mapping	Washington, D.C.;		1,708	213	224	9	2,154
		Executive Committee meeting; staff Lieutenant Governor	Seattle						
		Mead Treadwell during his speech at the Center for Strategic							
		and International Studies event; attend and staff Lieutenant							
		Governor Mead Treadwell at christening of the Northern							
		Leader long liner event							
8/27/13	8/28/13	Attend and staff Lieutenant Governor Mead Treadwell at the	Dutch Harbor		1,054	44	121	20	1,239
		Alaska APC meeting							
10/18/13		Attend the Alliance Liquefied Natural Gas conference	Fairbanks	100	417	60		9	586
10/22/13	10/24/13	Attend and staff Lieutenant Governor Mead Treadwell at the	Fairbanks		358	136	150	20	664
		Youth and Elders conference, the Alaska APC meeting, and							
		the Alaska Federation of Natives conference							

	Name:	MICHELLE TOOHEY							
	Position:	Chief of Staff	-						
Orga	nization:	Office of the Lieutenant Governor	-						
			-						
Dates T	raveled			Conference	Transportation		Lodging	Other	Travel
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Fees	Costs	M & IE	Expenses	Expenses	Total
11/17/13	11/23/13	Attend and staff Lieutenant Governor Mead Treadwell at the	Washington, D.C.;	250	1,224	289	403	18	2,184
		Republican Lieutenant Governors Association policy summit;	Little Rock, AR						
		attend and staff Lieutenant Governor Mead Treadwell at the							
		NLGA Executive Committee and New Elect meeting							
		TOTALS: MIC	CHELLE TOOHEY	450	10,461	2,105	3,656	220	16,892

M & IE column contains meals and incidental allowance

Other Expenses column includes E-Travel Office service fees, hotel charges (such as phone, computer, and internet usage), and other incidental expenses

	Name:	MEAD TREADWELL							
	Position:	Lieutenant Governor	-						
Org	anization:	Office of the Lieutenant Governor							
Dates	Fraveled			Conference	Transportation		Lodging	Other	Travel
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Fees	Costs	M & IE	Expenses	Expenses	Total
1/14/13		Attend opening of the Alaska State Legislature; attend Governor Sean Parnell's State of the State speech; conduct office meetings	Juneau		457	207	405		1,069
1/19/13		conference; attend the National Association of Secretaries of State winter meeting	Tromso, Norway; Washington, D.C.	400	2,485	572	1,588	30	5,075
2/5/13		Meet with legislators; meet with constituents	Juneau		278	192	405		875
2/10/13	2/11/13	Attend and speak at the United States Chamber of Commerce's Business Horizon Series: Free Enterprise and the Final Frontier conference (airfare and lodging provided by United States Chamber of Commerce)	Washington, D.C.		47	130			177
2/12/13	2/14/13	Meet with legislators; meet with constituents	Juneau		390	136	270		796
2/22/13		Speak at the Alaska Native Language Archive dedication; meet with the Fairbanks Host Society for the 2014 Arctic Winter Games (AWG); attend and speak at the Fairbanks Republican Women's Club annual Lincoln Day dinner	Fairbanks		428				428
2/26/13	2/28/13	Meet with legislators; meet with constituents; attend briefing on Alaska Marine Highway; speak at Ketchikan High School; speak at Lincoln Day dinner (Juneau to Ketchikan portion paid for personally)	Juneau; Ketchikan		360	108	135		603
3/3/13	3/5/13	Meet with legislators; meet with constituents	Juneau		516	136	270		922
3/10/13	3/14/13		Washington, D.C.; Juneau		1,604	162	648	9	2,423
3/17/13	3/24/13	Attend the National Lieutenant Governors Association (NLGA) annual Federal-State Relations meeting; speak at the Arctic Policy Commission (APC) meeting	Washington, D.C.; Juneau	400	1,406	233	1,364	18	3,421
3/29/13		Conduct a meeting with the Fairbanks Economic Development Corporation and the State Committee on Research (SCoR) regarding the Alaska Science and Technology (S&T) Plan; attend the Fairbanks Chamber of Commerce Military Appreciation Banquet	Fairbanks	125	336	12			473
4/4/13	4/5/13	Conduct a meeting with the Juneau Economic Development Corporation and the SCoR regarding the Alaska S&T Plan	Juneau		360	72	135		567

	Name:	MEAD TREADWELL	_						
	Position:								
Org	anization:	Office of the Lieutenant Governor	-						
Dates 7	raveled			Conference	Transportation		Lodging	Other	Travel
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Fees	Costs	M & IE	Expenses	Expenses	Total
4/7/13	4/8/13	Meet with legislators; meet with constituents; meet with staff	Juneau	1005	495	92	135	LAPONSES	722
4/9/13	4/0/13	Attend and speak at the 40th Annual Kawerak Regional	Nome		584	60	155		644
1/ 2/ 13		conference	i tome		501	00			011
4/9/13	4/12/13	Attend and participate in the Aerospace States Association	Colorado Springs,		648	98	450	11	1,207
		annual meeting	CO						-,
4/14/13	4/15/13	Attend final day of the legislative session; meet with	Juneau		525	76	135		736
		legislators; meet with constituents							
4/15/13	4/22/13	Attend and speak at the Second Hoover Brookings Arctic	Washington, D.C.		81	224	524	1	830
		event Energy, Indigenous Communities, and the Arctic	C ,						
		Council (airfare and hotel paid for by the Brookings Institute)							
4/26/13		Attend and speak at the Kenai Masonic Student Awards	Kenai		189				189
		banquet							
4/29/13	4/30/13	Speak and attend the Second Hoover Institution Arctic event	Palo Alto, CA		1,270	48			1,318
4/27/13		Attend and speak at the Naknek Electric Association 53rd	Naknek		531	12		9	552
		annual membership meeting (Naknek Electric Association							
		reimbursed \$540 for airfare and US Travel fee)							
5/3/13		Provide introduction at the Alaska Federation of Republican	Fairbanks; North		379				379
		Women's Biennial convention; speak at the North Pole Fire	Pole						
		Department awards and appreciation dinner							
5/4/13	5/7/13	Meet with the AWG International Committee and ministers	Vancouver, BC; Las	100	1,161	159	626	9	2,055
		from other participating Arctic nations; attend NASS Election	Vegas, NV						
		Round Table							
5/16/13	5/19/13	Visit with legislators; meet with constituents; attend the Little	Juneau; Petersburg		744	116	149	20	1,029
		Norway Festival							
5/23/13	5/24/13	Speak and attend the Alaska Historical Commission meeting	Seward		66	64	179		309
5/28/13	5/30/13	Speak and attend the Institute of the North's Private Sector	Seattle		631	87	441	9	1,168
		Transportation Infrastructure and Assets conference							
6/12/13		Speak and attend the Alaska APC meeting	Barrow		764	44	159	19	986
6/18/13	6/19/13	Participate in lecture discussion with Alaska State Senator	Juneau		467	16	149	9	641
		Dennis Egan and the National Research Council Handelsblad							
= 10 11 5		Academy	-						
7/8/13		Meet with Juneau staff; attend memorial service for former	Juneau		514	60		20	594
		Mayor of Juneau Bill Overstreet							

	Name:	MEAD TREADWELL	_						
	Position:	Lieutenant Governor							
Org	anization:	Office of the Lieutenant Governor	-						
Deter				Conference	Transportation		Lodging	Other	Travel
Begin	Traveled End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Fees	Costs	M & IE	Expenses	Expenses	Total
7/14/13	7/17/13	Give keynote address at the Ice-Diminished Arctic conference;		rees	1,302	153	322	Expenses 9	1,786
//14/13	//1//13	give presentation regarding Alaska at the NLGA summer	Oklahoma City, OK		1,502	155	322	9	1,700
			Okianonia City, OK						
7/23/13		meeting Attend and participate in the Governor's Family Picnic	Juneau		429			29	458
7/25/13		Attend and participate in the Governor's Family Picnic	Homer		242			29	251
7/29/13	7/31/13		Washington, D.C.;		1,543	183	224	9	1,950
1/29/13	//31/13	at Center for Strategic and International Studies event; attend	Seattle		1,545	165	224		1,950
			Seattle						
		and speak at the christening of the Northern Leader long liner							
8/12/13	8/15/13	event Host press conference at the Association of Unmanned	Washington, D.C.;		1,387	182	125	18	1,712
0/12/13	0/13/13	Vehicles Systems International conference; give keynote	Seattle, WA		1,307	162	125	10	1,712
		address at the International Commission on Large Dams	Seattle, WA						
		(ICOLD) annual meeting (ICOLD reimbursed SOA \$589 for							
		airfare)							
8/18/13		Speak and attend the eighth annual Chena Renewable Energy	Chena Hot Springs		408	60		20	488
0/10/15		Fair	Chena Hot Springs		400	00		20	400
8/19/13	8/21/13	Attend and participate in the Kenai River Classic event	Kenai		293	88		9	390
8/27/13	8/28/13	Attend and participate in the Alaska APC meeting	Dutch Harbor		1,024	44	121	20	1,209
8/30/13	0/20/15	Attend dinner with Chief of Staff to the United States Air	Fairbanks		391		121	9	400
0,00,10		Force General Mark Welsh, II			0,71			-	
9/9/13		Give keynote address at the International Map Collectors'	Fairbanks		378	12			390
		Society International Symposium; meet with University of							
		Alaska Fairbanks State Committee on Research members							
9/21/13		Attend and Co-MC the Geocache Rally for the Challenger	Kenai		202			9	211
,,,		Learning Center						-	
10/8/13	1	Attend and speak at the Association of Village Council	Bethel		458			20	478
		President's Convention							
10/12/13	10/15/13	Participate in the Global Assembly for Arctic Issues meeting;	Reykjavik, Iceland		2,057	258	420	26	2,761
		participate in the Arctic Imperative conference			,				, -
10/22/13		Attend the Youth and Elders Conference; attend and	Fairbanks		298	196	225	9	728
		participate in the Alaska APC meeting; attend the Governor's							
		remarks at the Alaska Federation of Natives conference							

Orga	Position:	MEAD TREADWELL Lieutenant Governor Office of the Lieutenant Governor	- -						
Dates T Begin	raveled End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Conference Fees	Transportation Costs	M & IE	Lodging Expenses	Other Expenses	Travel Total
11/17/13		Attend Republican Lieutenant Governors Association Policy Summit; attend and speak at the NLGA Executive Committee; conduct an interview with Leslie Stahl of Showtime	Washington, D.C.; New York; Little Rock, AR		1,402	210	403	18	2,033
12/9/13		Attend the Governor's Holiday open house; give keynote address at the North American Liquefied Natural Gas Exports conference	Juneau; Houston, TX		850	196	781	9	1,836
		TOTALS: MI	EAD TREADWELL	1,025	30,380	4,698	10,788	378	47,269

M & IE column contains meals and incidental allowance

Other Expenses column includes E-Travel Office service fees, hotel charges (such as phone, computer, and internet usage), and other incidental expenses

Department of Health and Social Services



		MARGARET BRODIE	-	
		Division Director	_	
Org	anization:	Division of Healthcare Services	_	
		Department of Health and Social Services		
ates Travel	ed			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
1/22/13	1/23/13	Attend House Finance budget subcommittee meetings	Juneau	823
1/27/13	1/30/13	Attend House Finance budget subcommittee meetings	Juneau	1,245
2/4/13	2/9/13	Attend meeting between Department of Health and Social Services	Juneau	1,388
		and Alaska Native Health Board; attend leadership meeting and		
		Medical Care Advisory committee meeting		
2/12/13	2/13/13	Attend House Finance budget subcommittee meetings	Juneau	816
2/17/13	2/22/13	Attend House Finance budget subcommittee meetings	Juneau	1,591
3/21/13		Attend Budget Expenditure Revenue Reporting System meeting	Juneau	841
4/4/13		Attend leadership summit	Juneau	520
4/25/13	4/26/13	Conduct training with Medical Assistant IV, Jon Sherwood	Juneau	872
5/9/13		Attend Denali Peak Performance Award ceremony	Juneau	585
5/12/13	5/16/13	Attend Centers for Medicare and Medicaid Services Annual	Baltimore, MD	696
		Background Check Program training (trip cancelled)		
5/18/13	5/21/13	Attend National Association of Medicaid Directors spring meeting	Westminster, CO	2,201
6/5/13	6/8/13	Attend Medicaid Evidence-based Decisions Project (MED)	Chicago, IL	164
		Governance conference (the Center for Evidence-based Policy with		
		Oregon Health and Science University provided airfare, lodging,		
		and partial per diem in the amount of \$1,563)		
6/12/13	6/13/13	Conduct Medical Assistance Administrator IV interviews	Juneau	586
7/15/13	7/17/13	Attend Big Picture meeting	Juneau	910
8/10/13	8/13/13		Washington, D.C.	851
		conference (NGA Center for Best Practices paid travel expenses in		
		the amount of \$684)		
8/27/13		Conduct Medical Assistance Administrator IV interviews	Juneau	293
9/11/13	9/12/13		Nome	825
)/11/15	<i>)</i> /12/15	meeting	ivonie	025
9/23/13	9/24/13	Attend Center for Medicare and Medicaid Services 64 meeting;	Juneau	721
)/25/15)/24/15	meet new Medical Assistant Administrator IV staff member	Juneau	721
10/16/13		Attend Boys and Girls Home Violation conference (trip cancelled)	Fairbanks	373
10/21/13		Attend House Finance budget subcommittee meetings	Fairbanks	319
10/22/13	10/24/13	Attend MED conference (Milbank Memorial Fund provided airfare	Portland, OR	120
10/22/13	10/24/13	and lodging in the amount of \$820)	l'ortialid, OK	120
11/10/13	11/13/13		Arlington, VA	1,871
11/10/13	11/13/13	Attend Boys and Girls Home Violation conference	Fairbanks	377
11/20/13	11/26/12	Meet with staff		
12/16/13		Attend Budget Expenditure Revenue Reporting System meeting	Juneau Juneau	441
12/10/13	12/18/13	Auena Buaget Experiantile Revenue Reporting System meeting	Juneau	1,033
			. MADCADET DDODIE	20.4(2
		TOTAL	: MARGARET BRODIE	20,462

		CRAIG CHRISTENSON	_	
		Deputy Commissioner	-	
Org	anization:	Medicaid and Healthcare Policy		
		Department of Health and Social Services	_	
	raveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
2/5/13	2/7/13	Meet Juneau staff; attend legislative budget meetings	Juneau	1,240
2/11/13	2/14/13	Attend legislative budget meetings	Juneau	1,088
2/17/13	2/22/13	Attend budget hearings	Juneau	1,491
2/24/13	3/1/13	Attend legislative hearings; visit Alaska Pioneer Homes in Southeast	Juneau; Ketchikan; Sitka	2,064
		Alaska		
3/13/13	3/14/13	Attend budget hearings	Juneau	632
3/19/13	3/22/13	Attend joint budget meetings for Division of Senior and Disabilities,	Juneau	951
		Division of Health Care Services, Division of Behavior Health, and		
		Division of Alaska Pioneer Homes		
3/27/13	3/28/13	Lead Choose Respect march; visit community health providers	Kotzebue; Kobuk	1,333
4/3/13	4/5/13	Attend Department of Health and Social Services commissioner's	Juneau	1,292
		office leadership team summit		
5/2/13	5/3/13	Visit community health providers (trip cancelled)	Nome	590
5/14/13	5/15/13	Attend Health and Human Services Region 10 tribal consultation	Seattle	981
5/18/13	5/22/13	Attend National Association of Medicaid Directors spring meeting	Denver, CO	2,080
6/5/13	6/7/13	Attend Medicaid Evidence Based Decisions Project Governance	Chicago, IL	168
		conference (Center for Evidence Based Policy, Oregon Health and		
		Science University provided airfare and lodging in the amount of		
		\$935)		
6/11/13	6/12/13	Meet with grant administrators regarding Division of Seniors and	Juneau	680
		Disabilities Services grants		
6/13/13	6/14/13	Meet with community health providers; observe services provided to	Barrow	469
		outlying areas (trip cancelled)		
7/15/13	7/18/13	Attend Big Picture meeting	Juneau	923
7/23/13	7/24/13	Attend House Finance subcommittee meeting	Fairbanks	851
8/10/13	8/13/13	Attend National Governors Association Super Utilizer grant	Washington, D.C.	962
		conference		
9/10/13	9/12/13	Attend Alaska Mental Health Trust Authority (AMHTA) rural	Kodiak	61
		outreach (AMHTA provided airfare, lodging, and per diem in the		
		amount of \$814)		
9/12/13	9/13/13	Attend Office of Management and Budget Heads Up meeting	Juneau	654
10/11/13		Attend Alaska Pioneer Homes advisory board meeting	Fairbanks	478
10/20/13	10/22/13	Attend House Finance subcommittee meeting	Fairbanks	805
10/29/13	10/30/13	Attend Alaska Pioneer Homes long range planning meeting	Juneau	542
10/29/13		Attend budget meetings	Juneau	1,018

	Name:	DAVID COTE		
Position:		Division Director		
Organization:		Alaska Pioneer Homes		
		Department of Health and Social Services	-	
Dates T	raveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
1/30/13	1/31/13	Attend Universal Space Standards tour; visit Palmer Pioneer Home	Anchorage; Palmer	800
			TOTAL: DAVID COTE	800

	Name:	SANA EFIRD		
	Position:	Assistant Commissioner		
Org	anization:	Finance and Management Services	_	
		Department of Health and Social Services	_	
Dates T	raveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
6/4/13	6/6/13	Attend leadership summit meeting	Anchorage	863
7/8/13	7/9/13	Meet with Department of Health and Social Services commissioner	Anchorage	747
		and Information Technology (IT) staff for Big Picture meeting		
7/21/13	7/24/13	Attend House Finance meetings; meet with consultant of 21TECH,	Fairbanks; Anchorage	1,313
		Craig Holt		
8/6/13	8/7/13	Attend Big Picture meeting	Anchorage	907
9/4/13	9/6/13	Attend House Finance meeting (trip cancelled)	Anchorage	460
10/1/13	10/3/13	Visit with IT staff for Go-Live of Medicaid Management	Anchorage	493
		Information System; attend Eligibility Information System		
		Replacement meeting; attend all day workshop with Department of		
		Law; meet with staff		
10/20/13	10/22/13	Attend House Finance budget subcommittee meeting	Fairbanks	842
11/6/13	11/7/13	Attend leadership summit meeting; meet with staff	Anchorage	848
12/1/13	12/4/13	Attend House Finance meeting; meet with staff	Anchorage; Wasilla	1,153
			TOTAL: SANA EFIRD	7,626

nization: 1 End 1/11/13 1/17/13	Division Director Division of Juvenile Justice Department of Health and Social Services Purpose of Trip Attend General Government Union (GGU) negotiation meetings; meet with staff Attend Criminal Justice working group; visit with Juneau Youth Facility staff Attend Big Brothers Big Sisters National Juvenile Justice mentoring forum; attend Criminal Justice Correctional Administrators (CJCA)	Destination Juneau Juneau Washington D.C.;	Travel Total 1,502 1,226
End 1/11/13 1/17/13	Department of Health and Social Services Purpose of Trip Attend General Government Union (GGU) negotiation meetings; meet with staff Attend Criminal Justice working group; visit with Juneau Youth Facility staff Attend Big Brothers Big Sisters National Juvenile Justice mentoring	Juneau Juneau	1,502
End 1/11/13 1/17/13	Purpose of Trip Attend General Government Union (GGU) negotiation meetings; meet with staff Attend Criminal Justice working group; visit with Juneau Youth Facility staff Attend Big Brothers Big Sisters National Juvenile Justice mentoring	Juneau Juneau	1,502
End 1/11/13 1/17/13	Attend General Government Union (GGU) negotiation meetings; meet with staff Attend Criminal Justice working group; visit with Juneau Youth Facility staff Attend Big Brothers Big Sisters National Juvenile Justice mentoring	Juneau Juneau	1,502
1/11/13 1/17/13	Attend General Government Union (GGU) negotiation meetings; meet with staff Attend Criminal Justice working group; visit with Juneau Youth Facility staff Attend Big Brothers Big Sisters National Juvenile Justice mentoring	Juneau Juneau	1,502
1/17/13	meet with staff Attend Criminal Justice working group; visit with Juneau Youth Facility staff Attend Big Brothers Big Sisters National Juvenile Justice mentoring	Juneau	1,226
	Attend Criminal Justice working group; visit with Juneau Youth Facility staff Attend Big Brothers Big Sisters National Juvenile Justice mentoring		
	Facility staff Attend Big Brothers Big Sisters National Juvenile Justice mentoring		
1/27/13	Attend Big Brothers Big Sisters National Juvenile Justice mentoring	Washington D.C.:	
1/27/13		Washington D.C.:	
	forum; attend Criminal Justice Correctional Administrators (CJCA)		1,474
		Houston, TX	
	meeting (CJCA provided airfare, transportation, and lodging in the		
	amount of \$860)		
2/8/13	Attend leadership summit; prepare and present legislative budget	Juneau	1,870
2/13/13	Attend GGU negotiation meetings; meet with staff	Fairbanks	1,092
2/22/13	Present at Alaska Behavioral Health Association meeting	Juneau	696
3/1/13	Attend GGU negotiation meetings; meet with staff	Juneau	1,558
3/7/13	Attend Trauma Informed Care training	Juneau	1,121
3/14/13	Attend GGU negotiation meetings	Juneau	1,178
	Attend Choose Respect event	Talkeetna	116
4/5/13		Juneau	1,023
			,
4/20/13		Homer	687
5/2/13	Attend the Alaska Board on Alcohol and Drug Abuse; attend Alaska	Sitka	1,106
	-		,
		Juneau	1,136
			,
7/18/13	0	Juneau	1,625
		National Harbor, MD	715
		,	
10/11/13		Chicago, IL	1,557
			y ·
10/17/13		Nome	781
		Bethel	809
			1,215
			312
12/19/13			839
			037
	2/13/13 2/22/13 3/1/13 3/7/13 3/14/13 4/5/13 4/5/13 4/20/13 5/2/13 5/10/13 7/18/13 8/12/13 0/11/13 0/11/13 0/30/13 1/20/13	amount of \$860) 2/8/13 Attend leadership summit; prepare and present legislative budget 2/13/13 Attend GGU negotiation meetings; meet with staff 2/22/13 Present at Alaska Behavioral Health Association meeting 3/1/13 Attend GGU negotiation meetings; meet with staff 3/7/13 Attend GGU negotiation meetings; meet with staff 3/7/13 Attend GGU negotiation meetings Attend Choose Respect event 4/5/13 Attend Department of Health and Social Services leadership team meeting 4/20/13 Attend Youth Court conference 5/2/13 Attend the Alaska Board on Alcohol and Drug Abuse; attend Alaska Mental Health board meetings 5/10/13 Attend Governor's Peak Performance ceremony; attend budget meetings 7/18/13 Attend Fiscal Year 2015 budget meetings 8/12/13 Attend Fiscal Year 2015 budget meetings 8/12/13 Attend CJCA summer business meeting (CJCA provided airfare in the amount of \$842) 10/11/13 Attend GJCA leadership meeting (CJCA provided ground transportation and per diem in the amount of \$208) 10/17/13 Attend facility and probation staff meeting 11/20/13 Attend planning meetings with division staff Attend Trauma Informed Care training 11/20/13 Attend Budget Expenditure and Revenue Reporting System meeting; attend planning meetings with staff	amount of \$860)2/8/13Attend leadership summit; prepare and present legislative budgetJuneau2/13/13Attend GGU negotiation meetings; meet with staffFairbanks2/22/13Present at Alaska Behavioral Health Association meetingJuneau3/1/13Attend GGU negotiation meetings; meet with staffJuneau3/1/13Attend GGU negotiation meetings; meet with staffJuneau3/1/13Attend GGU negotiation meetings; meet with staffJuneau3/14/13Attend GGU negotiation meetingsJuneau3/14/13Attend GGU negotiation meetingsJuneau3/14/13Attend GGU negotiation meetingsJuneau4/5/13Attend Department of Health and Social Services leadership team meetingJuneau4/20/13Attend Youth Court conferenceHomer5/2/13Attend the Alaska Board on Alcohol and Drug Abuse; attend Alaska Mental Health board meetingsJuneau5/10/13Attend Governor's Peak Performance ceremony; attend budget meetingsJuneau7/18/13Attend CJCA summer business meeting (CJCA provided airfare in the amount of \$842)Nome0/11/13Attend CJCA leadership meeting (CJCA provided ground transportation and per diem in the amount of \$208)Chicago, IL0/17/13Attend facility and probation staff meeting (J20/13NomeNome0/30/13Attend Trauma Informed Care trainingBethelJuneau1/20/13Attend Trauma Informed Care trainingJuneau2/19/13Attend Trauma Informed Care trainingJuneau

TOTAL: BARBARA HENJUM 23,638

	Name:	WARD HURLBURT		
	Position:	Division Director/Chief Medical Officer	-	
Org	anization:	Division of Public Health		
		Department of Health and Social Services		
Dates T Begin	Fraveled End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
2/5/13	2/7/13	Attend meeting between Department of Health and Social Services	Juneau	939
		and Alaska Native Health Board with Tribal Health Program		
		Manager, Renee Gayhart; attend House Finance Fiscal Year 2014		
		budget meeting		
2/19/13	2/20/13	Attend House Finance Budget subcommittee hearing with Division	Juneau	790
		of Public Health and Mental Health Trust; meet with Representative		
		Wes Keller on House Bill 53; attend House Bill 90 meeting; attend		
		pre-meeting for House Budget finance subcommittee meeting		
2/28/13		Conduct Department of Health and Social Services (DHSS)	Juneau	532
		presentation on Health Care Commission; brief Senator John		
		Coghill on Health Care Commission		
3/19/13		Present to Chamber of Commerce; meet with Public Health Center	Fairbanks	142
		staff		
3/25/13	3/26/13	Attend State Health Officials meeting	Seattle	1,160
4/4/13		Attend DHSS leadership meeting	Juneau	625
5/9/13	5/10/13	Attend Denali Peak Performance Award ceremony; attend	Juneau	805
		Department of Administration (DOA) Evidence-Base Medicine		
		Decision Making Presentation for Proposal Evaluation Committee		
		(PEC)		
5/13/13	5/14/13	Meet with members of DOA and PEC	Juneau	784
6/9/13	6/12/13	Attend Association of State and Territorial Health Officials	Atlanta, GA	381
		(ASTHO) board meeting (ASTHO paid for airfare and lodging in		
		the amount of \$1,175)		
6/26/13	6/28/13	Meet with members of DOA and Aetna Health Care Insurance	Juneau	1,079
7/15/13	7/18/13	Attend DHSS Big Picture meeting; attend DOA and Aetna Health	Juneau	1,279
		Care Insurance meetings		
8/19/13		Attend DOA quarterly meeting	Juneau	525
9/5/13	9/6/13	Attend quarterly meeting with Health Smart	Fairbanks	568
9/14/13	9/20/13	Attend ASTHO policy summit; attend annual meeting	Orlando, FL	825
10/7/13	10/8/13	Meet with DOA and Aetna Health Care Insurance for contract	Juneau	829
		negotiations		
10/17/13	10/18/13	e	Seattle	739
		Washington, Oregon, Idaho, and the DHSS Region X Health		
		Directors		
12/1/13	12/5/13	Attend ASTHO winter meeting (ASTHO paid for airfare and	Chapel Hill, NC	503
		lodging in the amount of \$1,941); attend board meeting		
12/10/13	12/11/13	5	Juneau	426
		radio station KTOO's 360 North to support Division of Public		
		Health Service announcements; attend Pharmacy Option meeting		
		with Aetna Health Care Insurance		
		101	AL: WARD HURLBURT	12.931

TOTAL: WARD HURLBURT 12,931

nization: aveled End 1/4/13 1/11/13 1/18/13 1/25/13 2/27/13 3/20/13	Division Director Division of Public Assistance Department of Health and Social Services Purpose of Trip Meet with Eligibility Information System-Replacement (EIS-R) contractor (trip cancelled) Conduct EIS-R kick-off Negotiate EIS-R contract and scope Meet with Department of Labor regarding Work Services Attend space standards tour Meet with EIS-R project team Attend Women, Infants, and Children's Successful Partners in Reaching Innovative Technology kick-off; meet with staff regarding Pre-Release Medicaid Eligibility for Incarcerated; complete EIS-R	Destination Anchorage Anchorage Anchorage; Nome; Fairbanks; Kenai Anchorage Anchorage Anchorage	2,315
aveled End 1/4/13 1/11/13 1/18/13 1/25/13 2/27/13 3/20/13	Department of Health and Social Services Purpose of Trip Meet with Eligibility Information System-Replacement (EIS-R) contractor (trip cancelled) Conduct EIS-R kick-off Negotiate EIS-R contract and scope Meet with Department of Labor regarding Work Services Attend space standards tour Meet with EIS-R project team Attend Women, Infants, and Children's Successful Partners in Reaching Innovative Technology kick-off; meet with staff regarding Pre-Release Medicaid Eligibility for Incarcerated; complete EIS-R	Anchorage Anchorage Anchorage; Nome; Fairbanks; Kenai Anchorage Anchorage	135 1,377 1,186 2,315 674 792
End 1/4/13 1/11/13 1/18/13 1/25/13 2/27/13 3/20/13	Purpose of Trip Meet with Eligibility Information System-Replacement (EIS-R) contractor (trip cancelled) Conduct EIS-R kick-off Negotiate EIS-R contract and scope Meet with Department of Labor regarding Work Services Attend space standards tour Meet with EIS-R project team Attend Women, Infants, and Children's Successful Partners in Reaching Innovative Technology kick-off; meet with staff regarding Pre-Release Medicaid Eligibility for Incarcerated; complete EIS-R	Anchorage Anchorage Anchorage; Nome; Fairbanks; Kenai Anchorage Anchorage	135 1,377 1,186 2,315 674 792
End 1/4/13 1/11/13 1/18/13 1/25/13 2/27/13 3/20/13	Meet with Eligibility Information System-Replacement (EIS-R) contractor (trip cancelled) Conduct EIS-R kick-off Negotiate EIS-R contract and scope Meet with Department of Labor regarding Work Services Attend space standards tour Meet with EIS-R project team Attend Women, Infants, and Children's Successful Partners in Reaching Innovative Technology kick-off; meet with staff regarding Pre-Release Medicaid Eligibility for Incarcerated; complete EIS-R	Anchorage Anchorage Anchorage; Nome; Fairbanks; Kenai Anchorage Anchorage	135 1,377 1,186 2,315 674 792
1/4/13 1/11/13 1/18/13 1/25/13 2/27/13 3/20/13	Meet with Eligibility Information System-Replacement (EIS-R) contractor (trip cancelled) Conduct EIS-R kick-off Negotiate EIS-R contract and scope Meet with Department of Labor regarding Work Services Attend space standards tour Meet with EIS-R project team Attend Women, Infants, and Children's Successful Partners in Reaching Innovative Technology kick-off; meet with staff regarding Pre-Release Medicaid Eligibility for Incarcerated; complete EIS-R	Anchorage Anchorage Anchorage; Nome; Fairbanks; Kenai Anchorage Anchorage	135 1,377 1,186 2,315 674 792
1/11/13 1/18/13 1/25/13 2/27/13 3/20/13	contractor (trip cancelled) Conduct EIS-R kick-off Negotiate EIS-R contract and scope Meet with Department of Labor regarding Work Services Attend space standards tour Meet with EIS-R project team Attend Women, Infants, and Children's Successful Partners in Reaching Innovative Technology kick-off; meet with staff regarding Pre-Release Medicaid Eligibility for Incarcerated; complete EIS-R	Anchorage Anchorage Anchorage; Nome; Fairbanks; Kenai Anchorage Anchorage	1,377 1,186 2,315 674 792
1/18/13 1/25/13 2/27/13 3/20/13	Conduct EIS-R kick-off Negotiate EIS-R contract and scope Meet with Department of Labor regarding Work Services Attend space standards tour Meet with EIS-R project team Attend Women, Infants, and Children's Successful Partners in Reaching Innovative Technology kick-off; meet with staff regarding Pre-Release Medicaid Eligibility for Incarcerated; complete EIS-R	Anchorage Anchorage; Nome; Fairbanks; Kenai Anchorage Anchorage	1,186 2,315 674 792
1/18/13 1/25/13 2/27/13 3/20/13	Negotiate EIS-R contract and scope Meet with Department of Labor regarding Work Services Attend space standards tour Meet with EIS-R project team Attend Women, Infants, and Children's Successful Partners in Reaching Innovative Technology kick-off; meet with staff regarding Pre-Release Medicaid Eligibility for Incarcerated; complete EIS-R	Anchorage Anchorage; Nome; Fairbanks; Kenai Anchorage Anchorage	1,186 2,315 674 792
1/25/13 2/27/13 3/20/13	Meet with Department of Labor regarding Work Services Attend space standards tour Meet with EIS-R project team Attend Women, Infants, and Children's Successful Partners in Reaching Innovative Technology kick-off; meet with staff regarding Pre-Release Medicaid Eligibility for Incarcerated; complete EIS-R	Anchorage; Nome; Fairbanks; Kenai Anchorage Anchorage	2,315 674 792
2/27/13 3/20/13	Attend space standards tour Meet with EIS-R project team Attend Women, Infants, and Children's Successful Partners in Reaching Innovative Technology kick-off; meet with staff regarding Pre-Release Medicaid Eligibility for Incarcerated; complete EIS-R	Fairbanks; Kenai Anchorage Anchorage	674 792
3/20/13	Meet with EIS-R project team Attend Women, Infants, and Children's Successful Partners in Reaching Innovative Technology kick-off; meet with staff regarding Pre-Release Medicaid Eligibility for Incarcerated; complete EIS-R	Anchorage Anchorage	792
3/20/13	Meet with EIS-R project team Attend Women, Infants, and Children's Successful Partners in Reaching Innovative Technology kick-off; meet with staff regarding Pre-Release Medicaid Eligibility for Incarcerated; complete EIS-R	Anchorage	792
3/20/13	Attend Women, Infants, and Children's Successful Partners in Reaching Innovative Technology kick-off; meet with staff regarding Pre-Release Medicaid Eligibility for Incarcerated; complete EIS-R		
	Reaching Innovative Technology kick-off; meet with staff regarding Pre-Release Medicaid Eligibility for Incarcerated; complete EIS-R	Anchorage	754
	Pre-Release Medicaid Eligibility for Incarcerated; complete EIS-R		
	requirement session		
3/26/13	Attend Adverse Childhood Experiences and Trauma Informed Care	Anchorage	748
	meeting		
		Angoon	324
5/3/13	Meet with EIS-R project team; meet with Hiland Correctional	Anchorage	1,416
	Facility staff regarding pre-release; meet with field staff offices;		
	attend Department of Health and Social Services (DHSS) summit		
	meeting		
5/8/13	Attend EIS-R meeting	Anchorage	738
5/22/13	Conduct Chief of Field Services interviews	Anchorage	1,145
6/7/13	Attend DHSS summit meeting	Anchorage	1,064
6/14/13	Conduct site visit to community health care providers	Barrow	469
6/21/13	Conduct EIS-R project team meeting	Anchorage	1,054
			1,785
		C .	
8/2/13		Anchorage	251
		Anchorage	1,095
			1,922
		8	1,630
		, ,	,
9/5/13		Anchorage	951
			19
		U	1,667
		e	,
		Anchorage	922
		Ũ	1,283
		8	781
			1,019
10/20/10		monorugo	1,017
11/1/13		Anchorage	1,231
11/1/13			
11/15/10		-	88
			810
12/11/13	Auend AKIES training	Anchorage	1,059
	5/8/13 5/22/13 6/7/13 6/14/13 6/21/13 7/25/13 8/2/13 8/22/13 8/22/13 8/22/13 8/22/13 9/5/13 9/5/13 9/5/13 9/20/13 9/24/13 10/4/13 10/23/13 11/1/13	3/26/13 Attend Adverse Childhood Experiences and Trauma Informed Care meeting Attend Choose Respect march 5/3/13 Meet with EIS-R project team; meet with Hiland Correctional Facility staff regarding pre-release; meet with field staff offices; attend Department of Health and Social Services (DHSS) summit meeting 5/8/13 Attend EIS-R meeting 5/22/13 Conduct Chief of Field Services interviews 6/7/13 Attend DHSS summit meeting 6/14/13 Conduct site visit to community health care providers 6/21/13 Conduct EIS-R project team meeting 7/25/13 Meet with House Finance subcommittee; meet with Anchorage Division of Public Assistance staff 8/2/13 Attend DHSS summit meeting (trip cancelled) 8/8/13 Attend Glaser and Associates training 8/2/13 Attend Federal Supplemental Nutrition Assistance program meeting for Western Region 9/5/13 Conduct office visits 9/9/13 Conduct user testing and training for ARIES 10/4/13 Conduct user testing and training for ARIES 10/4/13 Conduct user testing and training for ARIES 10/4/13 Conduct user testing and training for ARIES 10/23/13 Meet with federal marketplace navigators; conduct testing on new Eligibility Information System; conduct office visits	3/26/13 Attend Adverse Childhood Experiences and Trauma Informed Care meeting Anchorage Attend Choose Respect march Angoon 5/3/13 Meet with EIS-R project team; meet with Hiland Correctional Facility staff regarding pre-release; meet with field staff offices; attend Department of Health and Social Services (DHSS) summit meeting Anchorage 5/8/13 Attend EIS-R meeting Anchorage 5/2/13 Conduct Chief of Field Services interviews Anchorage 6/14/13 Conduct site visit to community health care providers Barrow 6/21/13 Conduct EIS-R project team meeting Anchorage 7/25/13 Meet with House Finance subcommittee; meet with Anchorage Anchorage 8/2/13 Attend DHSS summit meeting (trip cancelled) Anchorage 8/2/13 Attend Glaser and Associates training Anchorage; Fairbanks 8/29/13 Attend Federal Supplemental Nutrition Assistance program meeting San Francisco, CA 9/2/13 Conduct office visits (trip cancelled) Anchorage 9/2/13 Conduct user testing and training for Alaska's Resource for Integrated Eligibility Services (ARIES) Anchorage 9/2/13 Conduct user testing and training for ARIES Anchorage 10/4/13 Conduct user testing and

TOTAL: RONALD KREHER 30,704

	Name:	CHRISTINE LAWTON		
	Position:	Division Director		
Org	ganization:	Office of Children's Services		
		Department of Health and Social Services		
Dates 7	Fraveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
1/8/13	1/10/13	Attend Office of Children's Services (OCS) Senior Leadership	Anchorage	898
		Strategic Planning for Fiscal Year 2014 and beyond		
1/16/13		Review Southeast Regional Office Program through Quality	Anchorage	491
		Assurance		
1/22/13	1/23/13	Attend Department of Health and Social Services (DHSS)	Juneau	652
		committee meeting and budget overview		
1/30/13	2/1/13	Tour building for new workspace standards; attend OCS budget	Anchorage; Juneau	1,276
		overview finance committee		
2/5/13	2/9/13	Attend Tribal/State collaboration meeting; attend Alaska Native	Juneau	1,317
		Health Consortium meeting between DHSS and the Alaska Native		
		Health Board		
2/20/13	2/22/13	Attend legislative conference; participate in panel presentation	Juneau	715
2/25/13	2/27/13	Attend Court Improvement Project meeting; attend Casey Family	Anchorage; Juneau	1,081
		Program meeting; attend Senate hearing; attend OCS Facing Foster		
		Care in Alaska leadership meeting		
3/5/13	3/8/13	Meet with Office of the Governor; attend DHSS leadership summit	Juneau	495
3/24/13	3/28/13	Attend Division of Behavioral Health Trauma conference; attend	Anchorage; Juneau	1,552
		implementation and collaboration meeting		
4/2/13	4/5/13	Attend strategic planning session with OCS; attend DHSS	Juneau	725
		leadership summit		
4/29/13	5/3/13	Provide opening remarks to Early Childhood Mental Health	Anchorage; Nome	248
		conference; participate in leadership summit hosted by Kawerak in		
		partnership with Casey and Western and Pacific Child Welfare		
		Implementation Center (trip cancelled)		
5/7/13	5/9/13	Participate in quarterly Tribal and State collaboration meetings	Anchorage	1,102
5/20/13	5/23/13	Participate in collaborative Tribal and State Western and Pacific	Kotzebue	876
		Child Welfare Implementation Center (WPIC) leadership event		
5/27/13	5/29/13	Attend on site pre-planning meeting with local tribes, OCS, and	Bethel	1,328
		Casey Family Programs		
6/17/13	6/20/13	Participate in OCS leadership strategic planning meeting	Anchorage	1,209
6/28/13		Attend Court Improvement Project (trip cancelled)	Anchorage	311
7/8/13	7/10/13	Attend statewide pilot project meeting with Council on Domestic	Anchorage	119
		Violence and Sexual Assault (CDVSA) and Safe Alaskan Family		
		Toolbox Team partners; meet with OCS leadership staff		
7/14/13	7/18/13	Attend quarterly Tribal and State meeting and WPIC	Juneau	1,867
8/5/13	8/7/13	Attend staff and stakeholder meeting; attend DHSS budget meeting	Anchorage	728
8/14/13	8/16/13	Attend Alaska Native Tribal Health Consortium mega meeting	Anchorage	846
8/26/13	8/29/13	Attend Tribal meeting; attend WPIC meeting; attend National Indian	Anchorage	1,136
		Welfare Association meeting		
9/3/13	9/4/13	Meet with Federal Region 10 partners to review OCS Annual	Anchorage	930
		Progress Services Report; meet with Continuous Quality		
		Improvement work plan development; attend DHSS leadership		
		summit		
9/9/13	9/13/13	Participate in Healthy Families training	Bethel	1,610
9/16/13	9/19/13	Attend OCS leadership team summit meeting and focus on planning	Anchorage	912
		for the new 5 year federal plan; work on performance measures;		
		attend OCS business plan to develop agenda for larger statewide		
		management team		
9/26/13	9/27/13	Attend governor's CDVSA workgroup meeting	Anchorage	794
10/1/13	10/3/13	Attend DHSS joint leadership meeting with Department of Law	Anchorage	889

		CHRISTINE LAWTON	_	
	Position:	Division Director		
Org	anization:	Office of Children's Services	-	
		Department of Health and Social Services	-	
Dates T	raveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
10/9/13		Participate in OCS leadership planning meeting	Anchorage	517
10/21/13	10/24/13	Participate in OCS management team meetings	Anchorage	960
11/1/13		Attend Court Improvement Project meeting	Anchorage	320
11/4/13 11/7/13	11/7/13	Attend Child and Family Services Program (CFSP) planning	Anchorage	937
		meeting; attend quarterly Tribal and State meeting		
11/8/13	11/18/13	Attend National conference for Rural Child Welfare Directors	Santa Fe, NM	1,144
		(personal deviation 11/8 - 11/11/13)		
11/20/13		Participate in DHSS stakeholders meeting to discuss Title IV-E	Anchorage	209
		waiver application and Shields Project (trip cancelled)		
12/3/13		Attend CFSP planning meeting; meet with staff; attend DHSS	Anchorage	471
		leadership meeting		
12/8/13	12/11/13	Attend Trauma Institute focused on secondary trauma stewardship;	Seattle	1,685
		attend strategic planning development with small core Trauma		
		Informed Care division team; meet with Federal Region X partners;		
		meet with consultant from Casey Family Programs		
12/17/13		Attend meeting with North Star Hospital; meet with Department of	Anchorage	187
		Law regarding new OCS policy		
12/18/13	12/20/13	Attend annual Budget Expenditure and Revenue Reporting System	Juneau	577
		budget meeting		
		TOTAL	: CHRISTINE LAWTON	31.114

TOTAL: CHRISTINE LAWTON 31,114

	Name:	DUANE MAYES		
	Position:	Division Director	•	
Org	anization:	Division of Senior and Disabilities Services	•	
C	·	Department of Health and Social Services	•	
Dates T	raveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
1/22/13	1/23/13	Attend Governor's Council on Disabilities and Special Education	Juneau	716
		meetings; conduct presentation on Fiscal Year 2014 budget for the		
		Division of Senior and Disabilities Services		
1/28/13	1/31/13	Attend 2013 National Summit on Deaf Education (Postsecondary	Austin, TX	403
		Educational Programs Network provided airfare and lodging in the		
		amount of \$1,076)		
2/5/13	2/8/13	Attend meeting between Department of Health and Social Services	Juneau	1,041
		and the Alaska Native Health Board		
2/11/13	2/14/13	Attend House Finance subcommittee hearing; attend Alaska	Juneau	1,239
		Commission on Aging meeting; attend Bring the Kids Home		
		meeting		
2/19/13	2/22/13	Present budget presentation; attend as representative of the division	Juneau	1,105
		in 2013 key campaign		
3/13/13	3/15/13	Attend Department of Health and Social Services budget closeout	Juneau	533
		meeting; attend Division of Office of Children's Services hearing		
		(trip cancelled)		
3/19/13	3/22/13	Attend Budget Expenditure Accounting Revenue Reporting System	Juneau	1,102
		meeting; meet with providers		
3/27/13	1	Attend Choose Respect ceremonies	Klawock; Craig	1,293
4/1/13	4/6/13	Attend Alaska community transportation advisory meeting; present	Juneau; Phoenix, AZ	2,274
		at results based budget meeting; attend National Association of		
		United States for Aging and Disabilities conference		
4/25/13	4/26/13	Attend presentation on disability sensitivity training and	Juneau	138
		communication techniques (Southeast Alaska Independent Living		
		provided transportation in the amount of \$732)		
4/28/13	5/2/13	Attend face to face executive team meeting; meet with new Deputy	Juneau	1,446
		Director, Jon Sherwood		
5/22/13	5/23/13	Conduct interviews for project manager position; give presentation	Juneau	776
		on long-term care for Juneau Chamber of Commerce		
6/8/13	6/12/13	Meet with Alaska Brain Injury Network members (ABIN) (ABIN	Kansas City, KS	402
		provided transportation and lodging in the amount of \$1,057)		1.0.10
6/17/13	6/21/13	Attend Community and Public Transportation Advisory Board	Klawock	1,963
7/15/10	7/10/10	meeting	т.	1.001
7/15/13	7/19/13	Attend Big Picture meeting; conduct interviews for Division of	Juneau	1,081
		Senior and Disabilities Services Administrative Operations Manager		
7/22/12	7/24/12	(AOM) II vacancy	Estate and a	0(9
7/22/13	7/24/13	Attend House Finance committee hearing; meet with staff	Fairbanks	968
8/27/13	8/30/13	Meet with budget manager; prepare for budget presentation to	Juneau	791
0/7/12	0/12/12	House Finance committee		2.200
9/7/13	9/13/13	Attend National Home Community Based Services conference	Washington, D.C.	3,206
9/16/13		Attend Alaska Commission on Aging meeting	Valdez	709
9/26/13	9/27/13	Meet with developmental disabilities senior grantees; meet with staff; give presentation at the Elder Abuse Prevention resource fair	Fairbanks	614
10/20/13	10/25/12	Attend Community and Public Transportation conference; meet with	ไมกควม	1,039
10/20/13	10/23/13	staff; meet with AOM regarding budget issues	Juneau	1,039
11/13/13	11/1//12	Attend meeting with film crew; meet with tribal elders; perform	Allakaket	1,052
11/13/13	11/14/13		AIIAKAKU	1,032
11/16/13	11/20/12	home visits Attend meetings for the Automated Service Plan project	Boston, MA	2,033
11/16/13		Attend Council on Domestic Violence and Sexual Assault board	Homer	2,033
11/21/13	11/22/13			070
L		meeting		

	Name:	DUANE MAYES		
	Position:	Division Director		
Org	anization:	Division of Senior and Disabilities Services		
		Department of Health and Social Services	-	
Dates T	raveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
Begin 12/15/13		Purpose of Trip Attend budget and staff meetings	Destination Juneau	Travel Total 863
8		Attend budget and staff meetings	-	

		ROSEMARIE SAILORS	-	
0		Deputy Commissioner	-	
Org	anization:		-	
D (T		Department of Health and Social Services		
	raveled	D (77)		
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
1/7/13	1/9/13	Attend Eligibility Information Systems (EIS) meeting; attend staff	Anchorage	769
1/1//12	1/10/12	meeting	A 1	401
1/16/13 2/11/13	1/18/13	Attend staff meeting	Anchorage	481
	2/13/13	Attend EIS Deloitte meeting	Anchorage	866
2/19/13 2/22/13		Attend Shields for Families meeting Attend McLaughlin Youth Center remodel finish event (trip	Anchorage	465
2/22/13			Anchorage	521
2/26/13		cancelled) Attend EIS meeting	Anchorage	112
3/26/13	3/27/13		Anchorage	523
4/1/13	4/3/13	Attend Trauma Informed Care Planning conference (trip cancelled)	Point Hope	1,741
4/1/13	5/3/13	Attend Choose Respect event Attend Tribal summit; attend joint leadership summit with National	Nome	1,741
4/30/13	5/3/13		Nome	1,058
		Indian Child Welfare Association, Kawerak, and Division of Office		
5/12/12	E/1E/12	of Children's Services (OCS)	Fairbanks	1 1 9 2
5/13/13	5/15/13	Attend meeting with OCS Attend meeting with Consultants to Government and Industry;		1,182 886
5/16/13	5/17/13		Anchorage	880
		attend meeting with Children's Trust; attend meeting EIS project		
5/20/12		team; attend Trauma Informed Care Planning meeting	A sech a second	507
5/29/13		Attend business improvement and training collaboration with	Anchorage	527
C/5/12	(7/12)	University of Alaska (trip cancelled) Attend leadership summit meeting	A	1 1 9 2
6/5/13 6/13/13	6/7/13	Meet with Senator Anna Fairclough (trip cancelled)	Anchorage	<u>1,183</u> 510
	6/14/13	Attend Alaska Early Childhood Coordinating Council meeting	Anchorage	1,524
6/16/13 7/21/13	6/20/13 7/24/13	Attend House Finance committee meeting	Anchorage Anchorage; Fairbanks	1,524
8/1/13	8/2/13	Attend Information Technology governance meeting	Anchorage	676
8/6/13	8/8/13	Attend Big Picture Decision Making meeting	Anchorage	1,087
8/13/13	8/15/13	Attend meeting between Department of Health and Social Services	Anchorage	77
0/15/15	0/15/15	and Alaska Native Health Board; attend Tribal Foster Care briefing	Alleholage	//
		(trip cancelled)		
9/4/13	9/6/13	Attend House Finance hearing	Anchorage	848
9/10/13	9/12/13	Attend Rural Outreach meeting (Alaska Mental Health Trust	Kodiak	48
9/10/13	9/12/13	Authority provided airfare, lodging, and per diem in the amount of	Koulak	40
		\$1,381)		
9/24/13	9/25/13	Attend Criminal Justice Information Advisory Board meeting	Anchorage	754
9/30/13	10/4/13	Attend leadership summit meeting	Anchorage	1.462
10/10/13		Attend Alaska Early Childhood Coordinating Council; attend OCS	Anchorage	735
10/10/13	10/11/13	statewide managers meeting	Alleholage	155
10/14/13	10/16/13		Anchorage	989
10/20/13		Attend House Finance interim meeting; attend meeting with OCS	Fairbanks; Anchorage	1,539
11/6/13	11/8/13	Attend Alaska's Resource for Integrated Eligibility Services portal	Anchorage	921
11/0/15	11/0/15	meeting, attend leadership summit meeting	Micholage)21
11/11/13	11/13/13		Anchorage	1,020
11/24/13	11/25/13		Anchorage	887
11/24/13	11/23/13	meeting	1 menorage	667
12/1/13	12/5/13	Attend House Finance meeting	Anchorage	1,160
12/1/13	12/11/13		Anchorage	1,100
12/16/13	12/11/13		Anchorage; Fairbanks	1,022
12/10/13	12/10/13	meeting; attend tribal agreement signing	r menorage, r anoanks	1,145
		Income, aucha aroai agrochont signing		
		ΤΟΤΑΙ	ROSEMARIE SAILORS	28,187

TOTAL: ROSEMARIE SAILORS 28,187

	Name:	KERRI SHELTON		
	Position:	Division Director		
Organization:		Division of Public Health		
_		Department of Health and Social Services	-	
Dates T	raveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
12/18/13		Attend Budget Expenditure and Revenue Reporting System meeting	Juneau	403
		with Division of Finance and Management Services		
		TO	TAL: KERRI SHELTON	403

	Name:	MELISSA STONE		
	Position:	Division Director		
Org	anization:	Division of Behavior Health		
		Department of Health and Social Services		
Dates T	raveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
1/8/13	1/12/13	Visit Spring Harbor Development Disorders Unit	Portland, ME	2,217
1/14/13	1/16/13	Attend meetings and work in office	Juneau	1,123
1/22/13	1/25/13	Work in office	Juneau	1,195
1/28/13	1/30/13	Work in office; attend Medicaid 101 presentation	Juneau	1,142
2/4/13	2/8/13	Work in office	Juneau	1,306
2/11/13	2/14/13	Work in office; attend Bring the Kids Home meeting; attend	Juneau	1,311
		legislative hearings		
2/17/13	2/22/13	Attend legislative hearings; attend Alaska Behavioral Health	Juneau	1,332
		Association board meeting; attend Council on Domestic Violence		
		and Sexual Assault (CDVSA) 2nd quarterly meeting		
2/24/13	2/27/13	Work in office	Juneau	1,230
3/5/13	3/6/13	Attend Substance Abuse workgroup meeting; attend Adverse	Juneau	629
		Childhood Experience meeting		
3/20/13	3/22/13		Juneau	981
		and Social Services (DHSS) commissioner; attend Behavioral		
		Health and Medicaid Budget Expenditure and Revenue Reporting		
		Systems meeting		
3/27/13	3/29/13	Attend Choose Respect March; perform site visit to Alaska Island	Wrangell	1,044
0/2//10	0/2//10	Counseling	() Tungen	1,011
4/4/13	4/5/13	Attend leadership summit; meet with staff	Juneau	729
4/23/13	4/5/15	Meet with director of Pioneer Homes	Sitka	625
4/30/13	5/2/13	Attend Alaska Mental Health Board (AMBH) and Alaska Board on	Sitka	1,178
ч/ <i>30/13</i>	5/2/15	Alcoholism and Drug Abuse (ABADA) board meetings	Sitka	1,170
5/1/13	5/3/13	Attend CDVSA quarterly meeting (trip cancelled)	Barrow	610
5/7/13	5/10/13	Attend Substance Abuse Mental Health Service Administration's	Baltimore, MD	379
5///15	5/10/15	(SAMHSA) Service Members, Veterans and Their Families Policy	Buillinoie, MD	517
		Academy (SAMHSA provided airfare, lodging and per diem in the		
		amount of \$1,258)		
6/15/13	6/25/13	Attend Annual National Association of State Mental Health	Washington, D.C.	4,402
0/13/13	0/23/13	Program Directors and National Association of State Mental Health	washington, D.C.	4,402
		Drug Abuse Directors meeting (personal deviation $6/20 - 6/24/13$)		
6/27/13	6/28/13	Meet with CDVSA agency	Dillingham	921
7/1/13	0/20/13	Attend Fairbanks Community Behavioral Health Center board	Fairbanks	831 430
//1/13		-	Fairbailks	430
7/15/13	7/17/13	meeting (trip cancelled) Attend Big Picture meeting; work in office	Juneau	889
7/22/13	//1//13	Attend House Finance subcommittee; attend DHSS Interim Budget	Fairbanks	124
1/22/13			Taitualiks	124
8/9/13		Study meeting Attend Rural Veterans Health Access Provider training	Fairbanks	410
8/9/13		Attend Fairbanks Action Planning meeting	Fairbanks	529
8/27/13			Fairbanks	130
0/2//15			Fairbailks	150
9/9/13	9/10/13	staff meeting; attend staff meeting Meet with Grants and Contracts for annual Division of Behavioral	Juneau	778
7/7/13	7/10/13	Health director's meeting	Julicau	//8
10/8/13	10/9/13	Work in office; review legislative finance information with Fiscal	Juneau	765
10/ 8/ 13	10/9/13		Juneau	/05
10/20/13	10/23/13	Analyst, Amanda Ryder Attend House Finance subcommittee meeting; attend Statewide	Fairbanks	919
10/20/13	10/23/13	Suicide Prevention Council meeting	1 all ballks	919
10/27/13	10/30/13		Seward	575
10/2//13			Juneau	
12/2/13	12/3/13	Attend Parenting with Love and Limits meeting Attend community forum		786 348
12/11/13		Auena community iorani	Fairbanks	548

	Name:	MELISSA STONE		
Position		Division Director		
Org	anization:	Division of Behavior Health		
		Department of Health and Social Services	_	
Dates Traveled				
Dates I	laveleu			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
	End	Purpose of Trip Attend budget meetings	Destination Juneau	Travel Total 944

		WILLIAM STREUR	_						
	Position:	Commissioner							
Org	anization:	Department of Health and Social Services	-						
Deter	Fraveled			Conference	Transportation		Lodging	Other	Travel
Begin	Eraveled End	Durness of Trin	Destination	Fees	Costs	M & IE	Expenses	Expenses	Total
1/14/13		Purpose of Trip Meet with Office of the Governor, staff, and constituents	Juneau	rees	502	300	300	30	1,132
1/14/13		Attend Kodiak Senior Citizens Quick Start to Third National	Kodiak		302	332	445	28	1,132
1/20/13	1/23/13	accreditation process	Koulak		574	552	445	20	1,177
1/27/13	1/28/13	Meet with Office of the Governor, staff, and constituents	Juneau		227	60	100	62	449
1/29/13		Attend budget and policy meetings and hearings during	Juneau		702	692	600	50	2,044
	_, ,, _ ,	legislative session							_,
2/10/13	2/15/13	Attend budget and policy meetings and hearings during	Juneau		614	332	350	19	1,315
		legislative session							,
2/17/13	2/22/13	Attend and present at legislative budget hearings	Juneau		644	284	350	19	1,297
2/25/13	3/6/13	Attend and present at budget close out meetings; attend	Juneau		1,228	632	650	70	2,580
		legislative close out meeting; meet with staff and Office of the							
		Governor to plan policy and budget (3/2 - 3/6/13 trip							
		cancelled)							
3/10/13	3/23/13	Attend planning and policy meeting with staff and governor's	Juneau		1,232	764	750	38	2,784
		office; attend planning and policy meetings with staff and							
		Office of the Governor (3/17 - 3/22/13 trip cancelled)							
3/25/13	3/29/13	Attend legislative meetings pertaining to the Department of	Juneau		1,385	300	359	28	2,072
		Health and Social Services (DHSS); participate in Fairbanks							
		Choose Respect rally							
3/29/13		Attend 45th Military Appreciation banquet (trip cancelled)	Fairbanks		298			9	307
3/31/13	4/5/13	Attend and participate in final weeks of legislative hearings	Juneau		557	332	450	19	1,358
		regarding DHSS's policy and budget	_						
4/7/13	4/15/13	Attend and participate in last week of legislative session	Juneau		663	480	400	30	1,573
4/10/10	4/20/12	regarding department budget and policy issues	77 . 1 1				0.0	0	
4/19/13	4/20/13	Speak at grand opening of Community Connections non-profit	Ketchikan		566	88	99	9	762
4/07/10		organization Speak at Children's Place gala	XX7 '11		(0				(0)
4/27/13	5/2/12		Wasilla Kake		60	120	125	10	60 889
5/2/13 5/8/13		Attend Choose Respect rally Attend Alaska Mental Health Trust board meeting; attend	Kake Fairbanks		615 780	120 136	135 270	19 49	1,235
5/0/15	5/10/15	Denali Peak Performance awards	1 all UallES		780	130	270	49	1,233
5/14/13	5/15/13	Attend Alaska Housing Finance Corporation board of	Barrow		638	92	159	9	898
5/14/13	5/15/15	directors meeting	Buildw		038	, ,2	159	9	070
5/21/13	5/26/13	Attend National Governor's Association Institute - A Better	Seattle		670	147	320	19	1,156
5,21,15	5,20,15	Bottom Line: Employing People with Disabilities	Southe		0,0	17/	520	17	1,150
6/8/13	6/13/13	Attend American Public Human Services Association 2013	Arlington, VA	650	1,010			9	1,669
2. 3, 10	0.20,20	national policy forum (trip cancelled)		000	1,010			-	1,009

	Name:	WILLIAM STREUR	_						
	Position:	Commissioner	-						
Orga	nization:	Department of Health and Social Services	-						
			-						
Dates T	raveled			Conference	Transportation		Lodging	Other	Travel
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Fees	Costs	M & IE	Expenses	Expenses	Total
7/9/13	7/11/13	Attend Republican Governor's Association Symposium and	San Diego, CA		172	117			289
		staff retreat (Republican Governor's Association provided							
		airfare and lodging in the amount of \$712)							
7/14/13		Attend Big Picture meeting	Juneau		524	184	596	30	1,334
7/21/13		Work at Governor's Family Picnic	Fairbanks		378	76	118	40	612
7/23/13		Work at Governor's Family Picnic	Juneau		475	40	129	39	683
7/24/13		Work at Governor's Family Picnic	Homer		77	179			256
8/1/13	8/4/13	Attend Secretary's Innovation Group meeting	Milwaukee, WI		1,128	198	276	9	1,611
9/9/13	9/13/13	Prepare for Office of Management and Budget's Heads Up	Juneau; Nome		148	300	540	38	1,026
		meeting; attend annual Alaska State Hospital and Nursing							
		Home Administrators meeting (9/12 - 9/13/13 trip cancelled)							
9/17/13		Speak at Alaska Commission on Aging meeting	Valdez		281	60		28	369
9/23/13		Prepare budget; visit Medicaid and Medicare centers	Juneau		621	148	234	19	1,022
10/8/13		Attend Association of Village Council Presidents conference	Bethel		540	76	179	20	815
		Attend Kodiak Senior Citizens 40th anniversary celebration	Kodiak		66	60	100	19	245
10/20/13	10/24/13	Attend House finance subcommittee meeting; attend	Fairbanks		581	272	467	30	1,350
		governor's remarks at the Alaska Federation of Natives							
		convention							
10/31/13	11/1/13	Attend Senate Finance committee meeting	Fairbanks		327	92	75	9	503
11/4/13		Meet with Division of Finance and Management Services to	Juneau		556	60		28	644
		work on the 2015 budget request							
11/6/13	11/7/13	Attend Tanana Chiefs Conference War on Drugs and Alcohol	Fairbanks		497	92	70	9	668
		meeting							
11/8/13		Visit Nome Youth Facility	Nome		313	48		9	370
		Attend native village of Eyak annual sobriety celebration	Cordova		362	120	250	30	762
12/4/13		Conduct site visit to community health care providers	Kotzebue		270	142	438	9	859
12/9/13	12/12/13	Attend governor's Cabinet meeting; attend Secretary's	Juneau; Washington		1,568	108	127	52	1,855
		Innovation Group meeting; visit South Florida State	D.C.; Fort						
		Psychiatric Hospital (12/10 - 12/12/13 trip cancelled)	Lauderdale, FL						
12/17/13	12/18/13	Attend Tribal Title IV-E Maintenance Agreement signing	Fairbanks		420	108	75	30	633
									10.775
		TOTAL: V	VILLIAM STREUR	650	22,069	7,571	9,411	964	40,665

M & IE column contains meals and incidental allowance

Other Expenses column includes E-Travel Office service fees, hotel charges (such as phone, computer, and internet usage), and other incidental expenses

	Name:	GEORGE TRUITT				
	Position:	Division Director	-			
Org	anization:	Alaska Pioneer Homes				
		Department of Health and Social Services	-			
Dates T	raveled					
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total		
4/22/13	4/24/13	Attend executive meeting	Sitka	487		
5/21/13	5/24/13	Meet with board members; meet staff; tour Anchorage Pioneer	Anchorage; Palmer	1,536		
		Home; tour Palmer Pioneer Home				
6/4/13	6/6/13	Attend leadership meeting; visit Fairbanks Pioneer Home	Anchorage; Fairbanks	954		
6/11/13	6/13/13	Attend face to face executive meeting	Anchorage	1,301		
6/17/13	6/19/13	Meet with Deputy Commissioner Craig Holt regarding results based	Anchorage	1,150		
		budgeting				
7/31/13	8/2/13	Attend leadership summit meeting	Anchorage	1,136		
8/6/13	8/7/13	Attend House Finance subcommittee oversight meeting	Anchorage	924		
9/4/13	9/6/13	Attend House Finance subcommittee oversight hearing	Anchorage	1,150		
9/24/13	9/26/13	Attend face to face executive meeting	Ketchikan	792		
10/1/13	10/2/13	Attend leadership meeting	Anchorage	822		
10/8/13	10/11/13	Attend Pioneers Home Advisory Board tour	Anchorage; Fairbanks	1,300		
11/7/13		Attend to leadership summit	Anchorage	426		
12/10/13	12/12/13	Attend mission statement session with Deputy Commissioner Craig	Anchorage	983		
		Holt	-			
		ΤΟ	TAL: GEORGE TRUITT	12,961		

Department of Labor and Workforce Development



	Name:	WANETTA JO AYERS		
	Position: Division Director			
Org	anization:	Division of Business Partnerships		
		Department of Labor and Workforce Development		
Dates T	raveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
11/1/13	12/31/13	No travel to report		

TOTAL: WANETTA JO AYERS

-

	Name:	DIANNE BLUMER							
	Position:	Commissioner							
Org	anization:	Department of Labor and Workforce Development	_						
Dates 7	Fraveled			Conference	Transportation		Lodging	Other	Travel
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Fees	Costs	M & IE	Expenses	Expenses	Total
1/14/13	1/18/13	Attend Department of Labor and Workforce Development	Juneau		476	165	429	20	1,090
		(DOLWD) staff meetings; attend 2013 legislative session							,
1/22/13	1/24/13	Attend DOLWD staff meetings; attend 2013 legislative	Juneau; Ketchikan		632	90	214	18	954
		session; attend Alaska Workforce Investment Board (AWIB)							
		meeting							
1/28/13	1/31/13	Attend DOLWD staff meetings; attend 2013 legislative	Juneau; San		649	132	321	39	1,141
		session; attend United States Department of Labor (USDOL)	Francisco, CA						
		Region 6 Employment and Training Administration (ETA)							
		meetings in San Francisco (San Francisco portion cancelled)							
2/4/13	2/8/13	Attend DOLWD staff meetings; attend 2013 legislative	Juneau		552	165	429	20	1,166
		session							
2/11/13	2/14/13	Attend DOLWD staff meetings; attend 2013 legislative	Juneau		352	132	380	9	873
		session							
2/18/13	2/21/13	Attend DOLWD staff meetings; attend 2013 legislative	Juneau		415	132	409	13	969
		session							
2/25/13	2/28/13	Attend DOLWD staff meetings; attend 2013 legislative	Juneau		491	116	409	20	1,036
		session							
3/4/13	3/6/13	Attend DOLWD staff meetings; attend 2013 legislative	Juneau		593	99	273	22	987
		session							
3/11/13	3/14/13	Attend DOLWD staff meetings; attend 2013 legislative	Juneau		464	132	303	13	912
		session							
3/18/13	3/19/13	Attend DOLWD staff meetings; attend 2013 legislative	Juneau		490	66	250	10	816
		session							
3/25/13	3/27/13	Attend DOLWD staff meetings; attend 2013 legislative	Juneau; Ketchikan		868	99	250	45	1,262
		session; attend dedication of the Ketchikan town shipyard;							
2/20/12		tour DOLWD Job Center; tour Ketchikan Indian Community			100				
3/28/13		Tour and attend meetings at Yuut Elitnaurviat; participate in	Bethel		439			15	454
4/1/10	1/2/12	the Choose Respect march			410		250		5.10
4/1/13	4/2/13	Attend DOLWD staff meetings; attend 2013 legislative	Juneau		419	66	250	7	742
4/2/12	4/4/12	session	D		(00	02	150	20	0.07
4/3/13	4/4/13	Attend Education and Workforce Development summit	Barrow		698	92	158	39	987
4/7/13	4/14/13	Attend DOLWD staff meetings; attend 2013 legislative	Juneau		776	238	583	22	1,619
		session							

	Name:	DIANNE BLUMER	_						
	Position:	Commissioner	-						
Orga	anization:	Department of Labor and Workforce Development	-						
Dates T	raveled			Conference	Transportation		Lodging	Other	Travel
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Fees	Costs	M & IE	Expenses	Expenses	Total
4/17/13		Attend Voluntary Protection Program renewal ceremony for Arctic Slope Regional Corporation (ASRC) Energy Services (ASRC Energy Services provided airfare to and from Anchorage, estimated cost of \$800)	Deadhorse			44		15	59
4/19/13	4/20/13	Attend and speak at Wrangell Chamber of Commerce dinner	Wrangell		437	44	99		580
5/1/13	4/20/15	Present two Employer of Excellence awards at the Kenai Chamber of Commerce (trip cancelled)	Kenai					9	9
5/9/13	5/10/13	Attend DOLWD staff meetings	Juneau		579	108	99	36	822
5/21/13	5/22/13	Speak at AWIB meeting	Kenai		277	44	99	18	438
6/4/13		Attend meetings with plumbing contractors and tour training facilities	Fairbanks		305			15	320
6/6/13	6/7/13	Attend DOLWD staff meetings	Juneau		432	120	149	37	738
6/11/13	6/14/13	Meet and attend leadership conference with USDOL Region 6 ETA	San Francisco, CA		730	272	863	9	1,874
6/19/13		Attend governor's bill signing	Fairbanks		389				389
7/8/13	7/10/13	Attend 2013 Rural Outreach trip	Seward	475	139				614
7/21/13		Attend and work at governor's picnic	Fairbanks		562			22	584
7/22/13		Attend and work at governor's picnic; attend DOLWD meetings	Juneau		407	120	149	20	696
7/25/13		Attend and work at governor's picnic	Homer		239	88	224	50	601
7/28/13		Attend 2013 National Association of Governmental Labor Officials conference	Boston, MA	300	1,309	135	628	20	2,392
8/12/13		Attend DOLWD staff meetings	Juneau		487	120		20	627
8/16/13	8/17/13	Attend Alaska Women's Leadership retreat (airfare and lodging provided by Rasmuson Foundation, estimated cost of \$774)	Silver Salmon						-
8/27/13		Attend DOLWD staff meetings (trip cancelled)	Juneau					13	13
9/10/13	9/11/13	Attend Office of Management and Budget Heads Up meeting; attend other DOLWD meetings	Juneau		524	120		30	674
9/12/13	9/14/13	Attend Kenai River Women's Classic and other meetings (Kenai River Classic provided registration and lodging, estimated cost of \$3,500)	Kenai		308			9	317

	Name:	DIANNE BLUMER							
	Position:	Commissioner							
Orga	anization:	Department of Labor and Workforce Development	-						
			-						
Dates T	raveled			Conference	Transportation		Lodging	Other	Travel
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Fees	Costs	M & IE	Expenses	Expenses	Total
9/17/13	9/20/13	Attend National Association of State Workforce Agencies	Denver, CO	950	857	282	684	20	2,793
		annual conference; attend National Governor's Association							
		annual conference							
9/30/13	10/1/13	Attend DOLWD staff meetings	Juneau		561	120		20	701
10/15/13	10/16/13	Attend Alaska State Chamber of Commerce 2013 fall	Fairbanks	250	328	64	74	9	725
		conference and policy forum							
10/18/13		Attend Fairbanks Industry update forum	Fairbanks	100	419	44		9	572
10/24/13		Attend Alaska Federation of Natives convention	Fairbanks		417	28	70	20	535
11/12/13		Speak at 2013 Interior Education Summit (trip cancelled)	Fairbanks					24	24
11/12/13		Tour Point Thomson project site	Point Thomson		747			12	759
11/13/13	11/14/13	Attend DOLWD meetings; speak at Chamber of Commerce	Juneau					24	24
		luncheon (trip cancelled)							
11/25/13	11/26/13	Work and conduct meetings in Juneau office	Juneau		571	108	30	31	740
12/10/13		Attend governor's Christmas open house	Juneau		395	60		20	475
		TOTALS:	DIANNE BLUMER	2,075	19,733	3,645	7,826	824	34,103

M & IE column contains meals and incidental allowance

Other Expenses column includes E-Travel Office service fees, hotel charges (such as phone, computer, and internet usage), and other incidental expenses

Org	Position:	GREGORY CASHEN Assistant Commissioner Department of Labor and Workforce Development	- - -	
Dates T Begin	raveled End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
1/23/13	1/24/13	Attend Alaska Workforce Investment Board meeting	Ketchikan	460
2/20/13	2/24/13	Attend National Association of State Workforce Agencies winter policy forum	Washington, D.C.	2,191
4/10/13	4/11/13	Attend Construction Career Academy award presentations in Palmer and Anchorage; work at Anchorage Department of Labor and Workforce Development office	Palmer; Anchorage	767
		ТОТА	L: GREGORY CASHEN	3,418

	Name:	PAUL DICK		
	Position:	Division Director		
Org	anization:	Division of Employment Security		
U		Department of Labor and Workforce Development	-	
Dates Traveled				
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
1/22/13	1/25/13	Conduct meetings with Department of Health and Social Services	Anchorage; Nome;	2,426
		(DHSS), Division of Public Assistance (DPA), Work Services staff	Fairbanks; Kenai	
		regarding the transfer of Work Services program from Department		
		of Labor and Workforce Development to DHSS DPA		
			TOTAL: PAUL DICK	2,426

	Name:	FRED ESPOSITO	_	
		Division Director	_	
Org	anization:	Alaska Vocational Technical Center	_	
		Department of Labor and Workforce Development	-	
Dates T	raveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
1/22/13	1/25/13	Attend Alaska Workforce Investment Board (AWIB) meeting	Ketchikan	888
1/31/13	2/1/13	Attend annual Department of Education and Early Development	Bethel	536
		Career and Technical Education and Denali Commission meetings		
		to develop state certification for facility maintenance operator		
		training		
2/14/13	2/15/13	Attend House Finance Labor Subcommittee hearing; provide Alaska	Juneau	898
		Vocational Technical Center (AVTEC) presentation		
2/28/13	3/1/13	Provide presentation to legislature on Coastal Villages Region Fund	Juneau	13
		(trip cancelled)		
3/18/13	3/20/13	Participate in Department of Labor and Workforce Development	Juneau	957
		(DOLWD) general budget overview with Senate Finance		
		subcommittee		
4/29/13	5/3/13	Attend Rural Energy conference and Business of Clean Energy in	Anchorage	1,368
		Alaska conference	_	
5/7/13	5/9/13	Participate in University of Alaska Anchorage School of	Anchorage	476
		Engineering partnership and DOLWD Oil and Gas training plan		
		update meeting		
5/20/13	5/24/13	Attend AWIB board meeting; inspect and review the construction	Kenai; Rathdrum, ID	1,854
		process of the Modular Dormitory building for AVTEC Third		
		Avenue Dormitory replacement		
9/24/13	9/25/13	Meet with Millennium Hotel Food and Beverage Director, Patrick	Anchorage	250
		Cashman, to discuss culinary partnership; participate in Alaska Oil	C	
		and Gas Workforce training plan meeting		
10/15/13	10/16/13	Attend AWIB meeting	Anchorage	262
10/20/13	10/25/13	Represent AVTEC at Youth and Elders conference; coordinate with	Fairbanks; Anchorage	1,364
		and tour Alaska Center for Energy and Power Chief Executive		,
		Officer, Gwen Holdman; attend AVTEC registered nurses		
		graduation		
		• • • • • • • •	•	
		то	TAL: FRED ESPOSITO	8,866

		CORINE GELDHOF Division Director		
Org	anization:	Division of Business Partnerships		
		Department of Labor and Workforce Development		
Dates T	raveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
1/31/13	2/1/13	Meet with Anchorage Division of Business Partnerships staff on	Anchorage	960
		work plans; attend and present at Regional Training Centers meeting		
4/16/13	4/18/13	Conduct exit interviews and meet with management team for fiscal	Anchorage	960
		year 2014 program and operational planning; discuss legislative		
		action for 2014 budget		

TOTAL: CORINE GELDHOF 1,920

	Name:	PALOMA HARBOUR		
	Position:	Division Director		
Org	anization:	Division of Administrative Services	-	
		Department of Labor and Workforce Development	-	
Dates T	raveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
5/23/13		Attend State Fiscal Year (SFY) 2014 and SFY 2015 budget	Anchorage	460
		concerns meeting with Office of Management and Budget (OMB)		
6/11/13	6/14/13	Attend leadership conference; meet with United States Department	San Francisco, CA	1,868
		of Labor Region 6 Employment and Training Administration		
7/17/13	7/20/13	Attend National Association of State Workforce Agencies	Washington, D.C.	1,900
		Administration and Finance committee meeting		
9/3/13	9/4/13	Discuss SFY 2015 budget requests and prepare for the SFY 2015	Anchorage	535
		preliminary budget meeting with OMB in September		
10/15/13		Meet with Alaska Workforce Investment Board to provide budget	Anchorage	372
		update		
		ΤΟΤΑ	L: PALOMA HARBOUR	5,135

	Name:	JAMES HARVEY		
	Position: Division Director		_	
Org	anization:	Division of Employment Security		
		Department of Labor and Workforce Development	-	
Dates T	raveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
		No travel to report		

TOTAL: JAMES HARVEY

-

	Name:	SONDRA BRYNN KEITH		
	Position:	Division Director		
Org	anization:	Division of Administrative Services	-	
		Department of Labor and Workforce Development	_	
Dates T	raveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
1/23/13		Attend Alaska Workforce Investment Board meeting	Ketchikan	319
1/27/13		Attend meetings with United States Department of Labor Region 6	San Francisco, CA	13
		Employment and Training Administration (trip cancelled)		
3/27/13	3/29/13	Attend Choose Respect march	Noatak	1,670
		TOTAL: S	SONDRA BRYNN KEITH	2,002

	Name:	MIKE MAHER		
	Position:	Deputy Commissioner		
Org	anization:	Department of Labor and Workforce Development		
Dates T	raveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
7/18/13	7/21/13	Attend meetings with Department of Labor and Workforce	Anchorage	743
		Development (DOLWD) commissioner and Alaska Vocational and		
		Technical Center staff		
9/3/13		Attend DOLWD budget meetings	Anchorage	267
10/7/13	10/8/13	Work from Anchorage office; provide welcome reception opening	Anchorage; Seward	744
		remarks at 2013 Marine Firefighting for Land-based Firefighters		
		symposium		
			TOTAL: MIKE MAHER	1,754

	Name:	GREY MITCHELL	_	
	Position:	Division Director / Assistant Commissioner		
Org	anization:	Division of Labor Standards and Safety	_	
		Department of Labor and Workforce Development		
Dates T	raveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
1/7/13	1/11/13	Participate in Occupational Safety and Health State Plan Association	Santa Fe, NM	2,028
		(OSHSPA) meetings		
1/21/13	1/24/13	Participate in Interstate Mining Compact Commission and Mining	Arlington, VA	2,260
		Safety and Health Administration meetings		
3/19/13	3/28/13	Participate in Governor's Safety and Health conference	Anchorage	1,040
4/3/13	4/5/13	Participate in State Emergency Response Commission (SERC)	Anchorage	922
		meeting; attend strategic planning and quality control meetings with		
		Alaska Occupational Safety and Health staff		
4/16/13	4/18/13	Worked from Department of Labor and Workforce Development	Anchorage; Deadhorse	978
		(DOLWD) Anchorage office; attend Voluntary Protection Program		
		renewal ceremony for Arctic Slope Regional Corporation (ASRC)		
		Energy Services (ASRC Energy Services provided airfare to and		
		from Anchorage, estimated cost of \$800)		
5/6/13	5/8/13	Participate in quarterly performance monitoring meeting with	Anchorage	713
		federal Occupational Safety and Health Administration (OSHA)		
6/9/13	6/13/13	Participate in OSHSPA meetings	Mystic, CO	1,840
7/23/13	7/24/13	Attend Oil and Gas training plan meeting	Anchorage	896
7/28/13	7/31/13	Attend 2013 National Association of Governmental Labor Officials	Boston, MA	2,275
		meeting		
10/9/13	10/11/13	Meet with program managers; meet with DOLWD Commissioner	Anchorage	630
		Dianne Blumer, Alaska Workforce Investment Board (AWIB)	_	
		Executive Director, Nancy Dahlstrom, and Division of Business		
		Partnerships Acting Director, Wanetta Ayers; attend SERC meeting		
10/14/13	10/17/13		Anchorage	711
10/21/13	10/24/13	Participate in OSHSPA meetings (trip cancelled)	Nashville, TN	13
11/3/13	11/6/13	Attend National Governor's Association (NGA) regional summit	Santa Fe, NM	649
		America Works (airfare provided by NGA at a cost of \$900)		
12/18/13	12/19/13		Seattle	1,223
		OSHA		
	•	•	•	
		ТОТ	TAL: GREY MITCHELL	16,178

	Name:	MICHAEL MONAGLE		
	Position:	Division Director		
Org	anization:	Division of Workers Compensation		
		Department of Labor and Workforce Development	-	
Dates T	raveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
2/25/13	3/1/13	Attend Workers Compensation Research Institute conference	Boston, MA	3,752
3/18/13	3/21/13	Participate in Governor's Safety and Health conference	Anchorage	994
5/15/13	5/17/13	Attend Alaska Workers Compensation Board (AWCB) meeting	Anchorage	1,374
6/16/13	6/20/13	Conduct public hearings with an open house format to identify cost	Fairbanks; Anchorage;	2,327
		drivers and possible statutory and/or regulatory solutions to lower	Kenai	
		Alaska's Workers' Compensation premium rates		
7/24/13	7/26/13	Attend AWCB meeting	Anchorage	1,130
8/5/13	8/6/13	Attend meeting with Alaska Healthcare Commission (AHC);	Anchorage; Wasilla	795
		conduct presentation to Wasilla Chamber of Commerce		
8/8/13	8/9/13	Attend AHC meeting	Anchorage	686
8/20/13	8/21/13	Attend AHC meeting	Anchorage	821
8/25/13	8/26/13	Attend AWCB meeting	Anchorage	870
9/25/13	9/27/13	Attend AWCB meeting	Anchorage	987
9/29/13	10/4/13	Attend International Association of Industrial Accident Boards and	San Diego, CA	3,024
		Commissions convention		
10/9/13	10/10/13	Attend Fishermen's Fund council meeting; attend meeting with AHC	Anchorage	689
10/14/13	10/16/13		Fairbanks; Anchorage	1,141
		Council on Compensation Insurance conference		
11/7/13	11/7/13	Attend Senate leadership meeting	Anchorage	697
11/12/13	11/13/13	Attend meeting with Alaska Hotel and Lodging Association	Anchorage	555
		TOTAL	: MICHAEL MONAGLE	19,842

	Name:	CHERYL WALSH		
	Position:	Division Director		
Org	anization:	Division of Vocational Rehabilitation		
		Department of Labor and Workforce Development	_	
Dates T	raveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
1/7/13	1/8/13	Conduct interviews for Program Coordinator II position at the	Anchorage	787
		Anchorage administrative office		
4/23/13	4/25/13	Work with Program Coordinator II at the Anchorage administrative	Anchorage	863
		office; report to Business Enterprise Program Committee of Blind		
		Vendors		
4/30/13	5/2/13	Participate in State Vocational Rehabilitation Committee (SVRC)	Bethel	1,185
		quarterly meeting		
5/29/13	5/30/13	Participate in Alaska Community and Public Transportation	Anchorage	674
		Advisory Board (C&PTAB) meeting as Department of Labor and	-	
		Workforce Development (DOLWD) commissioner's designee to the		
		committee; work with Program Coordinator II on state plan at the		
		Anchorage administrative office		
6/18/13	6/20/13	Participate in C&PTAB meeting as DOLWD commissioner's	Craig	867
		designee to the committee	C	
8/8/13	8/9/13	Work with staff at the Anchorage administrative office; work with	Anchorage	819
		Technical Assistance and Continuation of Education (TACE)	5	
		partner, Kathe Matrone, Director of Center for Continuing		
		Education and Rehabilitation to assist Division of Vocational and		
		Rehabilitation's (DVR) analysis of the effectiveness of evaluation		
		services		
9/17/13	9/19/13	Attend the SVRC quarterly meeting	Fairbanks	791
9/25/13	9/27/13	Meet with staff; attend Statewide Independent Living Council	Anchorage	884
		meeting	5	
10/8/13	10/19/13	Attend Regional Vocational Rehabilitation TACE meeting (two	Vancouver, WA	-
		nights lodging paid directly to hotel, per diem and airfare of \$875	,	
		reimbursed by the University of Washington) (personal deviation		
		10/8/13 and 10/14 - 10/16/13)		
11/10/13	11/17/13	Attend the Council of State Administrators of Vocational	Denver, CO	2,020
		Rehabilitation fall conference (personal deviation 11/14 - 11/15/13)	,	_,5_0
11/19/13	11/22/13	Attend SVRC quarterly meeting; work with Anchorage	Anchorage	918
		administrative office staff on strategic plan		,10
12/10/13	12/12/13	Meet with DVR and Disability Determination Services staff	Anchorage	865
0, 10	,, -0			0.00
		то	TAL CHERVI WALSH	10.673

TOTAL: CHERYL WALSH 10,673

Department of Law



	Name:	DAVE BLAISDELL		
	Position:	Division Director		
Org	anization:	Division of Administrative Services		
		Department of Law		
Dates T	raveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
1/9/13	1/10/13	Attend meeting to define the business requirements for data	Anchorage	780
		exchange between Criminal Division case management system and		
		Court System as well as an exchange between Court System and		
		Civil Division		
1/22/13	1/25/13	Attend Civil Division retreat meeting	Anchorage	1,119
2/20/13	2/23/13	Attend meetings regarding case management system; meet with	Anchorage	984
		Court System regarding electronic file transfers and contract dispute		
4/17/13	4/19/13	Attend meeting to convert Criminal Division to CITRIX	Anchorage	1,036
5/28/13	5/30/13	Attend meeting to review projections and other topics	Anchorage	1,131
7/8/13	7/12/13	Participate in review of responses to the request for proposal for	Anchorage	1,432
		Criminal Division case management system		
8/6/13	8/13/13	Meet with Criminal Division and information technology staff for	Anchorage	1,150
		case management software	-	
9/29/13	10/2/13	Attend 2013 annual Civil Division retreat	Anchorage	1,059
10/14/13	10/17/13	Test of Nome Criminal Division case management system	Nome	1,869

TOTAL: DAVE BLAISDELL 10,560

	Name:	JAMES CANTOR		
	Position:	Deputy Attorney General	-	
Org	anization:	Civil Division	-	
		Department of Law		
Dates T	raveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
1/15/13	1/17/13	Attend legislative session	Juneau	793
1/21/13	1/22/13	Attend legislative session	Juneau	681
1/28/13	1/31/13	Attend legislative session	Juneau	945
2/3/13	2/7/13	Attend legislative session	Juneau	1,169
2/11/13	2/14/13	Attend legislative session	Juneau	1,052
2/25/13	2/28/13	Attend legislative session	Juneau	982
3/5/13	3/6/13	Attend legislative session	Juneau	812
3/9/13	3/14/13	Attend legislative session	Juneau	943
3/18/13	3/20/13	Attend legislative session	Juneau	834
4/1/13	4/5/13	Attend legislative session	Juneau	1,016
4/8/13	4/12/13	Attend legislative session	Juneau	1,060
4/23/13	4/24/13	Attend to administrative duties (trip cancelled)	Juneau	9
5/7/13	5/10/13	Attend National Association Attorneys General Chief Deputies and	Charleston, SC	1,027
		Chiefs of Staff annual meeting		
6/25/13		Attend to department matters	Kenai	282
9/3/13	9/4/13	Attend to department matters	Juneau	688
11/12/13	11/14/13	Attend department matters (complimentary night voucher used for	Fairbanks	615
		11/12/13 at Springhill Suites; return flight changed due to ice storm)		
11/18/13	11/19/13	Attend to office administration matters	Nome	562
12/10/13	12/11/13	Attend department matters; attend Governor's Annual Christmas	Juneau	676
		Open House		
		ТО	TAL: JAMES CANTOR	14,146

			MICHAEL GERAGHTY	_						
			Attorney General							
	Orga	anization:	Department of Law	-						
	Dates T				Conference	Transportation		Lodging	Other	Travel
	Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Fees	Costs	M & IE	Expenses	Expenses	Total
1	/15/13	1/20/13	Participate in Mason University Law School attorneys general	Oklahoma City, OK			137		14	151
			education program summit on federalism, energy, and natural							
			resources (travel expenses to be reimbursed by Mason							
			University Law School attorneys general education program							
			\$843)							
1	/21/13	1/22/13	Attend legislative session	Juneau		398	120	179	9	706
_	/29/13	2/2/13	Attend legislative session	Juneau		579	252	450	20	1,301
	2/4/13	2/7/13	Attend legislative session	Juneau		465	240	358	9	1,072
2	/13/13		Attend legislative session	Juneau		410	180	268	20	878
2	/19/13		Attend legislative session	Juneau		450	132	268	20	870
2	/23/13	2/28/13	Attend National Association Attorneys General winter spring	Washington, D.C.	495	654	200	1,335	10	2,694
			meeting; attend Conference of Western Attorney General							
			(CWAG) meetings; meet with United States Senators Mark							
			Begich and Lisa Murkowski; meet with Unites States							
			Congressman Don Young; meet with director of governor's							
			Washington, D.C. office (CWAG reimbursed \$829 for travel							
			expenses)							
2	/26/13	2/28/13	Attend to department matters; attend legislative session (trip	Juneau					9	9
			cancelled)							
-	3/4/13	3/6/13	Attend legislative session (trip cancelled)	Juneau					20	20
3	/19/13	3/21/13	Attend legislative session	Juneau		413	180	268	9	870
3	/26/13	3/29/13	Attend legislative session	Juneau		343	154	358	20	875
3	/28/13	3/28/13	Participate in Choose Respect march	Ketchikan		360	60		20	440
2	4/1/13	4/4/13	Attend legislative session	Juneau		454	212	358	20	1,044
4	4/9/13	4/11/13	Attend legislative session; attend to department matters	Juneau		425	180	268	9	882
4	/16/13		Attend to department matters; meet with governor and chief of	Juneau		486			13	499
			staff; attend cabinet meeting (trip cancelled)							
4	/24/13	4/24/13	Participate in support staff awards; attend to department	Fairbanks		341	60		9	410
			matters							
4	5/9/13	5/9/13	Attend meeting with Governor Sean Parnell and Chief of Staff	Juneau		578	60		20	658
			Mike Nizich; attend Denali awards; attend to department							
			matters							
5	/15/13	5/16/13	Attend Alaska Bar convention; attend to department matters	Juneau	223	423	88	149	20	903

	Name:	MICHAEL GERAGHTY	_						
	Position:	Attorney General	-						
Orga	anization:	Department of Law	-						
-									
Dates T	raveled			Conference	Transportation		Lodging	Other	Travel
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Fees	Costs	M & IE	Expenses	Expenses	Total
6/11/13		Attend governor's Senate Bill 2 signing; attend to department	Fairbanks		379	60	49	9	497
		matters							
7/20/13	7/25/13	Attend Conference of Western Attorney General annual	Colorado Springs,	650	989	179	1,684	9	3,511
		conference (employee reimbursed \$532 of travel expenses)	CO						
8/8/13	8/10/13	Speak at Alaska Tribal Court conference; attend to department	Fairbanks		553	152		20	725
		matters (employee reimbursed \$28 for travel expenses)							
8/20/13		Meet with Juneau legislative delegation; attend department	Juneau		393	60		9	462
		matters							
9/3/13	9/4/13	Attend heads-up office of Management and Budget meeting;	Juneau		382	60	135	19	596
		attend to department matters							
10/9/13		Participate in Association of Village Counsel Presidents	Bethel					13	13
		Convention Tribal State panel (trip cancelled)							
10/24/13		Attend governor's speech at Alaska Federation of Natives	Fairbanks		341	60		20	421
		conference; attend criminal subcabinet meeting; attend gasline							
		team meeting							
			•		•	-			
		TOTALS: MICH	IAEL GERAGHTY	1,368	9,816	2,826	6,127	370	20,507
							•		

M & IE column contains meals and incidental allowance

Other Expenses column includes E-Travel Office service fees, hotel charges (such as phone, computer, and internet usage), and other incidental expenses

	Name:	NANCY GORDON		
	Position:	Division Director		
Org	anization:	Civil Division		
		Department of Law		
Dates T	raveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
2/5/13	2/10/13	Attend Public Interest Law Center job fair at New York Law	New York	2,276
		School; conduct interviews for potential attorney vacancies and		
		summer interns		
2/28/13	3/3/13	Attend to supervisory matters in Juneau attorney generals office	Juneau	663
3/5/13		Attend to supervisory matters	Fairbanks	382
5/23/13		Attend to supervisory matters	Juneau	482

TOTAL: NANCY GORDON 3,803

	Name:	JOHN SKIDMORE								
	Position:	Division Director	-							
Org	anization:	Criminal Division	-							
		Department of Law	Department of Law							
Dates T	raveled									
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total						
2/24/13	2/26/13	Attend to department matters	Juneau	1,003						
3/27/13	3/29/13	Represent Department of Law at Choose Respect march	Dillingham	1,252						
4/18/13	4/19/13	Attend hearing	Juneau	385						
5/20/13	5/21/13	Attend Alaska Police Standards Council meeting	Kenai	205						
6/2/13	6/6/13	Attend 2013 International Association of Directors of Law	Portland, OR	214						
		Enforcement Standards and Training conference								
7/15/13	7/16/13	Attend to department matters	Fairbanks	694						
7/22/13	7/23/13	Attend to department matters; attend meeting regarding domestic	Juneau	850						
		violence and sexual abuse								
8/22/13		Attend meeting on Probationer Accountability with Certain	Fairbanks	313						
		Enforcement pilot program; review domestic violence and sexual								
		abuse prosecution								
9/3/13	9/5/13	Attend budget meetings with governor's office	Juneau	946						
9/9/13	9/13/13	Attend National Association for Justice Systems conference	San Diego, CA	1,937						
9/29/13	9/30/13	Attend Alaska Children's Alliance training	Barrow	261						
10/16/13		Procure case management system	Bethel	596						
10/21/13	10/23/13	Drive for District Attorney conference (mileage reimbursement)	Anchorage	47						
11/3/13	11/6/13	Attend Battered Womens Justice Project conference Abusers 201	Minneapolis, MN	1,724						
		Abuser and Abuser Intervention conference (all travel cost								
		associated with attending this training to be covered Office on								
		Violence against Women Funds, Counsel on Domestic Violence and								
		Sexual Assault)								
		TOT	TAL: JOHN SKIDMORE	10,427						

		RICHARD SVOBODNY		
	Position:	Deputy Attorney General	-	
Org	anization:	Criminal Division	-	
		Department of Law	-	
Dates T	raveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
1/8/13	1/11/13	Attend forensic science task force; attend office of chief's meeting;	Anchorage	967
		attend domestic violence and sexual assault meeting		
1/27/13	1/28/13	Attend domestic sexual assault issues with governor's office; attend	Anchorage	721
		human trafficking task force; attend language interpreters meeting		
2/3/13	2/7/13	Attend National Narcotic Officer's Association Coalition delegate	Washington, D.C.	1,212
		meeting; meet with United States Senators Mark Begich and Lisa		
		Murkowski and United States Representative Don Young		
2/24/13	2/28/13	Attend 2013 winter spring meeting of National Association of	Washington, D.C.	2,960
		Attorneys General		
3/5/13	3/8/13	Attend a subject matter expert meeting hosted by National White	Saint Louis, MO	541
0.07.00		Collar Crime Center		1.0.00
3/27/13	3/29/13	Represent Department of Law at Choose Respect march	Bethel; Hooper Bay	1,359
4/15/13	4/19/13	Attend Western States Information Network board meeting	Sacramento, CA	337
4/29/13	5/3/13	Attend Criminal Justice Working Group meeting; attend to	Anchorage; Fairbanks;	1,984
		administrative matters; attend domestic violence sexual assault	Barrow	
E (20) (10)		board meeting		
5/28/13	5/31/13	Attend annual department management meeting	Anchorage	978
6/4/13	6/6/13	Attend criminal justice working group meeting; attend office of	Anchorage	961
6/10/10	6/20/10	victim's rights stakeholders meeting; attend to administrative matters		0.05
6/18/13	6/20/13	Attend District Attorney office chief meeting; attend criminal justice	Anchorage	927
6/04/10	6/06/10	information advisory meeting; attend to administrative matters	A 1	1.174
6/24/13	6/26/13	Meet with Governor Sean Parnell's office regarding active case;	Anchorage	1,154
7/15/10	7/17/10	attend to department matters	а	015
7/15/13	7/17/13	Attend Western States Information Network (WSIN) board meeting	Sacramento, CA	915
7/18/13	7/19/13	Attend budget meeting for the Council on Domestic Violence and	Anchorage	750
9/6/12	0/0/12	Sexual Assault	Estates Analysis	1.076
8/6/13	8/8/13	Attend Tribal Court Development Conference; attend Criminal Case	Fairbanks; Anchorage	1,276
8/25/13	8/26/13	Management product demonstrations Attend meeting in governor's office for final preparation for	Anchorage	637
0/23/13	0/20/15		Anchorage	057
9/24/13	9/26/13	Domestic Violence and Sexual Assault heads up Attend meetings for Criminal Justice Working Group, Therapeutic	Anchorage	13
9/24/13	9/20/13		Anchorage	15
10/20/13	10/22/12	Court, and Criminal Justice Information (trip cancelled) Attend and help facilitate Deputy Attorney General and Paralegal	Girdwood	329
10/20/13	10/23/13	Conference (cost covered by Violence Against Women grant)	Ulluwood	529
10/29/13	10/20/13	Testify and attend to office matters (trip cancelled)	Anchorage	13
11/5/13	11/6/13	Attend meetings for Criminal Justice Working Group, Therapeutic	Anchorage	817
11/3/13	11/0/15	Court, and Criminal Justice Information	Alleholage	017
11/10/13	11/15/13	Attend Quarterly WSIN board meeting (WSIN will cover travel,	Kona, HI	1,660
11/10/15	11/10/10	lodging, per diem, and surface transportation cost)	Ixonu, III	1,000
11/20/13	11/22/13	Attend quarterly board meeting for Council on Domestic Violence	Homer	1,116
1,20,10	11,22,13	and Sexual Abuse		1,110
12/8/13	12/13/13	Attend training on protection order practice hosted by National	New Orleans, LA	1,731
12/0/13	12/13/13	Center on Protection Orders and Full Faith and Credit for victims of		1,751
		Crime (cost will be covered by Violence Against Women Act)		
		Terme (cost will be covered by violence Against women Act)	1	

TOTAL: RICHARD SVOBODNY 23,358

Department of Military and Veterans Affairs



	Name:	LEON BRIDGES	_	
	Position:	Division Director		
Org	anization:	Alaska Army National Guard		
		Department of Military and Veterans Affairs	-	
Dates T	raveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
1/16/13	1/17/13	Attend military reserve forces workshop; attend legislative meetings	Juneau	600
		(flight to destination was on Alaska Airlines and return was via		
		military aircraft)		
1/18/13		Speak at Association of the Army board meeting about Department	Fairbanks	443
		of Military and Veterans Affairs (DMVA)		
2/15/13	2/27/13	Attend Fort Wainwright visioning practicum meeting (trip	Fairbanks	393
		cancelled)		
5/13/13	5/14/13	Meet with Federal Aviation Administration regarding Class D	Seattle	1,002
		airspace		
5/15/13		Attend Northern Rail open house	Fairbanks	538
6/24/13		Testify before Nome City Council about Nome armory	Nome	688
7/30/13	7/31/13	Attend as keynote speaker for Alaska National Guard Day	Juneau	816
8/9/13		Speak at provider training for Rural Veterans Health Access	Fairbanks	64
		program (\$285 in travel costs reimbursed by University of Alaska		
		Anchorage)		
8/9/13	8/10/13	Participate and speak at Operation Stand Down; inspect post	Dillingham	918
		remodel for cost share or lease of armory space to the city of		
		Dillingham		
9/18/13		Attend funeral for Alaska Army National Guardsman, John Tugatuk	Dillingham	790
11/19/13		Evaluate joint use facilities between DMVA and Department of	Nome	5
		Public Safety (transportation provided by Alaska State Troopers)		

TOTAL: LEON BRIDGES 6,257

	Name:	CLYDE BURTON		
	Position:	Division Director		
Org	anization:	Alaska Military Youth Academy		
		Department of Military and Veterans Affairs		
Dates T	raveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
2/11/13		Attend Legislative Budget subcommittee meeting	Juneau	490
3/25/13	3/26/13	Attend Senate Budget subcommittee meeting	Juneau	784
3/27/13	3/28/13	Attend Choose Respect event	Galena	873
3/31/13	4/1/13	Attend Senate Budget subcommittee meeting	Juneau	768
4/1/13	4/2/13	Conduct a parent brief for class 2013-2 (second class of 2013)	Fairbanks	534
5/9/13	5/10/13	Attend the governor's Denali Peak Awards ceremony	Juneau	809

TOTAL: CLYDE BURTON 4,258

	Name:	SUSAN COLLIGAN		
	Position:	Division Director	-	
Org	anization:	Division of Administrative Services	-	
		Department of Military and Veterans Affairs	-	
Dates T	raveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
1/27/13	1/30/13	Attend House Finance committee overview	Juneau	1,391
2/3/13	2/6/13	Attend House Finance committee meeting; attend Administrative	Juneau	1,341
		Services Director meeting		
2/25/13	2/27/13	Attend House Finance committee meeting (trip cancelled)	Juneau	356
3/16/13	3/20/13	Attend Senate Finance committee meeting	Juneau	1,609
6/10/13	6/14/13	Attend administrative services director meeting; meet with payroll	Juneau	1,476
		manager		
6/18/13	6/20/13	Attend Kodiak Launch Complex budget training	Kodiak	1,116
7/9/13	7/11/13	Attend administrative services director meeting; meet with staff	Juneau	1,047
8/19/13	8/22/13	Attend administrative services director meeting; meet with staff (trip	Juneau	352
		cancelled)		
8/20/13	8/21/13	Attend administrative services director meeting; meet with staff (trip	Juneau	610
		cancelled)		
9/18/13	9/19/13	Attend heads up meeting	Juneau	715
10/8/13	10/11/13	Attend Northwest Human Resource Management Association 2013	Seattle	2,370
		conference and tradeshow		
10/27/13	10/30/13	Attend administrative services director meeting; meet with staff	Juneau	1,116
		TOT	AL: SUSAN COLLIGAN	13,499

	Name:	THOMAS KATKUS	_						
	Position:		-						
Org	anization:	Department of Military and Veterans Affairs	-						
Dates 7	Traveled			Conference	Transportation		Lodging	Other	Travel
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Fees	Costs	M & IE	Expenses	Expenses	Total
1/14/13	1/18/13	Attend beginning legislative sessions; meet with legislators	Juneau	1000	643	272	476	20	1,411
-,,		and the governor's office staff							_,
1/28/13		Attend House Finance committee and legislative meetings;	Juneau		596	60		41	697
		meet with Department of Military and Veterans Affairs							
		(DMVA) Juneau staff							
1/30/13		Attend House Finance committee overview	Juneau		597	60		20	677
2/6/13	2/7/13	Attend public meetings in Fairbanks and North Pole regarding	Fairbanks		429	120	75	9	633
		Eielson Air Force Base							
2/13/13	2/14/13	Attend legislative meeting; attend Joint Armed Services	Juneau		551	92	99	20	762
		Committee (JASC) meeting							
2/25/13		Attend state portion of Adjutant General Association of the	Washington, D.C.	100		41	210		351
		United States (AGAUS) conference (airfare and parking in the							
		amount of \$1,473 paid with federal funds)							
3/4/13		Testify for Senate Resources committee on House Bill (HB)	Juneau		582	48		20	650
		36							
3/16/13	3/18/13	Attend Senate Finance committee budget hearing regarding	Juneau		602	148	198	20	968
		DMVA issues							
3/22/13		Present Alaska Commendation Medal to Peter Atchak, River	Bethel		539	48		9	596
		Watch program team member							
3/25/13	3/26/13	Testify before House Education committee regarding HB 180	Juneau		594	92	99	41	826
3/28/13	3/29/13	Lead Choose Respect event per governor's request	Dillingham		734	120	169	13	1,036
3/29/13		Attend Fairbank's military appreciation banquet (trip	Fairbanks		389			13	402
		cancelled)							
3/31/13	4/1/13	Attend JASC meeting; testify for Senate Bill 84	Juneau		634	60	109	30	833
4/4/13	4/5/13	Attend Senate Education committee meeting regarding HB	Juneau		584	60	99	20	763
		180	-	_		10		•	
4/11/13		Attend Department of Transportation and Public Facilities	Juneau		597	60		20	677
1/25/10	4/20/12	swearing in ceremony for new commissioner, Patrick Kemp	TT ·	-				20	0.07
4/27/13	4/28/13	Attend ceremony and dinner for the new veterans' home on	Haines		606	72	99	30	807
5/0/12		behalf of the governor	т		(20)	(0)		0	CO7
5/9/13		Attend governor's Denali Peak Awards ceremony	Juneau		628	60		9	697
5/14/13		Speak at Fairbanks Chamber of Commerce luncheon	Fairbanks		501	60		9	570
5/15/13	C/19/12	Attend Northern Rail open house	Fairbanks		500	110	176	9	509
6/17/13	6/18/13	Attend AGAUS and Senior Leadership conference	Greenville, SC			112	176		288

	Name:	THOMAS KATKUS							
	Position:								
Org	anization:	Department of Military and Veterans Affairs							
			_						
	raveled			Conference	Transportation		Lodging	Other	Travel
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Fees	Costs	M & IE	Expenses	Expenses	Total
7/17/13	7/19/13	Attend and testify at a United States Air Force sponsored	Fairbanks		288	132	308	9	737
		meeting regarding the possible move of F-16s from Eielson							
		Air Force Base							
7/21/13		Serve food at governor's Fairbanks picnic	Fairbanks		442			9	451
7/23/13		Serve food at governor's Juneau picnic	Juneau		552	60		9	621
8/5/13		Attend meeting at Alaska Aerospace launch site (trip	Kodiak					20	20
0/1 5/1 0		cancelled)	-	_	10.1				
8/15/13		Meet with Department of Administration Commissioner	Juneau		634			55	689
0/15/10		Becky Hultberg to discuss an employee issue	<u>a</u> 1	_	0.074				
8/17/13		Brief United States Senator Lisa Murkowski on Galena	Galena		2,256				2,256
0/00/110	0.000.000	recovery progress		_					
8/28/13	8/29/13	5 5	Honolulu, HI			114	228		342
		Wong, to discuss CH-47 force structure; meet with Pacific Air							
		Force Commanding General Herbert Carlisle, and United							
		States Army Pacific Commanding General Vincent Brooks to							
		discuss Alaska and military infrastructure (airfare provided							
0.10.11.0		while in federal status)		_			10	•	
9/3/13		Attend tour and briefing at Usibelli Coal Mine regarding	Healy		253		60	20	333
		possible price adjustment for the military	_						
9/18/13	9/19/13	Meet with governor's staff and Office of Management and	Juneau		234	60	135	9	438
		Budget							
9/24/13		Recognize and congratulate 168th Air Refueling Wing, Alaska	Fairbanks		500			20	520
		Air National Guard on receiving an excellent evaluation							
10/8/13		Host town hall meeting regarding recent federal furlough	Fairbanks	_	538			9	547
10/24/13		Attend Alaskan Federation of Natives convention for the	Fairbanks		386		60	9	455
		governor's address	-	_			10		
11/1/13		Meet with governor's Chief of Staff, Mike Nizich, regarding	Juneau		568		60	9	637
11/05/10		sexual assault issues		-					
11/25/13		Meet with governor's Chief of Staff, Mike Nizich, and Senior	Juneau		559		48	9	616
		Rural Affairs Advisor, John Moller, to discuss disaster							
		response in rural Alaska villages							

Name: THOMAS KATKUS									
Position: Commissioner		_							
Orga	Organization: Department of Military and Veterans Affairs								
Dates T	raveled			Conference	Transportation		Lodging	Other	Travel
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Fees	Costs	M & IE	Expenses	Expenses	Total
12/10/13		Attend governor's cabinet meeting and holiday open house	Juneau		422	60		20	502
12/20/13		Meet with Interior Delegation representatives and staff	Fairbanks		490	60		9	559
TOTALS: TH			THOMAS KATKUS	100	18,428	2,071	2,708	569	23,876

M & IE column contains meals and incidental allowance

Other Expenses column includes E-Travel Office service fees, hotel charges (such as phone, computer, and internet usage), and other incidental expenses

	Name:	JOHN MADDEN		
	Position:	Division Director		
Org	ganization:	Division of Homeland Security and Emergency Management	-	
		Department of Military and Veterans Affairs		
Dates T Begin	Fraveled End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
1/6/13	1/11/13	Confer with Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA) on risk assessment and interstate mutual aid; participate in a cyber- panel at International Disaster Conference and Expo (IDCE) (\$1,981 in travel costs reimbursed by National Emergency Management	Washington, D.C.; New Orleans, LA	892
1/16/13	1/18/13	Association (NEMA) and IDCE) Attend National Homeland Security consortium (\$1,448 of travel costs reimbursed by NEMA)	San Diego, CA	29
1/29/13	2/1/13	Attend Governors' Homeland Security Advisory council meeting	Glynco, GA	1,468
2/24/13	2/26/13	Speak at Executive Leaders program (\$1,412 of travel expenses reimbursed by Naval Postgraduate School (NPS))	Monterey, CA	1,100
3/15/13	3/22/13	Attend NEMA 2013 midyear Emergency Management Policy and Leadership forum (\$466 travel expenses reimbursed by Council of State Governments)	Washington, D.C.	2,737
3/25/13	3/28/13	Present at National Hurricane Conference on National Mutual Aid doctrine and policy (\$1,355 in travel costs reimbursed by Council of State Governments)	New Orleans, LA	297
4/2/13	4/3/13	Attend Regional Advisory council, Western Regional Emergency Management Advisory committee, Regional Interagency Steering committee meetings	Bothell, WA	1,276
4/29/13	5/3/13	Attend 2013 National Earthquake Program Manager's meeting and Western States Seismic Policy Council (WSSPC) (\$1,709 reimbursed by WSSPC)	Seattle	215
5/6/13	5/9/13	Attend a Joint Policy work group meeting with NEMA and Association of State and Territorial Health Officials (\$1,489 reimbursed by NEMA)	Chicago, IL	14
5/14/13	5/16/13		Portland, OR	1,096
5/20/13	5/21/13	Attend Alaska Telephone Association 2013 annual meeting	Homer	408
5/28/13		Assess Galena flood recovery (military transport no cost)	Galena	
6/9/13	6/14/13		Emmitsburg, MD	290
6/20/13		Provide overview of 2013 spring flood recovery efforts	Galena	1,800
6/23/13	6/28/13	Represent all states for testimony before Senate subcommittee on Emergency Management (\$637 reimbursed by NEMA)	Lexington, KY	2,559
7/8/13	7/11/13	Advise on Central and Prairie Emergency Compact and North American Mutual Aid system (\$1,326 reimbursed by Council of State Governments)	Minneapolis, MN	7
7/13/13	7/16/13	Participate in Natural Hazards workshop	Broomfield, CO	2,650
7/21/13		Participate in 8th annual Commandant's National Security program at United States War College (lodging and meals provided by Department of Distance Education)	Carlisle, PA	1,737
8/1/13	8/2/13	Attend Defense Support of Civil Authorities Senior Leadership seminar (trip cancelled)	Seattle	751
8/5/13	8/7/13	Speak at Center for Homeland Defense and Security Executive Leaders program (\$685 in travel costs reimbursed and airfare paid directly by NPS)	Monterey, CA	
8/9/13		View recovery progress with United States Senator Mark Begich	Galena	3,718

	Name:	JOHN MADDEN	_	
		Division Director		
Org	ganization:	Division of Homeland Security and Emergency Management		
		Department of Military and Veterans Affairs	-	
Dates T	raveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
8/17/13		View recovery progress with United States Senator Lisa Murkowski,	Galena	2,229
		Department of Military and Veterans Affairs Commissioner, General		
		Thomas Katkus, and other state and federal officials		
8/25/13	8/28/13	Participate in the National Mass Care council meeting	Washington, D.C.	1,958
9/14/13		Attend a community roundtable and lunch meeting with United	Nome	638
		States Senator Mark Begich and FEMA staff to discuss coastal		
		erosion and other issues		
9/16/13	9/21/13	Attend Governors' Homeland Security Advisory council summer	Arlington, VA	770
		meeting (\$1,436 in travel costs reimbursed by Council of State		
		Governments)		
10/21/13	10/23/13	Meet with state directors and the Regional Advisory council; attend	Bothell, WA	439
		Regional Interagency Steering committee meeting (trip cancelled)	,	
10/24/13		Attend Alaskan Federation of Natives convention and editorial panel	Fairbanks	513
		meetings		
10/27/13	11/2/13	Attend National Exercise Program Capstone Exercise 2014 seminar	Arlington, VA	1,316
		and midplanning meeting (trip cancelled)		
11/17/13	11/21/13	Attend National Exercise Program Capstone Exercise 2014 seminar	Arlington, VA	2,315
		and midplanning meeting		
11/19/13	11/21/13	Attend the WSSPC board meeting (trip cancelled)	Sacramento, CA	798
12/2/13	12/4/13	Meet with state directors and the Regional Advisory council; attend	Bothell, WA	814
		the Regional Interagency Steering committee meeting		
12/9/13		Visit and support disaster assistance centers; view public assistance	Kenai	383
		sites		
12/17/13	12/21/13	Attend NEMA Association of State and Territorial Health Officials	Tampa, FL	2,008
		Joint Policy work group meeting; attend NEMA business meeting	_	
		(\$1,772 reimbursed by Council of State Governments)		
	-		-	
		Т	OTAL: JOHN MADDEN	36,125
				k

	Name:	TIMOTHY O'BRIEN		
	Position:	Division Director		
Organization:		Alaska Air National Guard	_	
		Department of Military and Veterans Affairs		
Dates T	raveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
5/15/13		Attend Northern Rail open house	Fairbanks	495
5/27/13		Speak at Memorial Day services and read Governor's Proclamation	Fairbanks	538
7/17/13	7/19/13	Attend and testify at a United States Air Force sponsored meeting	Fairbanks	953
		regarding the possible move of F-16s from Eielson Air Force Base		
,				

TOTAL: TIMOTHY OBRIEN 1,986

	Name:	MCHUGH PIERRE		
		Deputy Commissioner	-	
Org	anization:	Department of Military and Veterans Affairs	<u>.</u>	
Dates T	raveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
1/11/13	1/30/13	Meet with legislators during legislative session; meet with	Juneau	2,058
		Department of Military and Veterans Affairs (DMVA) Juneau staff		
2/1/13	2/5/13	6 ,	Juneau	1,026
		meet with DMVA Juneau staff		
2/6/13	2/7/13	Attend public meeting in Fairbanks and North Pole regarding	Fairbanks	682
		Eielson Air Force Base		
2/10/13	2/19/13	Meet with legislators; attend legislative hearings; meet with DMVA	Juneau	1,568
		Juneau staff		
2/20/13		Meet with potential food vendors for emergency food supplies;	Fairbanks	537
		recite Governor's Proclamation for Black History Month at Fort		
		Wainwright	-	
2/25/13	3/5/13	Meet with legislators; attend legislative hearings; meet with DMVA	Juneau	1,423
2/0/12	2/21/12	Juneau staff		10.126
3/8/13	3/21/13	Attend Driving Government Performance class; meet with	Boston, MA; Juneau	10,126
		legislators; attend legislative hearings; meet with DMVA Juneau		
2/16/12	2/21/12	staff	т	520
3/16/13	3/21/13	Meet with legislators; attend legislative meetings and hearings; meet	Juneau	530
2/24/12	4/5/12	with DMVA Juneau staff (cancelled)	T	2.646
3/24/13	4/5/13	Meet with legislators; attend legislative committee hearing	Juneau	2,646
4/6/13	4/17/13	Meet with legislators; attend legislative hearings; meet with DMVA	Juneau	1,699
4/22/13	4/23/13	Juneau staff Attend Major General Michael Garrett, Commanding General	Fairbanks	743
4/22/15	4/23/13	-	Fairbanks	/45
4/30/13		United States (U.S.) Army Alaska, community listening session Attend Barrow Airport Master Plan Multi-agency Steering	Fairbanks	490
4/30/13		committee meeting	Failbailks	490
5/21/13		Attend Alaska Aerospace Corporation board meeting	Kodiak	374
6/1/13	6/14/13	Attend U.S. Army War College senior strategic planning seminar;	Washington, D.C.	6,264
0/1/15	0/14/13	attend Association of Defense Communities summit	washington, D.C.	0,204
6/20/13		Assess recovery progress for Galena flood	Galena	1,810
6/24/13		Testify at city council meeting for Nome armory	Nome	691
6/26/13		Assess recovery progress for Galena flood	Galena	1,491
6/27/13	6/28/13	Meet with Jim Derringer, representative for a family-owned	Fairbanks	786
0/21/15	0,20,15	company, to view land for a potential Veterans' Cemetery	i unounito	700
7/17/13	7/19/13		Fairbanks	846
1111110	11 197 10	the possible move of F-16s from Eielson Air Force Base	i unounno	0.0
7/25/13	7/26/13	Attend governor's Homer picnic	Homer	361
7/31/13	8/7/13	Meet with senior Mongolian leadership regarding state partnership	Ulaanbaatar, Mongolia	7,081
		program; meet with Alaska National Guard members training at that	,	.,
		location		
8/27/13	8/29/13	Meet with Pacific Air Force Commanding General Hawk Carlisle	Honolulu, HI	1,767
		and U.S. Army Pacific Commanding General Vincent Brooks to		-,
		discuss shared services and state funding for federal infrastructure		
L			8	

Dates Travelet Begin Em 9/2/13 9/8/3 9/2/13 9/8/3 9/18/13 9/20/ 10/2/13 10/3/ 10/24/13 10/3 10/31/13 11/1/ 11/6/13 11/18/13	Image: Purpose of Trip3Tour Usibelli Coal Mine; meet with company president and Chief Executive Officer (CEO), Joe Usibelli Junior discuss military costs for a new energy solution; meet with Fairbanks Economic Development Corporation CEO, Jim Dodson, and the Fairbanks Borough mayor's special assistant to discuss military support plans; meet with Fairbanks Borough Mayor Luke Hopkins, North Pole Mayor Brice Ward, and Joe Dodson to discuss new energy solution; participate in borough mayor's monthly military meeting; meet with governor and Adjutant General of Territory of Guam to understand the relationship, future commitments, military buildup, and effects of increased demand on utilities and infrastructure (air transportation to Guam provided by military transport)13Attend meeting at Office of Management and Budget with governor's staff to discuss DMVA budget	Destination Healy; Fairbanks; Anderson Air Force Base, Guam; Hagatna, Guam Juneau Juneau Fairbanks Fairbanks	Travel Total 1,865 1,074 785 374
9/2/13 9/8/3 9/18/13 9/20/ 10/2/13 10/3/ 10/24/13 10/31/13 10/31/13 11/1/ 11/6/13 1	 Tour Usibelli Coal Mine; meet with company president and Chief Executive Officer (CEO), Joe Usibelli Junior discuss military costs for a new energy solution; meet with Fairbanks Economic Development Corporation CEO, Jim Dodson, and the Fairbanks Borough mayor's special assistant to discuss military support plans; meet with Fairbanks Borough Mayor Luke Hopkins, North Pole Mayor Brice Ward, and Joe Dodson to discuss new energy solution; participate in borough mayor's monthly military meeting; meet with governor and Adjutant General of Territory of Guam to understand the relationship, future commitments, military buildup, and effects of increased demand on utilities and infrastructure (air transportation to Guam provided by military transport) Attend meeting at Office of Management and Budget with governor's staff to discuss DMVA budget Attend legislative liaison meeting with the governor and key staff Meet with Deputy U.S. Army Alaska Commander to discuss public access to military land (trip cancelled) 	Healy; Fairbanks; Anderson Air Force Base, Guam; Hagatna, Guam Juneau Juneau Fairbanks	1,865 1,074 785 374
9/18/13 9/20/ 10/2/13 10/3/ 10/15/13 10/3/ 10/24/13 11/1/ 10/31/13 11/1/ 11/6/13 1	 Executive Officer (CEO), Joe Usibelli Junior discuss military costs for a new energy solution; meet with Fairbanks Economic Development Corporation CEO, Jim Dodson, and the Fairbanks Borough mayor's special assistant to discuss military support plans; meet with Fairbanks Borough Mayor Luke Hopkins, North Pole Mayor Brice Ward, and Joe Dodson to discuss new energy solution; participate in borough mayor's monthly military meeting; meet with governor and Adjutant General of Territory of Guam to understand the relationship, future commitments, military buildup, and effects of increased demand on utilities and infrastructure (air transportation to Guam provided by military transport) 13 Attend meeting at Office of Management and Budget with governor's staff to discuss DMVA budget 13 Attend legislative liaison meeting with the governor and key staff Meet with Deputy U.S. Army Alaska Commander to discuss public access to military land (trip cancelled) 	Anderson Air Force Base, Guam; Hagatna, Guam Juneau Juneau Fairbanks	1,074 785 374
10/2/13 10/3/ 10/15/13 10/24/13 10/31/13 11/1/ 11/6/13 11/1/	 for a new energy solution; meet with Fairbanks Economic Development Corporation CEO, Jim Dodson, and the Fairbanks Borough mayor's special assistant to discuss military support plans; meet with Fairbanks Borough Mayor Luke Hopkins, North Pole Mayor Brice Ward, and Joe Dodson to discuss new energy solution; participate in borough mayor's monthly military meeting; meet with governor and Adjutant General of Territory of Guam to understand the relationship, future commitments, military buildup, and effects of increased demand on utilities and infrastructure (air transportation to Guam provided by military transport) 13 Attend meeting at Office of Management and Budget with governor's staff to discuss DMVA budget 13 Attend legislative liaison meeting with the governor and key staff Meet with Deputy U.S. Army Alaska Commander to discuss public access to military land (trip cancelled) 	Guam; Hagatna, Guam Juneau Juneau Fairbanks	785 374
10/2/13 10/3/ 10/15/13 10/24/13 10/31/13 11/1/ 11/6/13 11/1/	 Development Corporation CEO, Jim Dodson, and the Fairbanks Borough mayor's special assistant to discuss military support plans; meet with Fairbanks Borough Mayor Luke Hopkins, North Pole Mayor Brice Ward, and Joe Dodson to discuss new energy solution; participate in borough mayor's monthly military meeting; meet with governor and Adjutant General of Territory of Guam to understand the relationship, future commitments, military buildup, and effects of increased demand on utilities and infrastructure (air transportation to Guam provided by military transport) 13 Attend meeting at Office of Management and Budget with governor's staff to discuss DMVA budget 13 Attend legislative liaison meeting with the governor and key staff Meet with Deputy U.S. Army Alaska Commander to discuss public access to military land (trip cancelled) 	Juneau Juneau Fairbanks	785 374
10/2/13 10/3/ 10/15/13 10/24/13 10/31/13 11/1/ 11/6/13 11/1/	 Borough mayor's special assistant to discuss military support plans; meet with Fairbanks Borough Mayor Luke Hopkins, North Pole Mayor Brice Ward, and Joe Dodson to discuss new energy solution; participate in borough mayor's monthly military meeting; meet with governor and Adjutant General of Territory of Guam to understand the relationship, future commitments, military buildup, and effects of increased demand on utilities and infrastructure (air transportation to Guam provided by military transport) Attend meeting at Office of Management and Budget with governor's staff to discuss DMVA budget Attend legislative liaison meeting with the governor and key staff Meet with Deputy U.S. Army Alaska Commander to discuss public access to military land (trip cancelled) 	Juneau Fairbanks	785 374
10/2/13 10/3/ 10/15/13 10/24/13 10/31/13 11/1/ 11/6/13 11/1/	 meet with Fairbanks Borough Mayor Luke Hopkins, North Pole Mayor Brice Ward, and Joe Dodson to discuss new energy solution; participate in borough mayor's monthly military meeting; meet with governor and Adjutant General of Territory of Guam to understand the relationship, future commitments, military buildup, and effects of increased demand on utilities and infrastructure (air transportation to Guam provided by military transport) Attend meeting at Office of Management and Budget with governor's staff to discuss DMVA budget Attend legislative liaison meeting with the governor and key staff Meet with Deputy U.S. Army Alaska Commander to discuss public access to military land (trip cancelled) 	Juneau Fairbanks	785 374
10/2/13 10/3/ 10/15/13 10/24/13 10/31/13 11/1/ 11/6/13 11/1/	 Mayor Brice Ward, and Joe Dodson to discuss new energy solution; participate in borough mayor's monthly military meeting; meet with governor and Adjutant General of Territory of Guam to understand the relationship, future commitments, military buildup, and effects of increased demand on utilities and infrastructure (air transportation to Guam provided by military transport) Attend meeting at Office of Management and Budget with governor's staff to discuss DMVA budget Attend legislative liaison meeting with the governor and key staff Meet with Deputy U.S. Army Alaska Commander to discuss public access to military land (trip cancelled) 	Juneau Fairbanks	785 374
10/2/13 10/3/ 10/15/13 10/24/13 10/31/13 11/1/ 11/6/13 11/1/	 participate in borough mayor's monthly military meeting; meet with governor and Adjutant General of Territory of Guam to understand the relationship, future commitments, military buildup, and effects of increased demand on utilities and infrastructure (air transportation to Guam provided by military transport) 13 Attend meeting at Office of Management and Budget with governor's staff to discuss DMVA budget 13 Attend legislative liaison meeting with the governor and key staff Meet with Deputy U.S. Army Alaska Commander to discuss public access to military land (trip cancelled) 	Juneau Fairbanks	785 374
10/2/13 10/3/ 10/15/13 10/24/13 10/31/13 11/1/ 11/6/13 11/1/	 governor and Adjutant General of Territory of Guam to understand the relationship, future commitments, military buildup, and effects of increased demand on utilities and infrastructure (air transportation to Guam provided by military transport) 13 Attend meeting at Office of Management and Budget with governor's staff to discuss DMVA budget 13 Attend legislative liaison meeting with the governor and key staff Meet with Deputy U.S. Army Alaska Commander to discuss public access to military land (trip cancelled) 	Juneau Fairbanks	785 374
10/2/13 10/3/ 10/15/13 10/24/13 10/31/13 11/1/ 11/6/13 11/1/	 the relationship, future commitments, military buildup, and effects of increased demand on utilities and infrastructure (air transportation to Guam provided by military transport) 13 Attend meeting at Office of Management and Budget with governor's staff to discuss DMVA budget 13 Attend legislative liaison meeting with the governor and key staff Meet with Deputy U.S. Army Alaska Commander to discuss public access to military land (trip cancelled) 	Juneau Fairbanks	785 374
10/2/13 10/3/ 10/15/13 10/24/13 10/31/13 11/1/ 11/6/13 11/1/	 of increased demand on utilities and infrastructure (air transportation to Guam provided by military transport) Attend meeting at Office of Management and Budget with governor's staff to discuss DMVA budget Attend legislative liaison meeting with the governor and key staff Meet with Deputy U.S. Army Alaska Commander to discuss public access to military land (trip cancelled) 	Juneau Fairbanks	785 374
10/2/13 10/3/ 10/15/13 10/24/13 10/31/13 11/1/ 11/6/13 11/1/	transportation to Guam provided by military transport)13Attend meeting at Office of Management and Budget with governor's staff to discuss DMVA budget13Attend legislative liaison meeting with the governor and key staff13Meet with Deputy U.S. Army Alaska Commander to discuss public access to military land (trip cancelled)	Juneau Fairbanks	785 374
10/2/13 10/3/ 10/15/13 10/24/13 10/31/13 11/1/ 11/6/13 11/1/	 Attend meeting at Office of Management and Budget with governor's staff to discuss DMVA budget Attend legislative liaison meeting with the governor and key staff Meet with Deputy U.S. Army Alaska Commander to discuss public access to military land (trip cancelled) 	Juneau Fairbanks	785 374
10/2/13 10/3/ 10/15/13 10/24/13 10/31/13 11/1/ 11/6/13 11/1/	governor's staff to discuss DMVA budget Attend legislative liaison meeting with the governor and key staff Meet with Deputy U.S. Army Alaska Commander to discuss public access to military land (trip cancelled)	Juneau Fairbanks	785 374
10/15/13 10/24/13 10/31/13 11/6/13	 Attend legislative liaison meeting with the governor and key staff Meet with Deputy U.S. Army Alaska Commander to discuss public access to military land (trip cancelled) 	Fairbanks	374
10/15/13 10/24/13 10/31/13 11/6/13	 Attend legislative liaison meeting with the governor and key staff Meet with Deputy U.S. Army Alaska Commander to discuss public access to military land (trip cancelled) 	Fairbanks	374
10/24/13 10/31/13 11/6/13	access to military land (trip cancelled)		
10/31/13 11/1/ 11/6/13		Fairbanka	201
10/31/13 11/1/ 11/6/13	Meet with Alaska State Representative, Alan Austerman, about	Fairbanks	201
11/6/13		1 an Uanks	291
11/6/13	military in the arctic; attend two editorial panels		
	13 Meet with Juneau Police and Department of Public Safety to discuss	Juneau	799
	shared services during crisis events		
11/18/13	Meet with Kodiak Chamber of Commerce, city manager and Kodiak	Kodiak	566
11/18/13	Borough manager to discuss creation of an Alaska military force		
11/18/13	advocacy and structure team		
		Fairbanks	653
	Hopkins, North Pole Mayor Brice Ward, and Fairbanks City Mayor		
	Jerry Cleworth regarding a disaster declaration		
11/19/13	Inspect November Storm disaster damage with Alaska State Senator	Nome; Stebbins	741
	Donny Olson (Airfare between Nome and Stebbins paid by Kawerak		
	Incorporated)		
11/25/13	Meet with governor's Chief of Staff, Mike Nizich, and Senior Rural	Juneau	616
	Affairs Advisor, John Moller, to discuss disaster response in rural		010
	Alaska villages		
12/20/13	i hubhu villagoo	Fairbanks	577

Department of Natural Resources



		JOSEPH BALASH	_	
	Position:	Deputy Commissioner	_	
Org	anization:	Department of Natural Resources		
			_	
Dates T	raveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
1/13/13	1/18/13	Attend legislative meetings with House and Senate	Juneau	1,700
1/20/13	1/23/13	Attend legislative session meetings	Juneau	1,018
1/25/13	2/8/13	Attend legislative session meetings	Juneau	1,943
2/10/13	2/23/13	Attend legislative meetings	Juneau	1,317
2/24/13	2/28/13	Attend legislative meetings; attend Flint Hills contract negotiations	Juneau; Fairbanks	1,308
3/3/13	3/7/13	Attend legislative session meetings	Juneau	1,350
3/10/13	3/22/13	Attend legislative session meetings	Juneau	2,179
3/25/13	3/29/13	Attend legislative session meetings	Juneau	1,133
3/31/13	4/19/13	Attend legislative meetings; attend Liquefied Natural Gas 17	Juneau; Seattle; Houston,	7,690
		conference	TX	
4/30/13	5/1/13	Attend meeting with United States and TransCanada officials	Seattle	1,327
5/6/13	5/12/13	Attend meetings with United States, Exxon, TransCanada,	Houston, TX	1,954
		Greenberg Traurig officials		
5/27/13	5/28/13	Attend meeting on gasline issues	Seattle	928
6/11/13		Attend the governor's bill signing	Fairbanks	580
7/29/13	7/30/13	Attend meeting with United States and TransCanada officials	Seattle	1,584
8/20/13	8/21/13	Attend Kenai Classic function	Kenai	528
8/22/13	8/23/13	Meet with Exxon mobile, British Petroleum, Conoco Phillips,	Seattle	1,067
		TransCanada to discuss Alaska gas pipeline project		
9/3/13	9/4/13	Attend mandatory budget meeting	Juneau	724
9/16/13	9/19/13	Meet with contractor and oil companies to discuss royalty matters	Houston, TX	853
		ТО	TAL: JOSEPH BALASH	29,183

	Name:	JOSEPH BALASH	_						
	Position:	Commissioner							
Orga	anization:	Department of Natural Resources	-						
				~ •					
Dates T	raveled			Conference	Transportation		Lodging	Other	Travel
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Fees	Costs	M & IE	Expenses	Expenses	Total
10/14/13	10/16/13	Attend State Chamber fall conference	Fairbanks		471	104	150	20	745
10/23/13	10/25/13	Attend Alaska Federation of Natives meetings	Fairbanks		433	104	150	9	696
10/27/13	10/28/13	Meet with Exxon Mobile, British Petroleum, Conoco Phillips,	Seattle		745	130	157	20	1,052
		TransCanada to discuss Alaska gas pipeline project							
11/14/13	11/16/13	Meet with governor's staff, legislators, and Department of	Juneau		642	104	270	20	1,036
		Natural Resources staff							
11/17/13	11/18/13	Meet with legislators, Associated Press, and Congressional	Juneau		539	92	135	9	775
		Delegation briefings regarding Alaska gas pipeline project							
12/9/13	12/10/13	Attend cabinet meeting	Juneau		453	92	135	9	689
		TOTALS:	JOSEPH BALASH	-	3,283	626	997	87	4,993

161

M & IE column contains meals and incidental allowance

Other Expenses column includes E-Travel Office service fees, hotel charges (such as phone, computer, and internet usage), and other incidental expenses

	Name:	WILLIAM BARRON		
	Position:	Division Director		
Org	anization:	Division of Oil and Gas		
		Department of Natural Resources	-	
Dates T	raveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
1/23/13	1/24/13	Attend Hearing and Senate Finance meetings	Juneau	1,580
1/29/13	1/30/13	Attend legislative meetings	Juneau	1,027
2/5/13	2/8/13	Attend North America Prospect Expo (NAPE)	Houston, TX	1,394
2/20/13	2/21/13	Attend legislative meetings	Juneau	2,348
2/26/13		Attend Senate Bill (SB) 59 hearing	Juneau	829
3/14/13	3/15/13	Attend legislative hearing regarding SB 59	Juneau	2,442
3/31/13	4/13/13	Attend legislative meetings	Juneau	2,230
4/15/13	4/19/13	Attend Liquefied Natural Gas-17 conference with commissioner's	Houston, TX	2,204
		office		
5/28/13		Attend luncheon with Governor Sean Parnell	Kenai	272
8/13/13	8/16/13	Attend NAPE convention	Houston, TX	2,632
11/1/13	11/7/13	Attend Interstate Oil and Gas Compact Commission annual meeting;	Los Angeles, CA; Long	1,832
		network with top government officials from around the country,	Beach, CA	
		state regulators and industry executives while participating in		
		workshops that address environmentally sound practices and focus		
		on North American energy resources		
12/10/13	12/12/13	Attend United States Geological Survey meeting regarding gas	Denver, CO	1,842
		hydrates research opportunities on North Slope, Alaska		
		ΤΟΤΑ	L: WILLIAM BARRON	20,632

	Name:	TOM CRAFFORD		
	Position:	Division Director	-	
Org	anization:	Office of Project Management and Permitting	-	
		Department of Natural Resources	-	
Dates T	raveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
1/11/13		Meet with University of Fairbanks and Department of Natural	Fairbanks	403
		Resources (DNR), Division of Geological and Geophysical Surveys		
		on seismic stations in South Central Alaska at the Geophysical		
		Institute		
1/21/13	1/22/13	Attend Senate Resources Committee meeting with DNR directors	Juneau	690
		and commissioner's office staff		
1/27/13	1/31/13	Attend 2013 Mineral Exploration Roundup Conference; meet with	Vancouver, BC	569
		Canadian companies involved in minerals exploration and		
		development in Alaska (trip cancelled)		
1/30/13	2/3/13	Attend House of Representatives House Bill 78 (404 Wetlands)	Juneau	1,412
		hearing		
2/7/13		Attend Wetlands primacy meeting	Fairbanks	488
2/25/13	2/26/13	Attend 404 Wetlands meeting	Juneau	909
3/4/13		Accompany Commissioner Daniel Sullivan to attend DNR meeting	Barrow	824
3/13/13	3/15/13	Testify on 404 Wetland primacy before legislature under Senate Bill	Juneau	1,073
		27		
3/18/13		Attend 404 Wetlands meeting	Juneau	640
3/26/13	3/28/13	Attend and speak at Interstate Mining Compact Commission	Salt Lake City, UT	1,593
		(IMCC) Western Region Hardrock and Noncoal Symposium		
4/11/13		Attend Kensington Reclamation Cost Estimate Discussion meeting	Juneau	649
4/14/13	4/17/13	Attend IMCC 2013 annual meeting	Cincinnati, OH	1,465
5/6/13	5/11/13	Attend 2013 National Mitigation and Ecosystem Banking	New Orleans, LA	2,950
		conference		
5/17/13		Facilitate Ambler Access road meeting	Fairbanks	382
5/31/13		Conduct an updated presentation for Bering Straits Native	Fairbanks	404
		Corporation staff regarding Nanuuq Rock Creek Big Hurrah		
6/7/13		Conduct a presentation from Fairbanks Gold Mining Incorporated	Fairbanks	526
		regarding the Walter Creek Heap Expansion		
8/9/13		Visit and tour Ambler District in Brooks Range with Alaska	Fairbanks	380
		legislators and Nova Copper officials		
8/20/13	8/22/13	Attend IMCC bonding workshop	St Louis, MO	1,217
9/4/13	9/5/13	Attend meeting for Gill and Fort Knox project	Fairbanks	718
10/11/13	10/16/13	Attend meeting at Skamania lodge on 404 permitting assumption	Stevenson, WA; Portland,	827
			OR	
12/15/13	12/19/13	Attend public pre-review hearing of Environmental Protection	Washington, D.C.	1,986
		Agency's connectivity study regarding 404 Wetlands		
		ТО	TAL: TOM CRAFFORD	20.105

TOTAL: TOM CRAFFORD 20,105

		Division Director		
	anization			
	amzauon.	Division of Support Services		
		Department of Natural Resources		
Dates T	raveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
3/7/13	3/8/13	Meet with Support Services and Human Resources (HR) staff about	Anchorage	815
		new recruitment system; meet new nonperm hire; meet with		
		Information Resource Management (IRM); attend staff meeting,		
		meet new administration staff and discuss project updates; meet with		
		division directors for preliminary discussion on Atwood Building		
		space issues		
3/31/13	4/3/13	Attend HR meetings	Anchorage	1,136
4/17/13	4/19/13	Work with IRM staff on transition issues associated with	Anchorage	868
		Information Technology (IT) manager vacancy; proceed in		
		recruitment planning for replacement; meet with other Support		
		Services Division (SSD) staff (HR and Financial Services) on		
		pending projects and section planning		
5/14/13	5/17/13	1 0 1	Anchorage	1,202
		with SSD staff		
5/22/13	5/24/13	Conduct second round of interviews for IT Manager; meet with	Anchorage	1,161
		Office of Management and Budget (OMB) and commissioner's		
		office on Fiscal Year (FY) 14/15 budget issues; meet with		
		commissioner's office and Forestry on audit reviews and staffing and		
		budget challenges		
6/9/13	6/12/13	Conduct new employee orientation for Department of Natural	Anchorage	1,497
		Resources (DNR) IT manager Chris Hamilton; meet with IRM		
		managers and staff; meet with other DNR division leadership		1.0.41
6/24/13	6/26/13	Conduct orientation for DNR's new IT Manager Chris Hamilton;	Anchorage	1,061
		meet with SSD staff; work with commissioner's office and other		
7/0/12	7/11/10	divisions planning FY15 budget development	4 1	1 222
7/8/13	7/11/13	Conduct orientation for DNR's new IT Manager Chris Hamilton;	Anchorage	1,323
		meet with SSD staff; work with commissioner's office and other		
0/14/12	0/15/12	divisions planning FY15 budget development	A	742
8/14/13	8/15/13	Attend FY15 budget decision discussions and preparation for OMB	Anchorage	743
8/26/13	8/28/13	heads up meeting Attend Commissioner's Office Unified Permit demo; attend a	Anaharaga	1 102
8/20/15	0/20/15		Anchorage	1,193
		Unified Permit Vision and budget meeting; make final revisions to FY15 budget OMB Heads Up meeting presentations with		
		commissioner's office		
9/23/13	9/25/13		Anchorage	1,127
9/23/13	9/23/13	SSD sections IRM and HR	Anchorage	1,127
10/7/13	10/11/13	Attend orientation meeting for deputies and administrative staff;	Anchorage	1,152
10/ // 15	10/11/15	attend training sessions with individual divisions; FY15 budget	Thenorage	1,152
		development discussion with directors; staff meeting with IRM and		
		HR		
10/28/13	10/30/13	Conduct presentation of budget processes and information at	Anchorage	961
10,20,10	10,00,10	Division of Mining, Land, and Water manager's retreat; meet with	- monoruge	201
		divisions on specific FY15 budget requests under development;		
		attend management meetings with IRM staff and HR staff		
12/9/13	12/12/13	Present and discuss IT Manager performance evaluation; attend SSD	Anchorage	1,008
		planning meeting; attend Unified Permit project discussion with IT		1,000
		Manager and commissioner's office		
ł		· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·		

TOTAL: JEANMARIE DAVIS 15,247

	Name:	BEN ELLIS		
	Position:	Division Director	-	
Org	ganization:	Division of Parks and Outdoor Recreation	-	
	-	Department of Natural Resources	-	
	Fraveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
1/9/13		Meet with Matanuska Susitna State Park Advisory board	Palmer	51
1/9/13	1/10/13	Attend Kachemak Bay Citizen Advisory board and Kenai River	Homer; Kenai	444
		Special Management Advisory board meetings to answer Parks		
		budget questions		
1/20/13	1/23/13	Attend House and Senate Resource committee hearings with	Juneau	1,111
		Commissioner Dan Sullivan; talk to legislators	-	
2/3/13	2/9/13	Meet with Alaska legislature to discuss projects and issues	Juneau	1,639
a /a / // a	a /a a /4 a	concerning all Alaska State Parks	-	
2/21/13	2/22/13	Attend ceremony for Representative Austerman receiving National	Juneau	779
		Boating Safety award; meet with Alaska legislators to discuss park		
		issues and budget	-	
3/26/13	3/27/13	Attend 2013 Outdoor Recreation Shooting Sports, Hunting and	Juneau	641
		Fishing annual educational reception; meet with Alaska legislators		
		to discuss park issues		
4/10/13	4/13/13	Attend Land and Water Conservation Fund summit	Denver, CO	1,807
4/18/13	4/20/13	Attend and speak at 2013 Alaska Outdoor Council annual meeting	Fairbanks	672
5/4/13		Attend open house of new forestry building	Fairbanks	481
5/9/13	5/10/13	Attend Fairbanks North Star Borough Parks and Recreation Senior	Fairbanks; Kenai	743
		Recognition Day as governor's representative; attend Kenai River		
		Special Management Advisory board meeting; perform park reviews		
		with Kenai Superintendent, Jack Blackwell		
5/12/13	5/17/13	Attend National Association of State Parks Directors (NASPD)	Cheyenne, WY	2,030
6/7/10		Rocky Mountain State Park Executive conference		22
6/7/13		Visit Bird Creek campground development; visit new overlook and	Bird Creek	33
C/0/12	C/10/12	parking at Glen Alps	V	450
6/9/13	6/10/13	Attend dedication of new Kenai River Dock at the Pillars	Kenai	452
6/18/13	7/1/12	Attend cleanup at Thunderbird Falls	Chugiak	33
6/30/13	7/1/13	Attend presentation of sockeye salmon tracking on Kenai River;	Kenai	458
		perform park reviews with Kenai Park Superintendent, Jack		
7/25/13	7/26/13	Blackwell	Homer	548
//23/15	//20/15	Represent Alaska State Park at governor's picnic; perform site visits in Kachemak Bay State Parks with Park Superintendent, Jack	Homer	548
7/29/13	8/2/13	Blackwell and State Park Ranger, Roger MacCampbell Visit Southeast State Parks with Southeast Parks Superintendent,	Sitka; Juneau; Ketchikan	2,106
1/29/13	0/2/13	Mike Eberhardt	Sitka, Julieau, Ketchikan	2,100
8/14/13	8/16/13	Meet with new Denali National Park superintendent; attend South	Denali National Park	600
0/14/13	0/10/13	Denali groundbreaking ceremony, meet with Princess Cruise Line	Denan National Faik	000
		staff		
8/18/13	8/21/13	Attend Kenai River Classic	Kenai	270
8/31/13	9/7/13	Attend combined National Association of State Outdoor Recreation	Dubuque, IA	3,051
0/51/15)///15	Liaison Officers and NASPD conference	Dubuque, IA	5,051
9/12/13	9/19/13	Attend Kamchatka Tourism conference and Russian American	Petropavlovsk	964
112/13	111113	Pacific Partnership annual meeting (airfare, lodging, ground	Kamchatsky; Vladivostok,	204
		transportation paid directly by Kamchatka Tourism conference)	Russia	
9/23/13		Observe land that is being considered as an addition for the Kasilof	Kenai	226
123/13		Boat Launch with Rys Miranda; Chief of Design and Construction	i konun	220
10/3/13	10/5/13	Meet with sport fishing and guide groups to discuss this past fishing	Kenai	319
10/3/13	10/0/10	season on Kenai River and to give an update on Kasilof boat	i konun	517
		retrieval site		
10/8/13		Attend advisory board meeting	Palmer	55
10,0/15	1	radia ad 1901 y bourd mooting		55

	Name:	BEN ELLIS	_	
	Position:	Division Director		
Org	anization:	Division of Parks and Outdoor Recreation		
		Department of Natural Resources	-	
Dates T	raveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
10/10/13		Attend Kenai Advisory Board meeting	Kenai	342
10/21/13		Visit and oversee Phase 1 of Denali State Parks Visitor Center	Talkeetna	176
		project		
11/4/13	11/8/13	Attend Parks Manager meeting; review state parks on Kenai	Kenai; Homer; Matanuska	1,067
		Peninsula and Southcentral Alaska	Valley	
11/20/13		Attend South Peninsula State Park Advisory Board meeting; meet	Kenai	226
		with board and peninsula lawmakers on erosion occurrence on state		
		park land in Deep Creek		
11/25/13		Meet with Juneau State Park Advisory board and governor's Chief	Juneau	428
		of Staff, Mike Nizich		
12/4/13		Attend Northern Area State Parks Advisory board meeting; attend a	Fairbanks	220
		presentation regarding issues and opportunities facing state		
		recreation areas and parks of Interior Alaska		
			TOTAL. DEN ELLIS	21.072

TOTAL: BEN ELLIS 21,972

Position:				
Org	anization:	Department of Natural Resources		
Detes 7	raveled			
Dates 1 Begin	raveled End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
1/17/13	1/18/13	Meet with Representatives Austerman and Neuman on Fiscal Year	Juneau	777
1, 1 , 10	1/10/15	2014 budget; attend Senate Resources Overview meeting	<i>v</i> unouu	,,,
1/21/13	1/24/13	Attend House Resources Committee meeting and various other	Juneau	1,734
		legislative meetings		,
1/28/13	1/31/13	Attend House Finance Committee meeting; attend the Mineral	Juneau; Vancouver, BC	5,330
		Exploration Roundup		
2/11/13	2/15/13	Meet with legislators; testifying in House and Senate on Senate Bill	Juneau	1,132
		01 and Senate Bill 02		
2/18/13	2/20/13	Attend various legislative meetings	Juneau	597
2/22/13	2/23/13	Attend North Slope Science Initiative meeting; attend Delta Farm	Fairbanks	690
		Forum		
2/26/13	2/27/13	Attend various legislative meetings	Juneau	858
3/1/13		Attend legislative session meetings (trip cancelled)	Juneau	13
3/4/13	3/5/13	Attend meeting regarding United States Forest Service transition	Juneau	819
3/11/13	3/13/13	Attend House Resource meetings	Juneau	1,018
3/18/13	3/21/13	Meet with various legislators; testify at legislative hearings; work in	Juneau	1,184
2/25/12	2/20/42	Juneau office	-	1.05
3/25/13	3/29/13	Attend legislative session meetings	Juneau	1,351
3/31/13 4/9/13	4/15/13	Participate in legislative session meetings	Juneau	3,770
	4/14/13	Attend legislative session meetings (trip cancelled)	Juneau Cingingati OU	13
4/14/13	4/17/13	Attend Interstate Mining Compact Commission (IMCC) 2013 annual meeting (trip cancelled)	Cincinnati, OH	85
5/9/13		Present Denali Award; attend Alaska Forward Mining Cluster	Fairbanks	54
5/9/15		Initiative	1 an Oanks	54.
5/11/13	5/16/13	Attend Strategic Minerals meeting	Washington, D.C.	1,530
6/28/13	5/10/15	Visit Willow Creek State Recreation area	Palmer	1,55
6/30/13	7/1/13	Participate in presentation on fish tracking and monitoring; visit	Kenai	43
		central peninsula parks		
7/15/13		Attend Board of Agriculture meeting	Palmer	4
7/16/13	7/17/13	Attend Ahtna, Incorporated meeting	Glennallen	34
7/23/13	7/24/13	Attend governor's picnic; work in Juneau office	Juneau	780
8/19/13	8/21/13	Volunteer at Kenai River Classic	Kenai	443
8/26/13	8/27/13	Visit Kutina site	Glennallen	465
9/3/13		Attend budget meeting with Office of Management and Budget;	Juneau	528
		attend Port Clarence meeting with United States Coast Guard		
9/4/13	9/6/13	Visit to Senator Click Bishop's Mining Camp (trip cancelled)	Fairbanks	29
9/9/13		Attend meeting with Tanana Chiefs to discuss Yukon Tanana Plan	Fairbanks	546
		and Native Allotments		
9/12/13		Attend Houston City Council meeting to brief them on Susitna	Houston, TX	65
		Forest issues		
9/17/13	9/19/13	Attend Southeast Conference annual meeting	Sitka	87
9/28/13	10/0/10	Attend Joint Successor Village Organization meeting	Glennallen	21
10/1/13	10/3/13	Attend IMCC 2013 midyear meeting	San Antonio, TX	1,41
10/8/13	10/11/13	Give Congressional Testimony on Federal Overreach	Washington, D.C.	1,86
10/22/13	10/23/13	Attend Alaska Arctic Policy Commission meeting	Fairbanks	64
10/25/13	10/26/13	Speak at Alaska Federation of Natives Convention (trip cancelled)	Fairbanks Fairbanks	20
11/14/13	11/17/13	Attend Alaska Farm Bureau conference Attend State Parks 2013 Interior Delegation legislative briefing (trip	Fairbanks Fairbanks	1,124
12/4/13	12/5/13		randanks	
12/9/13	12/11/13	cancelled) Attend House Bill 77 meetings	Kenai	
14/7/10	14/11/13	Auchu House Dill / / Illeetillgs	INCHIAI	772

	Name:	BRENT GOODRUM		
		Division Director	-	
		Division of Mining, Land, and Water	-	
		Department of Natural Resources	-	
Dates T	raveled			
Begin End		Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
1/12/13	1/16/13	Attend Western States Land Commissioners Association winter	Oklahoma City, OK	1,536
		conference		
1/21/13	1/24/13	Attend legislative session	Juneau	1,131
1/27/13	1/30/13	Attend legislative session	Juneau	1,226
2/1/13	2/3/13	Attend legislative session	Juneau	984
2/12/13	2/15/13	Attend Alaska Miners annual convention and attend to other duties	Juneau	1,547
		associated with legislative session		
2/18/13	2/20/13	Attend legislative session	Juneau	1,159
3/2/13	3/6/13	Attend Prospectors and Developers Association of Canada	Toronto, ON	2,876
		International Convention Trade Show and Investors Exchange -		
		Mining Investment Show		
4/9/13			Nome	624
		Regional conference		
4/10/13			Paxson	120
		conducting permit inspections		
4/13/13	4/18/13	Attend Interstate Mining Compact Commission (IMCC) 2013	Cincinnati, OH	1,718
		annual meeting	,	,
5/6/13		Attend meeting with Fairbanks staff	Fairbanks	469
6/5/13		Inspection of Red Dog Mine failing storage facility; meet with staff	Red Dog Mine	1,318
		regarding future management plan for persistent accumulation of	2	,
		water		
6/7/13		Attend public meeting pertaining to offshore mining	Nome	625
7/10/13		Meet with Southeast Region Office (SERO) leadership; present	Juneau	557
		service awards		
7/16/13	7/17/13	Conduct work with Northern Region Office; present service awards	Fairbanks	592
7/21/13	7/29/13	Attend Western States Land Commissioners Association summer	Omaha, NE	2,055
		conference (personal deviation 7/26 - 7/29/13)	,	,
8/7/13	8/10/13	Meeting with Office of Surface Mining and Western States on coal	Denver, CO	1,717
		issues	,	,
9/4/13		Meet with SERO leadership and work on backlog	Juneau	557
9/6/13		Observe state regulated activities in the Nome area; meeting with	Nome	618
		onsite staff		
9/24/13	9/25/13	Meeting with Fairbanks staff; site visit to Pogo Mine Road	Fairbanks	591
9/30/13	10/4/13	Attend IMCC mid-year meeting	San Antonio, TX	1,431
10/23/13		Conduct interviews for Regional Manager position	Fairbanks	356
10/24/13	10/25/13		Sitka	808
		Bill 77		
		TOTA	AL: BRENT GOODRUM	24,615

TOTAL: BRENT GOODRUM 24,615

		FRANCI HAVEMEISTER		
			_	
Org	anization:		_	
		Department of Natural Resources	_	
Dates T	raveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
1/21/13	1/22/13	Attend House Resources Overview meeting	Juneau	694
1/24/13	1/25/13	Attend Alaska Greenhouse and Nursery conference	Fairbanks	601
2/2/13	2/7/13	Attend National State Departments of Agriculture (NASDA) Winter	Reston, VA	
		Policy conference; attend Western United States Agriculture Trade		
		Association (WUSATA) (WUSATA paid travel, conference		
		registration, and lodging \$2,657)		
2/13/13	2/15/13	Speaker at Winter Alaska Peony conference	Fairbanks	403
2/22/13	2/23/13	Attend 2013 Delta Farm forum; meet with Northern Region staff	Fairbanks	726
3/13/13	3/14/13	Attend Sustainable Agriculture conference	Fairbanks	551
7/15/13	7/16/13	Present an overview of Alaska Agriculture to the Board of	Juneau	624
		Northwest Farm Credit Services		
7/27/13	8/1/13	Host Western Association of State Departments of Agriculture	Anchorage	
		(WASDA) conference, the director is the current president of	C	
		WASDA (lodging and ground transportation in the amount of		
		\$1,563 provided by WUSATA)		
8/25/13	8/28/13	Attend Food Safety Summit and discuss with Federal Drug	Raleigh, NC	1,318
		Administration Officials giving Alaska the opportunity to learn from	-	
		the national food safety experts and academia regarding current		
		issues in food safety		
9/7/13	9/12/13	Attend NASDA annual meeting as the Western United States	Asheville, NC	
		Agricultural Trade Association (WASDA) president (airfare,		
		lodging, ground transportation, and registration in the amount of		
		\$2,495 provided by WUSATA)		
9/19/13	9/20/13	Attend Farm Bureau meeting	Fairbanks	317
9/30/13	10/4/13		Girdwood; Ninilchik;	702
		the Arctic Inaugural Food Summit conference; attend Ninilchik	Homer	
		Farm Bureau meeting; meet with producers in Homer		
10/16/13	10/18/13	Attend Natural Resource Conservation and Development Board	Anchorage	378
		meeting; speak at Alaska Association of Conservation Districts 2013		
		spring conference		
11/5/13	11/7/13	Attend 2013 Invasive Species conference	Fairbanks	670
11/14/13		Attend Alaska Farm Bureau, Incorporated 2013 meeting	Chena Hot Springs	660
		· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·		500
		τοται • Ε	RANCI HAVEMEISTER	7 644

TOTAL: FRANCI HAVEMEISTER 7,644

Name:		GREG JONES	_	
	Position:	Executive Director		
Org	anization:	Alaska Mental Health Trust Land Office	_	
		Department of Natural Resources	-	
Dates T	raveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
1/15/13	1/21/13	Attend meeting to discuss potential real estate acquisition	Salt Lake City, UT	827
1/28/13	1/31/13	Attend Trust Authorities Board of Trustees meeting	Juneau	1,174
2/4/13	2/6/13	Meeting with United States Senators Lisa Murkowski and Mark	Washington, D.C.	1,444
		Begich and United States Representative Don Young regarding		
		Southeast Land Exchange for timber		
5/8/13	5/10/13	Meet with board of trustees for full board meeting and site visits to	Fairbanks	815
		Healy and Fort Knox		
			TOTAL OPEC TONES	1 2 (0

TOTAL: GREG JONES 4,260

Name:		JOHN MAISCH		
Position: Organization:		Division Director	-	
		Division of Forestry	-	
		Department of Natural Resources		
Dates [Fraveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
1/10/13	1/12/13	Attend a tri-state meeting with Oregon and Washington to discuss	Portland, OR	462
		state and private forestry program review and audit standards to		
		ensure consistency across United States Forest Service (USFS)		
		Region 10 and 6		
1/21/13	1/24/13	Attend legislative meetings with House and Senate	Juneau	985
1/28/13	2/1/13	Attend Management Team meeting	Juneau; Anchorage	1,591
2/3/13	2/8/13	Attend National Association of State Foresters (NASF) Executive	Washington, D.C.	8
		committee meeting (airfare, lodging, and partial per diem in the		
		amount of \$2,484 provided by NASF)		
2/11/13	2/14/13	Attend Legislative House and Senate Resources meeting	Juneau	1,268
2/24/13	2/28/13	Attend annual Department of Forestry (DOF) resource meeting	Anchorage; Juneau	1,525
3/4/13	3/6/13	Meet with governor's office; attend Alaska Energy Authority (AEA)	Juneau	1,365
		Board meeting		
3/19/13		Attend Matanuska-Susitna Borough meeting with governor's office	Anchorage	11
		staff (trip cancelled)		
3/25/13	3/29/13	Attend Board of Forestry meeting; attend monthly Management	Juneau	1,299
		Team meeting		
4/9/13	4/12/13	Testify before House Natural Resources committee; attend hearing	Washington, D.C.	3,120
		on House Bill 1294 regarding Self-Sufficient Community Lands Act		
4/28/13	5/10/13	Attend Western Forestry Leadership Coalition Spring 2013 meeting;	Denver, CO; Washington	5,162
		attend NASF Executive Committee meeting	D.C.	
5/15/13	5/16/13	Meet with USFS Forest Inventory and Analysis National Program	Anchorage	525
		staff		
5/24/13		Meet with commissioner and deputy commissioners	Anchorage	487
5/30/13	5/31/13	Meet with commissioner and deputy commissioners	Anchorage	827
6/4/13	6/5/13	Attend Management Team meeting	Anchorage	850
6/9/13	6/14/13	Attend Annual National Indian Timber symposium (airfare, lodging,	Keshena, WI	12
		ground transportation, per diem in the amount of \$2,119 provided		
		by NASF)		
6/23/13	6/26/13	Testify before the Energy Committee for State Forest Bill	Washington, D.C.	3,100
8/7/13	8/9/13	Meet with Tongass Chief Thomas Tidwell and United States Senator	Ketchikan	1,966
		Lisa Murkowski		
8/11/13		Meet with Board of Forestry	Kenai	993
8/25/13	8/30/13	Attend Chief's Review for Region 10	Sitka; Juneau	1,895
9/4/13		Attend Management Team meeting	Anchorage	537
9/21/13	9/27/13	Attend 2013 NASF annual business meeting (airfare, lodging,	Hot Springs, VA	
		registration, ground transportation, per diem in the amount of		
		\$3,772 provided by NASF)		
10/1/13	10/3/13	Attend Fall Fire review	Chena Hot Springs	254
10/6/13	10/9/13	Attend NASF Executive Board meeting (airfare, lodging, ground	Ketchikan	2
		transportation and per diem in the amount of \$1,332 provided by		
		NASF)		
10/23/13		Attend Alaska Forest Association 56th annual convention	Ketchikan	901
10/25/13	10/31/13	Attend Council of Western Foresters, Western Forestry Leadership	San Diego, CA	
		Coalition (\$1,730 paid by NASF)		
11/5/13	11/6/13	Attend Timber Management meeting	Anchorage	442
11/17/13	11/23/13	Attend Southern Group of State Foresters; attend NASF fall meeting	Grapevine, TX; Milford,	3,034
			PA	
11/30/13	12/7/13	Attend December NASF Executive committee meeting and partner's	Washington, D.C.	116
		reception (\$3,443 paid by NASF)		

	Name:	JOHN MAISCH		
	Position:	Division Director		
Org	anization:	Division of Forestry		
		Department of Natural Resources	_	
Dates T	raveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
12/12/13	12/13/13	Attend meetings with commissioner's office regarding Shelter Cove	Anchorage	452
		Road; attend budget meeting		
12/18/13	12/19/13	Attend meetings with legislators and Deputy Commissioner, Ed	Anchorage; Palmer	752
		Fogels		
		7	TOTAL: JOHN MAISCH	33,941

	Name:	MARCIA MENEFEE		
Position: Executive Director		Executive Director		
Organization:		Alaska Mental Health Trust Land Office		
		Department of Natural Resources		
Dates Tr	aveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
11/15/13		Attend Trust Land Exchange meeting (trip cancelled)	Juneau	50

TOTAL: MARCIA MEN	NEFEE 50

		DANIEL SULLIVAN	_						
	Position:	Commissioner	_						
Org	anization:	Department of Natural Resources	-						
Dates T	raveled			Conference	Transportation		Lodging	Other	Travel
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Fees	Costs	M & IE	Expenses	Expenses	Total
1/2/13	1/3/13	Meet with members of the Governor's staff; work in Juneau office	Juneau		342	60		15	417
1/16/13	1/18/13	Meet with legislators and present at the Senate Resource hearing; attend cabinet meeting and State of the State address	Juneau		451	180	714	20	1,365
1/21/13	1/22/13	Meet with legislators; present at Senate State Affairs; attend and present at House Resources Overview	Juneau		541	120	357	9	1,027
1/28/13	1/29/13	Present at Fairbanks Chamber of Commerce and Chamber of Energy Sub committee	Fairbanks		876	53	384	18	1,331
1/29/13	1/30/13	Testify at Senate Bill (SB) hearing regarding permitting bill; meet with Conoco Phillips executive team	Juneau		296	92	357		745
1/31/13		Present for Kenai Peninsula Economic Development District	Homer		343			9	352
2/1/13	2/2/13	Meet with Senator McGuire; attend Hearing on House Bills 77 and 78; attend hearing on SB 26 and 27 permitting	Juneau		569	88	567	9	1,233
2/4/13	2/8/13	Present at North American Prospect Expo; meet with producers and press	Houston, TX		1,203	396	1,403	39	3,041
2/11/13	2/12/13	Meet with Native leaders and legislators; testify at House and Senate Resource committee	Juneau		566	88	567	39	1,260
2/15/13		Present keynote address Alaska Mining Association; meet with legislators	Juneau		603	60		61	724
2/19/13		Meet with legislators	Juneau		555	60		20	635
2/25/13	2/26/13	Present to Alaska Power Association; meet with legislators	Juneau		554	92	567	20	1,233
2/27/13	3/1/13	Meet with legislators; present SB 21	Juneau		1,130	104	1,134	70	2,438
3/4/13		Attend meeting with North Slope Borough Mayor Charlotte Brower	Barrow		755	60	169	9	993
3/11/13		Present at Tanana Chiefs Conference	Fairbanks		451			9	460
3/14/13	3/15/13	Testify at Bill hearing; meet with TransCanada	Juneau		897	92	761	57	1,807
3/18/13		Testify at Bill hearing; meet with legislators; meet with TransCanada officials	Juneau		1,154	212	1,015	18	2,399
3/25/13	3/29/13	Meet with legislators; testify at Bill hearings	Juneau		644	240	1,015	41	1,940
3/31/13		Meet with legislators; testify at Bill hearings	Juneau		683	312	915	20	1,930
4/8/13	4/9/13	Meet with legislators, work on bills, meet with executive staff (trip cancelled)	Juneau		529			29	558
4/15/13	4/18/13	Present at Liquefied Natural Gas (LNG) 17 conference; meet with gas companies and executives	Houston, TX		1,552	335	1,040	3,170	6,097

	Name:	DANIEL SULLIVAN	_						
	Position:	Commissioner							
Orga	nization:	Department of Natural Resources	-						
Dates T				Conference	Transportation		Lodging	Other	Travel
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Fees	Costs	M & IE	Expenses	Expenses	Total
4/19/13		Present at Alaska Outdoor Council	Fairbanks		360			9	369
4/30/13		Meet with TransCanada personnel	Seattle		1,541	129	330	39	2,039
5/6/13		Meet with Exxon and Mobile leadership and TransCanada	Houston, TX		1,133	142	348	61	1,684
5/9/13	5/10/13	Attend Denali awards; work in Juneau office	Juneau		659	72	135	20	886
5/19/13	5/24/13	Attend United States Chamber and Alaska media event; testify	Washington, D.C.		3,853	422	1,236	33	5,544
		at House Resources; meet with United States Senator Lisa							
		Murkowski, Japanese Embassy staff, Department of Interior,							
		White House Representative, United States Department of							
		State							
5/27/13	5/28/13	Attend gasline meetings with TransCanada and State of Alaska	Seattle		550		160	20	730
		(no meals and incidental expenses requested)							
7/9/13	7/10/13	Attend meeting with interagency fire team and Division of	Fairbanks		1,065	60	239	41	1,405
		Forestry fire team; meet with Editorial Board Daily News-							
		Miner							
9/3/13	9/4/13	Meet with Office of Management and Budget to discuss and	Juneau					9	9
		plan 2014 budget (trip cancelled)							
9/7/13	9/13/13	Speak on behalf of the governor at 2nd LNG Producer-	Tokyo, Japan		1,735	759	1,155	148	3,797
		Consumer conference; attend Bilateral meeting with a variety							
		of companies and government agencies to discuss Alaska LNG							
,		• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •	•						
		TOTALS: D	ANIEL SULLIVAN	-	25,590	4,228	14,568	4,062	48,448

M & IE column contains meals and incidental allowance

Other Expenses column includes E-Travel Office service fees, hotel charges (such as phone, computer, and internet usage), and other incidental expenses

	Name:	ROBERT SWENSON		
	Position:	Deputy Commissioner		
Org	anization:	Department of Natural Resources		
			-	
Dates T	raveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
11/18/13	11/22/13	Relocate from Fairbanks to assume Deputy Commissioner position	Anchorage	11,089

TOTAL: ROBERT SWENSON	11,089

Department of Public Safety



	Name:	JAMES COCKRELL		
	Position:	Division Director	-	
Org	anization:	Division of Alaska Wildlife Troopers	-	
		Department of Public Safety		
Dates T	raveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
7/3/13		Meet with Department of Administration	Juneau	598
7/16/13	7/17/13	Visit post	King Salmon	700
7/23/13		Visit post	Bethel	634
7/31/13	8/1/13	Visit post	Valdez	275
9/9/13		Attend National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration (NOAA)	Juneau	13
		meeting (trip cancelled)		
10/9/13	10/10/13	Attend NOAA meeting; meet with Department of Fish and Game	Juneau	594
10/24/13	10/24/13	Transport prisoner; visit post	Fairbanks	298
10/31/13		Visit post; conduct administrative duties	Kenai	211
11/8/13	11/11/13	Transport vehicle from Homer to Kenai	Homer; Kenai	110
		ΤΟΤΑ	AL: JAMES COCKRELL	3,433

	Name:	GARY FOLGER		
	Position:	Division Director		
Org	anization:	Division of Alaska Wildlife Troopers		
		Department of Public Safety		
Dates T	raveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
1/22/13	1/26/13	Visit posts	Ketchikan; Juneau	856
2/19/13		Testify at Senate Finance committee	Juneau	598
3/16/13	3/20/13	Conduct Ride for Life snowmobile trip for suicide prevention	Fairbanks; Tanana	2,158
		program		
4/29/13	5/1/13	Conduct damage inspection Dead Man Lake cabin	Cantwell	81
5/9/13	5/10/13	Visit post; conduct administrative duties	Soldotna	178

TOTAL: GARY FOLGER 3,871

		JEFF HOOVER Division Director	-	
Ora		Division of Administrative Services	-	
Org	amzation:	Department of Public Safety	-	
		Department of Fublic Safety		
Begin	Traveled End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
3/5/13	3/6/13	Meet with Division of Administrative Services (DAS) deputy	Anchorage	740
3/3/13	5/0/15	director on administrative, space, and workload issues	Anchorage	740
3/26/13	3/27/13	Attend Village Public Safety Officer (VPSO) coordinators meeting	Anchorage	13
5/20/15	5/27/15	• • • •	Anchorage	15
4/18/13	4/20/13	(trip cancelled) Meet with DAS staff on facilities, workload, and budget; attend	Anchoroco	705
4/18/15	4/20/15		Anchorage	705
4/27/13	5/1/13	VPSO meeting	Anchoroco	1,951
4/2//15	3/1/13	Tour Department of Public Safety facilities and armory (personal deviation 4/27 - 4/28/13)	Anchorage	1,931
5/17/13	5/26/13		Weshinsten D.C.	2.002
5/1//15	5/20/15	Attend Department of Justice financial administrative training	Washington, D.C.	2,093
5/30/13	6/2/13	conference (personal deviation 5/17 - 5/20/13 and 5/24 - 5/26/13)		022
5/30/13	6/2/13	Attend Integrated Resource Information System meeting; meet with	Anchorage	832
7/10/13	7/11/13	retiring staff members (personal deviation 5/31 - 6/2/13)	A stall a stall a stall	746
//10/13	//11/13	Attend disaster recovery meeting; meet new administrative staff	Anchorage	746
7/22/12	7/04/10	members	D (1 1	1 1 1 0
7/23/13	7/24/13	Tour Bethel facilities; meet with Alaska State Troopers and	Bethel	1,110
0/2/12	0/10/10	Statewide Services on budget issues and performance measures		2 (00
8/3/13	8/10/13	Attend National Forum on Criminal Justice conference (personal	Chicago, IL	2,600
0/10/10	0/20/12	deviation 8/7 - 8/10/13)		501
8/19/13	8/20/13	Meet about Alaska Public Safety Information Network; meet with	Anchorage	721
		commissioner about Fiscal Year 2015 issues; meet with		
0.000		administrative services staff		10.7
9/26/13		Attend legislative meeting on VPSO program	Anchorage	495
10/2/13		Meet with commissioner and administrative services staff	Anchorage	535
10/17/13		Meet with administrative services staff	Anchorage	309
		,		12.050
			FOTAL: JEFF HOOVER	12,850

		Name:	KEITH MALLARD	_	
Dates Travel Department of Public Safety 125/13 Testify in Senate Judiciary hearings Juneau 616 125/13 Testify in Senate Judiciary hearings Juneau 749 2/2/13 2/7/13 Testify in a tegislative hearings Juneau 749 2/2/13 2/7/13 Attend Western State Information Network (WSIN) board of directors meeting: attend Mational Narcotics Officers Association Coalition conference; attend federal legislative session in meeting Juneau 727 2/11/13 2/12/14 Attend Legislative session (trip cancelled) Juneau 602 2/2/13 2/2/13 Attend Public Safety Finance subcommittee meeting Juneau 602 2/2/13 3/17/13 Attend Inernational Association of Chiefs of Police (IACP) midyea New Orleans, LA 2,813 3/2/13 3/17/13 Attend Choose Respect rally (trip cancelled) Aniak 112 2/2/14 2/2/14 Attend Concoreace on Crimes Against Women (trip cancelled) Dalas, TX 338 3/2/13 4/4/13 Attend Conference on Crimes Against Women (trip cancelled) Dalas, TX 338 3/2/14 4/4/					
Dates Traveled Purpose of Trip Destination Travel Total 1/25/13 Testify in Senate Judiciary hearings Juneau 616 1/2013 1/31/13 Testify at legislative hearings Juneau 749 2/213 2/7/13 Attend Western State Information Network (WSIN) board of directors meeting; attend National Narcotics Officers Association Coalition conference; attend National Narcotics Officers Association Coalition conference; attend National Narcotics Officers Association Coalition conference; attend rederal legislative representatives meeting Juneau 727 2/11/13 2/12/13 Attend legislative session (trip cancelled) Juneau 602 2/2013 2/21/13 Attend International Association of Chiefs of Police (IACP) midyear Juneau 602 2/21/13 Attend International Association of Chiefs of Police (IACP) midyear Amiak 12 2/21/13 Attend Choose Respect rally (trip cancelled) Amiak 12 2/21/13 Attend Choose Respect rally (trip cancelled) Amiak 12 2/21/13 Attend Chizens academy Kansas.MO 1.861 4/21/13 4/10/13 Attend Chizens academy Kansas 52411	Org	anization:			
BeginEndPurpose of TripDestinationTravel Total1/25/13Testify at legislative hearingsJuneau6161/20111/31/13Testify at legislative hearingsJuneau7492/2132/7/13Attend Western State Information Network (WSIN) board of directors meeting, attend National Nacrotics Officers Association Coalition conference; attend federal legislative representatives meeting.Washington, D.C1,8392/11/132/12/13Attend legislative session (trip cancelled)Juneau7272/13/132/14/13Attend legislative session (trip cancelled)Juneau6022/27/132/28/13Attend Public Safety Finance subcommittee meetingJuneau6022/27/132/38/13Nist postBethel66683/12/13Attend International Association of Chiefs of Police (IACP) midyearNew Orleans, LA2,813meetingattend Choose Respect rally (trip cancelled)Aniak123/28/13Attend Choose Respect rally (trip cancelled)Aniak123/29/13Attend Choose Respect rally (trip cancelled)Dalas, TX3384/3/134/41/13Meet with WSIN (WSIN third party reimbursed \$343)Sacramento, CA5384/27/134/10/13Attend Mich Technology User Group conferenceTroototo, ON2,6675/15/135/16/13Attend Mich Technology User Group conferenceManhatan2,3516/11/13Meet with WSIN (WSIN third party reimbursed \$343)Sacramento, CA5386/21/135/21/13 <th></th> <th></th> <th>Department of Public Safety</th> <th>-</th> <th></th>			Department of Public Safety	-	
1/25/13 Testify in Senat Judiciary hearings Juneau 616 1/30/13 1/31/13 Testify at legislative hearings Juneau 749 2/2/13 2/7/13 Attend Western Stute Information Network (WSIN) board of Codition conference; attend Ideral legislative representatives Washington, D.C 1.839 2/11/13 2/12/13 Attend legislative session Juneau 727 2/13/13 2/14/13 Attend legislative session (trip cancelled) Juneau 24 2/2013 Attend Public Safety Finance subcommittee meeting Juneau 600 2/21/13 Attend Public Safety Finance subcommittee meeting Juneau 600 2/21/13 3/17/13 Attend Hobic Safety Finance subcommittee meeting Juneau 600 3/12/13 3/11/13 Attend Homorial association of Chiefs of Police (IACP) midyar New Orleans, LA 2.813 3/28/13 Attend Choose Respect rally (trip cancelled) Aniak 12 3/28/13 Attend Chiersen Sadamy Soldotna; Fairbanks 741 4/3/13 4/4/13 Attend Wiskin Wiskin King Concollector Soldotna; Fairbanks 741 4/3/14 4/4/13 Attend Meet with					
1/30/13 1/31/13 Testify at legislative hearings Juneau 749 2/2/13 2/7/13 Attend Western Stute Information Network (WSIN) board of directors meeting; attend National Narcotics Officers Association Coalition conference; attend federal legislative representatives neeting Washington, D.C 1,839 2/11/13 2/12/13 Attend legislative session (trip cancelled) Juneau 727 2/2013 2/21/13 Attend legislative session (trip cancelled) Juneau 602 2/2013 2/21/13 Attend Public Safety Finance subcommittee meeting meeting Juneau 602 2/27/13 2/28/13 Visit post Bethel 6668 3/12/13 Attend International Association of Chiefs of Police (IACP) midyear New Orleans, LA 2.813 2/29/13 3/31/13 Attend Choose Respect rally (trip cancelled) Aniak 12 3/29/13 3/31/13 Attend Choose Respect rally (trip cancelled) Aniak 12 3/29/13 4/4/13 Attend Choose Respect rally (trip cancelled) Dalas, TX 338 4/3/14 4/4/13 Attend Chizens academy Soldotna; Fairbanks 741 4/3/13 4/4/13 Attend Memorial astrice for operce on Crimes Against Women (trip cancelled) Dalas, TX 338 4/27/13 4/21/13 Attend N		End			Travel Total
2/2/13 2/7/13 Attend Western State Information Network (WSIN) board of Colificers Association Codition conference; attend federal legislative session (Colificers Association Codition conference; attend federal legislative representatives meeting: 2/12/13 Washington, D.C 1,839 2/11/13 2/12/13 Attend legislative session (trip cancelled) Juneau 242 2/20/13 2/21/13 Attend legislative session (trip cancelled) Juneau 243 2/20/13 2/21/13 Attend Public Safety Finance subcommittee meeting Juneau 600 2/27/13 2/28/13 Visit post Bethel 666 3/12/13 3/11/13 Attend International Association of Chie's of Police (IACP) midyear New Orleans, LA 2,813 3/28/13 Attend Choose Respect rally (trip cancelled) Aniak 12 3/28/13 Attend Conose Respect rally (trip cancelled) Dallas, TX 338 3/28/13 Attend Conference on Crimes Against Women (trip cancelled) Dallas, TX 338 4/13/13 4/4/13 Attend Nich Technology User Group conference Toronto, CA 538 5/11/13 5/11/13 Attend Nich Technology User Group conference Soldotna 474 6/11/3 4/				Juneau	
directors meeting; attend National Narcotics Officers Association Coalition conference; attend federal legislative representatives meeting Juneau 727 2/11/13 2/12/13 Attend legislative session (trip cancelled) Juneau 24 2/20/13 2/21/13 Attend legislative session (trip cancelled) Juneau 24 2/20/13 2/21/13 Attend Public Safety Finance subcommitte meeting Juneau 602 2/27/13 2/21/13 Natend International Association of Chiefs of Police (IACP) midyear New Orleans, LA 2.813 3/12/13 Attend Choose Respect rally (trip cancelled) Aniak 11 2.328/13 Attend Choose Respect rally (trip cancelled) Aniak 12 3/22/13 3/1/13 Attend Chizens academy Soldona; Tix 338 4/4/13 4/4/13 Attend Chizens academy Soldona; Tix 338 4/3/13 4/10/13 Attend conference on Crimes Against Women (trip cancelled) Dallas; Tix 338 4/27/13 4/18/13 Meet with WSIN (WSIN third party reimbursed \$343) Sacaramento; CA 558 5/15/13 5/16/13 Attend badge pinning for Alaska State Trooper, Tage T	1/30/13	1/31/13			
Coalition conference; attend federal legislative representatives meeting Juneau 2/11/13 2/12/13 Attend legislative session (trip cancelled) Juneau 24 2/13/13 2/14/13 Attend legislative session (trip cancelled) Juneau 24 2/20/13 2/21/13 Attend Public Safety Finance subcommittee meeting Juneau 602 2/27/13 2/28/13 Visit post Bethel 668 3/17/13 Attend International Association of Chiefs of Police (IACP) midyear New Orleans, LA 2.813 2/28/13 Attend Choose Respect rally (trip cancelled) Aniak 12 3/29/13 3/31/13 Attend Coose Respect rally (trip cancelled) Aniak 12 3/29/13 4/4/13 Attend Citzens academy Soldotna; Fairbanks 741 4/7/13 4/10/13 Attend Citzens academy atter from trip scaleled) Dallas, TX 338 4/15/13 4/118/13 Meet with WSIN (WSIN World party reinbursed 5343) Sacarmento, CA 538 4/27/13 4/29/13 Attend Citzens academy atter force mole rence Torono, N 2.667	2/2/13	2/7/13		Washington, D.C	1,839
meeting neeting 2/11/13 2/14/13 Attend legislative session (trip cancelled) Juneau 727 2/20/13 2/21/13 Attend legislative session (trip cancelled) Juneau 22 2/20/13 Attend legislative session (trip cancelled) Juneau 602 2/27/13 2/28/13 Attend Public Safety Finance subcommittee meeting Juneau 602 2/27/13 2/28/13 Attend International Association of Chiefs of Police (IACP) midyear New Orleans, LA 2.813 3/12/13 Attend Choose Respect rally (trip cancelled) Aniak 12 3/28/13 3/28/13 Attend Choose Respect rally (trip cancelled) Aniak 12 3/28/13 4/3/13 4/4/13 Attend Chizens academy Soldoting; Fairbanks 741 4/7/14 4/10/13 Attend conference on Crimes Against Women (trip cancelled) Dallas, TX 388 4/15/13 4/18/13 Meet with WSIN (WSIN third party reimbursed \$343) Sacramento, CA 538 4/27/13 4/29/13 Attend hedge pinning for Alaska State Trooper, Tage Toll Manhattan 2,351 </td <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td>					
211/13 2/12/13 Attend legislative session (trip cancelled) Juneau 727 2/13/13 2/14/13 Attend legislative session (trip cancelled) Juneau 24 2/20/13 2/21/13 Attend Public Safety Finance subcommittee meeting Juneau 602 2/27/13 2/28/13 Visit post Bethel 668 3/12/13 3/17/13 Attend netmational Association of Chiefs of Police (IACP) midyear New Orleans, LA 2.813 3/28/13 Attend choose Respect rally (trip cancelled) Aniak 12 3/28/13 Attend Choose Respect rally (trip cancelled) Aniak 12 3/29/13 3/31/13 Attend conference on Crimes Against Women (trip cancelled) Dallas, TX 338 4/1313 4/418/13 Meet with WSIN (WSIN third party reimbursed \$343) Sacamento, CA 538 4/1513 4/18/13 Meet with WSIN (WSIN third party reimbursed \$343) Sacamento, CA 538 5/15/13 5/16/13 Attend Niche Technology User Group conference Toronto, ON 2.667 5/15/13 5/16/13 Attend Region IV conference Soldotna 4/4 6/6/13 6/7/13 Attend Region IV conference Soldotna 4/4 6/6/13 6/7/14 Attend Region IV conference So			Coalition conference; attend federal legislative representatives		
2/13/13 2/14/13 Attend legislative session (trip cancelled) Juneau 24 2/20/13 2/21/13 Attend legislative session (trip cancelled) Juneau 13 2/26/13 Attend Public Safety Finance subcommittee meeting Juneau 602 2/27/13 2/28/13 Visit post Bethel 668 3/12/13 3/17/13 Attend International Association of Chiefs of Police (IACP) midyear New Orleans, LA 2,813 3/28/13 Attend Choose Respect rally (trip cancelled) Aniak 12 3/29/13 3/31/13 Attend Choose Respect rally (trip cancelled) Aniak 12 4/3/13 4/4/13 Attend Conference on Crimes Against Women (trip cancelled) Dallas, TX 338 4/15/13 4/18/13 Meet with WSIN (WSIN third party reimbursed \$343) Sacramento, CA 538 4/27/13 4/18/13 Meet with WSIN (WSIN third party reimbursed \$343) Sacramento, CA 538 4/27/13 4/18/13 Meet with WSIN (WSIN third party reimbursed \$343) Sacramento, CA 538 5/16/13 Attend badge pinning for Alaska State Trooper, Tage Toll Manhatan 2,251 5/17/13 Speak at the Citizens academy at Alaska Law Enforcement Training graduation 9 9 5/21/13 Speak at the Citizens ac					
2/20/13 2/21/13 Attend Public Safety Finance subcommittee meeting Juneau 13 2/26/13 Attend Public Safety Finance subcommittee meeting Juneau 602 2/27/13 2/28/13 Visit post Bethel 668 3/12/13 3/17/13 Attend International Association of Chiefs of Police (IACP) midyear New Orleans, LA 2,813 3/28/13 Attend Choose Respect rally (trip cancelled) Aniak 12 3/29/13 3/31/13 Attend memorial service for Village Public State Officer Thomas Kansas, MO 1,861 4/3/13 4/4/13 Attend conference on Crimes Against Women (trip cancelled) Dallas, TX 338 4/15/13 4/18/13 Metted Wish WSIN Wins Mary reimbursed S343) Sacramento, CA 538 4/27/13 4/29/13 Attend memorial service for Alaska State Trooper, Tage Toll Manhattan 2,251 5/4/13 5/16/13 Attend badge pinning for Alaska State Trooper Sergeant, Joshua Fairbanks 609 5/21/13 5/23/13 Speak at the Cliziens academy and Alaska Law Enforcement Training graduation 226 6/6/13 6/24/13 6/24/13 6/24/13 Attend Region IV conference Denver, CO		2/12/13		Juneau	727
2/26/13 Attend Public Safety Finance subcommittee meeting Juneau 602 2/27/13 2/28/13 Visit post Bethel 668 3/17/13 Attend International Association of Chiefs of Police (IACP) midyear New Orleans, LA 2,813 3/28/13 Attend Choose Respect rally (trip cancelled) Aniak 12 3/29/13 3/31/13 Attend memorial service for Village Public State Officer Thomas Kansas, MO 1,861 4/3/13 4/4/13 Attend Conference on Crimes Against Women (trip cancelled) Dallas, TX 338 4/1/13 4/10/13 Attend conference on Crimes Against Women (trip cancelled) Dallas, TX 338 4/27/13 4/29/13 Attend Niche Technology User Group conference Toronto, ON 2,667 5/13/13 5/16/13 Attend Dolice Memorial day Moore; attend Police Memorial day Moore; attend Police Memorial day 5/21/13 5/23/13 Soldotna 474 6/6/13 6/7/13 Attend Chizens academy; attend crime conference Soldotna 474 6/24/13 6/28/13 Attend Region IV conference Denver, CO 1,894 7/29/13 8/1/13 Attend Age pinning for Alaska State Provincial annual conference (3rd party AAMVA reimbursed 151,368) 9216 8/10/13 Attend Region	2/13/13	2/14/13		Juneau	24
2/27/13 2/28/13 Visit post Bethel 668 3/12/13 Attend International Association of Chiefs of Police (IACP) midyear New Orleans, LA 2,813 3/28/13 Attend Choose Respect rally (trip cancelled) Aniak 12 3/28/13 Attend Choose Respect rally (trip cancelled) Aniak 12 3/29/13 3/31/13 Attend Choose Respect rally (trip cancelled) Aniak 12 4/3/13 4tend memorial service for Village Public State Officer Thomas Kansas, MO 1,861 4/3/13 4tend Conference on Crimes Against Women (trip cancelled) Dalas, TX 338 4/113 4tend memorial service for Alaska State Trooper, Tage Toll Manhattan 2,351 5/4/13 5/16/13 Attend Niche Technology User Group conference Toronto, ON 2,667 5/15/13 Speak at the Citizens academy; attend crime conference Soldotna 474 6/6/13 6/7/13 Attend Region IV conference Soldotna 474 6/6/13 6/7/13 Attend Region IV conference Denver, CO 1,894 7/29/13 8/1/13 Attend Angatian Andrew Greenstreet; visit post Kenai 226		2/21/13		Juneau	13
3/12/13 Attend International Association of Chiefs of Police (IACP) midyear meeting New Orleans, LA 2,813 3/28/13 Attend Choose Respect rally (trip cancelled) Aniak 12 3/29/13 3/31/13 Attend Choose Respect rally (trip cancelled) Aniak 12 3/29/13 3/31/13 Attend Chizens academy Soldotna; Fairbanks 741 4/7/13 4/4/13 Attend Citizens academy Soldotna; Fairbanks 741 4/7/13 4/4/13 Attend Citizens academy Soldotna; Fairbanks 741 4/7/13 4/4/13 Attend Citizens academy Soldotna; Fairbanks 741 4/27/13 4/16/13 Meten with WSIN (WSIN third party reimbursed \$343) Sacramento, CA 538 5/4/13 5/16/13 Attend biche Technology User Group conference Toronto, ON 2,667 5/15/13 S/16/13 Attend Citizens academy; attend crime conference Soldotna 474 6/6/14 6/7/13 Attend Citizens academy and Alaska Law Enforcement Training graduation Fairbanks 733 6/11/13 Meet with Captain Andrew Greenstreet; visit post Kenai 226 6/28/13 Atten					602
meeting Attend Choose Respect rally (trip cancelled) Aniak 12 3/29/13 3/31/13 Attend memorial service for Village Public State Officer Thomas Madole Kansas, MO 1,861 4/3/13 4/4/13 Attend memorial service for Village Public State Officer Thomas Madole Soldotna; Fairbanks 741 4/7/13 4/10/13 Attend conference on Crimes Against Women (trip cancelled) Dallas, TX 338 4/15/13 4/18/13 Meet with WSIN (WSIN third party reimbursed \$343) Sacramento, CA 558 4/27/13 4/19/13 Attend memorial service for Alaska State Trooper, Tage Toll Manhattan 2,351 5/14/13 Shloth Side Technology User Group conference Toronto, ON 2,667 5/15/13 5/16/13 Attend badge pinning for Alaska State Trooper Sergeant, Joshua Fairbanks 669 5/21/13 Speak at the Citizens academy and Alaska Law Enforcement Training graduation Fairbanks 733 6/11/13 Meet with Coprenence Denver, CO 1,894 7/29/13 8/1/13 Attend Agein IV conference Denver, CO 1,894 7/29/13 Attend Americ	2/27/13	2/28/13			668
3/28/13 Attend Choose Respect rally (trip cancelled) Aniak 12 3/29/13 3/31/13 Attend memorial service for Village Public State Officer Thomas Madole Kansas, MO 1,861 4/3/13 4/4/13 Attend Citizens academy Soldotna; Fairbanks 741 4/7/13 4/10/13 Attend conference on Crimes Against Women (trip cancelled) Dallas, TX 338 4/15/13 4/18/13 Meet with WSIN (WSIN third party reimbursed \$343) Sacramento, CA 538 4/27/13 4/19/13 Attend memorial service for Alaska State Trooper, Tage Toll Manhattan 2,351 5/4/13 5/10/13 Attend Memorial aservice for Alaska State Trooper Sergeant, Joshua Fairbanks 699 4/27/13 4/14/14 Attend Police Memorial day Fairbanks 699 5/21/13 5/23/13 Speak at the Citizens academy and Alaska Law Enforcement Training graduation Fairbanks 733 6/11/13 Attend Region IV conference Denver, CO 1,894 7/29/13 8/1/13 Attend Annel Region IV conference Denver, CO 1,894 7/29/13 8/1/13 Attend Annual Drug Abuse Resistance Education graduation (trip party IACP reimbursed lodging	3/12/13	3/17/13	Attend International Association of Chiefs of Police (IACP) midyear	New Orleans, LA	2,813
3/29/13 3/31/13 Attend memorial service for Village Public State Officer Thomas Madole Kansas, MO 1,861 4/3/13 Attend Citizens academy Soldotna; Fairbanks 741 4/7/13 4/40/13 Attend Conference on Crimes Against Women (trip cancelled) Dallas, TX 338 4/15/13 4/18/13 Meet with WSIN (WSIN third party reimbursed \$343) Sacramento, CA 538 4/27/13 4/129/13 Attend memorial service for Alaska State Trooper, Tage Toll Manhattan 2,351 5/4/13 5/10/13 Attend Niche Technology User Group conference Toronto, ON 2,667 5/21/13 5/12/13 S/12/13 Sea at the Citizens academy attend reime conference Soldotna 474 6/6/13 6/7/13 Attend Citizens academy and Alaska Law Enforcement Training graduation Fairbanks 723 6/11/13 Meet with Captain Andrew Greenstreet; visit post Kenai 226 6/24/13 6/28/13 Attend Region IV conference Denver, CO 1,884 7/29/13 8/1/13 Attend Anual Drug Abuse Resistance Education graduation (trip cancelled) Bethel 20 8/25/13 8/23/13 Meet with Royal Canadian Mounel					
Madole Madole 4/3/13 Attend Citizens academy Soldotna; Fairbanks 741 4/7/13 4/4/13 Attend conference on Crimes Against Women (trip cancelled) Dallas, TX 338 4/15/13 4/18/13 Meet with WSIN (WSIN third party reimbursed \$343) Sacramento, CA 538 4/27/13 4/29/13 Attend memorial service for Alaska State Trooper, Tage Toll Manhattan 2,351 5/4/13 5/16/13 Attend Niche Technology User Group conference Toronto, ON 2,667 5/15/13 5/16/13 Attend Niche Technology User Group conference Soldotna 474 6/13 5/21/13 5/23/13 Speak at the Citizens academy; attend crime conference Soldotna 474 6/11/13 Meet with Captain Andrew Greenstreet; visit post Kenai 226 6/24/13 6/28/13 Attend Region IV conference Denver, CO 1,894 7/29/13 8/1/13 Attend annual Drug Abuse Resistance Education graduation (trip cancelled) Park City, UT 1,435 8/2/13 Meet with Royal Canadian Mounted Police (state aircraft provided) Dawson City, YT 352 8/2/13 Meet with Royal Canadian Mounted Police (state aircraft provided) Dawson City, YT 352 8/2/13 8/29/13 Attend American Associatio					
4/3/13 4/4/13 Attend Citizens academy Soldotna; Fairbanks 741 4/7/13 4/10/13 Attend conference on Crimes Against Women (trip cancelled) Dallas, TX 338 4/15/13 4/18/13 Meet with WSIN (WSIN third party reimbursed \$343) Sacramento, CA 558 4/27/13 4/12/13 Attend memorial service for Alaska State Trooper, Tage Toll Manhattan 2,351 5/4/13 5/10/13 Attend memorial ervice for Alaska State Trooper Sergeant, Joshua Fairbanks 699 5/15/13 5/16/13 Attend Police Memorial day Fairbanks 699 5/21/13 5/23/13 Speak at the Citizens academy; attend crime conference Soldotna 474 6/6/13 6/7/13 Attend Region IV conference Denver, CO 1,894 7/29/13 8/1/13 Attend annual Drug Abuse Resistance Education graduation (trip cancelled) Bethel 20 8/2/13 Attend Annual Drug Abuse Resistance Education graduation (trip cancelled) Bethel 20 8/2/13 Meter with Royal Canadian Mounted Police (state aircraft provided) Dawson City, YT 352 8/2/13 Meter with Royal Canadian Mounted Police (state aircraft provided) D	3/29/13	3/31/13	5	Kansas, MO	1,861
4/7/13 4/10/13 Attend conference on Crimes Against Women (trip cancelled) Dallas, TX 338 4/15/13 4/18/13 Meet with WSIN (WSIN third party reimbursed \$343) Sacramento, CA 538 4/27/13 4/29/13 Attend memorial service for Alaska State Trooper, Tage Toll Manhattan 2,351 5/413 5/10/13 Attend Niche Technology User Group conference Toronto, ON 2,667 5/15/13 5/16/13 Attend badge pinning for Alaska State Trooper Sergeant, Joshua Fairbanks 699 Moore; attend Police Memorial day Fairbanks 699 67/13 Attend Citizens academy; attend crime conference Soldotna 474 6/6/13 6/28/13 Attend Region IV conference Denver, CO 1,894 7/29/13 8/1/3 Attend Region IV conference Denver, CO 1,894 7/29/13 8/1/3 Attend annual Drug Abuse Resistance Education graduation (trip cancelled) Bethel 20 8/16/13 Attend American Association of Motor Vehicle Administrators (AAMVA) annual International conference (3rd party AAMVA reimbursed \$1,368) Socttsdale, AZ 40 9/16/13 9/23/13 Attend Anneional Native Law Enforcement Association conference; vi					
4/15/13 4/18/13 Meet with WSIN (WSIN third party reimbursed \$343) Sacramento, CA 538 4/12/13 4/29/13 Attend memorial service for Alaska State Trooper, Tage Toll Manhattan 2,351 5/4/13 5/10/13 Attend backe penning for Alaska State Trooper Sergeant, Joshua Fairbanks 6697 5/15/13 5/16/13 Attend backe penning for Alaska State Trooper Sergeant, Joshua Fairbanks 6799 5/21/13 5/23/13 Speak at the Citizens academy; attend crime conference Soldotna 474 6/6/13 6/7/13 Attend Region IV conference Denver, CO 1,894 7/29/13 8/1/13 Attend Region IV conference Denver, CO 1,894 7/29/13 8/1/13 Attend Region IV conference Denver, CO 1,894 7/29/13 8/1/13 Attend Anual Drug Abuse Resistance Education graduation (trip cancelled) Bethel 20 8/16/13 Attend annual Drug Abuse Resistance Education graduation (trip cancelled) Bethel 20 8/22/13 8/29/13 Attend American Association of Motor Vehicle Administrators (AAMVA) annual International conference (3rd party AAMVA reimbursed \$1,368) Scottsdale, AZ 40 9/16/13 </td <td>4/3/13</td> <td>4/4/13</td> <td></td> <td></td> <td>741</td>	4/3/13	4/4/13			741
4/27/13 4/29/13 Attend memorial service for Alaska State Trooper, Tage Toll Manhattan 2,351 5/4/13 5/10/13 Attend Niche Technology User Group conference Toronto, ON 2,667 5/15/13 5/16/13 Attend badge pinning for Alaska State Trooper Sergeant, Joshua Fairbanks 699 5/21/13 5/23/13 Speak at the Citizens academy; attend crime conference Soldotna 474 6/6/13 6/7/13 Attend Citizens academy and Alaska Law Enforcement Training graduation Fairbanks 733 6/11/13 Meet with Captain Andrew Greenstreet; visit post Kenai 226 6/24/13 6/28/13 Attend Region IV conference Denver, CO 1,894 7/29/13 8/1/13 Attend 2013 IACP; Attend State Provincial annual conference (3rd party IACP reimbursed lodging \$313) Park City, UT 1,435 8/16/13 Attend American Association of Motor Vehicle Administrators (AAMVA) annual International conference (3rd party AAMVA reimbursed \$1,368) Sottsdale, AZ 40 9/16/13 9/23/13 Attend National Native Law Enforcement Association conference; Visit Indian reservation City, UT; Blanding, UT 9/16/13 9/16/13 10/24/13 Attend Alaska Federation of Natives convention					338
5/4/13 5/10/13 Attend Niche Technology User Group conference Toronto, ON 2,667 5/15/13 5/16/13 Attend badge pinning for Alaska State Trooper Sergeant, Joshua Moore; attend Police Memorial day Fairbanks 699 5/21/13 5/23/13 Speak at the Citizens academy; attend crime conference Soldotna 474 6/6/13 6/7/13 Attend Citizens academy and Alaska Law Enforcement Training graduation Fairbanks 733 6/11/13 Meet with Captain Andrew Greenstreet; visit post Kenai 226 6/24/13 6/28/13 Attend Region IV conference Denver, CO 1,894 7/29/13 8/1/13 Attend annual Drug Abuse Resistance Education graduation (trip cancelled) Bethel 20 8/22/13 8/23/13 Meet with Royal Canadian Mounted Police (state aircraft provided) Dawson City, YT 352 8/25/13 8/29/13 Attend National Native Law Enforcement Association conference; visit Indian reservation City, UT; Blanding, UT 2,327 10/6/13 10/8/13 Attend Alaska Federation of Natives convention Fairbanks 498 9/16/13 9/23/13 Attend National Native Law Enforcement Association conference; visit Indian reservation City, UT; Bla		4/18/13			
5/15/13 5/16/13 Attend badge pinning for Alaska State Trooper Sergeant, Joshua Moore; attend Police Memorial day Fairbanks 699 5/21/13 5/23/13 Speak at the Citizens academy; attend crime conference Soldotna 474 6/013 6/7/13 Attend Citizens academy and Alaska Law Enforcement Training graduation Fairbanks 733 6/11/13 Meet with Captain Andrew Greenstreet; visit post Kenai 226 6/24/13 6/28/13 Attend Region IV conference Denver, CO 1,894 7/29/13 8/1/13 Attend 2013 IACP; Attend State Provincial annual conference (3rd party IACP reimbursed lodging \$313) Bethel 20 8/16/13 Attend annual Drug Abuse Resistance Education graduation (trip cancelled) Bethel 20 8/22/13 8/23/13 Meet with Royal Canadian Mounted Police (state aircraft provided) Dawson City, YT 352 8/25/13 8/29/13 Attend American Association of Motor Vehicle Administrators (AAMVA) annual International conference (3rd party AAMVA) Scottsdale, AZ 40 9/16/13 9/23/13 Attend Native Law Enforcement Association conference; visit Indian reservation Las Vegas, NV: Salt Lake 2,327 10/6/13 10/8/13 Attend Alaska Federation		4/29/13			2,351
Moore; attend Police Memorial dayMoore; attend Police Memorial day5/21/135/23/13Speak at the Citizens academy; attend crime conferenceSoldotna4746/6/136/7/13Attend Citizens academy; and Alaska Law Enforcement Training graduationFairbanks7336/11/13Meet with Captain Andrew Greenstreet; visit postKenai2266/24/136/28/13Attend Region IV conferenceDenver, CO1,8947/29/138/1/13Attend Region IV conferenceDenver, CO1,8947/29/138/1/13Attend annual Drug Abuse Resistance Education graduation (trip cancelled)Bethel208/22/138/23/13Meet with Royal Canadian Mounted Police (state aircraft provided)Dawson City, YT3528/25/138/29/13Attend American Association of Motor Vehicle Administrators (AAMVA) annual International conference (3rd party AAMVA reimbursed \$1,368)Las Vegas, NV: Salt Lake City, UT; Blanding, UT2,3279/16/1310/8/13Attend Native Law Enforcement Association conference; visit Indian reservationLas Vegas, NV: Salt Lake City, UT; Blanding, UT95010/6/1310/8/13Attend Alaska Federation of Natives conventionFairbanks49811/11/1311/14/13Attend Governor's Christmas open houseJuneau35312/17/13Visit postKenai348	5/4/13	5/10/13		Toronto, ON	2,667
5/21/13 5/23/13 Speak at the Citizens academy; attend crime conference Soldotna 474 6/6/13 6/7/13 Attend Citizens academy and Alaska Law Enforcement Training graduation Fairbanks 733 6/11/13 Meet with Captain Andrew Greenstreet; visit post Kenai 226 6/24/13 6/28/13 Attend Region IV conference Denver, CO 1,894 7/29/13 8/1/13 Attend 2013 IACP; Attend State Provincial annual conference (3rd park City, UT 1,435 8/16/13 Attend annual Drug Abuse Resistance Education graduation (trip cancelled) Bethel 20 8/22/13 8/23/13 Meet with Royal Canadian Mounted Police (state aircraft provided) Dawson City, YT 352 8/25/13 8/29/13 Attend American Association of Motor Vehicle Administrators (AAMVA) annual International conference (3rd party AAMVA reimbursed \$1,368) 9 9 9/16/13 9/23/13 Attend National Native Law Enforcement Association conference; Las Vegas, NV: Salt Lake 2,327 2,327 10/6/13 10/8/13 Attend Alaska Federation of Natives convention Fairbanks 498 11/11/13 Attend Alaska Federation of Natives convention Fairbanks 498 10/21/13 Attend A	5/15/13	5/16/13		Fairbanks	699
6/6/13 6/7/13 Attend Citizens academy and Alaska Law Enforcement Training graduation Fairbanks 733 6/11/13 Meet with Captain Andrew Greenstreet; visit post Kenai 226 6/24/13 6/28/13 Attend Region IV conference Denver, CO 1,894 7/29/13 8/1/13 Attend 2013 IACP; Attend State Provincial annual conference (3rd park City, UT 1,435 8/16/13 Attend annual Drug Abuse Resistance Education graduation (trip cancelled) Bethel 20 8/22/13 8/23/13 Meet with Royal Canadian Mounted Police (state aircraft provided) Dawson City, YT 352 8/25/13 8/29/13 Attend American Association of Motor Vehicle Administrators (AAMVA) annual International conference (3rd party AAMVA reimbursed \$1,368) European (10, 10, 10, 10, 10, 10, 10, 10, 10, 10,					
graduationgraduation6/11/13Meet with Captain Andrew Greenstreet; visit postKenai6/24/136/28/13Attend Region IV conferenceDenver, CO7/29/138/1/13Attend 2013 IACP; Attend State Provincial annual conference (3rd party IACP reimbursed lodging \$313)Park City, UT8/16/13Attend annual Drug Abuse Resistance Education graduation (trip cancelled)Bethel208/22/138/23/13Meet with Royal Canadian Mounted Police (state aircraft provided)Dawson City, YT3528/25/138/29/13Attend American Association of Motor Vehicle Administrators (AAMVA) annual International conference (3rd party AAMVA reimbursed \$1,368)Scottsdale, AZ409/16/139/23/13Attend National Native Law Enforcement Association conference; visit Indian reservationLas Vegas, NV: Salt Lake City, UT; Blanding, UT2,32710/6/1310/8/13Attend Niche Technology User Group workshopSeattle95010/15/1310/24/13Attend Alaska Federation of Natives conventionFairbanks49811/11/1311/14/13Attend Governor's Christmas open houseJuneau35312/17/13Visit postKenai348	5/21/13	5/23/13			474
6/11/13 Meet with Captain Andrew Greenstreet; visit post Kenai 226 6/24/13 6/28/13 Attend Region IV conference Denver, CO 1,894 7/29/13 8/1/13 Attend 2013 IACP; Attend State Provincial annual conference (3rd party IACP reimbursed lodging \$313) Park City, UT 1,435 8/16/13 Attend annual Drug Abuse Resistance Education graduation (trip cancelled) Bethel 20 8/22/13 8/23/13 Meet with Royal Canadian Mounted Police (state aircraft provided) Dawson City, YT 352 8/25/13 8/29/13 Attend American Association of Motor Vehicle Administrators (AAMVA) annual International conference (3rd party AAMVA) Scottsdale, AZ 40 9/16/13 9/23/13 Attend Native Law Enforcement Association conference; Visit Indian reservation Las Vegas, NV: Salt Lake (City, UT; Blanding, UT) 202 10/6/13 10/8/13 Attend Native Technology User Group workshop Seattle 950 10/15/13 10/24/13 Attend Alaska Federation of Natives convention Fairbanks 498 11/11/13 11/14/13 Attend Governor's Christmas open house Juneau 353 12/10/13 Attend Governor's Christmas open house Juneau 348 <td>6/6/13</td> <td>6/7/13</td> <td></td> <td>Fairbanks</td> <td>733</td>	6/6/13	6/7/13		Fairbanks	733
6/24/13 6/28/13 Attend Region IV conference Denver, CO 1,894 7/29/13 8/1/13 Attend 2013 IACP; Attend State Provincial annual conference (3rd party IACP reimbursed lodging \$313) Park City, UT 1,435 8/16/13 Attend annual Drug Abuse Resistance Education graduation (trip cancelled) Bethel 20 8/22/13 8/23/13 Meet with Royal Canadian Mounted Police (state aircraft provided) Dawson City, YT 352 8/25/13 8/29/13 Attend American Association of Motor Vehicle Administrators (AAMVA) annual International conference (3rd party AAMVA reimbursed \$1,368) Scottsdale, AZ 40 9/16/13 9/23/13 Attend National Native Law Enforcement Association conference; visit Indian reservation Las Vegas, NV: Salt Lake C3,327 2,327 10/6/13 10/8/13 Attend IACP 2013 annual conference Philadelphia, PA 3,247 10/24/13 Attend Maks Federation of Natives convention Fairbanks 498 11/11/13 11/14/13 Attend Governor's Christmas open house Juneau 353 12/17/13 Visit post Kenai 348					
7/29/13 8/1/13 Attend 2013 IACP; Attend State Provincial annual conference (3rd park City, UT 1,435 8/16/13 Attend annual Drug Abuse Resistance Education graduation (trip cancelled) Bethel 20 8/22/13 8/23/13 Meet with Royal Canadian Mounted Police (state aircraft provided) Dawson City, YT 352 8/22/13 8/29/13 Attend American Association of Motor Vehicle Administrators (AAMVA) annual International conference (3rd party AAMVA reimbursed \$1,368) Scottsdale, AZ 40 9/16/13 9/23/13 Attend National Native Law Enforcement Association conference; visit Indian reservation Las Vegas, NV: Salt Lake 2,327 2,327 10/6/13 10/8/13 Attend IACP 2013 annual conference Philadelphia, PA 3,247 10/24/13 Attend Alaska Federation of Natives convention Fairbanks 498 11/11/13 11/14/13 Attend WSIN November board meeting Kona, HI 1,630 12/10/13 Attend Governor's Christmas open house Juneau 353					
party IACP reimbursed lodging \$313)end8/16/13Attend annual Drug Abuse Resistance Education graduation (trip cancelled)Bethel208/22/138/23/13Meet with Royal Canadian Mounted Police (state aircraft provided)Dawson City, YT3528/25/138/29/13Attend American Association of Motor Vehicle Administrators (AAMVA) annual International conference (3rd party AAMVA reimbursed \$1,368)Scottsdale, AZ409/16/139/23/13Attend National Native Law Enforcement Association conference; visit Indian reservationLas Vegas, NV: Salt Lake City, UT; Blanding, UT2,32710/6/1310/8/13Attend Niche Technology User Group workshopSeattle95010/15/1310/24/13Attend Alaska Federation of Natives conventionFairbanks49811/11/1311/14/13Attend Governor's Christmas open houseJuneau35312/17/13Visit postKenai348	6/24/13	6/28/13		,	1,894
8/16/13 Attend annual Drug Abuse Resistance Education graduation (trip cancelled) Bethel 20 8/22/13 8/23/13 Meet with Royal Canadian Mounted Police (state aircraft provided) Dawson City, YT 352 8/25/13 8/29/13 Attend American Association of Motor Vehicle Administrators (AAMVA) annual International conference (3rd party AAMVA reimbursed \$1,368) Scottsdale, AZ 40 9/16/13 9/23/13 Attend National Native Law Enforcement Association conference; visit Indian reservation Las Vegas, NV: Salt Lake C,327 2,327 10/6/13 10/8/13 Attend Niche Technology User Group workshop Seattle 950 10/15/13 10/24/13 Attend Alaska Federation of Natives convention Fairbanks 498 11/11/13 11/14/13 Attend Governor's Christmas open house Juneau 353 12/17/13 Visit post Kenai 348	7/29/13	8/1/13		Park City, UT	1,435
cancelled)cancelled)8/22/138/23/13Meet with Royal Canadian Mounted Police (state aircraft provided)Dawson City, YT3528/25/138/29/13Attend American Association of Motor Vehicle Administrators (AAMVA) annual International conference (3rd party AAMVA reimbursed \$1,368)Scottsdale, AZ409/16/139/23/13Attend National Native Law Enforcement Association conference; visit Indian reservationLas Vegas, NV: Salt Lake City, UT; Blanding, UT2,32710/6/1310/8/13Attend Niche Technology User Group workshopSeattle95010/15/1310/24/13Attend IACP 2013 annual conference Philadelphia, PA3,24710/24/13Attend Alaska Federation of Natives conventionFairbanks49811/11/1311/14/13Attend WSIN November board meetingKona, HI1,63012/10/13Attend Governor's Christmas open houseJuneau35312/17/13Visit postKenai348					
8/22/13 8/23/13 Meet with Royal Canadian Mounted Police (state aircraft provided) Dawson City, YT 352 8/25/13 8/29/13 Attend American Association of Motor Vehicle Administrators (AAMVA) annual International conference (3rd party AAMVA reimbursed \$1,368) Scottsdale, AZ 40 9/16/13 9/23/13 Attend National Native Law Enforcement Association conference; visit Indian reservation Las Vegas, NV: Salt Lake City, UT; Blanding, UT 2,327 10/6/13 10/8/13 Attend Niche Technology User Group workshop Seattle 950 10/15/13 10/24/13 Attend IACP 2013 annual conference Philadelphia, PA 3,247 10/24/13 Attend Alaska Federation of Natives convention Fairbanks 498 11/11/13 11/14/13 Attend Governor's Christmas open house Juneau 353 12/17/13 Visit post Kenai 348	8/16/13		Attend annual Drug Abuse Resistance Education graduation (trip	Bethel	20
8/25/13 8/29/13 Attend American Association of Motor Vehicle Administrators (AAMVA) annual International conference (3rd party AAMVA reimbursed \$1,368) Scottsdale, AZ 40 9/16/13 9/23/13 Attend National Native Law Enforcement Association conference; visit Indian reservation Las Vegas, NV: Salt Lake City, UT; Blanding, UT 2,327 10/6/13 10/8/13 Attend Niche Technology User Group workshop Seattle 950 10/15/13 10/24/13 Attend Alaska Federation of Natives convention Fairbanks 498 11/11/13 11/14/13 Attend Governor's Christmas open house Juneau 353 12/17/13 Visit post Kenai 348					
(AAMVA) annual International conference (3rd party AAMVA reimbursed \$1,368)Las Vegas, NV: Salt Lake City, UT; Blanding, UT2,3279/16/139/23/13Attend National Native Law Enforcement Association conference; visit Indian reservationLas Vegas, NV: Salt Lake City, UT; Blanding, UT2,32710/6/1310/8/13Attend Niche Technology User Group workshopSeattle95010/15/1310/24/13Attend IACP 2013 annual conferencePhiladelphia, PA3,24710/24/13Attend Alaska Federation of Natives conventionFairbanks49811/11/1311/14/13Attend Governor's Christmas open houseJuneau35312/17/13Visit postKenai348					
reimbursed \$1,368)Las Vegas, NV: Salt Lake Las Vegas, NV: Salt Lake (ity, UT; Blanding, UT9/16/139/23/13Attend National Native Law Enforcement Association conference; visit Indian reservationLas Vegas, NV: Salt Lake City, UT; Blanding, UT10/6/1310/8/13Attend Niche Technology User Group workshopSeattle95010/15/1310/24/13Attend IACP 2013 annual conferencePhiladelphia, PA3,24710/24/13Attend Alaska Federation of Natives conventionFairbanks49811/11/1311/14/13Attend WSIN November board meetingKona, HI1,63012/10/13Attend Governor's Christmas open houseJuneau35312/17/13Visit postKenai348	8/25/13	8/29/13	Attend American Association of Motor Vehicle Administrators	Scottsdale, AZ	40
9/16/139/23/13Attend National Native Law Enforcement Association conference; visit Indian reservationLas Vegas, NV: Salt Lake City, UT; Blanding, UT10/6/1310/8/13Attend Niche Technology User Group workshopSeattle95010/15/1310/24/13Attend IACP 2013 annual conferencePhiladelphia, PA3,24710/24/13Attend Alaska Federation of Natives conventionFairbanks49811/11/1311/14/13Attend WSIN November board meetingKona, HI1,63012/10/13Attend Governor's Christmas open houseJuneau35312/17/13Visit postKenai348			(AAMVA) annual International conference (3rd party AAMVA		
visit Indian reservationCity, UT; Blanding, UT10/6/1310/8/13Attend Niche Technology User Group workshopSeattle95010/15/1310/24/13Attend IACP 2013 annual conferencePhiladelphia, PA3,24710/24/13Attend Alaska Federation of Natives conventionFairbanks49811/11/1311/14/13Attend WSIN November board meetingKona, HI11,63012/10/13Attend Governor's Christmas open houseJuneau35312/17/13Visit postKenai348					
10/6/1310/8/13Attend Niche Technology User Group workshopSeattle95010/15/1310/24/13Attend IACP 2013 annual conferencePhiladelphia, PA3,24710/24/13Attend Alaska Federation of Natives conventionFairbanks49811/11/1311/14/13Attend WSIN November board meetingKona, HI11,63012/10/13Attend Governor's Christmas open houseJuneau35312/17/13Visit postKenai348	9/16/13	9/23/13	Attend National Native Law Enforcement Association conference;	Las Vegas, NV: Salt Lake	2,327
10/15/1310/24/13Attend IACP 2013 annual conferencePhiladelphia, PA3,24710/24/13Attend Alaska Federation of Natives conventionFairbanks49811/11/1311/14/13Attend WSIN November board meetingKona, HI1,63012/10/13Attend Governor's Christmas open houseJuneau35312/17/13Visit postKenai348					
10/24/13Attend Alaska Federation of Natives conventionFairbanks49811/11/1311/14/13Attend WSIN November board meetingKona, HI1,63012/10/13Attend Governor's Christmas open houseJuneau35312/17/13Visit postKenai348					
11/11/13 11/14/13 Attend WSIN November board meeting Kona, HI 1,630 12/10/13 Attend Governor's Christmas open house Juneau 353 12/17/13 Visit post Kenai 348		10/24/13			
12/10/13 Attend Governor's Christmas open house Juneau 353 12/17/13 Visit post Kenai 348					498
12/17/13 Visit post Kenai 348	11/11/13	11/14/13	Attend WSIN November board meeting	Kona, HI	,
	12/10/13		· · ·		353
	12/17/13		Visit post	Kenai	348

TOTAL: KEITH MALLARD 31,785

	Name:	JOSEPH MASTERS							
	Position:	Commissioner	-						
Org	anization:	Department of Public Safety							
	Fraveled			Conference	Transportation		Lodging	Other	Travel
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Fees	Costs	M & IE	Expenses	Expenses	Total
1/9/13	1/10/13	Attend meeting with Kodiak Area Native Association	Bethel		280	92	95	71	538
1/13/13		Attend legislative session	Juneau		707	768	700	18	2,193
1/28/13		Attend legislative session	Juneau		514	272	250	9	1,045
2/4/13	2/7/13	Attend legislative session	Juneau		486	212	380	20	1,098
2/10/13	2/13/13	Attend legislative session	Juneau		272	212	285	30	799
2/18/13	2/22/13	Attend legislative session	Juneau		539	272	475	20	1,306
2/25/13	2/28/13		Juneau		543	212	260	20	1,035
3/4/13	3/8/13	Attend legislative session (trip cancelled)	Juneau					13	13
3/11/13		Attend legislative session (trip cancelled)	Juneau					13	13
3/12/13	3/16/13	Attend International Association Chiefs of Police (IACP);	New Orleans, LA		181	355	311	61	908
		attend State Provincial (S&P) midyear meeting (3rd party							
		reimbursement \$1,196 Federal Motor Carrier Safety							
		Administration)							
3/17/13	3/20/13	Attend legislative session	Juneau		1,007	212	620	34	1,873
3/27/13		Attend Criminal Justice working group meeting	Juneau		157	60		20	237
3/28/13		Attend Choose Respect march	Fort Yukon		388	60		62	510
3/29/13	3/31/13	Attend memorial service for Village Public State Officer	Kansas, MO		1,395	183	233	20	1,831
		Thomas Madole							
4/1/13	4/4/13	Attend legislative session (trip cancelled)	Juneau					20	20
4/10/13	4/15/13	Attend legislative session	Juneau		514	328	930	20	1,792
5/1/13		Attend Council of Domestic Violence and Sexual Assault (trip	Barrow					82	82
		cancelled)							
5/1/13	5/4/13	Attend Federal Law Enforcement memorial ceremony	Artesia, NM		41	150	214	349	754
5/4/13	5/9/13	Speak at Niche Technology User Group conference	Toronto, ON			523		245	768
6/4/13		Meet with staff	Fairbanks		417	60		48	525
6/7/13		Speak at Alaska Law Enforcement training graduation	Sitka					13	13
		ceremony (state aircraft provided)							
6/11/13		Attend bill signing event	Fairbanks		379			33	412
6/28/13		Meet with staff	Fairbanks		379	60		48	487
7/21/13		Assist with governors family picnic	Fairbanks		298	60		111	469
7/23/13	7/24/13	Assist with governors family picnic	Juneau		343	72	149	9	573
7/25/13	7/26/13	Assist with governors family picnic; meet with Soldotna	Soldotna			88	195		283
		mayor							

	Name:	JOSEPH MASTERS	_						
		Commissioner	_						
Orga	anization:	Department of Public Safety	_						
Dates T	raveled			Conference	Transportation		Lodging	Other	Travel
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Fees	Costs	M & IE	Expenses	Expenses	Total
7/29/13		Attend IACP annual conference; attend S&P annual	Park City, UT	200	769	212	313	20	1,514
		conference							,
8/5/13		Speak at Alaska Tribal Court Development conference and	Fairbanks					15	15
		State personnel panel (trip cancelled)							
8/8/13		Speak at the Alaska Tribal Court Development conference	Fairbanks					24	24
		(trip cancelled)							
8/22/13	8/23/13	Meet with assistant commissioner of the Royal Canadian	Dawson City, YT			234	143		377
		Mounted Police (state aircraft provided)							
9/12/13	9/13/13	Budget meeting with Office of Management and Budget	Juneau		300	120	135	20	575
9/16/13	9/20/13	Attend 2013 National Native American Law Enforcement	Las Vegas, NV	350				30	380
		Association conference (trip cancelled)							
9/30/13		Meet with Public Safety Academy commander and staff (state	Sitka						-
		aircraft provided)							
10/4/13	10/5/13	Speak at Juneau World Affairs Council event	Juneau		154	72	135	21	382
10/16/13	10/23/13	Attend IACP conference (trip cancelled)	Philadelphia, PA					30	30
		TOTALS: J	OSEPH MASTERS	550	10,063	4,889	5,823	1,549	22,874

M & IE column contains meals and incidental allowance

Other Expenses column includes E-Travel Office service fees, hotel charges (such as phone, computer, and internet usage), and other incidental expenses

		Division Director		
Orga	nization		-	
U		Division of Fire and Life Safety	_	
		Department of Public Safety	' 	
Dates Ti	raveled		Destination	
Begin End		1		Travel Total
2/4/13	2/8/13	Attend Alaska Fire Chiefs conference	Juneau	1,296
3/1/13	3/4/13	Attend International Code Council (ICC) Fire Service Membership	Birmingham, AL	454
		Committee meeting (ICC reimbursed \$1,050)		
3/13/13		Meet with new training education supervisor, Janet Mitchell	Fairbanks	519
3/25/13	3/28/13	Attend meeting for National Association of State Fire Marshals	Baltimore, MD	81
		(NASFM) Model Code committee (NASFM reimbursed \$822)		
4/10/13	4/17/13	Attend National Fire Protection Western Regional Fire Code; meet	Boise, ID	115
		with Western Fire Chiefs Association		
4/18/13	4/30/13	Attend ICC Development meeting; meet with Fire Service	Dallas, TX	4,446
		Membership Committee (ICC reimbursed \$1,205)		
5/6/13	5/10/13	Attend Congressional Fire and Emergency services; meet committee	Washington, D.C	1,737
		leaders		
6/26/13	6/27/13	Meet with Interior Fire Chiefs and North Star Borough	Fairbanks	281
7/15/13	7/16/13	Meet with Director of Administrative Services, Jeff Hoover	Juneau	754
8/3/13	8/9/13	Attend NASFM 2013 annual conference	Indianapolis, IN	1,204
8/12/13	8/17/13	Attend International Association of Fire Chiefs annual conference	Chicago, IL	3,251
8/28/13		Meet with Emergency Manager Scott Waldron of Kenai Borough	Kenai	307
9/27/13	10/3/13	Attend ICC final action hearing; attend business and Fire	Atlantic City, NJ	1,536
		membership committee meetings (3rd party ICC reimbursed \$1,042)		
10/9/13		Attend Interior Fire Chiefs meeting	Fairbanks	413
10/17/13		Attend Division of Fire and Life Safety staff meeting	Juneau	367
10/23/13	10/29/13	Attend National Fire Protection Association conference on Fire	Austin, TX	2,875
		Code 1 handbook, 2 Hydrogen Technology code; attend Society Fire		
		Protection Engineers Technology conference (3rd party National		
		Fire Protection Agency reimbursed \$1,155)		
12/5/13	12/15/13		Fairbanks	288

	Name:	DAVID SCHADE		
	Position:	Division Director		
Org	anization:	Division of Statewide Services		
		Department of Public Safety	_	
Dates T	raveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
1/21/13	1/25/13	Attend 2013 SEARCH winter membership meeting (SEARCH	Portland, OR	-
		reimbursed \$1,458)		
4/3/13		Attend criminal justice information advisory board meeting	Juneau	743
6/11/13	6/13/13	Attend SEARCH board of directors meeting (SEARCH reimbursed	Chicago, IL	36
		\$1,351)		
7/22/13	7/25/13	Attend annual SEARCH membership group meeting (SEARCH	Sacramento, CA	31
		reimbursed \$1,389)		
10/6/13	10/9/13	Attend Niche Technology User Group workshop (trip cancelled)	Seattle	9
		Т	OTAL: DAVID SCHADE	819

	Name:	DANIAL SPENCER		
	Position:	Division Director		
Organization:		Division of Administrative Services		
		Department of Public Safety		
Dates T	raveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
11/4/13	11/5/13	Meet with administrative services staff; meet with directors	Anchorage	818
12/2/13	12/3/13	Meet with budget and administrative staff	Anchorage	824
12/18/13	12/19/13	Conduct budget meetings; conduct administrative meetings	Anchorage	867
12/26/13	12/27/13	Conduct budget meetings; conduct administrative meetings	Anchorage	894
		· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	TOTAL: DANIAL SPENCER	3,403

	Name:	TERRY VRABEC		
	Position:	Deputy Commissioner	-	
Org	anization:	Department of Public Safety	-	
			-	
Dates T	raveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
1/9/13	1/11/13	Attend meeting with directors	Anchorage	735
1/29/13	1/31/13	Attend meeting with directors	Anchorage	941
2/6/13	2/8/13	Attend a Federal Bureau of Investigation (FBI) retirement; attend	Anchorage	918
_, .,	_, ., ., .	meetings at headquarters		,
2/21/13	2/28/13	Attend FBI meetings (airfare and hotel provided by FBI)	Washington, D.C.	480
3/14/13	3/15/13	Attend meeting with directors of Office of Professional Standards	Anchorage	809
5/14/15	5/15/15	and Crime Lab	menorage	007
3/20/13	3/21/13	Attend meeting with Academy Leadership for cafeteria; attend	Sitka	518
5/20/15	5/21/15	meeting for Law Enforcement Cadet Corps	Sitka	510
3/28/13	3/29/13		Hoonah	410
		Attend Choose Respect march		
4/5/13	4/8/13	Attend memorial services for Alaska State Trooper Tage Toll and	Anchorage	1,197
4/10/10	4/20/12	Alaska State Trooper Pilot Mel Nading	4 1	70.4
4/18/13	4/20/13	Attend employee meeting; attend Department of Public Safety event	Anchorage	794
5/3/13	= (1.1.(1.0)	Participate in Choose Respect rally	Kake	350
5/9/13	5/11/13	Participate and facilitate police memorial (trip cancelled)	Anchorage	448
5/19/13	5/24/13	Attend and facilitate crime conference (\$373 airfare reimbursed by	Kenai; Anchorage	1,232
		Western Identification Network (WIN))		
5/29/13	5/31/13	Attend directors meetings; attend public relations function	Anchorage	1,134
6/4/13	6/8/13	Attend Alaska Law Enforcement Training (ALET) graduation;	Sitka	1,153
		attend meeting with University of Alaska Southeast; attend meeting		
		with forest service agent		
7/10/13	7/16/13	Attend meeting with directors; attend Alaska State Trooper	Anchorage	2,429
		Adventure Relay		
7/19/13	7/21/13	Participate in governor's picnic	Anchorage	1,022
7/25/13	8/1/13	Attend meeting with legislators; attend national FBI conference	Anchorage; Orlando, FL	2,819
8/7/13	8/11/13	Attend director meetings; attend Local Education Agency public	Anchorage	1,558
		relations event	_	
8/13/13	8/20/13	Attend FBI meeting (airfare provided by FBI)	Phoenix, AZ	209
8/22/13	8/23/13	Meet with production company; speak at service on behalf of	Anchorage	792
		governor and commissioner	5	
8/27/13	8/28/13	Attend leadership meeting with MTG Management Consultants	Anchorage	821
	0, _ 0, _ 0	Limited Liability Company		
9/18/13	9/19/13	Attend legislative meeting	Anchorage	772
9/25/13	9/27/13	Attend Village Public Safety Officer meeting; attend Law	Anchorage	833
7123/13	<i>JI</i> 21115	Enforcement Torch Run (LETR) committee meeting	i menorage	055
9/30/13		Attend meeting with academy staff	Sitka	317
10/1/13	10/4/13	Attend meeting with academy staff; attend and speak at University	Anchorage; Fairbanks	1,126
10/1/15	10/4/15	of Alaska Justice meeting; attend borough mayors meeting	Thenorage, Tanbanks	1,120
10/8/13		Attend advocacy group meeting (trip cancelled)	Anchorage	491
	10/22/13			
10/21/13			Anchorage	791
10/28/13		Attend WIN board meeting	Boise, ID	327
11/3/13	11/11/13	Attend Joint Judiciary committee meeting; meet with commissioner;	Fairbanks; Orlando, FL	1,602
		attend LETR event (airfare to Orlando and hotel in Orlando paid by		
11/14/10	11/1-/1-	LETR)	0.1	
11/14/13	11/16/13	Meet with new commanders at academy; attend ALET graduation	Sitka	672
11/19/13	11/22/13	Meet with commissioner; participate in demonstration and interviews	Anchorage	1,068
12/1/13	12/7/13	Attend and assist with Alaska Police conference	Anchorage	1,355
12/18/13	12/22/13	Meet with directors; attend Alaska Land Mobile Radio meeting	Anchorage	1,340

TOTAL: TERRY VRABEC 31,463

Department of Revenue



	Name:	JERRY BURNETT		
		Division Director		
Org	anization:	Division of Administrative Services		
		Department of Revenue		
Dates T	raveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
Degin	Enu	I dipose of Trip	Destination	11avel 10tal
5/23/13		Attend meeting with Office of Management and Budget	Anchorage	508
8				

		Name:	BRYAN BUTCHER							
		Position:	Commissioner	-						
	Orga	anization:	Department of Revenue	-						
				-						
	Dates T	raveled			Conference	Transportation		Lodging	Other	Travel
	Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Fees	Costs	M & IE	Expenses	Expenses	Total
	1/10/13		Attend Alaska Industrial Development and Export Authority	Fairbanks		15	12		9	36
			(AIDEA) board meeting; attend Alaska Energy Association							
			(AEA) board meeting (AIDEA/AEA reimbursed \$298 for							
			travel expenses)							
	1/14/13	1/18/13	Attend legislative hearings	Juneau		551	224	455	20	1,250
	1/21/13	1/25/13	Attend legislative hearings	Juneau		516	268	455	9	1,248
	1/29/13	1/31/13	Attend legislative hearings	Juneau		578	180	455	9	1,222
	2/5/13	2/7/13	Attend legislative hearings	Juneau		578	180	455	9	1,222
	2/11/13		Attend oil and tax legislative hearings	Juneau		606	60	455	20	1,141
	2/19/13	2/20/13	Attend legislative hearings	Juneau		578	88	260	39	965
	2/21/13	2/22/13	Attend legislative hearings	Juneau		571	72	195	9	847
	2/25/13	3/1/13	Attend legislative hearings; attend Alaska Permanent Fund	Juneau		621	240	408	20	1,289
			Corporation board meeting							
	3/4/13	3/5/13	Attend budget hearings	Juneau		537	92	455	9	1,093
	3/13/12	3/15/13	Attend legislative hearings	Juneau		591	148	260	20	1,019
	3/18/13	3/22/13	Attend legislative hearings	Juneau		579	268	455	9	1,311
1	3/26/13	3/29/13	Attend legislative hearings; participate in Governor's Choose	Juneau; Skagway;		851	192	520	9	1,572
			Respect march	Juneau						
	4/1/13	4/8/13	Attend legislative hearings	Juneau		521	448	520	39	1,528
	4/10/13	4/16/13	Attend legislative hearings	Juneau		573	388	649	20	1,630
	4/18/13	4/19/13	Attend Alaska Retirement Management Board meeting	Juneau		590	120	129	9	848
	4/30/13	5/1/13	Meet with TransCanada	Seattle		1,052	112	195	9	1,368
	5/6/13	5/8/13	Conduct a pre-audit review of ExxonMobil records for the	Houston, TX		1,310	177	281	13	1,781
			Alaska Gasline Inducement Act (AGIA) project							
	5/12/13	5/16/13	Attend rating agency meetings	New York		982	307	1,609	9	2,907
	5/27/13	5/28/13	Meet with Alaska pipeline officials	Seattle		681	130	419	9	1,239
	5/29/13		Participate in Senate Bill 23 signing	Fairbanks		443			9	452
	6/8/13	6/12/13	Attend 2013 Federation of Tax Administration Annual	Albuquerque, NM	550	893	233	655	20	2,351
			conference							
	7/15/13		Meet with the governor	Juneau		504	60		9	573
	7/16/13	7/17/13	Meet with Senator Pete Kelly	Fairbanks		381	108	154	9	652
	7/21/13		Attend governor's picnic	Fairbanks		262			9	271
	7/23/13		Attend governor's picnic	Juneau		572	88	149	9	818
Ľ	7/29/13	7/30/13	Attend AGIA meeting	Seattle		913	112	273	9	1,307

Name: BRYAN BUTCHER			_						
	Position:	Commissioner							
Org	anization:	Department of Revenue							
Dates T	raveled			Conference	Transportation		Lodging	Other	Travel
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Fees	Costs	M & IE	Expenses	Expenses	Total
8/1/13	8/2/13	Attend meeting with Department of Revenue staff and	Juneau		629	88	149	9	875
		governor							
TOTALS: BR			BRYAN BUTCHER	550	17,478	4,395	10,010	382	32,815

M & IE column contains meals and incidental allowance

Other Expenses column includes E-Travel Office service fees, hotel charges (such as phone, computer, and internet usage), and other incidental expenses

	Name:	DANIEL DEBARTOLO		
	Position:	Division Director	-	
Org	anization:	Division of Permanent Fund Dividend		
		Department of Revenue		
Dates T	raveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
1/30/13	1/31/13	Attend Department of Administration space standards demonstration	Anchorage	921
		tour		
4/23/13	4/24/13	Meet with University of Alaska College Savings Plan director;	Fairbanks	20
		discuss security issue for the Fairbanks office (trip cancelled)		
5/2/13	5/3/13	Meet with University of Alaska College Savings Plan director;	Fairbanks	1,397
		discuss security issue for the Fairbanks office		
5/19/13	5/24/13	Coordinate with offices on potential statute changes; meet with	Fairbanks; Anchorage	2,746
		Rasmuson Foundation regarding Pick, Click, Give		
6/10/13	6/11/13	Attend annual meeting with Rasmuson Foundation; meet with Pick,	Anchorage	1,250
		Click, Give staff		
8/22/13	8/23/13	Meet with Anchorage Daily News about printed materials for 2014;	Anchorage	1,129
		complete administrative staff visit		
9/17/13	9/18/13	Attend Permanent Fund Dividend amount announcement	Anchorage	1,050
10/2/13	10/4/13	Provide support and be available for the media	Anchorage	1,203
11/17/13	11/19/13	Visit with staff and finalization of new security system	Fairbanks	1,267
11/24/13	11/25/13	Meet with Division of General Services about Anchorage office	Anchorage	955
		move		
		TOTAL:	DANIEL DEBARTOLO	11,938

	Name:	MATTHEW FONDER		
	Position:	Division Director		
Org	anization:	Tax Division		
		Department of Revenue		
Dates T	raveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
1/29/13		Attend budget overview in finance subcommittee meeting	Juneau	737
3/18/13		Tour jack up oil rig	Homer	353
4/5/13	4/6/13	Attend Senate Bill 21 legislative hearing	Juneau	960
4/29/13		Attend tax revenue management contractor meetings	Juneau	636
6/4/13	6/5/13	Attend tax revenue management contractor meetings	Juneau	815
7/9/13		Tour oil rig	Kenai	231
7/16/13	7/17/13	Meet with staff and taxpayers; conduct interviews	Juneau	762
9/9/13	9/10/13	Meet with staff	Juneau	620
11/12/13	11/13/13	Attend department strategic planning retreat	Juneau	471
12/10/13		Meet with staff	Juneau	522
			TOTAL: MATTHEW FONDER	6,107

193

	Name:	JOHN MALLONEE		
	Position:	Division Director		
Org	anization:	Division of Child Support Services		
		Department of Revenue		
Dates Traveled				
Dates 1	Tavereu			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
	End	Purpose of Trip Attend department strategic planning retreat	Destination Juneau	Travel Total 609
Begin	End	Attend department strategic planning retreat	Juneau	609
Begin	End	Attend department strategic planning retreat	-	

	Name:	ANGELA RODELL		
	Position:	Deputy Commissioner	•	
Org	anization:	Division of Treasury	-	
_		Department of Revenue	-	
ates Travel	ed			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
1/2/13	1/3/13	Attend Knik Arm Bridge and Toll Authority (KABATA) meeting	Anchorage	793
1/14/13	1/17/13	Attend General Obligation Bond meetings	New York	2,550
1/21/13	1/23/13	Attend State Bond Committee workshops	Seattle	921
2/11/13	2/13/13	Attend Alaska Retirement Management Board (ARMB) meeting	Anchorage	880
3/15/13	3/21/13	Attend National Association of State Treasurers (NAST) legislative	Washington, D.C.	3,227
3/27/13	3/28/13	conference Attend Alaska Industrial Development and Export Authority	Anchorage	13
		(AIDEA) meeting (trip cancelled)	e	
4/2/13	4/3/13	Attend Alaska Housing Finance Corporation board meeting	Anchorage	766
4/25/13	5/1/13	Attend Milken 2013 Institute Global Conference; attend Alaska	Los Angeles, CA;	2,653
1,20,10	5/1/15	Municipal Bond Bank Authority (AMBBA) meeting (complimentary registration of \$7,500 received) (personal deviation 4/25 - 4/27/13)	Anchorage	2,000
5/10/13	5/16/13	Attend rating agency meetings	New York	3,380
5/23/13		Attend meeting with Commissioner Bryan Butcher and Office of	Anchorage	472
		Management and Budget		
5/25/13	6/9/13	Attend Government Finance Officers Association annual	San Francisco, CA; Reno,	4,253
0,20,10	0/ 2/ 20	conference; attend NAST retreat (NAST reimbursed \$149, personal	NV	.,200
		deviation $5/25 - 6/1/13$)		
6/10/13		Attend Division of Child Support Services meeting	Anchorage	459
6/13/13		Attend KABATA board meeting	Fairbanks	599
6/19/13	6/21/13	Attend ARMB meeting	Anchorage	1,318
6/23/13	6/24/13	Attend Alaska Energy Authority meeting	Anchorage	958
6/27/13	0/24/13	Attend Alaska Energy Autority incering Attend Alaska Native Medical Center Housing Senate Bill 88	Anchorage	9
0/2//13		signing ceremony (trip cancelled)	Alleholage	,
7/9/13	7/11/13	Attend NAST long-range planning committee meeting	Chicago, IL	1,606
7/19/13	7/28/13	Attend Advanced Government Finance Institute meeting	Madison, WI	4,052
8/5/13	8/13/13	Attend Liquefied Natural Gas (LNG) symposium; attend ARMB	Anchorage; Washington,	2,582
0/5/15	0/15/15	workshop; attend Royalty Study meeting; attend National	D.C.	2,562
		Association of State Auditors, Comptrollers and Treasurers	D.C.	
		· •		
		Conference (trip cancelled to Washington, D.C. for conference 8/10 - 8/13/13)		
8/22/13	8/25/13	Attend LNG meeting (personal deviation 8/24 - 8/25/13)	Seattle	977
8/27/13		Attend AMBBA meeting (trip cancelled)	Barrow	9
8/28/13	8/29/13	Attend meeting with Governor Sean Parnell; attend Department of	Anchorage	749
0/20/13	0/2//15	Administration meeting; attend gasline meeting; attend AIDEA	linenoluge	747
		board meeting; attend Rasmuson Foundation meeting; attend		
		Commonwealth North event		
9/17/13	9/20/13	Announce Permanent Fund Dividend amount; attend ARMB	Anchorage; Fairbanks	1,122
9/1//15	9/20/15	,	Anchorage, Fairbanks	1,122
9/23/13	9/27/13	meeting Attend gas team meeting; attend Alaska Permanent Fund	Anchorage; Fairbanks	1,861
9/23/13	9/2//13		Alleholage, Fallballks	1,001
0/20/12	10/9/13	Corporation board meeting Meet with prospective investment managers; attend NAST annual	Now Vork Charlette NC	4.022
9/29/13	10/9/13		New York; Charlotte, NC	4,932
10/11/12		meeting; attend ARMB education meeting	Anaharaaa	500
10/11/13	10/10/12	Attend gas team meeting	Anchorage	592
10/15/13	10/19/13		Anchorage	1,076
10/22/12	10/24/11	with Governor Sean Parnell		-0.1
10/23/13	10/24/13	Attend Governor's Alaska Federation of Natives address; attend	Fairbanks	786
10/27/16	10/00/10	cabinet meeting	G 1	
10/27/13	10/28/13	Attend LNG meeting	Seattle	784

	Name:	ANGELA RODELL		
	Position:	Deputy Commissioner		
Org	anization:	Division of Treasury		
		Department of Revenue		
ates Travelo	ed			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
10/31/13	11/1/13	Attend production forecast meeting; attend state finance meeting	Anchorage; Fairbanks	1,403
		ТО	TAL: ANGELA RODELL	45,782

	Name:	ANGELA RODELL	_						
	Position:	Commissioner	_						
Orga	anization:	Department of Revenue							
Dates T	raveled			Conference	Transportation		Lodging	Other	Travel
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Fees	Costs	M & IE	Expenses	Expenses	Total
11/13/13	11/14/13	Attend Knik Arm Bridge and Toll Authority meeting; attend	Anchorage;		495	92	99	20	706
		University of Alaska Fairbanks meeting	Fairbanks						
11/19/13	11/22/13	Attend Alaska Permanent Fund Corporation Board meeting	Anchorage		446	196	387	30	1,059
11/25/13	11/26/13	Meet with Japan Bank for International Cooperation	Anchorage		614	120	99	20	853
12/4/13	12/6/13	Attend Alaska Retirement Management Board meeting	Anchorage		398	180	198	9	785
12/10/13	12/12/13	Attend budget release; attend Northwest Arctic Leadership	Anchorage	35	611	136	198	20	1,000
		Team meeting							
		TOTALS:	ANGELA RODELL	35	2,564	724	981	99	4,403

M & IE column contains meals and incidental allowance

Other Expenses column includes E-Travel Office service fees, hotel charges (such as phone, computer, and internet usage), and other incidental expenses

	Position:	Deputy Commissioner		
Organization:		Department of Revenue		
Dates T Begin	raveled End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
1/8/13		Present to Fairbanks Chamber of Commerce	Fairbanks	494
1/14/13	1/18/13	Attend legislative hearings (trip cancelled)	Juneau	464
1/17/13		Speak at Bethel Chamber of Commerce luncheon	Bethel	597
1/21/13	1/25/13	Attend legislative hearings	Juneau	1,495
1/29/13	2/2/13	Attend legislative hearings	Juneau	1,697
2/6/13		Speak to Fairbanks Alliance conference	Fairbanks	499
2/11/13	2/14/13	Attend legislative hearings	Juneau	1,918
2/15/13		Speak to Peninsula Clarion Editorial board	Kenai	354
2/17/13	2/22/13	Attend legislative hearings	Juneau	1,565
2/26/13		Attend Alaska Oil and Gas Royalty Development advisory board meeting	Fairbanks	464
3/11/13	3/15/13	Attend legislative hearings	Juneau	1,385
3/17/13	3/29/13	Attend legislative hearings; participate in Governor's Choose Respect march		3,184
3/21/13		Speak to Delta Junction Chamber of Commerce (trip cancelled)	Fairbanks	13
3/21/13	3/29/13	Attend legislative hearings; participate in Governor's Choose Respect march (trip cancelled)		24
3/31/13	4/15/13	Attend legislative hearings; attend Eagle River Chamber event; attend legislative hearings	Juneau; Eagle River; Juneau	2,980
5/6/13	5/8/13	Conduct a pre-audit review of ExxonMobil records for the Alaska Gasline Inducement Act (AGIA) project	Houston, TX	2,559
5/12/13	5/16/13	Attend rating agency meetings	New York	2,982
5/14/13	5/15/13		Barrow	20
5/27/13	5/28/13	Meet with Alaska pipeline officials	Seattle	1,146
6/13/13	6/18/13	Work out of Juneau office (personal deviation 6/15 - 6/16/13)	Juneau	1,140
7/21/13	0/10/15	Attend governor's picnic	Fairbanks	254
7/23/13	7/24/13	Attend AHFC board meeting	Kodiak	445
7/25/13	1/24/15	Attend governor's picnic	Homer	273
7/28/13	7/31/13	Attend Federation of Tax Administrators conference (trip cancelled)	Atlanta, GA	13
7/29/13	7/30/13	Attend AGIA meeting	Seattle	1,302
8/6/13	8/11/13	Work in Juneau office (trip cancelled)	Juneau	1,502
8/22/13	8/23/13	Attend AGIA meeting	Seattle	1,345
9/5/13	9/6/13	Attend Office of Management and Budget heads up meeting	Juneau	844
9/15/13	9/19/13	Attend Gasline meeting with TransCanada	Seattle	2,632
9/16/13	9/18/13	Attend Pipeline Development and Expansion conference (trip cancelled)	Houston, TX	215
9/20/13		Attend Kenai Alliance meeting	Kenai	390
10/12/13	10/21/13	Attend National Council of State Housing Agencies conference (AHFC reimbursed \$2,359) (personal deviation 10/1 - 10/17/13)	New Orleans, LA	
10/22/13	10/25/13	Attend gasline talks	Seattle	1,412
10/27/13	10/28/13		Seattle	1,153
11/7/13	10,20,13	Present to the Soldotna Rotary Club	Kenai	342
11/11/13	11/15/13	Attend commercial structure team meeting	Houston, TX	3,086
11/12/13	11/13/13		Juneau	20
12/2/13	12/3/13	Attend department strategic planning retreat (trip cancened) Attend meeting with Tax Division and Commissioner Angela Rodell (trip cancelled)	Juneau	9

TOTAL: BRUCE TANGEMAN 38,870

Department of Transportation and Public Facilities



	Name:	ROBERT CAMPBELL		
	Position:	Assistant Commissioner		
Org	anization:	Department of Transportation and Public Facilities		
Dates T	raveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
1/16/13	1/17/13	Meet with Department of Transportation and Public Facilities	Juneau	781
		(DOTPF) Commissioner Pat Kemp and joint transportation committee		
3/5/13	3/6/13	Meet with DOTPF Research Advisory Board; attend Transportation	Juneau	680
		Asset Management Symposium meeting		
3/13/13		Meet with DOTPF Commissioner Pat Kemp regarding highway	Juneau	513
		program		
4/3/13	4/4/13	Speak at Seattle Chamber of Commerce meeting regarding 2013	Seattle	948
		construction season		
4/18/13		Attend directors and managers meeting with DOTPF Commissioner	Juneau	601
		Pat Kemp		
5/9/13	5/10/13	Attend Governor's Denali Awards	Juneau	797
6/2/13	6/5/13	Attend 2013 American Association State Highway Transportation	Bozeman, MT	1,953
		Officials Subcommittee on Design		
8/21/13		Attend Fairbanks Metropolitan Area Transportation Systems meeting	Fairbanks	551
11/12/13		Attend highway program meeting	Juneau	631

TOTAL: ROBERT CAMPBELL 7,455

	Name:	AL CLOUGH		
	Position:	Assistant Commissioner		
Organization:		Department of Transportation and Public Facilities	_	
	raveled	Deserves of Tain	Destination	T T-4-1
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip Meet on pending Sitka Airport construction projects	Destination Sitka	Travel Total 400
1/3/13			Ketchikan	548
1/23/13 1/28/13	1/31/13	Meet with Ketchikan Borough and Cape Fox Corporation	Vancouver, BC	
1/28/15	1/31/13	Attend mineral exploration round up; meet with Yukon, British Columbia and Canadian federal transportation officials	vancouver, BC	2,820
2/12/12			Ketchikan	555
2/13/13		Meet with Department of Transportation and Public Facilities	Ketchikan	555
0/00/10		(DOTPF) staff regarding Ketchikan Airport issues	4 1	5.0
2/28/13		Meet with State of Alaska Department of Natural Resources regarding	Anchorage	562
2/5/12		road issues; attend rural airport meetings	X7 1	200
3/5/13		Meet with Yakutat assembly and Mayor Cindy Bremner concerning	Yakutat	386
		airport issues	a	
3/26/13	3/27/13	Attend meeting with Sitka Borough assembly on future Sitka	Sitka	475
		construction projects	a	
3/28/13		Accompany DOTPF Commissioner Pat Kemp to Sitka; review shop	Sitka	253
		and community program		
4/3/13		Meet with Ketchikan Airport staff on various projects	Ketchikan	536
4/8/13		Attend aviation meeting	Anchorage	661
4/17/13		Access White River Road for public access as part of Shelter Cove	Ketchikan	619
		Road project; meet with Ketchikan Borough officials		
4/26/13		Attend DOTPF directors meeting	Anchorage	611
4/29/13		Inspect Sitka Airport project; meet with local officials	Sitka	282
5/8/13		Meet with regional foreman regarding statewide aviation maintenance	Anchorage	617
		and operations meeting		
5/14/13		Attend Association of General Contractors meeting	Anchorage	580
5/22/13		Attend management meeting with DOTPF Commissioner Pat Kemp	Anchorage	486
5/23/13		Review progress on various Sitka construction projects	Sitka	283
5/29/13		Inspect conditions of local projects; meet with Ketchikan Borough and	Ketchikan	517
		Cape Fox Corporation		
6/6/13		Meet with Sitka Borough regarding Sawmill Creek Road project	Sitka	365
6/12/13	6/13/13	Check progress on Hyder Road and port project; meet with various	Hyder	595
		users and interest groups		
6/27/13		Meet with Wrangell Borough to review various projects, needs, and	Wrangell	416
		requests		
7/1/13		Attend managers meeting	Anchorage	609
7/10/13		Meet with Petersburg Borough on local projects and southeast region	Petersburg	395
		issues		
7/17/13	7/18/13	Attend Gravina access open house and hearings	Ketchikan	857
7/24/13		Attend rural aviation program meeting	Anchorage	543
7/25/13		Inspect local projects; review citizen and local government complaints	Sitka	314
		on road and airport issues		
7/31/13		Attend final inspection of Sitka Airport runway project	Sitka	314
8/1/13		Inspect Prince of Wales Road project; address various issues and	Klawock	711
		complications		
8/7/13		Represent DOTPF Commissioner Pat Kemp at Metlakatla for	Metlakatla	1,053
		Founders Day celebration		,
8/16/13		Attend Hoonah Airport final inspection	Hoonah	1,087
8/21/13		Meet with Ketchikan officials on projects of interest	Ketchikan	617

	Name:	AL CLOUGH	_	
	Position:	Assistant Commissioner	-	
Org	anization:	Department of Transportation and Public Facilities		
Dates T	raveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
8/26/13	8/27/13	Show DOTPF Deputy Commissioner Kasandra Rice Ketchikan area projects; meet with Federal Highway Administration	Prince of Wales Island	671
9/17/13	9/18/13	Attend the Southeast Conference	Sitka	647
9/19/13		Attend American Association of State Highway and Transportation Officials presentation per request of DOTPF Deputy Commissioner Kasandra Rice	Anchorage	622
9/24/13	9/25/13	Attend executive management meetings as per DOTPF Commissioner Pat Kemp	Anchorage	862
10/10/13		Meet with Alaska Interstate Construction regarding Klawock Hollis project	Anchorage	657
10/15/13		Meet with United States Forest Service regarding Shelter Cove project	Ketchikan	571
10/23/13		To represent DOTPF Commissioner Pat Kemp at Alaska Forest Association meeting	Ketchikan	558
10/30/13		Attend Aviation Advisory Board meeting	Anchorage	396
11/6/13	11/7/13	Attend Alaska Miners Association meeting	Anchorage	1,048
12/5/13		Attend executive management meetings as per DOTPF Commissioner Pat Kemp	Anchorage	442
	-		TOTAL: AL CLOUGH	25,541

202

	Name:	JOHN FALVEY		
	Position:	Division Director		
Org	anization:	Alaska Marine Highway System		
		Department of Transportation and Public Facilities		
Dates T	raveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
1/16/13	1/18/13	Attend joint House and Senate Transportation committee meeting	Juneau	833
1/21/13	1/25/13	Attend Marine Transportation Advisory Board (MTAB) meeting	Juneau	1,288
1/29/13	2/1/13	Attend meeting with Southeast Alaska Delegation; attend Alaska State House of Representative Finance meeting regarding small community vessel service	Juneau	1,230
2/6/13	2/8/13	Attend Alaska Marine Highway System (AMHS) fast ferry meetings	Juneau	888
2/18/13	2/23/13	Attend Southwest Alaska Municipal Conference economic summit and business meetings	Anchorage	1,548
2/24/13	3/1/13	Attend AMHS 50th Anniversary KTOO radio and television station documentary premier	Juneau	1,517
3/4/13	3/7/13	Testify at Alaska State Senate Transportation committee	Juneau	1,334
4/14/13	4/17/13	Attend labor relations meeting with Marine Engineer's Beneficial Association	Juneau	986
5/2/13	5/6/13	Attend AMHS 50th anniversary cruise	Skagway; Juneau	456
5/13/13	5/17/13	Attend MTAB meeting	Juneau	1,253
8/11/13	8/23/13	Attend preliminary Office of Management and Budget meeting; attend Maritime Union contract meeting	Juneau; Anchorage	3,177
8/28/13	8/31/13	Attend MTAB meeting	Juneau; Sitka	901
9/12/13	9/15/13	Participate in AMHS 50th anniversary events	Bellingham, WA	1,409
10/16/13	10/18/13	Participate in AMHS 50th anniversary events	Sitka	983
11/12/13	11/14/13	Attend MTAB meeting	Anchorage	394
		נ	TOTAL: JOHN FALVEY	18,197

	Name:	STEVEN HATTER	_	
	Position:	Deputy Commissioner	-	
Org	anization:	Department of Transportation and Public Facilities	_	
Dates T	raveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
1/16/13	1/18/13	Attend legislative hearing on transportation	Juneau	831
1/23/13	1/25/13	Attend legislative hearing on transportation	Juneau	1,182
1/28/13	1/31/13	Attend legislative hearing on transportation	Juneau	1,045
2/3/13	2/7/13	Attend legislative hearing on transportation; meet with legislators;	Juneau	1,276
		attend budget meetings; meet with personnel		
2/18/13	2/20/13	Attend Aviation Advisory Board meeting; meet with legislators on	Juneau	999
		aviation topics		
3/18/13		Attend meeting in Barrow with governor's office staff	Juneau	632
3/21/13		Meet with Fairbanks International Airport staff regarding budget	Fairbanks	468
		issues		
4/18/13		Meet with Department of Transportation and Public Facilities (DOTPF) managers	Juneau	655
5/11/13	5/15/13	Meet with representatives from Icelandair and dignitaries from Alaska; attend inaugural flight for Anchorage International Airport	Reykjavik, Iceland	856
5/31/13		Meet with local government officials regarding Bethel Airport projects	Bethel	341
6/25/13		Participate in legislative outreach with DOTPF Commissioner Pat	Kenai	101
		Kemp and DOTPF Deputy Commissioner Kasandra Rice		
6/27/13		Represent statewide aviation at Integrated Resource Information System project meeting	Juneau	650
7/9/13		Meet with Fairbanks staff on the state of the Alaska International Airport System	Fairbanks	443
8/6/13	8/7/13	Attend Maintenance and Operations' quarterly aviation meeting	Juneau	681
8/29/13		Participate in legislative outreach and tour of southwest area airports	Bethel	1,088
9/11/13	9/12/13	Attend heads up budget meeting	Juneau	1,019
9/28/13	10/2/13	Attend National Association of State Aviation Officials convention and tradeshow	Sioux Falls, SD	1,833
10/15/13		Participate in 24/7 Manning investigation; perform airport inspection	Deadhorse	890
		and immersion with northern region Division Operations Manager		
11/12/13	11/13/13	Attend Strategic Planning Session for statewide aviation	Girdwood	255
12/2/13	12/4/13	Attend Strategic Planning Session for Alaska Aviation System	Girdwood	267

TOTAL: STEVEN HATTER 15,512

Org	Position:	ROGER HEALY Assistant Commissioner Department of Transportation and Public Facilities	- - -	
Dates T Begin	Traveled End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
1/24/13		Meet with Department of Transportation and Public Facilities (DOTPF) central region Design and Engineers staff to collaborate on internal and external communication; meet with statewide materials staff; meet with key project delivery personnel in central region	Anchorage	662
1/28/13	1/30/13	Attend preconstruction managers meeting	Anchorage	966
2/14/13	2/18/13	Meet with Fairbanks research staff; prepare for research advisory meeting; meet with headquarters materials and DOTPF Deputy Commissioner Kasandra Rice to review Parks Highway corridor study; meet with Alaska Moose federation to discuss management (personal deviation 2/15 - 2/18/13)	Fairbanks; Anchorage; Seattle	477
4/3/13	4/4/13	Meet with headquarters to discuss materials; meet with coastal engineers and central region staff	Anchorage	866
4/8/13	4/9/13	Meet with staff; attend construction spring meeting	Fairbanks	911
5/2/13	5/12/13	Attend American Association of State Highway and Transportation Officials (AASHTO) spring meeting standing committee on highways committee for performance management; provide support for board of directors meeting depending on DOTPF commissioner's office attendance (trip cancelled)	Providence, RI	1,122
5/20/13	5/22/13	Meet with Federal Highway Administration (FHWA) and United States Fish and Wildlife Service for programmatic agreement meeting under FHWA's Everyday Counts II Initiative; meet with Design and Engineering Services staff; meet with central region staff; meet with Attorney General's office	Anchorage	1,247
6/18/13	6/20/13	Attend the Institute of Northern Engineering annual board meeting; tour University materials lab facilities; meet with research staff; meet with Department of Law	Fairbanks; Anchorage	1,533
9/19/13		Attend DOTPF AASHTO ware project overview meeting	Anchorage	593
10/7/13	10/8/13	Visit Anchorage based Design and Engineering staff; attend maintenance annual meeting; attend Rocky Mountain Pavement Association meeting; assist DOTPF Commissioner Pat Kemp with meetings as requested	Anchorage	839
10/16/13	10/26/13	Represent and attend DOTPF standing committee on highways; perform management duties as requested by DOTPF Commissioner Pat Kemp (personal deviation 10/23 - 10/26/13)	Denver, CO	2,932
11/13/13	11/14/13	Meet with DOTPF regional and headquarters staff; attend and present at Associated General Contractor annual meeting	Anchorage	835
11/18/13	11/20/13	Attend 2013 Alaska asphalt pavement summit; attend FHWA session with DOTPF central region staff regarding project delivery; attend FHWA session with DOTPF northern region staff regarding project delivery	Anchorage; Fairbanks	1,329
12/5/13	12/6/13	Attend executive team meeting; meet with Army Corps of Engineers regarding statewide permitting; meet with DOTPF regional and headquarters staff	Anchorage	864
		т	OTAL: ROGER HEALY	15,176

TOTAL: ROGER HEALY 15,176

	Name:	РАТ КЕМР							
	Position:	Commissioner	-						
Org	anization:	Department of Transportation and Public Facilities	-						
Datas T	raveled			Conference	Transportation		Lodging	Other	Travel
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Fees	Costs	M & IE	Expenses	Expenses	Total
1/23/13		Attend positive train control work session	Anchorage		12	60			72
1/29/13	1/31/13	Attend Association for Mineral Exploration British Columbia roundup	Vancouver, BC	195	1,055	233	468		1,951
2/14/13		Attend meeting with Governor Sean Parnell	Girdwood		526	60		9	595
2/24/13	3/2/13	Attend American Association of State Highway and Transportation Officials conference (AASHTO); meet with congressional delegation	Washington, D.C.	475	511	449	1,357	20	2,812
3/4/13	3/5/13	Present opening remarks at Disadvantaged Business Enterprise summit; attend Alaska Railroad Corporation (ARRC) board meeting	Anchorage		525	108	99	9	741
3/11/13		Attend and present at Tanana Chiefs conference	Fairbanks		670	60		9	739
3/19/13		Speak at Society for Marketing Professional Services convention; attend Alaska Industrial Development and Export Authority meeting	Anchorage		526	60		9	595
3/26/13	3/27/13	Meet with Elliot Bay group to discuss Alaska class ferry	Seattle		544	106	154	9	813
4/1/13		Attend meeting with ARRC; meet with Anchorage staff	Anchorage		526	60		9	595
4/10/13		Attend meeting at Ketchikan shipyard regarding Alaska class ferry	Ketchikan		421	60		9	490
4/16/13	4/17/13	Attend Airline Airport Affairs Committee meeting	Anchorage		524	120	99	9	752
5/20/13	5/23/13	Attend ARRC board meeting; attend executive meeting; attend meeting at Cantwell mine	Anchorage	31	888	196	592	20	1,727
5/30/13		Attend meeting with Matanuska-Susitna delegation regarding Trunk road	Anchorage		481	60		9	550
6/4/13	6/6/13	Meet with Alaska State Representative Alan Austerman; review ferry terminal; review Chiniak highway; meet with city of Ouzinkie Mayor Danny Clarion in Ouzinkie	Kodiak; Ouzinkie		861	168	373	20	1,422
6/10/13	6/13/13	Attend Knik Arm Bridge and Toll Authority (KABATA) meeting; attend board of directors meeting; speak at Institute of Transportation Engineers luncheon; attend meeting with Matanuska-Susitna borough manager; meet with legislators	Anchorage; Fairbanks		707	240	592		1,539

	Name:	РАТ КЕМР							
	Position:	Commissioner	-						
Org	ganization:	Department of Transportation and Public Facilities	=						
					·				
	Fraveled	D (T)		Conference	Transportation	MOID	Lodging	Other	Travel
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Fees	Costs	M & IE	Expenses	Expenses	Total
6/17/13	6/19/13	Attend Aviation Advisory Board meeting; participate in Department of Transportation and Public Facilities (DOTPF) Dalton highway trip	Anchorage; Barrow; Fairbanks		1,155	180	390	20	1,745
6/25/13	6/27/13	Attend meeting with ARRC; meet with Anchorage DOTPF staff; meet with legislators in Kenai	Anchorage; Kenai		509	180	426	9	1,124
7/1/13		Meet with ARRC; meet with Anchorage DOTPF management staff	Anchorage		528	60		9	597
7/10/13	7/12/13	Meet with Alaska State Senator Click Bishop and chief of staff on DOTPF issues	Fairbanks; Manley		826	168	119	20	1,133
7/19/13	7/22/13	Attend Governor Sean Parnell picnics; assist with Parks and Richardson highway inspections	Anchorage; Fairbanks		423	240	546	13	1,222
7/24/13	7/26/13	Attend Governor Sean Parnell picnic and events; attend rural aviation system management team meeting; meet with central region staff	Anchorage; Homer		709	180	426	39	1,354
7/30/13		Attend meeting with ARRC special board; meet with northern region on projects	Anchorage; Fairbanks		775	60		9	844
8/4/13	8/12/13	Attend Western Association of State Highway and Transportation Officials annual meeting (personal deviation 8/8 - 8/12/13)	San Francisco, CA		829	343	1,431		2,603
8/14/13	8/16/13	Meet with United States Representative Don Young's staff member, Scott Leathard; attend DOTPF realignment meeting	Anchorage		509	180	538	9	1,236
8/22/13		Attend KABATA board meeting	Kenai		958	60		18	1,036
8/26/13	8/28/13	Attend Alaska International Airport System cargo summit	Anchorage; Fairbanks		2,703	180	358	46	3,287
9/4/13		Meet with Alaska Marine Highway System staff; review Ketchikan projects	Ketchikan		368	60		20	448
9/17/13		Attend Southeast DOTPF conference	Sitka	115	244			9	368
9/18/13	9/19/13	Attend ARRC board meeting	Fairbanks		502	120		13	635
9/24/13	9/26/13	Attend executive managers meeting	Anchorage		491	180	198	13	882
10/7/13	10/8/13	Attend Maintenance and Operations (M&O) and State Equipment Fleet (SEF) managers meeting	Anchorage		419	120	99	9	647

	Name:	PAT KEMP	_						
	Position:	Commissioner							
Orga	anization:	Department of Transportation and Public Facilities	-						
					-				
Dates T	raveled			Conference	Transportation		Lodging	Other	Travel
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Fees	Costs	M & IE	Expenses	Expenses	Total
10/10/13		Attend closing of M&O SEF annual meeting; attend KABATA board of directors meeting	Anchorage		528	60		9	597
10/16/13	10/17/13	Attend Anchorage International Airport supervisory meeting; attend Alaska Rail plan steering committee meeting	Anchorage; Fairbanks		270	120	75	20	485
10/19/13	10/22/13	Attend AASHTO board of directors meeting; meet with United States Department of Transportation Secretary Anthony Foxx	Denver, CO		1,034	249	537	9	1,829
10/23/13	10/24/13	Attend Alaska Federation of Natives 2013 annual convention	Fairbanks		257	120	178	50	605
10/28/13	10/30/13	Speak at Alaska Maintenance Leadership academy; attend aviation advisory board meeting; meet with facility SEF and civil rights; review staff	Anchorage		416	180	198	20	814
11/5/13		Speak at Greater Fairbanks Chamber of Commerce	Fairbanks		596	60		9	665
11/27/13		Attend right of way legislation meeting	Anchorage		524	60		9	593
12/5/13	12/6/13	Attend DOTPF executive meeting; attend Alaska Airlines executive meeting	Anchorage		296	120	159	9	584
12/17/13		Meet with Matanuska Susitna borough; attend DOTPF executive meeting	Anchorage		534	60			594
		TO	OTALS: PAT KEMP	816	25,180	5,380	9,412	532	41,320

M & IE column contains meals and incidental allowance

Other Expenses column includes E-Travel Office service fees, hotel charges (such as phone, computer, and internet usage), and other incidental expenses

	Name:	DAVID MILLER		
	Position:	Division Director		
Org	anization:	Northern Region Maintenance and Operations		
		Department of Transportation and Public Facilities		
Dates T	raveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
5/14/13		Attend Associated General Contractors meeting	Anchorage	518
6/1/13	6/2/13	Conduct Tok flood assessment	Tok	276
6/17/13		Attend Quintillion Networks, Limited Liability Corporation	Anchorage	483
		(Quintillion) technology service negotiations		
6/20/13	6/21/13	Attend Dalton Highway legislative tour	Deadhorse	460
7/9/13	7/10/13	Inspect Tok Road damage	Tok	164
8/6/13		Attend Quintillion technology service negotiations	Anchorage	464
9/15/13		Inspect Susitna Bridge	Denali Highway	138
10/6/13	10/10/13	Attend Maintenance and Operations and State Equipment Fleet	Anchorage	1,099
10/22/13		managers meeting	Culltone	110
		Attend Gulkana Boat Launch project inspection	Gulkana	110
11/1/13		Speak at maintenance leadership academy	Anchorage	419
11/4/13	11/6/13	Conduct Nome district maintenance inspection	Nome	1,216
11/14/13		Attend Alaska Railroad Corporation meeting	Anchorage	545

TOTAL: DAVID MILLER 5,892

	Name: MICHAEL NEUSSL Position: Deputy Commissioner					
Org	Organization: Department of Transportation and Public Facilities					
Dates T	raveled					
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total		
Degin						
Degin		No travel to report				

TOTAL: MICHAEL NEUSSL

-

	Name:	WILLIAM O'HALLORAN			
Position: Division Director					
Organization:		Northern Region Maintenance and Operations			
		Department of Transportation and Public Facilities			
Dates T	raveled				
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total	
1/23/13		Attend air carriers meeting	Anchorage	453	
1/28/13		Attend Department of Administration space standards meeting	Anchorage	411	
1/28/13		Attend Department of Administration space standards meeting	Anchorage	411	

TOTAL: WILLIAM O'HALLORAN 864

Organiz Dates Trav Begin 2 1/27/13 2 2/11/13 2 2/14/13 2/ 3/26/13 3/ 4/15/13 4/ 5/15/13 5/ 5/21/13 5/	veled End 2/2/13 2/17/13 3/27/13 4/19/13 4/24/13 5/16/13	Division Director Statewide Planning Department of Transportation and Public Facilities Purpose of Trip Participate in annual mining round up; meet with British Columbia and Yukon officials and mining companies Attend kick off meeting with contractor, Henningson, Durham, and Richardson Alaska Incorporated, regarding west Susitna resource study Present joint response paper to National Highway Traffic Safety Administration with Bureau Highway Patrol and attorney Present at Alaska Tribal Transportation symposium Attend Arctic Port meeting; attend west Susitna access study; attend Roads to Resources briefing on west Susitna access study; attend Federal Highway Administration Association scoring session for Federal Lands Access Program Attend University of Alaska Transportation Center as a board member	Destination Vancouver, BC Anchorage Seattle Anchorage Nome; Anchorage Anchorage	Travel Total 3,118 636 363 1,044 1,071 715
Dates Trav Begin 1 1/27/13 2 2/11/13 2 2/14/13 2/ 3/26/13 3/ 4/15/13 4/ 5/15/13 5/ 5/21/13 5/	veled End 2/2/13 2/17/13 3/27/13 4/19/13 4/24/13 5/16/13	Department of Transportation and Public Facilities Purpose of Trip Participate in annual mining round up; meet with British Columbia and Yukon officials and mining companies Attend kick off meeting with contractor, Henningson, Durham, and Richardson Alaska Incorporated, regarding west Susitna resource study Present joint response paper to National Highway Traffic Safety Administration with Bureau Highway Patrol and attorney Present at Alaska Tribal Transportation symposium Attend Arctic Port meeting; attend west Susitna access study; attend Roads to Resources briefing on west Susitna access study; attend Federal Highway Administration Association scoring session for Federal Lands Access Program	Vancouver, BC Anchorage Seattle Anchorage Nome; Anchorage	3,118 636 363 1,044 1,071
Begin 1/27/13 2 2/11/13 2 2/14/13 2/ 3/26/13 3/ 4/15/13 4/ 5/15/13 5/ 5/21/13 5/	veled End 2/2/13 2/17/13 3/27/13 4/19/13 4/24/13 5/16/13	Purpose of Trip Participate in annual mining round up; meet with British Columbia and Yukon officials and mining companies Attend kick off meeting with contractor, Henningson, Durham, and Richardson Alaska Incorporated, regarding west Susitna resource study Present joint response paper to National Highway Traffic Safety Administration with Bureau Highway Patrol and attorney Present at Alaska Tribal Transportation symposium Attend Arctic Port meeting; attend west Susitna access study; attend Roads to Resources briefing on west Susitna access study; attend Federal Highway Administration Association scoring session for Federal Lands Access Program	Vancouver, BC Anchorage Seattle Anchorage Nome; Anchorage	3,118 636 363 1,044 1,071
Begin 1/27/13 2 2/11/13 2 2/14/13 2/ 3/26/13 3/ 4/15/13 4/ 5/15/13 5/ 5/21/13 5/	End 2/2/13 2/17/13 3/27/13 4/19/13 4/24/13 5/16/13	Participate in annual mining round up; meet with British Columbia and Yukon officials and mining companies Attend kick off meeting with contractor, Henningson, Durham, and Richardson Alaska Incorporated, regarding west Susitna resource study Present joint response paper to National Highway Traffic Safety Administration with Bureau Highway Patrol and attorney Present at Alaska Tribal Transportation symposium Attend Arctic Port meeting; attend west Susitna meeting Attend Roads to Resources briefing on west Susitna access study; attend Federal Highway Administration Association scoring session for Federal Lands Access Program	Vancouver, BC Anchorage Seattle Anchorage Nome; Anchorage	3,118 636 363 1,044 1,071
1/27/13 2 2/11/13 2/ 2/14/13 2/ 3/26/13 3/ 4/15/13 4/ 5/15/13 5/ 5/21/13 5/	2/2/13 2/17/13 3/27/13 4/19/13 4/24/13 5/16/13	Participate in annual mining round up; meet with British Columbia and Yukon officials and mining companies Attend kick off meeting with contractor, Henningson, Durham, and Richardson Alaska Incorporated, regarding west Susitna resource study Present joint response paper to National Highway Traffic Safety Administration with Bureau Highway Patrol and attorney Present at Alaska Tribal Transportation symposium Attend Arctic Port meeting; attend west Susitna meeting Attend Roads to Resources briefing on west Susitna access study; attend Federal Highway Administration Association scoring session for Federal Lands Access Program	Vancouver, BC Anchorage Seattle Anchorage Nome; Anchorage	3,118 636 363 1,044 1,071
2/11/13 2/14/13 2/14/13 2/14/13 3/26/13 3/26/13 4/15/13 4/23/13 5/15/13 5/21/13	2/17/13 3/27/13 4/19/13 4/24/13 5/16/13	and Yukon officials and mining companies Attend kick off meeting with contractor, Henningson, Durham, and Richardson Alaska Incorporated, regarding west Susitna resource study Present joint response paper to National Highway Traffic Safety Administration with Bureau Highway Patrol and attorney Present at Alaska Tribal Transportation symposium Attend Arctic Port meeting; attend west Susitna meeting Attend Roads to Resources briefing on west Susitna access study; attend Federal Highway Administration Association scoring session for Federal Lands Access Program	Anchorage Seattle Anchorage Nome; Anchorage	636 363 1,044 1,071
2/14/13 2/ 3/26/13 3/ 4/15/13 4/ 4/23/13 4/ 5/15/13 5/ 5/21/13 5/	2/17/13 3/27/13 4/19/13 4/24/13 5/16/13	Attend kick off meeting with contractor, Henningson, Durham, and Richardson Alaska Incorporated, regarding west Susitna resource study Present joint response paper to National Highway Traffic Safety Administration with Bureau Highway Patrol and attorney Present at Alaska Tribal Transportation symposium Attend Arctic Port meeting; attend west Susitna meeting Attend Roads to Resources briefing on west Susitna access study; attend Federal Highway Administration Association scoring session for Federal Lands Access Program	Seattle Anchorage Nome; Anchorage	363 1,044 1,071
3/26/13 3/ 4/15/13 4/ 4/23/13 4/ 5/15/13 5/ 5/21/13 5/	3/27/13 4/19/13 4/24/13 5/16/13	Administration with Bureau Highway Patrol and attorney Present at Alaska Tribal Transportation symposium Attend Arctic Port meeting; attend west Susitna meeting Attend Roads to Resources briefing on west Susitna access study; attend Federal Highway Administration Association scoring session for Federal Lands Access Program	Anchorage Nome; Anchorage	1,044 1,071
4/15/13 4/ 4/23/13 4/ 5/15/13 5/ 5/21/13 5/	4/19/13 4/24/13 5/16/13	Attend Arctic Port meeting; attend west Susitna meeting Attend Roads to Resources briefing on west Susitna access study; attend Federal Highway Administration Association scoring session for Federal Lands Access Program	Nome; Anchorage	1,071
4/23/13 4/ 5/15/13 5/ 5/21/13 5/	4/19/13 4/24/13 5/16/13	Attend Arctic Port meeting; attend west Susitna meeting Attend Roads to Resources briefing on west Susitna access study; attend Federal Highway Administration Association scoring session for Federal Lands Access Program	-	
5/15/13 5/ 5/21/13 5/	4/24/13 5/16/13	Attend Roads to Resources briefing on west Susitna access study; attend Federal Highway Administration Association scoring session for Federal Lands Access Program	-	
5/21/13 5/		Attend University of Alaska Transportation Center as a board member		1
		(University of Alaska reimbursed \$968)	Fairbanks	52
5/28/13 5/		Meet with Department of Transportation and Public Facilities (DOTPF) Commissioner Pat Kemp regarding organizational issues	Anchorage	953
		Attend as chair Governor Sean Parnell's commission on public transportation	Anchorage	951
6/4/13 6	6/6/13	Attend public meetings on Alaska rail plan	Anchorage; Fairbanks	1,402
6/18/13 6/	6/19/13	Attend Community and Public Transportation Advisory board meeting	Craig	1,251
7/17/13 7/	7/18/13	Participate in Transborder Transportation Task Force	Tok	641
	8/7/13	Attend Western Association of State Highway and Transportation Officials annual meeting (employee reimbursed \$13 for the difference in airfare for a personal deviation from 7/25 - 8/3/13)	San Francisco, CA	1,999
8/26/13 8/		Visit Alaska Marine Highway System headquarters; visit active construction sites and future projects on Prince of Wales Island	Ketchikan; Craig	915
9/10/13		Attend Traffic Operations Center meeting	Anchorage	639
	9/19/13	Attend meeting on west Susitna resource road study; preview American Association of State Highway and Transportation Officials software	Anchorage	852
9/24/13 9/	9/25/13	Attend managers meeting	Anchorage	768
10/7/13 10		Attend meeting of maintenance and operations managers	Anchorage	830
		Attend rail plan meeting with advisory committee	Fairbanks	898
10/29/13		Discuss draft of arctic port study with corps of engineers	Anchorage	600
	11/7/13	Speak at Miners Association meeting; attend new maritime arctic conference	Anchorage	712
12/5/13		Attend DOTPF management meeting	Anchorage	491

TOTAL: JEFFERY OTTESEN 20,901

	Name:	KASANDRA RICE	_				
	Position:	Division Director \ Deputy Commissioner					
Org	anization:	Division of Design and Construction					
		Department of Transportation and Public Facilities					
Dates T	raveled						
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total			
1/15/13	1/18/13	Meet with Department of Transportation and Public Facilities	Juneau	1,236			
		(DOTPF) Commissioner Pat Kemp and subordinates					
1/21/13	1/24/13	Meet with subordinates; attend legislative meetings	Juneau	1,105			
1/28/13	1/31/13	Attend Mineral Exploration Roundup conference	Vancouver, BC	2,512			
2/5/13	2/8/13	Meet with subordinates; attend legislative meetings	Juneau	797			
2/10/13	2/14/13	Meet with subordinates; attend legislative meetings	Juneau	838			
2/18/13	3/2/13	Meet with subordinates; attend legislative meetings; attend American	Juneau; Washington, D.C.	3,915			
		Association of State Highway and Transportation Officials					
		(AASHTO) meetings					
3/5/13	3/7/13	Meet with subordinates; attend legislative meetings	Juneau	532			
3/10/13	3/14/13	Meet with subordinates; attend legislative meetings	Juneau	442			
3/19/13	3/22/13	Meet with subordinates; attend legislative meetings	Juneau	672			
3/25/13	3/28/13	Meet with subordinates; attend legislative meetings	Juneau	673			
4/2/13	4/4/13	Meet with subordinates; attend legislative meetings	Juneau	601			
4/8/13	4/10/13	Meet with subordinates; attend legislative meetings	Juneau	791			
4/17/13	4/19/13	Meet with subordinates; meet with Ahtna Incorporated; meet with the	Juneau	746			
		Deputy Commissioner Ed Fogels of Department of Natural Resources					
		and Department of Fish and Game staff to discuss right of way issues					
		and resource issues					
4/30/13	5/2/13	Meet with staff and DOTPF Commissioner Pat Kemp for program	Juneau	720			
		changes and improvements					
5/8/13	5/10/13	Attend meeting with design and engineering services staff to review	Juneau	881			
		vision, values, roles and responsibilities of section; attend meeting					
		with Federal Highway Administration (FHWA) regarding C Street					
		and traffic issues; attend Denali awards presentation					
6/4/13		Attend northern region design status meeting; prepare for issues on	Fairbanks	518			
		upcoming projects					
6/5/13		Meet with FHWA program and project development staff	Juneau	564			
6/11/13		Meet with Alaska State Representative Eric Feige on maintenance	Valdez	194			
		issues and projects in Chickaloon District 6					
6/13/13		DOTPF Dalton highway trip (trip cancelled)	Deadhorse; Fairbanks	545			
7/2/13	7/3/13	Attend FHWA meeting; attend meeting with Alaska Department of	Juneau	783			
		Administration regarding Labor Trades and Crafts differentials					
7/9/13	7/10/13	Attend and open annual statewide program and planning meeting;	Juneau	834			
		attend Southeast Alaska region bi-monthly design status meeting					
7/16/13	7/18/13	Attend state representative meeting with Ahtna Incorporated to discuss	Glennallen; Fairbanks; Tok	677			
		land management issues; meet with officials from Canadian and					
		Yukon government to discuss mutual challenges with infrastructure in					
		northern climates					
8/4/13	8/15/13	Attend annual Western Association of State Highway and	San Francisco, CA	2,302			
		Transportation Officials conference (personal deviation 8/8 - 8/15/13)		-			
8/20/13	8/23/13	Attend planning meeting for Moving Ahead for Progress in the 21st	Juneau	1,172			
		Century; attend meeting with Governor Sean Parnell's office regarding		-			
		404 permitting; attend meeting with DOTPF design and engineering					
		staff					
ļ	L		4				

	Name:	KASANDRA RICE		
	Position:	Division Director \ Deputy Commissioner	-	
Org	anization:	Division of Design and Construction	-	
		Department of Transportation and Public Facilities	-	
Dates T	raveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
8/25/13	8/29/13	Review road construction projects on Prince of Wales Island; meet	Prince of Wales Island;	1,656
		and coordinate projects with Western Federal Lands Division of	Juneau	
		Federal Highways		
9/3/13	9/6/13	Meet with FHWA; work on change management	Juneau	1,264
10/14/13	10/21/13	Meet with Governor Sean Parnell's office staff; attend AASHTO	Juneau; Denver, CO	3,168
		conference		
10/24/13	10/25/13	Attend meeting with Federal Transit Administration national	Juneau	648
		representatives; attend meeting with Juneau DOTPF staff members		
11/11/13	11/13/13	Conduct highway program meeting; meet with departmental staff	Juneau	826
12/2/13	12/4/13	Attend FHWA monthly meeting; meet with Geographic Information	Juneau	879
		System team		
12/30/13	12/31/13	Attend FHWA meeting	Juneau	654
	-			
		Τſ	TAL: KASANDRA RICE	33,145

TOTAL: KASANDRA RICE 33,145

	nization:	Division Director Division of Administrative Services		
Orgai		Division of Administrative Services		
		Department of Transportation and Public Facilities		
Dates Tra	aveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
4/16/13	4/17/13	Attend Airlines Airport Affairs committee meeting	Anchorage	556
4/30/13	5/1/13	Attend Alaska Maintenance Leadership Academy (AMLA) and	Anchorage	604
		Geographic Information Systems team meetings		
6/8/13	6/13/13	Attend American Association of State Highway and Transportation	Washington, D.C.	2,041
		Officials regarding transportation strategic agenda (personal deviation		
		6/8/13)		
7/1/13		Attend executive management team meeting with Department of	Anchorage	617
		Transportation and Public Facilities Commissioner Pat Kemp		
8/13/13	8/14/13	Attend Measurement Standards and Commercial Vehicle Enforcement	Anchorage	846
		realignment meeting; meet with central region staff		
9/24/13	9/25/13	Attend executive leadership meeting	Anchorage	732
10/7/13	10/8/13	Attend maintenance and operations managers meeting	Anchorage	607
10/22/13	10/23/13	Attend Airport Advisory committee meeting	Anchorage	676
10/28/13	10/30/13	Attend AMLA	Anchorage	712
12/5/13	12/6/13	Meet with Senate Finance committee and state equipment manager to	Anchorage	801
		explicate the Anchorage International Airport and state equipment		
		fleet; attend executive leadership meetings		
12/16/13	12/17/13	Meet with Alaska Marine Highway System staff to gain knowledge of	Ketchikan	741
		operations		
		Т	OTAL: MARY SIROKY	8,933

	Name:	DANIEL SMITH		
	Position:	Division Director		
Orga	anization:	Division of Measurement Standards and Commercial Vehicle Enf	orcement	
		Department of Transportation and Public Facilities		
Dates T	raveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
1/16/13	1/17/13	Attend a Joint Transportation committee meeting	Juneau	711
1/22/13	1/24/13	Attend Joint Transportation committee meeting (trip cancelled)	Juneau	49
1/29/13	1/30/13	Visit the southeast region office	Juneau	689
2/7/13		Attend House Transportation committee House Bill 15 testimony	Juneau	10
		meeting (trip cancelled)		
2/14/13		Present on Measurement Standards and Commercial Vehicle	Fairbanks	502
		Enforcement (MSCVE) at the Haul Road Safety Committee meeting		
2/25/13		Meet with human resources and Fairbanks staff	Fairbanks	383
4/20/13	4/24/13	Attend board of directors meeting and workshop for the North	Louisville, KY	2,117
		American Pre-clearance and Safety System		
7/14/13	7/18/13	Represent Alaska at National Conference on Weights and Measures	Louisville, KY	2,662
		98th annual meeting		
9/15/13	9/18/13	Attend the 2013 Commercial Vehicle Safety Alliance annual	Denver, CO	2,694
		conference and exhibition		
10/24/13	10/25/13	Meet with Department of Motor Vehicles Director, Northern Region	Fairbanks	529
		MSCVE staff, and representatives of trucking industry		
10/29/13		Attend Haul Road Safety meeting; meet with Representative Tammie	Fairbanks	304
		Wilson, Connie McKenzie assistant to United States Congressman		
		Don Young, and Senator John Coghill		

TOTAL: DANIEL SMITH 10,650

	Name:	JOEL ST AUBIN		
	Position:	Division Director		
Org	anization:	Division of Design and Construction		
		Department of Transportation and Public Facilities		
Dates T	raveled			
Begin End				T 1 T (1
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
6/25/13		Introduce new Statewide Materials Chief Dave Kemp to statewide	Juneau	Travel Total 551
8				
8		Introduce new Statewide Materials Chief Dave Kemp to statewide		

		JAMES TITUS Assistant Commissioner	-	
Org		Department of Transportation and Public Facilities	-	
015	u1112ut1011.	Department of Transportation and Fubic Fucilities	-	
Dates T	raveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
1/16/13	1/18/13	Attend directors meeting	Juneau	352
3/4/13	3/7/13	Attend Research Advisory Board meeting; attend transportation asset	Juneau	1,342
		management meeting		
3/12/13	3/14/13	Attend highway program meeting	Juneau	773
4/17/13	4/19/13	Attend strategic planning meeting	Juneau	837
4/26/13		Attend highway program meeting	Anchorage	601
5/14/13		Attend Associated General Contractors (AGC) meeting	Anchorage	555
5/22/13		Attend executive management team meeting	Anchorage	477
6/10/13	6/12/13	Conduct Valdez district maintenance inspection with Representative Eric Feige and Commissioner Kasandra Rice	Valdez	783
6/20/13		Attend Dalton Highway legislative tour (trip cancelled, Alaska Airlines reimbursed \$312)	Deadhorse	9
7/1/13		Attend executive management team meeting	Anchorage	509
7/16/13	7/18/13	Attend meeting with Ahtna Incorporated (AHTNA) company officials; attend Transborder Task Force meeting	Glennallen; Tok	338
7/24/13		Attend rural airport planning meeting	Anchorage	496
9/19/13		Attend American Association of State Highway Transportation Officials area project overview	Anchorage	432
9/24/13	9/25/13	Attend executive management team meeting	Anchorage	652
9/27/13	9/28/13	Attend meeting with AHTNA company officials	Glennallen	267
10/11/13		Attend meeting with AHTNA company officials	Anchorage	478
11/5/13	11/7/13	Participate in Nome district maintenance inspection (trip cancelled, Alaska Airlines reimbursed \$458)	Nome	79
11/11/13	11/12/13	Attend highway program meeting	Juneau	816
11/14/13		Attend AGC meeting (trip cancelled, Alaska Airlines reimbursed \$188)	Anchorage	9
11/18/13	11/19/13	Attend Alaska Asphalt Pavement summit	Anchorage	448
12/5/13		Attend executive management team meeting	Anchorage	328
12/11/13	12/12/13	Attend Research Advisory Board meeting (trip cancelled, Alaska Airlines reimbursed \$365)	Juneau	9
		· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	TOTAL: JAMES TITUS	5 10,59

	Name:	REUBEN YOST	_	
	Position:	Division Director / Deputy Commissioner	-	
Org	anization:	Southeast Region Maintenance and Operations	-	
		Department of Transportation and Public Facilities		
Dates T	raveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
1/28/13	1/30/13	Attend preconstruction engineers meeting	Anchorage	754
2/12/13		Visit Ketchikan central office and shipyard; discuss Alaska class ferry	Ketchikan	233
3/26/13	3/27/13	Meet with Elliot Bay Design group to discuss Alaska class ferry	Seattle	625
4/10/13		Meet with Ketchikan shipyard to discuss Alaska class ferry	Ketchikan	143
5/22/13		Attend Alaska State Department of Transportation and Public	Anchorage	474
		Facilities (DOTPF) executive meeting at Anchorage airport		
6/4/13	6/6/13	Meet with Alaska State Representative Alan Austerman; review ferry	Kodiak; Ouzinkie	669
		terminal, Chiniak highway, and other department owned facilities;		
		meet Ouzinkie Mayor Danny Clarion		
6/26/13	6/27/13	Attend Alaska Marine Highway System (AMHS) events in Pelican;	Pelican	338
		attend ferry terminal dedication		
7/1/13		Attend executive meeting	Anchorage	594
7/24/13	7/26/13	Attend governor's picnic	Anchorage; Homer	860
8/14/13		Attend DOTPF realignment meeting in Anchorage airport	Anchorage	608
8/21/13	8/22/13	Attend design study report public meetings per DOTPF commissioner	Haines; Skagway	488
8/29/13	8/30/13	Attend Marine Transportation Advisory Board meeting	Sitka	372
9/4/13		Meet with AMHS staff; review Ketchikan projects	Ketchikan	452
9/5/13		Meet with AMHS staff; review Ketchikan projects (trip cancelled)	Ketchikan	367
9/16/13	9/17/13	Attend Southeast Conference	Sitka	513
9/24/13	9/25/13	Attend DOTPF executive meeting	Anchorage	723
11/12/13	11/13/13	Attend Transportation Advisory Board meeting	Anchorage	458
	12/6/13	Attend DOTPF executive meeting at Anchorage airport	Anchorage	704

Alaska Aerospace Corporation



	Name:	CRAIG CAMPBELL	_						
	Position:	President/Chief Executive Officer							
Org	anization:	Alaska Aerospace Corporation	-						
Dates 7	Traveled			Conference	Transportation		Lodging	Other	Travel
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Fees	Costs	M & IE	Expenses	Expenses	Total
1/28/13	1/31/13	Attend legislative meetings	Juneau		579	347	447	•	1,373
2/3/13	2/9/13	Attend 2013 Federal Aviation Administration (FAA) Commercial Space Transportation conference; meet with congressional delegation concerning federal funding for state spaceports; meet with governor's representative Kip Knudson	Washington, D.C.	200	2,042	354	1,048	1,917	5,561
2/11/13	2/13/13	Attend legislative meetings	Juneau		466	214	298	70	1,048
2/17/13	2/19/13	Present Alaska Aerospace Corporation (AAC) budget to House Finance subcommittee	Juneau		690	248	298		1,236
2/26/13	2/28/13	Attend legislative meetings; conduct AAC board meeting	Juneau		648	248	264		1,160
3/6/13	3/7/13	Conduct senior staff meeting (trip cancelled)	Kodiak		17				17
3/12/13	3/14/13	Co-host Kodiak Island Borough and City legislative reception; meet with House Subcommittee chair and governor's staff	Juneau		564	248	270		1,082
3/16/13	3/17/13	Discuss AAC 2014 budget with legislative committee members	Juneau		637	149	149		935
3/21/13	3/23/13	Meet with Space Test Directorate, United States Air Force, and staff	Albuquerque, NM		1,114	140	111		1,365
4/6/13	4/13/13	Attend 29th Space Symposium	Colorado Springs, CO	865	1,405	495	911	600	4,276
4/15/13	4/16/13	Attend legislative meetings; meet with governor's chief of staff	Juneau		610	149	149		908
4/21/13		Meet with Defense Advanced Research Projects Agency (trip cancelled)	Washington, D.C.		58				58
6/10/13	6/11/13	Attend Small Payload Rideshare conference	Los Angeles, CA	110	581	151	289	422	1,553
6/16/13	6/17/13	Conduct site visit with Commander of United States Air Force, General William Shelton	Kodiak		515	140	152		807
7/8/13	7/11/13	Attend congressional meetings; meet with FAA Commercial Space Transportation staff	Washington, D.C.		1,003	195	787	233	2,218
8/10/13	8/16/13	Attend Space and Missile Defense Command symposium	Huntsville, AL		1,694	315	497	166	2,672
9/19/13	9/21/13	Attend heads up meeting; conduct business development meeting	Juneau; Seattle		550	124	227		901
10/4/13		Conduct senior staff meeting	Kodiak		633	66			699
10/7/13	10/10/13	Attend Hawaii Aerospace summit	Honolulu, HI		1,565	399	615		2,579

Org	Position:	CRAIG CAMPBELL President/Chief Executive Officer Alaska Aerospace Corporation							
Dates T Begin	raveled End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Conference Fees	Transportation Costs	M & IE	Lodging Expenses	Other Expenses	Travel Total
10/28/13	10/31/13	Attend congressional meetings; meet with Orbital Sciences; meet with governor's representative Kip Knudson	Washington, D.C.		646	195	752	881	2,474
11/19/13	11/20/13	Meet with Office of the Secretary of Defense Director of Strategic Warfare, Gregory Hulcher, requested by customer	Washington, D.C.		1,076	107	276		1,459
12/2/13	12/7/13	Meet with customer; participate with proposal team	Huntsville, AL; Green Bay, WI		2,685	236	698	481	4,100
12/17/13	12/17/13	Meet with customer for site survey and City Council presentation	Sand Point		1,056	89			1,145
		TOTALS:	CRAIG CAMPBELL	1,175	20,834	4,609	8,238	4,770	39,626

222

M & IE column contains meals and incidental allowance

Alaska Energy Authority



		SARA FISHER-GOAD							
	Position:	Executive Director	_						
Org	anization:	Alaska Energy Authority							
Dates	Fraveled			Conference	Transportation		Lodging	Other	Travel
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Fees	Costs	M & IE	Expenses	Expenses	Total
1/9/13	1/10/13	Meet with Interior Alaska Gas Utility; present at Susitna-	Fairbanks	1005	508	104	Expenses 75	Lapenses	687
		Watana Hydroelectric Project update to Alaska Support				-			
		Industry Alliance Fairbanks luncheon; attend Alaska Energy							
		Authority (AEA) board meeting							
1/14/13	1/17/13	Attend meetings with Department of Interior, legislative	Washington, D.C.		744	159	684		1,587
		directors, and energy advisors regarding Susitna-Watana							
		Hydroelectric Project and other Alaska energy projects							
1/22/13	1/24/13	Meet with Alaska Power Association managers; present	Juneau		429	180	347		956
		overview of AEA to Senate Instate Energy committee							
1/29/13	2/1/13		Juneau		630	240	520		1,390
		meet with Cook Inlet Region Incorporated to discuss Susitna-							
		Watana hydro project	_						
2/5/13	2/7/13	Present AEA overview to House Energy committee; testify on	Juneau		640	180	347		1,167
		power cost equalization; meet with legislators to discuss AEA							
0/17/10	2/20/12	projects and programs	T		(2)	212	520		1.250
2/17/13	2/20/13	Attend and testify at Senate Finance, Senate Energy, and	Juneau		626	212	520		1,358
2/26/12	0/00/12	House Energy committee meetings	т		(10	150	247		1 100
2/26/13	2/28/13	Attend and present at 2013 Alaska Power Association	Juneau		610	152	347		1,109
		legislative conference and the Southeast Conference 2013 mid- session summit conference; present to Senate Finance							
		committee regarding liquefied natural gas							
3/4/13	3/6/13	Attend and testify at House Labor and Commerce committee	Juneau		615	148	347		1,110
5/4/15	5/0/15	meeting	Juncau		015	140	547		1,110
3/11/13	3/14/13	Attend and testify at House Labor and Commerce committee	Juneau		669	240	520		1,429
		meeting							, -
3/18/13	3/21/13	Attend and testify at House Finance committee meeting	Juneau		630	208	520		1,358
3/26/13	3/27/13	Attend and testify at House Finance committee meeting	Juneau		594	120	173		887
4/2/13	4/4/13	Attend and testify at House Energy committee meeting	Juneau		582	180	347		1,109
4/7/13	4/15/13	Attend and testify at House Finance committee meetings;	Juneau		596	508	1,388		2,492
		attend capital budget meetings							
5/15/13		85	Fairbanks		493	60			553
		council meeting							
5/29/13		Attend signing ceremony of Senate Bill 23	Fairbanks		521	60			581
6/2/13	6/6/13	Attend Clean Energy States Alliance spring meeting	Washington, D.C.		1,149	141	1,072		2,362

	Name:	SARA FISHER-GOAD	_						
		Executive Director							
Org	anization:	Alaska Energy Authority	-						
Dates T	Traveled			Conference	Transportation		Lodging	Other	Travel
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Fees	Costs	M & IE	Expenses	Expenses	Total
7/12/13		Attend meeting with stakeholder from Ninilchik Native Association	Ninilchik		88				88
8/10/13	8/12/13	Work AEA booth at Tanana Valley State Fair	Fairbanks		291	152			443
9/13/13	9/15/13	Attend Institute of the North Alaska dialogue	Seward		286	16			302
9/16/13	9/19/13	Meet with Office of Management and Budget to discuss fiscal year 2015 preliminary budget; participate in Southeast Conference annual meeting	Juneau; Sitka		516	116	424		1,056
9/25/13	9/27/13		Girdwood		34		258		292
10/3/13	10/4/13	Attend Renewable Energy Alaska Project annual meeting	Homer		415	32	143		590
10/21/13		Attend Intergovernmental Personal Agreement (IPA) Institute conference, Megaprojects - Concepts, Strategies, and Practices for Success			753	230	1,155		2,138
10/25/13		Attend Alaska Federation of Natives conference	Fairbanks		237	48			285
11/7/13		Visit villages with distribution upgrade projects, see current conditions, and meet with community leaders	Tuntutuliak; Kongiganak; Kwigillingok		637	32			669
		TOTAL: SA	RA FISHER-GOAD	-	13,293	3,518	9,187	_	25,998

M & IE column contains meals and incidental allowance

Alaska Gasline Development Corporation



		DANIEL FAUSKE President	-						
Org	anization:	Alaska Gasline Development Corporation	-						
ates Travel Begin	led End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Conference Fees	Transportation Costs	M & IE	Lodging Expenses	Other Expenses	Travel Total
8/3/13		Participate in the Alaska support industry charity golf tournament	Kenai		308			-	308
8/13/13		Attend Alaska Housing Finance Corporation (AHFC) staff outreach; meet with AHFC staff to say final goodbyes and answer any concerns about new management	Fairbanks		478				478
8/14/13		Attend AHFC staff outreach; meet with AHFC staff to say final goodbyes and answer any concerns about new management	Bethel		622				622
8/15/13		Attend AHFC staff outreach; meet with AHFC staff to say final goodbyes and answer any concerns about new management	Juneau		749				749
10/13/13		Meet with governor's staff and industry partners	Fairbanks		438	60			498
10/18/13		Meet with governor's staff and industry partners	Fairbanks		478	60			538
10/24/13		Meet with governor's staff and industry partners	Fairbanks		478	60			538
10/27/13	10/28/13	Meet with industry partners and Alaska Liquefied Natural Gas group	Seattle		1,083	120	171		1,374
11/8/13		Tour Pipeline Training Facility; speak at graduation ceremony and tour facility	Fairbanks		549	60			609
		TOTALS	: DANIEL FAUSKE	-	5,183	360	171	-	5,714

M & IE column contains meals and incidental allowance

Alaska Housing Finance Corporation



Orga	Position:	BRYAN BUTCHER Chief Executive Officer/Executive Director Alaska Housing Finance Corporation	-						
Dates T	raveled			Conference	Transportation		Lodging	Other	Travel
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Fees	Costs	M & IE	Expenses	Expenses	Total
8/13/13		Participate in Alaska Housing Finance Corporation (AHFC) site visit; meet with staff	Fairbanks		478			15	493
8/14/13		Participate in AHFC site visit; meet with staff	Bethel		622			15	637
9/4/13		Attend heads up meeting with Governor Sean Parnell	Juneau		606	60			666
10/1/13		Attend and participate in the Foraker Group forum meeting; meet with Department of Education and Early Development Commissioner Mike Hanley; meet with Department of Transportation and Public Facilities Commissioner Patrick Kemp; meet with Department of Revenue (DOR) Special Assistant Lacy Wilcox	Juneau		606	60		96	762
10/13/13		Attend Knik Arm Bridge and Toll Authority meeting with DOR Commissioner Angela Rodell	Juneau		591	80	135	28	834
10/18/13		Attend National Council on State Housing Agencies conference; attend bond rater meetings	New Orleans, LA	595	873	355	1,136	85	3,044
		TOTALS:	BRYAN BUTCHER	595	3,776	555	1,271	239	6,436

M & IE column contains meals and incidental allowance Other Expenses column includes E-Travel Office service fees, hotel charges (such as phone, computer, and internet usage), and other incidental expenses

	Name:	DANIEL FAUSKE	_						
		Chief Executive Officer/Executive Director							
Orga	anization:	Alaska Housing Finance Corporation							
					T				- T 1
	raveled	D 677.1		Conference	Transportation		Lodging	Other	Travel
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Fees	Costs	M & IE	Expenses	Expenses	Total
1/16/13	1/17/13	Attend community meeting for Alaska Gasline Development Corporation	Fairbanks		529	76	100		705
1/21/13	1/22/13	Attend Alaska Housing Finance Corporation (AHFC) budget hearing	Juneau		667	88	149		904
1/29/13		Speak at Interior Building Association	Fairbanks		555				555
2/6/13	2/7/13	Attend Alaska Housing Authority and House Finance	Juneau		656	108	179		943
		subcommittee revenue meeting							l
2/13/13	2/14/13	Attend legislative session	Juneau		675	92	298	60	1,125
3/13/13	3/15/13	Attend Homebuilders board of directors meeting	Juneau		640	250	401		1,291
3/26/13	3/29/13	Attend House Bill (HB) 4, HB 50, and other hearings	Juneau		419	179	358	106	1,062
4/6/13	4/11/13	Attend HB 4 and HB 50 hearings	Juneau		492	422	984	456	2,354
4/17/13		Attend general membership and affiliates meeting	Homer		276				276
4/19/13		Attend Associated General Contractors of Alaska board	Fairbanks		478	60			538
		meeting							
5/1/13	5/11/13	Attend due diligence bond rating	Seattle		1,130	316	503		1,949
5/14/13	5/15/13	Attend AHFC board of directors meeting	Barrow		958	92	250		1,300
5/28/13	5/31/13	Attend bond closing	Los Angeles, CA		1,372		913		2,285
6/6/13		Attend Greater Fairbanks Board of Realtors general	Fairbanks		438			66	504
		membership meeting							
6/23/13	6/24/13	Attend AHFC board of directors meeting	Kodiak		738	88	152		978
		TOTALS	: DANIEL FAUSKE	-	10,023	1,771	4,287	688	16,769

M & IE column contains meals and incidental allowance

Alaska Industrial Development and Export Authority



	Name:	TED LEONARD	_						
	Position:								
Org	anization:	Alaska Industrial Development and Export Authority	-						
Dates 7	raveled			Conference	Transportation		Lodging	Other	Travel
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Fees	Costs	M & IE	Expenses	Expenses	Total
1/10/13		Attend joint Alaska Industrial Development and Export	Fairbanks		513	44	99	1	656
		Authority (AIDEA) and Alaska Energy Authority (AEA)							
		board meeting							
1/16/13	1/17/13	Meet with legislators to discuss new AIDEA legislation;	Juneau		613	64	135		812
		attend governors State of the State address							
1/17/13	1/18/13	Meet with mayor, city manager, and assembly of Municipality	Skagway		254	72	85		411
		of Skagway to discuss Skagway Ore Terminal and a new lease							
1/21/13	1/22/13	Meet with representatives of Department of Transportation	Ketchikan		923	88	130		1,141
		and Public Facilities, Vigor International, and National							
		Oceanic and Atmospheric Association regarding the							
		development of Ward Cove							
1/24/13	1/25/13	Provide an overview of state energy projects to Senate Energy	Juneau		660	120	135		915
		committee; meet with legislators regarding AIDEA legislation							
		and business; attend Senate Finance committee meeting; meet							
		with representatives of House and Senate subcommittees							
		regarding AIDEA legislation and regulations							
1/30/13	1/31/13	Testify before special Instate Energy committee on Senate Bill	Juneau		600	108	135		843
		(SB) 23							
2/3/13	2/9/13	Testify before Senate Labor and Commerce committee	Juneau; Seattle		1,757	163	1,028		2,948
		regarding liquefied natural gas (LNG) project, dividends, and							
		finance; meet with representatives of Alaska Ship and							
		Drydock (AS&D), Vigor Industrial Company, to present							
		information regarding Alaska Marine Highway System							
		terminal facility and Alaska class ferry to district legislators;							
		interview six investment manager candidates	_						
2/12/13	2/13/13	Meet with staff from the governor's office to discuss LNG;	Juneau		656	72			728
		present information on an overview of collaboration between							
		AIDEA and AEA on statewide energy needs to Alaska							
		Municipal League and Alaska Conference of Mayors							
		legislative meeting	-			4.55			
2/17/13	2/19/13	Attend Senate Resources committee hearing to answer	Juneau		682	152	270		1,104
1		questions about project finance; attend Senate Labor and							
		Commerce committee hearing regarding SB 23							

	Name:	TED LEONARD	_						
		Executive Director	_						
Org	anization:	Alaska Industrial Development and Export Authority	-						
Dates 7	Traveled			Conference	Transportation		Lodging	Other	Travel
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Fees	Costs	M & IE	Expenses	Expenses	Total
2/21/13	Linu	Attend Senate Resources committee hearing to answer	Juneau	1005	666	60	Expenses	Lapenses	726
		questions about project finance; attend Senate Labor and							
		Commerce committee hearing regarding SB 23							
2/26/13	2/28/13	Attend meetings with members of Senate; attend Senate	Juneau		667	120	190		977
		Finance committee hearing to answer questions related to SB							
		23							
3/4/13	3/6/13	Attend meetings with members of the House; attend House	Juneau		715	148	270		1,133
		Labor and Commerce committee hearing regarding House Bill							
		(HB) 74; attend House Finance committee meeting							
3/10/13	3/13/13	Meet with representatives of rating agencies Goldman Sachs,	San Francisco, CA		1,560	254	1,002		2,816
		Moody's, and Standard and Poor's to update them on new							
		AIDEA projects and legislative authority							
3/14/13	3/15/13	Testify on HB 74 before House Labor and Commerce	Juneau		638	92	135		865
		committee							
3/18/13		Testify on HB 74 before House Labor and Commerce	Juneau		618	60			678
		committee							
3/20/13	3/21/13	Testify on SB 23 before House Labor and Commerce	Juneau		663	120	135		918
		committee; meet with members of Senate to discuss AIDEA							
		business and legislation; meet with Senator Lesil McGuire to							
		discuss Lexie Retreat proposal; testify on HB 74 and SB 23							
		before House Finance committee							
3/24/13	3/27/13	5			1,191	212	405		1,808
		Labor and Commerce committees; attend dedication ceremony							
		of Ketchikan Shipyard ship assembly hall							
4/1/13	4/4/13	Testify on SB 23 and HB 74 at House Finance and House	Juneau		753	240	405		1,398
		Labor and Commerce committees							
4/6/13	4/7/13	Testify on HB 74 and SB 23 at House and Senate committee	Juneau		625	72	135		832
		hearings; meet with legislators to discuss AIDEA legislation	_						
4/8/13	4/13/13	Testify on HB 74 and SB 23 before House and Senate	Juneau		807	312	675		1,794
		committees; meet with legislators to discuss AIDEA							
5 (1 5 (1 0		legislation	D (1)		102				5.50
5/15/13		Meet with representatives of the Interior Alaska Natural Gas	Fairbanks		493	60			553
		Utility board to discuss the interior energy project (IEP)							
L		distribution, financing, and capital appropriations							

	Name:	TED LEONARD	_						
	Position:								
Org	anization:	Alaska Industrial Development and Export Authority	-						
Dates T	raveled			Conference	Transportation		Lodging	Other	Travel
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Fees	Costs	M & IE	Expenses	Expenses	Total
5/21/13	5/22/13	Meet with mayor and representatives of the Northwest Arctic	Kotzebue		730	64	677	•	1,471
		Borough assembly to discuss the DeLong Mountain							
		Transportation System							
5/23/13		Meet with Governor Sean Parnell to discuss infrastructure	Juneau		633	60	213		906
		proposals, interior energy plan, and SB 23 signing event							
5/29/13		Attend ceremonial signing of SB 23 and other meetings	Fairbanks		525	48			573
		scheduled by governor's office related to IEP							
7/7/13	7/8/13	Meet with consultants of Western Financial Group to plan	Portland, OR		828	105	251		1,184
		revisions to AIDEA strategic plan and discuss organizational							
		structure							
7/17/13	7/18/13	Meet with representatives from Resources Energy	Seattle		1,167	23	213		1,403
		Incorporated from Alaska and Japan to discuss IEP LNG							
		trucking plan, LNG potential opportunity in Kenai, and LNG							
		Greenfield Project development							
8/5/13	8/10/13	Attend Introduction to Public-Private Partnership Finance	Washington, D.C.		1,207	319	911		2,437
		course and Council of Development Finance Agencies							
		national finance summit							
8/20/13		Meet with deputy chief of staff to discuss Ambler project and	Juneau		638	60			698
		budgets; meet with commissioner of Department of							
		Commerce, Community, and Economic Development and new							
		AIDEA board member							
8/25/13		Attend Energy Management Institute seminar Introduction to	Houston, TX	1,395					1,395
		Liquefied Natural Gas (trip cancelled)							
9/10/13	9/13/13	Attend Project Finance and Euromoney Seminar 8th annual	New York	2,199	1,023	248	1,246		4,716
		North American Energy and Infrastructure Finance							
		forum							
10/5/13	10/6/13	Attend christening ceremony of Alaska Longline Company	Ketchikan; Juneau		846	72	75		993
		and AS&D freezer longliner F/V Arctic Power							
10/9/13		Attend meetings with interior delegation, members of the	Fairbanks		538	48			586
		Fairbanks assembly, Fairbanks city council, Fairbanks North							
		Star Borough (FNSB), and North Pole city council to discuss							
		IEP							
10/17/13	10/18/13	Attend FNSB assembly meeting to discuss IEP	Fairbanks		493	44	99		636
11/15/13		Meet with mayor of FNSB to discuss IEP	Fairbanks		493				493

	Name:	TED LEONARD	_						
	Position:	Executive Director	_						
Orga	anization:	Alaska Industrial Development and Export Authority							
						-			
Dates T	raveled			Conference	Transportation		Lodging	Other	Travel
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Fees	Costs	M & IE	Expenses	Expenses	Total
12/2/13	12/3/13	Meet with representatives of Resources Energy Incorporated,	Seattle		1,233	76	124		1,433
		Toyo Engineering, Nippon Steel, reservoir engineer, technical							
		staff, marine expert, and AIDEA financial consultant to							
		discuss IEP and LNG projects							
12/16/13	12/17/13	Meet with representatives of Golden Valley Electric	Fairbanks		520	44	75		639
		Association (GVEA); attend GVEA legislative reception and							
		board meeting							
		TOTAL	S: TED LEONARD	3,594	26,928	3,844	9,253	-	43,619

M & IE column contains meals and incidental allowance

Other Expenses column includes E-Travel Office service fees, hotel charges (such as phone, computer, and internet usage), and other incidental expenses

235

Alaska Mental Health Trust Authority



	Name:	JEFFREY JESSEE	_						
	Position:								
Orga	nization:	Alaska Mental Health Trust Authority	-						
Dates T	raveled			Conference	Transportation		Lodging	Other	Travel
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Fees	Costs	M & IE	Expenses	Expenses	Total
1/9/13		Participate in Health and Social Services meeting	Portland, ME	2005	955	205	346	9	1,515
1/16/13	-,,	Attend legislative meetings	Juneau		360	60		9	429
1/23/13	1/24/13	Attend legislative meetings	Juneau		414	120	200	9	743
1/27/13		Attend legislative meetings	Juneau		712	224	350	20	1,306
2/4/13		Present at Alaska Mental Health Trust Authority's (AMHTA)	Washington, D.C.		722	218	419	9	1,368
_, ,, , , ,		land exchange with United States Forest Service					,	-	-,
2/12/13	2/14/13	Attend Bring the Kids Home quarterly meeting	Juneau		492	152	700	20	1,364
2/18/13		Attend Alaska Behavioral Health Association legislative fly-in			719	240	250	51	1,260
		meeting							,
2/25/13	2/27/13	Attend legislative meetings	Juneau		486	180	450	9	1,125
3/1/13		Speak at University of Alaska Fairbanks graduation (trip	Fairbanks		296			9	305
		cancelled)							
3/4/13	3/5/13	Attend legislative meetings	Juneau		583	92	350	9	1,034
3/13/13	3/15/13	Attend legislative meetings	Juneau		673	148	700	30	1,551
3/18/13	3/22/13	Attend 2013 Foundations on the Hill conference	Washington, D.C.	100	1,233	289	859	20	2,501
3/26/13	3/27/13	Attend legislative meetings; participate in Division of	Juneau		624	92	350	20	1,086
		Criminal Justice work group							
4/3/13	4/4/13	Attend legislative meetings	Juneau		551	92	250	9	902
5/3/13		Conduct site visit with Bristol Bay Health Corporation (trip	Dillingham					20	20
		cancelled)							
5/8/13		Participate in AMHTA board meeting	Fairbanks		424	100	158	20	702
6/3/13	6/5/13	Participate in Philanthropy Northwest board meeting	Bend, OR		880	183	416	9	1,488
6/6/13		Participate in Senator Pete Kelly's think tank meeting	Fairbanks		354	60		9	423
7/23/13		Attend Alcohol Beverage Control Board meeting	Fairbanks		352	60		13	425
9/10/13	9/12/13	Attend Rural Outreach conference	Kodiak		1,011	104	338	30	1,483
9/18/13		Present report to Office of Management and Budget	Juneau		430	60		9	499
9/30/13		Attend Philanthropy Northwest conference	Juneau	575	583	76	405	20	1,659
10/28/13	10/29/13	Attend meeting for Alaska Mental Health Board and Advisory	Seward		146	76	79		301
		Board on alcohol and drug abuse							
11/1/13	11/6/13	Attend American Public Health Association conference	Boston, MA	670	703	284	876		2,533
		(personal deviation 11/1 - 11/2/13)							
		TOTALS:	JEFFREY JESSEE	1,345	13,703	3,115	7,496	363	26,022

Alaska Municipal Bond Bank Authority



	Name:	DEVEN MITCHELL							
	Position:	Executive Director	-						
Org	anization:	Alaska Municipal Bond Bank Authority	-						
Dates T	raveled			Conference	Transportation		Lodging	Other	Travel
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Fees	Costs	M & IE	Expenses	Expenses	Total
1/21/13	1/23/13	Attend Alaska Municipal Bond Bank Authority (AMBBA)	Seattle					13	13
		closing (trip cancelled)							
2/23/13	2/27/13	Attend AMBBA 2013 Series 1 bond pricing	New York		981	271	755	30	2,037
3/10/13	3/12/13	Attend AMBBA 2013 Series 1 bond closing	Seattle		794	129	487	9	1,419
5/1/13	5/2/13	Attend AMBBA board meeting	Anchorage		494	108	99	9	710
5/14/13	5/17/13	Attend Alaska Government Finance Officers Association	Talkeetna	275	551	92	451	9	1,378
		(AGFOA) spring conference							
6/1/13	6/4/13	Attend Government Finance Officers Association conference	San Francisco, CA	342	922	236	879	18	2,397
6/17/13	6/19/13	Attend AMBBA 2013 Series 2 bond closing	Seattle		934	177	552	13	1,676
8/20/13		Attend AMBBA meeting with Sitka officials	Sitka		278			9	287
8/27/13	8/29/13	Attend AMBBA board meeting	Barrow		1,128	120	372	13	1,633
10/28/13	11/1/13	Attend AMBBA 2013 Series 3 bond pricing	New York		605	235	1,012	9	1,861
11/17/13	11/20/13	Attend AGFOA fall conference (lodging paid by AGFOA)	Anchorage	325	407	128		20	880
		TOTALS: D	EVEN MITCHELL	942	7,094	1,496	4,607	152	14,291

M & IE column contains meals and incidental allowance

Alaska Permanent Fund Corporation



	Name:	MICHAEL BURNS	_						
		Executive Director	-						
Org	anization:	Alaska Permanent Fund Corporation	_						
	raveled			Conference	Transportation	MOTO	Lodging	Other	Travel
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Fees	Costs	M & IE	Expenses	Expenses	Total
1/7/13	1/14/13	Attend quarterly meetings for Simpson Housing Limited Partnership (SHLP) and American Homes 4 Rent (AH4R) (personal deviation 1/9 - 1/14/13)	Los Angeles, CA		1,132	230	795		2,157
1/11/13		Meet with Department of Revenue Commissioner, Bryan Butcher (trip cancelled)	Anchorage		294				294
1/16/13		Speak at Commonwealth North forum	Anchorage		411	60			471
1/25/13	2/4/13	Attend Callan conference; meet with advisor Greg Allen (personal deviation 1/25 - 1/27/13 and 1/31 - 2/5/13)	San Francisco, CA		819	176	989		1,984
3/4/13	3/10/13	Attend SHLP quarterly meeting (personal leave 3/5 - 3/10/13)	Denver, CO		1,291	159	155		1,605
3/18/13	3/25/13	Attend manager meetings; attend Tyson's quarterly meeting; meet with United States Treasury Department (personal deviation 3/21 - 3/25/13)	Dallas, TX; Washington, D.C.		2,621	372	904	26	3,923
3/29/13	4/2/13	Attend meetings with lawyer Don Percival, AH4R, and CS Capital Management (personal deviation 3/29 - 4/1/13)	Seattle		816	112	237		1,165
4/15/13	4/17/13	Attend Institutional Investors 2013 roundtable conference	Banff, AB		1,196	210	478		1,884
5/14/13	5/16/13	Attend meetings with Institutional Investors and Foundation Capital	Seattle; New York		1,393	159	422		1,974
5/21/13	5/23/13	Speak at Conoco Phillips lunch forum; attend Alaska Permanent Fund Corporation (APFC) Board of Trustees (BOT) meeting	Anchorage		498	132	362		992
6/7/13	6/16/13	Attend meetings with Macerich and Blackstone (personal deviation 6/7 - 6/10/13 and 6/13 - 6/16/13)	Chicago, IL; New York		929	248	1,295		2,472
7/18/13		Attend BOT meeting	Anchorage		282	44			326
8/27/13	8/28/13	Attend SHLP quarterly meeting	Denver, CO		839	82	297	26	1,244
9/6/13		Attend APFC budget and audit work session	Anchorage		422	44			466
9/7/13	9/13/13	Attend Carlyle conference and Macerich quarterly meeting	Washington, D.C.		1,469	305	1,528		3,302
9/24/13	9/26/13	Attend BOT meeting	Fairbanks		478	116	150		744
9/30/13	10/3/13	Attend International Forum of Sovereign Wealth Funds conference	Oslo, Norway		2,531	641	906		4,078
11/5/13	11/6/13	Meet with Arch Ventures	Seattle		31	76	232		339
11/19/13	11/22/13	Attend BOT meeting	Anchorage		567	132	297		996

	Name:	MICHAEL BURNS							
	Position:	Executive Director							
Orga	anization:	Alaska Permanent Fund Corporation							
Dates T	raveled			Conference	Transportation		Lodging	Other	Travel
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Fees	Costs	M & IE	Expenses	Expenses	Total
11/22/13	12/4/13	Attend Macerich quarterly meeting; meet with Juno	Santa Monica, CA;		1,044	129	460		1,633
		Therapeutics (personal deviation 11/22 - 12/2/13)	Seattle						
12/11/13	12/13/13	Meet with Juno Therapeutics	Seattle		869	93	355		1,317
		TOTALS:	MICHAEL BURNS	-	19,932	3,520	9,862	52	33,366

M & IE column contains meals and incidental allowance

Alaska Railroad Corporation



	Name:	CHRISTOPHER AADNESEN	_						
	Position:	President and Chief Executive Officer	-						
Org	anization:	Alaska Railroad Corporation	-						
Dates 7	raveled			Conference	Transportation		Lodging	Other	Travel
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Fees	Costs	M & IE	Expenses	Expenses	Total
1/7/13	1/8/13	Attend Alaska Railroad Corporation (ARRC) town hall	Fairbanks; Healy	1005	218	man	155	Lapenses	373
1, 1, 15	1/0/15	meetings in Fairbanks and Healy	r unounits, moury		210		100		575
1/15/13	1/17/13	Meet with president of Usibelli Coal Mine, Joe Usibelli	Fairbanks		473		150		623
-/		Junior; meet with Fairbanks North Star Borough Mayor Luke							
		Hopkins; attend Alaska Railroad Customer Appreciation							
		reception							
2/4/13	2/6/13	Present to joint hearing of House and Senate Transportation	Juneau		584	74	557		1,215
		committees							,
2/26/13	3/1/13	Attend Association of America Railroads board meeting	Washington, D.C.		796	241	747		1,784
3/8/13	3/15/13	Attend American Public Transportation Association	Washington, D.C.	880	1,855	129	3,057		5,921
		Legislative conference; meet with United States (U.S.) Senator							
		Lisa Murkowski; meet with U.S. Congressman Don Young;							
		meet with U.S. Senator Mark Begich							
4/2/13	4/3/13	Meet with president of Usibelli Coal Mine, Joe Usibelli Junior			406	48	85		539
4/8/13	4/9/13	Attend breakfast with Seward Chamber of Commerce and Port	Seward			52	103		155
		Advisory board regarding the Seward Master Plan							
4/27/13	5/9/13	Attend American Short Line and Regional Railroad	Atlanta, GA;	349	1,924	284	1,422		3,979
		Association conference; meet with Don Orseno, Deputy	Chicago, IL						
		Executive Director and Chief Operations Officer, Chicago							
		Transit and Rail Authority and visit Locomotive Simulator							
		Training Center							
5/27/13	5/28/13	Meet with Rick Krochalis, Federal Transit Administration;	Seattle		906	259	227		1,392
		tour ARRC docks			1.0.10				1 550
6/3/13		Attend Association of America Railroads board meeting	Washington, D.C.		1,040	7	726		1,773
6/10/13		Attend bill signing for Flint Hills by Governor Sean Parnell	Fairbanks		438	22	175		613
6/25/13	6/26/13	Meet with Denali Borough Mayor Clay Walker; meet with	Fairbanks		328	32	175		535
7/15/12	7/1//12	president of Usibelli Coal Mine, Joe Usibelli Junior	Foinhanla		100				100
7/15/13	7/16/13	Conduct staff meetings with ARRC employees from	Fairbanks		190				190
7/17/12		Anchorage to Fairbanks Speak at Kenai Chamber of Commerce	Vanai		214	0			222
7/17/13 8/15/13	8/16/13		Kenai Denali		214	8	320		320
		Attend 2013 Union Pacific Short Line conference			1 (9)	13	873		2,568
8/24/13	6/29/13	Auena 2015 Union Pacific Snort Line conference	Omaha, NE		1,682	13	8/3		2,308

Orga	Position:	CHRISTOPHER AADNESEN President and Chief Executive Officer Alaska Railroad Corporation	- - -						
Dates T	raveled			Conference	Transportation		Lodging	Other	Travel
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Fees	Costs	M & IE	Expenses	Expenses	Total
9/12/13	9/13/13	Meet with Department of Commerce, Community, and	Juneau		700	23	202		925
		Economic Development Commissioner Susan Bell; meet with							
		Office of Management and Budget Director Karen Rehfeld;							
		meet with Department of Transportation and Public Facilities							
		(DOTPF) Commissioner Pat Kemp							
9/14/13	9/16/13	Attend Association of America Railroads board meeting	Milwaukee, WI		923	54	513		1,490
9/17/13	9/20/13	Meet with Fairbanks North Star Borough Mayor Luke	Fairbanks		308				308
		Hopkins, Mayor Jerry Cleworth, Mayor Bryce Ward; attend							
		Alaska Railroad Board of Directors meeting							
9/23/13	9/24/13	Meet with Senators Click Bishop and John Coghill; meet with	Fairbanks		372	227	99		698
		Senator Pete Kell, Representatives David Guttenberg, Pete							
		Higgins, Doug Isaacson, Scot Kawasaki, Steve Thompson,							
		Tammie Wilson, Nenana Mayor Jason Mayrand, and Denali							
		Borough Mayor Clay Walker							
9/27/13	10/2/13	Attend American Railway Engineering and Maintenance of	Indianapolis, IN	695	1,503				2,198
		Way Association conference							
10/3/13		Meet with DOTPF Commissioner Pat Kemp and Governor's	Juneau		590				590
		Office Chief of Staff Mike Nizich							
10/6/13	10/7/13	Meet with Lynden President, Jim Jansen	Seattle		75		233		308
10/9/13	10/11/13	Meet with Pat Meriwether, Union Pacific Railroad; meet with	Portland, OR;		755	13	248		1,016
		Mark Daniels, Federal Transit Administration	Vancouver, WA						
10/16/13	10/17/13	Attend State Rail Plan Policy committee meeting	Fairbanks		214	30	118		362
		TOTALS: CHRISTO	PHER AADNESEN	1,924	16,494	1,494	10,185	-	30,097

M & IE column contains meals and incidental allowance Other Expenses column includes E-Travel Office service fees, hotel charges (such as phone, computer, and internet usage), and other incidental expenses

Orga	Position:	BILL O'LEARY President and Chief Executive Officer Alaska Railroad Corporation							
Dates T	raveled			Conference	Transportation		Lodging	Other	Travel
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Fees	Costs	M & IE	Expenses	Expenses	Total
11/19/13	11/24/13	Attend RailTrends conference	New York	1,549	2,300	640	1,649		6,138
12/2/13	12/6/13	Meet with United States (U.S.) Senator Lisa Murkowski; meet	Washington, D.C.		2,065	103	1,670		3,838
		with U.S. Senator Mark Begich; meet with U.S. Congressman							
		Don Young; meet with Federal Railroad Administration; meet							
		with Federal Transit Administration; attend the Association of							
		American Railroads board meeting							
-									
		ΤΟΤΑΙ	S: BILL O'LEARY	1,549	4,365	743	3,319	-	9,976

M & IE column contains meals and incidental allowance

Alaska Seafood Marketing Institute



	Name:	MICHAEL CERNE							
Position:		Executive Director							
Org	anization:	Alaska Seafood Marketing Institute							
				~ ^					
Dates Traveled				Conference	Transportation		Lodging	Other	Travel
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Fees	Costs	M & IE	Expenses	Expenses	Total
1/1/13	1/5/13	Attend Alaska Seafood Marketing Institute (ASMI) staff meetings	Seattle		898	337	629		1,864
1/14/13		Meet with Purse Seine Vessels Owners Association	Seattle		891	71			962
1/25/13	2/1/13	Attend Global Seafood Market Conference	Santa Barbara, CA	1,200	1,210	396	1,227		4,033
2/12/13	2/17/13	Attend ASMI International Marketing committee meeting; attend ASMI board meeting in Anchorage	Seattle; Anchorage		1,092	315	750	464	2,621
3/6/13	3/14/13	Attend the Boston Seafood Show	Seattle; Boston, MA	160	2,087	456	976	1,437	5,116
4/2/13	4/8/13	Meet with Raleys Seafood and Marketing Teams to plan summer salmon and winter cod promotions; meet with ASMI staff; meet with industry representatives	Sacramento, CA; Seattle; Anchorage		1,752	419	854	200	3,225
4/20/13	5/1/13	Attend European Seafood Exposition	Brussels, Belgium		1,873	773	1,585		4,231
5/7/13	5/9/13	Attend the board of directors meetings and the Great Alaska Cook Off	Anchorage		416	168	198		782
5/12/13	6/4/13	Participate in European Seafood Marketing meetings	Seattle; London, England; Paris, France; Hamburg, Germany; Bremen, Germany		1,876	1,866	1,769		5,511
6/17/13	6/19/13	Attend International Marketing committee meetings	Kodiak		877	136	349		1,362
6/30/13	7/2/13	Meet with board of director member	King Salmon		632	180			812
8/5/13	8/11/13	Attend board meeting and customer advisory panel meeting	Kodiak; Anchorage		1,531	196	641	1,144	3,512
9/4/13	9/6/13	Meet buying team from Walmart and Sam's Club	Fayetteville, AR		1,437	115	175		1,727
9/22/13	10/7/13	Meet with ASMI staff; attend World Seafood Congress; interview Overseas Marketing Representative Contractor	Seattle; Saint Johns, NL; London, England	1,950	5,024	1,425	2,256		10,655
10/27/13	10/31/13	Attend Alaska Seafood Marketing Institute All Hands meeting	Anchorage		318	268	396		982
11/15/13	11/22/13	Attend United States Agricultural and Economic Development Council Conference; meet with United States Department of Agriculture Service officials and staff; attend Pacific Marine Expo	Baltimore, MD; Washington, D.C.; Seattle	455	1,351	414	904		3,124

	Name:	MICHAEL CERNE		_						
P	Position: Executive Director									
Organi	ization:	Alaska Seafood Marketing Institute		-						
				-						
Dates Tra	veled				Conference	Transportation		Lodging	Other	Travel
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip		Destination	Fees	Costs	M & IE	Expenses	Expenses	Total
12/12/13 1	2/17/13	Meet with staff and attend board meeting		Seattle		1,264	396	978		2,638
-										
TOTALS: MICHAEL CE			MICHAEL CERNE	3,765	24,529	7.931	13.687	3.245	53.157	

M & IE column contains meals and incidental allowance

	Name:	ERNEST RIUTTA	_						
	Position:	Executive Director							
Orga	anization:	Alaska Seafood Marketing Institute							
			_						
Dates T	raveled			Conference	Transportation		Lodging	Other	Travel
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Fees	Costs	M & IE	Expenses	Expenses	Total
	No travel to report								-
	TOTALS: I		ERNEST RIUTTA	-	-	-	-	-	-

M & IE column contains meals and incidental allowance

Other Expenses column includes E-Travel Office service fees, hotel charges (such as phone, computer, and internet usage), and other incidental expenses

Alaska Student Loan Corporation



Г		Name:	DIANE BARRANS							
		Position:	Executive Officer							
	Org	anization:	Alaska Student Loan Corporation	-						
				_	~					
		raveled			Conference	Transportation		Lodging	Other	Travel
	Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Fees	Costs	M & IE	Expenses	Expenses	Total
	1/8/13	1/10/13	Staff Alaska Commission on Postsecondary Education	Anchorage		367	168		9	544
L			(ACPE) meeting; work in the Anchorage office							
	1/25/13	1/30/13	Attend investor meetings at the American Securitization	Las Vegas, NV		732	182	879	33	1,826
L			Forum							
L	2/5/13		Work in the Anchorage office	Anchorage		359	120		9	488
	2/25/13	2/27/13	Attend the ACPE and University of Alaska partnership	Anchorage		595	148		32	775
L			strategic planning meetings							
L	3/2/13		Attend Education Finance Council (EFC) meeting	Rancho Mirage, CA	860	714	277	1,027	9	2,887
	3/19/13	3/22/13	Attend the State Higher Education Executive Officers	Washington, D.C.			77		20	97
L			(SHEEO) meeting (SHEEO paid travel expense of \$1,345)							
、 –	3/26/13		Close on Alaska Student Loan Corporation bonds	Salt Lake City, UT		944	127	261	9	1,341
222	4/17/13		Work in Anchorage office	Anchorage		368	120		9	497
۲ L	4/24/13		Attend annual Western Academic Leadership forum	San Diego, CA		788	171	371	9	1,339
	5/6/13		Attend Education Finance and Loan symposium	Washington, D.C.	595	989	248	768	35	2,635
	5/19/13	5/21/13	Attend Western Interstate Commission for Higher Education	Spokane, WA			68			68
			(WICHE) meeting (WICHE paid travel expense of \$803 and							
			direct paid lodging)							
	6/3/13	6/5/13	Attend Alaska State Policy Research Alliance meeting; work	Anchorage		560	88		20	668
			in Anchorage office							
	6/10/13	6/12/13	Attend University of Alaska and ACPE partnership meeting;	Anchorage		370	180		20	570
			conduct Outreach Director interviews							
	6/23/13	6/25/13	1	Boulder, CO			15		21	36
			paid travel expense of \$1,082)							
	7/2/13		Work in Anchorage office	Anchorage		508	60		9	577
	7/7/13		Attend SHEEO and EFC mid-year meetings	Washington, D.C.	1,135	1,344	305	1,293	30	4,107
	7/23/13		Staff ACPE meeting; work in Anchorage office	Anchorage		480	155		9	644
	8/13/13		Work in Anchorage office	Anchorage		420	120		9	549
	9/15/13		Attend National College Access Network conference	Nashville, TN	550	1,051	232	649	39	2,521
	9/24/13	9/25/13	Attend Health Care Profession Loan Repayment and Incentive	Anchorage		438	92		9	539
			Program advisory council meeting							
	10/8/13		Conduct ACPE new member orientation	Anchorage		467	108		9	584
ſ	10/31/13	11/1/13	Attend Alaska Process Industry Careers Consortium meeting;	Anchorage	75	376	104		9	564
			work in Anchorage office							

Org	Position:	DIANE BARRANS Executive Officer Alaska Student Loan Corporation							
Dates T Begin	raveled End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Conference Fees	Transportation Costs	M & IE	Lodging Expenses	Other Expenses	Travel Total
11/3/13	11/6/13	Attend National Governors Association (NGA) meeting (NGA direct paid airfare and travel expense of \$379)	Santa Fe, NM			117	101		218
11/10/13		Attend WICHE and EFC meetings (WICHE paid travel expense of \$953, personal deviation 11/13/13 - 11/18/13)	Boulder, CO; San Diego, CA	150	305	109	718		1,282
12/2/13		Attend Center for Alaska Education Policy Research meeting; work in Anchorage office	Anchorage		493	180		29	702
	TOTALS: DIANE BARRANS			3,365	12,668	3,571	6,067	387	26,058

M & IE column contains meals and incidental allowance

Other Expenses column includes E-Travel Office service fees, hotel charges (such as phone, computer, and internet usage), and other incidental expenses

Knik Arm Bridge and Toll Authority



	Name:	ANDREW NIEMIEC							
	Position:	Executive Director							
Org	anization:	Knik Arm Bridge and Toll Authority							
Dates T	Traveled			Conference	Transportation		Lodging	Other	Travel
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Fees	Costs	M & IE	Expenses	Expenses	Total
1/1/13		Use of private vehicle monthly allowance	Various		50				50
1/14/13		Deliver 2012 Annual Report to legislators	Juneau		533	136	405		1,074
2/1/13	2/28/13	Use of private vehicle monthly allowance	Various		50				50
2/6/13	2/7/13	Attend audit committee and board of directors meeting	Juneau		555	92	135		782
3/1/13	3/31/13	Use of private vehicle monthly allowance	Various		50				50
3/20/13	3/21/13	Attend Senate Transportation committee meeting	Juneau		526	120	135		781
4/1/13	4/30/13	Use of private vehicle monthly allowance	Various		50				50
4/19/13		Attend Matanuska-Susitna Business Alliance meeting	Wasilla		47				47
5/1/13	5/31/13	Use of private vehicle monthly allowance	Various		50				50
5/1/13		Present information to the Matanuska-Susitna Valley Board of	Wasilla		49				49
		Realtors							
5/17/13		Attend Matanuska-Susitna Business Alliance luncheon	Wasilla		47				47
5/23/13		Attend Big Lake Community Council meeting	Big Lake		65				65
6/1/13	6/30/13	Use of private vehicle monthly allowance	Various		50				50
6/10/13		Attend Point MacKenzie Rail Spur groundbreaking ceremony	Point MacKenzie		79				79
6/16/13	6/19/13	Attend Infra America US P3 Infrastructure Forum 2013	New York	1,448	1,047	182	992		3,669
		conference; meet with consultants from Citigroup, CDM Smith,							
		Ballard Spahr, and Nossaman							
7/1/13	7/31/13	Use of private vehicle monthly allowance	Various		50				50
7/8/13		Deliver project update	Juneau		495	60			555
7/30/13		Attend open house at the Menard Sports Center	Wasilla		53				53
8/1/13	8/31/13	Use of private vehicle monthly allowance	Various		50				50
8/7/13		Attend Matanuska-Susitna Transportation Fair	Wasilla		53				53
9/1/13	9/30/13	Use of private vehicle monthly allowance	Various		50				50
9/11/13		Host Knik Arm Crossing Open House	Fairbanks		352	48		22	422
10/1/13	10/31/13	Use of private vehicle monthly allowance	Various		50				50
10/10/13		Attend Board of Directors meeting	Wasilla		53				53
10/22/13		Meet with Assemblyman Darcie Salmon to discuss right-of-way	Wasilla		47				47
		and project progress							
11/1/13	11/30/13	Use of private vehicle monthly allowance	Various		50				50
11/6/13		Attend Willow Chamber of Commerce meeting	Willow		79				79

		ANDREW NIEMIEC Executive Director							
Org	anization:	Knik Arm Bridge and Toll Authority							
Dates T	raveled			Conference	Transportation		Lodging	Other	Travel
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Fees	Costs	M & IE	Expenses	Expenses	Total
11/13/13		Meet with Knik Arm Bridge and Toll Authority board member Janet Kincaid, Matanuska-Susitna Assemblyman Jim Sykes, and Matanuska-Susitna Assemblyman Matthew Beck to give project update; attend Palmer Chamber of Commerce meeting	Palmer		48				48
12/1/13	12/31/13	Use of private vehicle monthly allowance	Various		50				50
	TOTALS: ANDRI			1,448	4,728	638	1,667	22	8,503

M & IE column contains meals and incidental allowance

Other Expenses column includes E-Travel Office service fees, hotel charges (such as phone, computer, and internet usage), and other incidental expenses

University of Alaska



	Position:	CARLA BEAM Vice President for University Relations	-	
Org	anization:	University of Alaska	-	
Dates T Begin	Traveled End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
3/28/13	3/30/13	Attend University of Alaska Fairbanks College of Engineering groundbreaking ceremony; attend University of Alaska (UA) Foundation 990 presentation	Fairbanks	861
4/10/13	4/12/13	Attend board of regents (BOR) meeting	Sitka	668
4/14/13	4/17/13	Meet with UA President Patrick Gamble, Patton Boggs lobbying firm, Alaska delegation members, and federal agencies	Washington, D.C.	2,057
5/23/13		Attend UA president's Cabinet meeting; attend UA Foundation meeting with Associate Vice President for Development Megan Riebe and UA President Gamble	Fairbanks	458
6/4/13	6/7/13	Attend BOR meeting; attend meeting with Statewide (SW) Office of Public Affairs	Fairbanks	1,379
6/11/13	6/12/13	Attend UA Foundation board of trustees meeting	Juneau	1,028
7/25/13		Attend UA Foundation staff retreat	Fairbanks	313
8/7/13	8/9/13	Attend major administrative unit budget meeting	Fairbanks	1,073
9/19/13	9/22/13	Conduct orientation to new BOR member Courtney Enright; meet with Rasmuson Library dean and tour Rasmuson Library (personal leave 9/21 - 9/22/13 at no additional cost to the state)	Fairbanks	674
9/25/13	9/27/13	Attend BOR meeting	Juneau	882
10/1/13	10/5/13	Attend Alaska Retirement Management board conference	New York	1,897
10/14/13	10/17/13	Participate in Conversations with the President meeting; attend UA Foundation meeting	Fairbanks	1,004
10/25/13	10/27/13	Attend Alaska Federation of Natives convention and banquet; meet with SW Office of Public Affairs and UA Foundation	Fairbanks	995
12/10/13	12/13/13	Attend UA Foundation board of trustees meeting; attend BOR meeting	Fairbanks	825
			TOTAL: CARLA BEAM	14,114

Position: Organization:Chancellor University of Alaska AnchorageDates Traveled Begin EndPurpose of TripDestination2/6/13Attend Kachemak Bay Campus Advisory board meetingHomer2/12/132/13/13Meet with Senate Finance subcommitteeJuneau3/5/133/12/13Attend Great Northwest Athletic Conference (GNAC); meet with University Alaska Anchorage alumni board memberSeattle4/9/134/12/13Attend president's cabinet and board of regents (BOR) meetingsSitka4/17/13Meet with Prince William Sound Community College Council administration, faculty, staff, and community College Council administration, faculty, staff, and community membersHomer; Kenai5/8/135/10/13Attend GONAC board meetingSeattle5/13/135/14/13Attend Gonard meetingSeattle5/20/135/21/13Speak to Fairbanks Chamber of Commerce Leadership groupFairbanks6/4/136/7/13Attend president's cabinet and BOR meetingsFairbanks6/8/136/11/13Attend alumni event at Seattle Mariners baseball gameSeattle8/71/13714/13Attend fiscal Year 2015 Major Academic Unit budget review; meet with University of Alaska President GambleSeattle8/71/139/27/13Attend GNAC Chief Executive Officer board meetingPortland, OR9/24/139/27/13Attend GNAC Chief Executive Officer board meetingPortland, OR1/11/1312/14/13Attend of of urustees and BOR meetingsFairbanks <th></th> <th>Name:</th> <th></th>		Name:	
Dates Traveled Begin End Purpose of Trip Destination 2/6/13 Attend Kachemak Bay Campus Advisory board meeting Homer 2/12/13 2/13/13 Meet with Senate Finance subcommittee Juneau 3/5/13 3/12/13 Attend Great Northwest Athletic Conference (GNAC); meet with University Alaska Anchorage alumni board member Seattle 4/9/13 4/12/13 Attend president's cabinet and board of regents (BOR) meetings Sitka 4/17/13 Meet with Prince William Sound Community College Council administration, faculty, staff, and community members Valdez 5/8/13 5/10/13 Attend commencement at Kachemak Bay College; attend commencement at Kenai Peninsula College (KPC) (travel via automobile) Homer; Kenai 5/20/13 5/21/13 Speak to Fairbanks Chamber of Commerce Leadership group Fairbanks 6/4/13 6/71/13 Attend president's cabinet and BOR meetings Fairbanks 6/8/13 6/11/13 Attend Western Collegiate Hockey Association president's meetings Bemidji, MN 7/13/13 7/14/13 Attend Size 1 Year 2015 Major Academic Unit budget review; meet with University of Alaska President Gamble Fairbanks 8/15/13 Attend KPC ribbon cutting cer		Position:	
BeginEndPurpose of TripDestination2/6/13Attend Kachemak Bay Campus Advisory board meetingHomer2/12/132/13/13Meet with Senate Finance subcommitteeJuneau3/5/133/12/13Attend Great Northwest Athletic Conference (GNAC); meet with University Alaska Anchorage alumni board memberSeattle4/9/134/12/13Attend president's cabinet and board of regents (BOR) meetingsSitka4/9/134/12/13Attend president's cabinet and board of regents (BOR) meetingsSitka4/17/13Meet with Prince William Sound Community College Council administration, faculty, staff, and community membersValdez5/8/135/10/13Attend commencement at Kachemak Bay College; attend commencement at Kenai Peninsula College (KPC) (travel via automobile)Homer; Kenai5/13/135/14/13Attend GNAC board meetingSeattle5/20/135/21/13Speak to Fairbanks Chamber of Commerce Leadership groupFairbanks6/4/136/7/13Attend president's cabinet and BOR meetingsFairbanks6/8/136/11/13Attend Western Collegiate Hockey Association president's meetingsBemidji, MN7/13/137/14/13Attend alumni event at Seattle Mariners baseball gameSeattle8/15/13Attend KPC ribbon cutting ceremony and community barbequeKenai9/24/139/27/13Attend BOR meetingJuneau10/7/1310/9/13Attend GNAC Chief Executive Officer board meetingPortland, OR		Organization:	
BeginEndPurpose of TripDestination2/6/13Attend Kachemak Bay Campus Advisory board meetingHomer2/12/132/13/13Meet with Senate Finance subcommitteeJuneau3/5/133/12/13Attend Great Northwest Athletic Conference (GNAC); meet with University Alaska Anchorage alumni board memberSeattle4/9/134/12/13Attend president's cabinet and board of regents (BOR) meetingsSitka4/9/134/12/13Attend president's cabinet and board of regents (BOR) meetingsSitka4/17/13Meet with Prince William Sound Community College Council administration, faculty, staff, and community membersValdez5/8/135/10/13Attend commencement at Kachemak Bay College; attend commencement at Kenai Peninsula College (KPC) (travel via automobile)Homer; Kenai5/13/135/14/13Attend GNAC board meetingSeattle5/20/135/21/13Speak to Fairbanks Chamber of Commerce Leadership groupFairbanks6/4/136/7/13Attend president's cabinet and BOR meetingsFairbanks6/8/136/11/13Attend Western Collegiate Hockey Association president's meetingsBemidji, MN7/13/137/14/13Attend alumni event at Seattle Mariners baseball gameSeattle8/15/13Attend KPC ribbon cutting ceremony and community barbequeKenai9/24/139/27/13Attend BOR meetingJuneau10/7/1310/9/13Attend GNAC Chief Executive Officer board meetingPortland, OR			
2/6/13 Attend Kachemak Bay Campus Advisory board meeting Homer 2/12/13 2/13/13 Meet with Senate Finance subcommittee Juneau 3/5/13 3/12/13 Attend Great Northwest Athletic Conference (GNAC); meet with University Alaska Anchorage alumni board member Seattle 4/9/13 4/12/13 Attend president's cabinet and board of regents (BOR) meetings Sitka 4/17/13 Meet with Prince William Sound Community College Council administration, faculty, staff, and community members Valdez 5/8/13 5/10/13 Attend commencement at Kachemak Bay College; attend commencement at Kenai Peninsula College (KPC) (travel via automobile) Homer; Kenai 5/13/13 5/14/13 Attend GNAC board meeting Seattle 5/20/13 5/21/13 Speak to Fairbanks Chamber of Commerce Leadership group Fairbanks 6/4/13 6/7/13 Attend Western Collegiate Hockey Association president's meetings Fairbanks 6/8/13 6/11/13 Attend Fiscal Year 2015 Major Academic Unit budget review; meet Fairbanks 8/7/13 8/8/13 Attend KPC ribbon cutting ceremony and community barbeque Kenai 9/24/13 9/27/13 Attend GNAC Chief Executive Officer board meeting Juneau	Destination		Tara and Takal
2/12/132/13/13Meet with Senate Finance subcommitteeJuneau3/5/133/12/13Attend Great Northwest Athletic Conference (GNAC); meet with University Alaska Anchorage alumni board memberSeattle4/9/134/12/13Attend president's cabinet and board of regents (BOR) meetingsSitka4/17/13Meet with Prince William Sound Community College Council administration, faculty, staff, and community membersValdez5/8/135/10/13Attend commencement at Kachemak Bay College; attend commencement at Kenai Peninsula College (KPC) (travel via automobile)Homer; Kenai5/13/135/14/13Attend GNAC board meetingSeattle5/20/135/21/13Speak to Fairbanks Chamber of Commerce Leadership group FairbanksFairbanks6/4/136/7/13Attend president's cabinet and BOR meetingsFairbanks6/8/136/11/13Attend Western Collegiate Hockey Association president's meetingsBemidji, MN7/13/137/14/13Attend Fiscal Year 2015 Major Academic Unit budget review; meet with University of Alaska President GambleFairbanks8/15/13Attend KPC ribbon cutting ceremony and community barbequeKenaiJuneau9/24/139/27/13Attend BOR meetingJuneau10/7/1310/9/13Attend GNAC Chief Executive Officer board meetingPortland, OR			Travel Total
3/5/133/12/13Attend Great Northwest Athletic Conference (GNAC); meet with University Alaska Anchorage alumni board memberSeattle4/9/134/12/13Attend president's cabinet and board of regents (BOR) meetingsSitka4/17/13Meet with Prince William Sound Community College Council administration, faculty, staff, and community membersValdez5/8/135/10/13Attend commencement at Kachemak Bay College; attend commencement at Kenai Peninsula College (KPC) (travel via automobile)Homer; Kenai5/13/135/14/13Attend GNAC board meetingSeattle5/20/135/21/13Speak to Fairbanks Chamber of Commerce Leadership group FairbanksFairbanks6/4/136/71/13Attend western Collegiate Hockey Association president's meetingsBemidji, MN7/13/137/14/13Attend alumni event at Seattle Mariners baseball gameSeattle8/7/138/8/13Attend Fiscal Year 2015 Major Academic Unit budget review; meet with University of Alaska President GambleFairbanks8/15/13Attend KPC ribbon cutting ceremony and community barbequeKenaiJuneau10/7/1310/9/13Attend GNAC Chief Executive Officer board meetingPortland, OR		-	938
University Alaska Anchorage alumni board member4/9/134/12/13Attend president's cabinet and board of regents (BOR) meetingsSitka4/17/13Meet with Prince William Sound Community College Council administration, faculty, staff, and community membersValdez5/8/135/10/13Attend commencement at Kachemak Bay College; attend commencement at Kenai Peninsula College (KPC) (travel via automobile)Homer; Kenai5/13/135/14/13Attend GNAC board meetingSeattle5/20/135/21/13Speak to Fairbanks Chamber of Commerce Leadership groupFairbanks6/4/136/7/13Attend president's cabinet and BOR meetingsFairbanks6/8/136/11/13Attend Western Collegiate Hockey Association president's meetingsBemidji, MN7/13/137/14/13Attend Fiscal Year 2015 Major Academic Unit budget review; meet with University of Alaska President GambleFairbanks8/15/13Attend KPC ribbon cutting ceremony and community barbequeKenaiJuneau9/24/139/27/13Attend GNAC Chief Executive Officer board meetingPortland, OR			938
4/9/134/12/13Attend president's cabinet and board of regents (BOR) meetingsSitka4/17/13Meet with Prince William Sound Community College Council administration, faculty, staff, and community membersValdez5/8/135/10/13Attend commencement at Kachemak Bay College; attend commencement at Kenai Peninsula College (KPC) (travel via automobile)Homer; Kenai5/13/135/14/13Attend GNAC board meetingSeattle5/20/135/21/13Speak to Fairbanks Chamber of Commerce Leadership groupFairbanks6/4/136/71/13Attend president's cabinet and BOR meetingsFairbanks6/8/136/11/13Attend Western Collegiate Hockey Association president's meetingsSeattle8/7/138/8/13Attend Fiscal Year 2015 Major Academic Unit budget review; meet with University of Alaska President GambleFairbanks8/15/139/27/13Attend BOR meetingKenai9/24/139/27/13Attend BOR meetingJuneau10/7/1310/9/13Attend GNAC Chief Executive Officer board meetingPortland, OR	neet with Seattle		1.055
4/17/13Meet with Prince William Sound Community College Council administration, faculty, staff, and community membersValdez5/8/135/10/13Attend commencement at Kachemak Bay College; attend commencement at Kenai Peninsula College (KPC) (travel via automobile)Homer; Kenai5/13/135/14/13Attend GNAC board meetingSeattle5/20/135/21/13Speak to Fairbanks Chamber of Commerce Leadership groupFairbanks6/4/136/7/13Attend president's cabinet and BOR meetingsFairbanks6/8/136/11/13Attend Western Collegiate Hockey Association president's meetingsBemidji, MN7/13/137/14/13Attend Fiscal Year 2015 Major Academic Unit budget review; meet with University of Alaska President GambleFairbanks8/15/13Attend KPC ribbon cutting ceremony and community barbequeKenai9/24/139/27/13Attend GNAC Chief Executive Officer board meetingPortland, OR			1,855
administration, faculty, staff, and community members5/8/135/10/13Attend commencement at Kachemak Bay College; attend commencement at Kenai Peninsula College (KPC) (travel via automobile)Homer; Kenai5/13/135/14/13Attend GNAC board meetingSeattle5/20/135/21/13Speak to Fairbanks Chamber of Commerce Leadership groupFairbanks6/4/136/7/13Attend president's cabinet and BOR meetingsFairbanks6/8/136/11/13Attend Western Collegiate Hockey Association president's meetingsBemidji, MN7/13/137/14/13Attend alumni event at Seattle Mariners baseball gameSeattle8/7/138/8/13Attend Fiscal Year 2015 Major Academic Unit budget review; meet with University of Alaska President GambleFairbanks8/15/13Attend KPC ribbon cutting ceremony and community barbequeKenai9/24/139/27/13Attend GNAC Chief Executive Officer board meetingPortland, OR	8		1,017
5/8/135/10/13Attend commencement at Kachemak Bay College; attend commencement at Kenai Peninsula College (KPC) (travel via automobile)Homer; Kenai5/13/135/14/13Attend GNAC board meetingSeattle5/20/135/21/13Speak to Fairbanks Chamber of Commerce Leadership groupFairbanks6/4/136/7/13Attend president's cabinet and BOR meetingsFairbanks6/8/136/11/13Attend Western Collegiate Hockey Association president's meetingsBemidji, MN7/13/137/14/13Attend alumni event at Seattle Mariners baseball gameSeattle8/7/138/8/13Attend Fiscal Year 2015 Major Academic Unit budget review; meet with University of Alaska President GambleFairbanks8/15/13Attend KPC ribbon cutting ceremony and community barbequeKenai9/24/139/27/13Attend GNAC Chief Executive Officer board meetingPortland, OR	Council Valdez	/13	
commencement at Kenai Peninsula College (KPC) (travel via automobile)5/13/135/14/13Attend GNAC board meetingSeattle5/20/135/21/13Speak to Fairbanks Chamber of Commerce Leadership groupFairbanks6/4/136/7/13Attend president's cabinet and BOR meetingsFairbanks6/8/136/11/13Attend Western Collegiate Hockey Association president's meetingsBemidji, MN7/13/137/14/13Attend alumni event at Seattle Mariners baseball gameSeattle8/7/138/8/13Attend Fiscal Year 2015 Major Academic Unit budget review; meet with University of Alaska President GambleFairbanks8/15/13Attend KPC ribbon cutting ceremony and community barbequeKenai9/24/139/27/13Attend GNAC Chief Executive Officer board meetingPortland, OR			477
automobile)automobile)5/13/135/14/13Attend GNAC board meetingSeattle5/20/135/21/13Speak to Fairbanks Chamber of Commerce Leadership groupFairbanks6/4/136/7/13Attend president's cabinet and BOR meetingsFairbanks6/8/136/11/13Attend Western Collegiate Hockey Association president's meetingsBemidji, MN7/13/137/14/13Attend alumni event at Seattle Mariners baseball gameSeattle8/7/138/8/13Attend Fiscal Year 2015 Major Academic Unit budget review; meet with University of Alaska President GambleFairbanks8/15/13Attend KPC ribbon cutting ceremony and community barbequeKenai9/24/139/27/13Attend BOR meetingJuneau10/7/1310/9/13Attend GNAC Chief Executive Officer board meetingPortland, OR	d Homer; Kenai	/13 5/10/13	
5/13/135/14/13Attend GNAC board meetingSeattle5/20/135/21/13Speak to Fairbanks Chamber of Commerce Leadership groupFairbanks6/4/136/7/13Attend president's cabinet and BOR meetingsFairbanks6/8/136/11/13Attend Western Collegiate Hockey Association president's meetingsBemidji, MN7/13/137/14/13Attend alumni event at Seattle Mariners baseball gameSeattle8/7/138/8/13Attend Fiscal Year 2015 Major Academic Unit budget review; meet with University of Alaska President GambleFairbanks8/15/13Attend KPC ribbon cutting ceremony and community barbequeKenai9/24/139/27/13Attend GNAC Chief Executive Officer board meetingPortland, OR	el via		
5/20/135/21/13Speak to Fairbanks Chamber of Commerce Leadership groupFairbanks6/4/136/7/13Attend president's cabinet and BOR meetingsFairbanks6/8/136/11/13Attend Western Collegiate Hockey Association president's meetingsBemidji, MN7/13/137/14/13Attend alumni event at Seattle Mariners baseball gameSeattle8/7/138/8/13Attend Fiscal Year 2015 Major Academic Unit budget review; meet with University of Alaska President GambleFairbanks8/15/13Attend KPC ribbon cutting ceremony and community barbequeKenai9/24/139/27/13Attend BOR meetingJuneau10/7/1310/9/13Attend GNAC Chief Executive Officer board meetingPortland, OR			558
6/4/136/7/13Attend president's cabinet and BOR meetingsFairbanks6/8/136/11/13Attend western Collegiate Hockey Association president's meetingsBemidji, MN7/13/137/14/13Attend alumni event at Seattle Mariners baseball gameSeattle8/7/138/8/13Attend Fiscal Year 2015 Major Academic Unit budget review; meet with University of Alaska President GambleFairbanks8/15/13Attend KPC ribbon cutting ceremony and community barbequeKenai9/24/139/27/13Attend BOR meetingJuneau10/7/1310/9/13Attend GNAC Chief Executive Officer board meetingPortland, OR	Seattle	/13 5/14/13	257
6/8/136/11/13Attend Western Collegiate Hockey Association president's meetingsBemidji, MN7/13/137/14/13Attend alumni event at Seattle Mariners baseball gameSeattle8/7/138/8/13Attend Fiscal Year 2015 Major Academic Unit budget review; meet with University of Alaska President GambleFairbanks8/15/13Attend KPC ribbon cutting ceremony and community barbequeKenai9/24/139/27/13Attend BOR meetingJuneau10/7/1310/9/13Attend GNAC Chief Executive Officer board meetingPortland, OR	group Fairbanks	/13 5/21/13	708
6/8/136/11/13Attend Western Collegiate Hockey Association president's meetingsBemidji, MN7/13/137/14/13Attend alumni event at Seattle Mariners baseball gameSeattle8/7/138/8/13Attend Fiscal Year 2015 Major Academic Unit budget review; meet with University of Alaska President GambleFairbanks8/15/13Attend KPC ribbon cutting ceremony and community barbequeKenai9/24/139/27/13Attend BOR meetingJuneau10/7/1310/9/13Attend GNAC Chief Executive Officer board meetingPortland, OR	Fairbanks	/13 6/7/13	1,351
7/13/137/14/13Attend alumni event at Seattle Mariners baseball gameSeattle8/7/138/8/13Attend Fiscal Year 2015 Major Academic Unit budget review; meet with University of Alaska President GambleFairbanks8/15/13Attend KPC ribbon cutting ceremony and community barbequeKenai9/24/139/27/13Attend BOR meetingJuneau10/7/1310/9/13Attend GNAC Chief Executive Officer board meetingPortland, OR	it's meetings Bemidji, MN		1,632
with University of Alaska President Gamble8/15/13Attend KPC ribbon cutting ceremony and community barbequeKenai9/24/139/27/13Attend BOR meetingJuneau10/7/1310/9/13Attend GNAC Chief Executive Officer board meetingPortland, OR		/13 7/14/13	1,288
with University of Alaska President Gamble8/15/13Attend KPC ribbon cutting ceremony and community barbequeKenai9/24/139/27/13Attend BOR meetingJuneau10/7/1310/9/13Attend GNAC Chief Executive Officer board meetingPortland, OR	eview; meet Fairbanks	/13 8/8/13	
8/15/13Attend KPC ribbon cutting ceremony and community barbequeKenai9/24/139/27/13Attend BOR meetingJuneau10/7/1310/9/13Attend GNAC Chief Executive Officer board meetingPortland, OR			722
9/24/139/27/13Attend BOR meetingJuneau10/7/1310/9/13Attend GNAC Chief Executive Officer board meetingPortland, OR	arbeque Kenai		323
10/7/13 10/9/13 Attend GNAC Chief Executive Officer board meeting Portland, OR	1		1,259
	Portland, OR		573
			1,020
TOTAL: THOMAS CASE	TOTAL: THOMAS CASE		14,268

	Name:	PATRICK GAMBLE	_						
	Position:	President	-						
Org	anization:	University of Alaska							
Datas	raveled			Conference	Transportation		Lodging	Other	Travel
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Fees	Costs	M & IE	Expenses	Expenses	Total
1/9/13		Meet with Eklutna, Incorporated Chief Executive Officer	Anchorage; Eagle	rees	574	78	111	44	807
1/3/10	1, 10, 10	Curtis McQueen; meet with University of Alaska Anchorage	River; Anchorage						007
		(UAA) provost's council; meet with University of Alaska (UA)							
		Vice President for University Relations Carla Beam; speak at							
		First National Bank of Alaska lender's meeting; speak at UAA							
		assembly meeting							
1/16/13		Meet with Alyeska President Tom Barrett, Alyeska Director of	Anchorage		520			23	543
		Corporation Communications Michelle Egan, and UA	U						
		Associate Vice President for Development Megan Riebe;							
		speak at Commonwealth North Alaska Assets Review forum;							
		meet with ExxonMobil Public and Government Affairs							
		Manager Bill Brackin, ExxonMobil Public Affairs Manager							
		Kimberly Fox and UA Associate Vice President for							
		Development Megan Riebe							
1/21/13	1/25/13	Meet with Representative Cathy Munoz; attend operating	Juneau; Anchorage		1,464	208	468	98	2,238
		budget heads up meeting with House Finance Co-Chair							
		Representative Alan Austerman and others; meet with Senator							
		Mike Dunleavy; meet with Senate President Charlie Huggins;							
		present operating budget overview to House Finance							
		committee; participate in UA board of regents (BOR) retreat;							
		attend dinner honoring outgoing Regent Carl Marrs; meet with							
		Alaska Pacific University President Don Bantz; attend Alaska							
		Business Hall of Fame dinner and awards; speak at joint UAA							
		and University of Alaska Fairbanks (UAF) engineering							
		advisory council meeting; meet with UA Foundation Trustee							
1/20/12	1/21/12	Jim Johnsen: lecture at 3rd Operations Group Warrior Call	T A 1		1.240	1.5.5	2.02		1.650
1/29/13	1/31/13	Present to House Finance subcommittee; meet with Education	Juneau; Anchorage		1,240	156	262		1,658
		Commissioner Mike Hanley; interview with Fairbanks Daily							
		News-Miner; interview with Mike Bradner; present to Senate							
		Finance committee; present to Joint House and Senate							
		Education committee; meet with Representative Paul Seaton;							
		interview with Associated Press Reporter Josh Berlinger;							
		participate in Foraker Group special retreat							

	Name	PATRICK GAMBLE							
		President							
	Organization	University of Alaska	_						
			•	~					
	tes Traveled			Conference	Transportation		Lodging	Other	Travel
Beg		Purpose of Trip	Destination	Fees	Costs	M & IE	Expenses	Expenses	Total
2/18	/13 2/22/13	······································	Juneau; Anchorage		1,332	221	551	91	2,195
		Representative Paul Seaton; meet with Representative Bill							
		Stoltze; present capital budget overview to Senate Finance							
		committee; participate in UA leadership meeting with							
		consultant Terry MacTaggart; attend UA BOR meeting and							
		reception							
2/26	/13 3/1/13	Participate in House Finance Budget subcommittee closeout;	Juneau; Anchorage		508	91	269	5	873
		participate in UA Senate Bill 241 report to Legislative Joint							
		Education committee; meet with National Aeronautics and							
		Space Administration Ames Center leadership and Alaska							
		Department of Transportation Project Manager for Alaska							
		Aviation Safety Project Nick Mastrodicasa; perform at							
		Veteran Fundraising Dance with Senator Pete Kelly,							
		Representative Dan Saddler, and others; chair Alaska							
		Aerospace Corporation (AAC) board meeting; attend UA							
		Foundation board of trustees meeting (BOT); attend dinner							
		hosted by ExxonMobil (travel expenses of \$772 paid for by							
		AAC)							
3/8/	13	Meet with Rasmuson Foundation Chairman Ed Rasmuson and	Anchorage		478	26		154	658
		UAF Chancellor Brian Rogers							
3/20	/13 3/21/13		Anchorage		571	91	111	30	803
		Leadership council meeting; meet with Port of Anchorage Port							
		Commission Chair Sue Linford; meet with UA Vice President							
		of University Relations Carla Beam; participate in press event							
		and christening of UAA sports arena; speak at naming							
		ceremony for UAA sports arena							

		PATRICK GAMBLE	_						
		President	-						
	Organization:	University of Alaska	-						
De	tes Traveled			Conference	Transportation		Lodging	Other	Travel
Beg		Purpose of Trip	Destination	Fees	Costs	M & IE	Expenses	Expenses	Total
4/3/		Attend Sightlines presentation; meet with UA Emergency	Anchorage; Juneau;		1,160	117	246	53	1,576
		Management Director Rick Forkel; meet with Icicle Seafoods	Anchorage		,				,
		Chief Executive Officer Amy Humphreys and Government	0						
		Relations representative Kris Norosz; host and speak at							
		reception for seafood industry; present at Senate Finance							
		hearing; present at Statewide Committee on Research (SCoR)							
		worksession with economic development groups; attend Top							
		40 Under 40 luncheon and awards							
4/10	0/13 4/12/13	Lead joint Statewide Academic Council (SAC) and president's	Sitka		865	117	198	45	1,225
		Cabinet meeting; attend UAF reception hosted by Doctor Cary							
		Keller and Mrs. Sarah Keller; participate in BOR meetings							
		and attend community reception; tour University of Alaska							
		Southeast (UAS) Sitka campus							
4/15	5/13 4/17/13	Meet with Patton Boggs, UA Vice President for University	Washington, D.C.		1,791	176	676	45	2,688
		Relations Carla Beam, offices of federal agencies, and the							
		Alaska congressional delegation							
4/24	/13	Co-present at SCoR economic development worksession; meet	Anchorage		527	26		15	568
		with UAA Chancellor Tom Case, UA Vice President for							
		University Relations Carla Beam, and donor; meet with UAA							
		full council							
4/26	6/13 4/30/13	Lead president's staff meeting; speak at Rural Energy	Anchorage		311	117			428
		conference; speak at National Academic Advising Association							
		Region 8 conference; attend UAA Aviation Capstone seminar							

	Name:	PATRICK GAMBLE	_						
0	Position:		_						
Orga	anization:	University of Alaska	-						
Dates T	raveled			Conference	Transportation		Lodging	Other	Travel
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Fees	Costs	M & IE	Expenses	Expenses	Total
5/1/13	5/6/13	Speak at Alaska Middle College ribbon cutting and attend reception; have lunch with community members and UAA Chugiak-Eagle River Campus Director Cynthia Rogers; meet with UA Associate Vice President Fred Villa and Mining and Petroleum Training Service (MAPTS) Director Dennis Steffy; attend Military Education commencement; speak at UAS commencement and attend related activities; have dinner with UAS Chancellor John Pugh and Margaret Pugh; attend Denali Commission meeting (flight to Valdez to attend Prince	Eagle River; Anchorage; Joint Base Elmendorf and Richardson; Anchorage; Valdez; Anchorage		1,160	360	333	27	1,880
5/8/13	5/11/13	William Sound Community College commencement was <u>cancelled due to weather</u>) Meet with Eklutna, Incorporated Chief Executive Officer Curtis McQueen; meet with UAA Academic deans council; interview with KOTZ Radio; meet with Northwest Arctic	Eagle River; Anchorage; Kotzebue		1,011	338	479		1,828
		Borough School District Superintendent Norman Eck and UA BOR Chair Patricia Jacobson; speak at UAF Chukchi Campus commencement and attend related activities; participate in Faculty Alliance meeting							
5/20/13	5/22/13	Attend Institute of the North Emerging Leaders dinner; chair AAC board meeting; speak at Kodiak Morning Rotary club meeting (travel expenses of \$1,066 paid by AAC)	Kodiak				152		152
5/30/13	5/31/13	Meet with Alaska Miners Association and UA Consolidated Alaska Mining Initiative committee; participate in Denali Commission board meeting; meet with UA academic deans and directors, consultant Terry MacTaggart, and other UA leadership	Anchorage		178	105	239	24	546
7/11/13	7/13/13	Attend Alaska Military Force Advocacy and Structure Team meeting with Governor Sean Parnell	Anchorage		478				478
7/24/13		Meet with Alaska Pacific University President Don Bantz; meet with UA MAPTS Director Bill Bieber; meet with Senator Ted Stevens' widow, Catherine Stevens to discuss Stevens' archives at UAF	Anchorage		198	45		209	452

	Name:	PATRICK GAMBLE	_						
		President							
Org	anization:	University of Alaska	_						
								0.1	
	raveled	D 4 m 4		Conference	Transportation		Lodging	Other	Travel
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Fees	Costs	M & IE	Expenses	Expenses	Total
8/14/13	8/16/13	Present award to UAA Staff Make Students Count recipient;	Anchorage; Palmer		907	180	447		1,534
		meet with UAA Academic deans' council; meet with Faculty							
		Alliance Chair Robert Boeckmann; speak at UAA Community							
		and Technical College fall all-college meeting; attend Denali							
		Commission board executive session; speak at UAA							
		Matanuska-Susitna College faculty and staff convocation							
8/20/13		Attend interview with Talk of Alaska; conduct employee	Anchorage		399	60			459
		annual performance evaluation							
8/25/13	9/3/13	Visit UAA Alaska Middle College; lead president's cabinet	Eagle River;		531	210			741
		meeting; conduct employee annual performance evaluation;	Anchorage						
		meet with UAA graduate Ric Nelson and UAA Chancellor							
		Tom Case; attend 90% by 2020 Leadership Team meeting;							
		speak at UAF School of Education annual faculty and staff							
		meeting; chair AAC board meeting							
9/17/13	9/18/13	Tour UAS construction projects; participate in UA Foundation	Juneau		587	120	151		858
		executive committee meeting; attend State of Alaska Office of							
		Budget and Management budget heads-up meeting							
9/24/13	9/27/13	Participate in Denali Commission board meeting; meet with	Juneau		663	210	399		1,272
		Juneau Empire editorial board; meet with UAS provost's							
		council; participate in joint meeting of SAC and president's							
		cabinet; attend UA BOR meeting and community reception							
10/10/13	10/11/13	Speak at UAA Assembly meeting; speak at Prince William	Anchorage; Valdez		686	120	92		898
		Sound leadership meeting; meet with Governor Sean Parnell							
10/16/13		Meet with Alaska Air Group Chief Executive Officer Brad	Anchorage		261				261
		Tilden and General Counsel Keith Loveless; meet with UA							
		Vice President for University Relations Carla Beam							

	Name:	PATRICK GAMBLE	_						
		President							
Orga	anization:	University of Alaska	_						
Deter	······································			Conforma	Transportation		Lodging	Other	Travel
Begin	raveled End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Conference Fees	Costs	M & IE	Lodging Expenses	Expenses	Total
10/18/13		Speak at Alaska Sea Grant statewide advisory committee meeting	Anchorage	1005	390	M & IL	Lixpenses	Lapenses	390
10/23/13	10/24/13	Speak at UAA full council; participate in UA president and chancellors' retreat	Anchorage		448	120	222		790
10/27/13	11/10/13	Lead president's cabinet; meet with UA's consultant for Shaping Alaska's Future, Terry MacTaggart, and UA Vice President for Academic Affairs Dana Thomas; speak at Alaska Association for Career and Technical Education conference; lead Shaping Alaska's Future leadership training; attend UA Foundation BOT retreat; attend BOR budget meeting; meet with Associate Vice President for Facilities and Land Management Kit Duke; attend Alaska Navigator: Statewide Workforce and Education-Related Statistics executive governance board meeting; speak at Alaska Miners Association convention	Anchorage		405	270	623		1,298
11/25/13		Lead presidential retreat with chancellors Tom Case, John Pugh and Brian Rogers, provosts Elisha Baker, Richard Caulfield, Susan Henrichs, and Vice President for Academic Affairs Dana Thomas	Anchorage		562				562
12/7/13		Attend UAF and ConocoPhillips Governor's Cup reception; represent UA at Governor's Cup hockey game (travel expenses of \$460 paid for by employee)	Anchorage						-
		TOTALS: P.	ATRICK GAMBLE	-	20,205	3,562	6,029	863	30,659

M & IE column contains meals and incidental allowance

Other Expenses column includes E-Travel Office service fees, hotel charges (such as phone, computer, and internet usage), and other incidental expenses

		JOHN PUGH	_	
	Position:		_	
Org	anization:	University of Alaska Southeast	-	
Dates Traveled				
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
1/8/13	1/12/13	Participate in Northwest Commission on Colleges and Universities	Bellevue, WA	-
		(NWCCU) board of commissioners meeting (NWCCU reimbursed		
		travel expenses)		
1/22/13	1/24/13	Attend University of Alaska (UA) board of regents (BOR) retreat	Anchorage	656
2/20/13	2/22/13	Participate in president's joint cabinet and Statewide Academic	Anchorage	623
		Council (SAC) meeting; attend UA BOR meeting		
2/28/13	3/1/13	Participate in UA Foundation meeting	Anchorage	511
3/19/13	3/23/13	Participate in American Association of State Colleges and	Washington, D.C.	2,365
		Universities council of state representatives meeting		
4/3/13	4/4/13	Attend Icicle Seafoods reception	Anchorage	366
4/9/13	4/13/13	Conduct Sitka Campus visit; participate in Sitka Campus Advisory	Sitka	673
		Council meeting; participate in the BOR meeting		
5/4/13		Participate in University of Alaska Southeast (UAS) Ketchikan	Ketchikan	414
		Campus commencement ceremony		
5/9/13	5/12/13	Conduct Ketchikan Campus visit; attend Rotary District conference	Ketchikan	1,020
6/5/13	6/7/13	Participate in president's joint Cabinet and SAC meeting; participate	Fairbanks	990
		in BOR meeting		
6/25/13	6/28/13	Participate in NWCCU board of commissioners meeting (NWCCU	Seattle	-
		reimbursed travel expenses)		
7/12/13	7/30/13	Attend UAS Alumni and Friends Association event (personal	Seattle	476
		deviation 7/15 - 7/30/13 at no additional cost to the state)		
8/7/13	8/9/13	Participate in UA Statewide budget meeting	Anchorage	790
9/8/13	9/9/13	Participate in UAS Alumni and Friends Association event	Ketchikan	599
10/24/13	10/25/13	Participate in president's summit meeting	Anchorage	440
11/24/13	11/25/13	Participate in president's summit meeting	Anchorage	552
12/7/13	12/10/13	Participate in Alaska Airlines advisory board meeting (Alaska	Seattle	-
		Airlines reimbursed all travel expenses)		
12/10/13	12/14/13	Participate in president's joint cabinet and SAC meeting; participate	Fairbanks	894
		in BOR meeting; attend president's retreat		
			TOTAL: JOHN PUGH	11,369

		BRIAN ROGERS	_			
Position:		Chancellor				
Org	anization:	University of Alaska Fairbanks				
	Dates Traveled					
Dates T Begin	Traveled End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total		
1/15/13	1/18/13	Attend National Collegiate Athletic Association (NCAA)	Dallas, TX	364		
1/15/15	1/10/15	convention; attend Great Northwest Athletic Conference (GNAC)	Dunus, 17	504		
		meeting; attend Western Collegiate Hockey Association (WCHA)				
		president's meeting; attend WCHA presidents and athletic directors				
		meeting; attend NCAA Division II (DII) presidents and chancellors				
		summit reception and business session; attend GNAC management				
		council meeting; attend NCAA DII presidents and chancellors				
		reception				
1/23/13	1/24/13	Attend University of Alaska (UA) board of regents (BOR) retreat;	Anchorage	517		
		meet with UA Regent Carl Marrs	6			
1/30/13	2/1/13	Attend Foraker board retreat; visit Kuskokwim campus; meet with	Anchorage; Bethel	640		
		Kuskokwim faculty, staff, and students				
2/19/13	2/22/13	Attend and speak at House Finance subcommittee meeting; meet	Juneau; Anchorage	1,401		
		with Norwegian office Consul General Sten Arne Rosnes; attend UA				
		Strategic Direction Initiative (SDI) leadership meeting; attend BOR				
		meetings; meet with University of Alaska Southeast Chancellor John				
		Pugh and with Research Professor George Roe; meet with				
		Department of Education and Early Development Commissioner				
		Mike Hanley; meet with UA Vice Chancellor for Research Mark				
		Myers and Alaska Center for Energy and Power Senior Economist				
		and Policy Analyst Antony Scott; conduct Global Entry interview				
2/26/13	3/1/13	Meet with legislators including Senators Mike Dunleavy, Lyman	Juneau	1,268		
		Hoffman, Gary Stevens, Donny Olson, Click Bishop, Pete Kelly,				
		John Coghill, Lesil McGuire, Charlie Huggins, Berta Gardner,				
		Kevin Meyer, and Peter Micciche, and Representatives Scott				
		Kawasaki, Benjamin Nageak, Alan Austerman, Bryce Edgmon,				
		Shelly Hughes, Jonathan Kreiss-Tomkins, Steve Thompson, Eric				
		Feige, Tammie Wilson, Cathy Munoz, Mia Costello, Pete Higgins,				
		and Paul Seaton; meet with Center for Salmon and Society (CSS)				
		consultant John Sisk, Pacific Seafood Processors Association Vice				
		President and North Pacific Fisheries Management Council				
		Chairwoman Stephanie Madsen, and School of Fisheries and Ocean				
		Sciences (SFOS) Advisory Council member Heather McCarty; meet				
		with former Juneau Mayor Byron Mallott; attend The Nature				
		Conservancy (TNC) board meeting; meet with Alaska Energy				
		Authority Executive Director Sara Fisher-Goad				
3/2/13	3/3/13	Attend and speak at UA donor and University of Alaska Fairbanks	Anchorage	327		
		(UAF) alumni events; attend Governor's Cup hockey game				
3/8/13			Anchorage	493		
3/9/13	3/21/13	Attend Standing Committee of Arctic Parliamentarians meeting;	Washington, D.C.;	4,284		
		attend University of the Arctic (UArctic) board meetings; attend	Hanover, NH			
		Dartmouth Institute of Arctic Studies event; attend UArctic				
		executive committee meeting; attend UArctic board tour of				
		Stefansson Polar Collection; meet with former staff for Senator				
		Stevens James Hayes; meet with UAF donor prospects; meet with				
		UArctic Vice President of Administration Outi Snellman; meet with				
		Senator Lisa Murkowski				

	Name:	BRIAN ROGERS			
Position: Organization:		Chancellor	-		
		University of Alaska Fairbanks			
	raveled				
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total	
4/3/13		Meet with SFOS Advisory Council member Heather McCarty;	Anchorage	475	
		attend fisheries event honoring donors; attend TNC Alaska			
1/5/10	4/10/10	Executive committee meeting		1.545	
4/5/13	4/12/13	Attend development visits with donor prospects; attend alumni,	Seattle; Houston, TX;	1,747	
		donor and advancement events; attend BOR meetings; attend	Sitka		
		president's cabinet meeting; attend Sitka reception for UAF alumni			
1/1 / 10	4/10/12	and friends		1.154	
4/16/13	4/18/13	Attend Chukchi staff and faculty meeting; attend Chukchi staff and	Anchorage; Kotzebue	1,154	
		faculty advisory council meeting; meet with Alaska Sea Grant			
		Director and Marine Advisory Program leader Paula Cullenberg;			
		attend Foraker Governance board meeting; meet with donor			
		prospect and UAF Board of Advisors member; meet with Regent			
5/1/13	5/2/13	Tim Brady Tour Northwest campus; meet Northwest campus staff and faculty;	Nome; Anchorage	912	
5/1/15	5/2/15	attend the open forum for Northwest Campus assembly; meet with	Nonic, Anchorage)12	
		Northwest Campus advisory council; attend open forum for			
		Northwest advisory council and partner representatives; attend			
		development meetings with donor prospects			
5/13/13	5/14/13	Attend GNAC Chief Executive Officers meeting	Seattle	978	
5/15/13	5/17/13	Attend TNC board meeting; meet with donor prospect	Homer	868	
5/30/13	5/31/13	Attend E-Terra and Alaska Native Science and Engineering Program		683	
		meetings; attend development meetings; meet with Moore	8-		
		Foundation program officer Erin Dovichin and CSS consultant John			
		Sisk			
6/12/13	6/14/13	Attend UA Foundation board of trustees meeting; meet with donor	Juneau; Skagway	1,076	
		prospects; meet with CSS consultant John Sisk			
7/16/13	7/18/13	Attend Pacific NorthWest Economic Region (PNWER) conference;	Anchorage	982	
		meet with Rasmuson Foundation Vice President and Chief			
		Operating Officer Ian Dutton; attend development meeting with			
		Associate Vice President of Development and Executive Director of			
		the UA Foundation Megan Riebe and Rasmuson Foundation			
		President Diane Kaplan; attend Canadian Embassy meeting with			
		Senior Arctic Officials Chair Patrick Borbey; meet Canadian			
		Consulate official Kevin Cook; attend PNWER reception at Alaska			
		Native Heritage Center; attend PNWER Arctic Alaska Policy			
		Commission meeting; participate in Foraker Group fiscal summit			
8/9/13	8/12/13	Meet with donor prospects (no travel cost incurred for any traveler,	Copper Center	-	
		zero cost to state)			
8/13/13	8/14/13	Speak at Joint Task Force Alaska workshop during Institute of the	Anchorage	410	
		North Week of the Arctic conference			

Name: Position: Organization:		BRIAN ROGERS Chancellor University of Alaska Fairbanks	-		
Olg	amzation:	University of Alaska Fan Danks	-		
Dates Traveled Begin End		Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total	
9/24/13	9/28/13	Attend Holland America Princess donation announcement at	Anchorage; Juneau	1,434	
		Anchorage Rotary; testify at Anchorage Regulatory Commission of			
		Alaska; meet with University of Alaska Anchorage (UAA) Professor			
		Emeritus Victor Fischer; meet with President and Chief Executive			
		Officer of Alaska State Hospital and Nursing Home Association			
		Karen Perdue; attend president's cabinet and SAC meeting; attend			
		Juneau alumni event; attend BOR meetings; participate in SDI discussion; attend Moore Foundation meetings; attend combined			
		heat and power financing meeting with Senior Economist John			
		Boucher (Office of Management and Budget (OMB)), Budget			
		Analyst Rob Carpenter (Legislative Finance), Executive Director			
		and Treasurer Deven Mitchell (Department of Revenue), Senior			
		Policy Analyst Arnold Liebelt (OMB) and Senate Finance staff			
		member James Armstrong (Legislative Audit); meet with Director of			
		Operations at Douglas Island Pink and Chum, Incorporated			
		(DIPAC) Rick Focht and DIPAC board member Jim Becker			
9/29/13	9/30/13	Speak at Circumpolar Agricultural conference	Anchorage	559	
10/2/13	10/3/13	Attend TNC Alaska board of trustees meeting	Anchorage	481	
10/17/13		Attend Foraker Governance board meeting; speak at Alaska Sea	Anchorage	255	
		Grant conference; meet with CSS consultant John Sisk			
10/24/13	11/5/10	Attend UA president and chancellor planning meetings	Anchorage	296	
11/5/13	11/7/13	Attend and speak at UA Foundation retreat; attend Icelandic Trade	Anchorage	883	
		delegation reception; speak at the Alaska and New Maritime Arctic conference; attend BOR meeting; meet with representatives of			
		Quintillion Arctic Fibre project; meet with donors and donor			
		prospects; attend combined heat and power building meeting; meet			
		for Southcentral team orientation with Northwest Strategies Public			
		Relations Director Charles Fedullo and focus group members; attend			
		Association of Fundraising Professionals luncheon honoring UAF			
		donors			
11/9/13	11/14/13	Give workshop presentation at Association of Public and Land-	Washington, D.C.	3,639	
		Grant Universities convention; meet with donor prospects; meet			
		with Norwegian and Finnish university leaders including Rectors			
		Lauri Lajunen of University of Oulu, Anne Husebekk of University			
		of Tromso, Dag Rune Olsen of University of Bergen, Gunnar Bovim			
		of Technical University of Norway, Director of the Arctic University			
		of Norway Lasse Lonnum and wife Merethe Saga Lonnum, and			
		UArctic President Lars Kullerud; participate in Urban Institute interview; meet with late Senator Ted Stevens' wife, Catherine			
		Stevens, and Library of Congress regarding the Stevens Papers			
		project			
11/18/13	11/21/13	Visit Chukchi and Northwest campuses; attend meetings with	Kotzebue; Nome;	1,298	
11,10,13	11,21,13	faculty, staff and advisory councils; conduct radio interview; meet	Anchorage	1,290	
		with Senator Kevin Meyer	- monorage		
11/24/13	11/25/13	Meet with UA President Gamble and UA chancellors; meet with	Anchorage	527	
		donor prospects	-		

Name:		BRIAN ROGERS		
	Position:	Chancellor	-	
Org	anization:	University of Alaska Fairbanks	-	
			-	
Dates T	raveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
12/6/13	12/8/13	Attend Alaska Airlines Governor's Cup UAA hockey games; host	Anchorage	667
		reception for UAF alumni and donors; meet with donor prospect;		
		meet with Canadian Aboriginal Mining Association President Hans		
		Matthew; meet with Professor Emeritus Institute of Social and		
		Economic Research Vic Fischer		
12/18/13	12/20/13	Meet with Colorado State University Veterinary Medicine	Fort Collins, CO;	1,233
		leadership; sign agreement for veterinary medicine program; meet	Longmont, CO; Denver,	
		with recent donors	CO	
		T	OTAL: BRIAN ROGERS	29,851

Org	Position:	ASHOK ROY Vice President for Finance and Administration University of Alaska	- - -	
Dates T Begin	raveled End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
2/20/13	2/22/13	Attend University of Alaska (UA) board of regents (BOR) meeting	Anchorage	636
3/17/13	3/21/13	Attend the General Audit Management conference	Las Vegas, NV	3,361
6/11/13	6/12/13	Attend UA board of trustees meeting	Juneau	988
9/26/13	9/27/13	Participate in joint president's cabinet and Statewide Academic Council meeting	Juneau	833
10/29/13	10/31/13	Attend Strategic Direction Initiative meeting; attend leadership meeting	Anchorage	657
11/6/13		Attend BOR meeting	Anchorage	239
			TOTAL: ASHOK ROY	6,714

Position:		Vice President for Academic Affairs			
Org	anization:	University of Alaska			
Dates T	raveled				
Begin End			Destination	Travel Total	
1/23/13		Attend University of Alaska (UA) board of regents (BOR) retreat	Anchorage	359	
2/12/13		Attend University of Alaska Anchorage meeting on health, safety,	Anchorage	538	
		and the environment	0		
2/18/13	2/27/13	Attend community campus directors meeting; attend Statewide	Anchorage; Juneau	2,437	
		Academic Council (SAC) meeting; attend UA BOR meeting; attend	0	,	
		Alaska Society for Technology in Education meeting; attend Alaska			
		Humanities Forum meeting; meet with Department of Education and			
		Early Development commissioner			
3/12/13	3/14/13	Testify before the Senate Finance Education subcommittee	Juneau	1.132	
3/25/13	3/26/13	Attend UA Teacher Education Consortium	Juneau	853	
3/31/13	4/1/13	Attend meeting between Statewide Committee for Research and the	Anchorage	700	
		Alaska Economic Development Corporation	e		
4/9/13	4/12/13	Attend SAC meeting; attend BOR meeting	Sitka	1,266	
4/15/13	4/16/13	Attend UA deans and directors meeting	Juneau	872	
4/20/13	4/23/13	Attend Association of Governing Boards annual meeting	San Francisco, CA	3,499	
5/2/12	5/3/13	Attend deans and directors meeting	Anchorage	529	
5/31/13		Attend Strategic Direction Initiative (SDI) deans and directors	Anchorage	175	
		meeting	e		
6/25/13		Attend UA Corporate Programs meeting	Anchorage	478	
7/17/13		Attend meeting with UA Labor Relations	Anchorage	451	
8/21/13		Attend Senate Finance Education subcommittee meeting	Anchorage	210	
8/27/13		Attend 90% by 2020 leadership meeting	Anchorage	510	
9/10/13	9/11/13	Attend Senate Finance Education subcommittee meeting	Anchorage	931	
9/17/13	9/18/13	Attend 2015 budget meeting	Juneau	946	
9/24/13	9/28/13	Attend SAC meeting; attend president's cabinet meeting; attend	Juneau	1,164	
		BOR meeting		,	
10/10/13	10/11/13	Attend meeting between Kenai Peninsula Campus and Mining and	Kenai	958	
		Petroleum Training Service			
10/14/13	10/15/13	Attend 2013 principals conference	Anchorage	636	
10/23/13		Attend UA president's retreat	Anchorage	487	
10/28/13	11/2/13	Attend Center for Creative Leadership meeting; attend SDI meeting;	Anchorage	1,412	
		meet with Senator Michael Dunleavy and representatives from the	e	,	
		University of Maryland; speak at UA Scholars event			
11/4/13	11/6/13	Attend College Access and Success summit; attend BOR budget	Anchorage	613	
		meeting			
		Attend UA president's planning meeting	Anchorage	423	